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Year 2011, the me we passed, 
tempestuous, challenging and 

impulsive, was taking the 
testament of our spirit a er 

consecu ve years of increasing 
growth successes.

We understand the reality, from 
not only our past, but also 

na onal as well as global 
economy, journey is not always 

smooth one. What we mastered 
over me - observe, learn, 

consolidate and keep going 
amidst a gloomy milieu, which 

kept us resilient in 2011. Inspired 
by enthusiasm, dedicated by 

accountability, and powered by 
our consolidated building blocks, 

the all we achieve, which will 
drive us to become more resilient 

and grow further in year 2012 and 
ahead, the navigating proficiency 

and vigor of our vision.
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Noti ce is hereby given that the 15th Annual General Meeti ng of the Shareholders of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited will be held on March 28, 2012, Wednesday at 11:00 a.m. at Spectra Conventi on 
Centre, House No. 19, Road No. 7, Gulshan-1, Dhaka- 1212 to transact the following businesses:

AGMA-01-12-15 To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and Audited 
Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2011.

AGMA-02-12-15 To declare dividend for the year 2011.

AGMA-03-12-15 To elect Directors in place of those who shall reti re by rotati on in accordance 
with the provisions of Arti cles of Associati on of the Company.

AGMA-04-12-15 To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year 2012 unti l conclusion of the 
16th AGM and to fi x their remunerati on.

AGMA-05-12-15 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

  By Order of the Board

Dated, Dhaka Mostafa Kamal FCA
March 12, 2012 Company Secretary

Notes:

> The record date is fi xed on March 11, 2012. The Shareholders, whose names will appear in the 
Share Register of the Company on the record date, will be eligible to att end the meeti ng and 
get dividend.

> The Board of Directors has recommended 30% Stock Dividend i.e. 30 (Thirty) Bonus Shares for 
every 100 (Hundred) Ordinary Shares.

> A shareholder eligible to att end and vote in the AGM may appoint Proxy to att end and 
vote in his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly completed and stamped must be deposited at 
the registered offi  ce of the Company not later than 72 hours before the ti me fi xed for the 
meeti ng.

> Admission into the Meeti ng Room will be allowed on producti on of the Att endance Slip 
att ached with the Proxy Form. 

Notice of
15th Annual General Meeting
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LankaBangla Finance Limited is listed in both the bourses of the country.  Investors can monitor 
the ti cker in the name of LANKABAFIN in both DSE and CSE. Any price sensiti ve informati on is 
disseminated ti mely. 

The Annual Report of the company summarizes the company’s fi nancial performance and provides 
an overview of the company’s major acti viti es. The annual report is duly submitt ed to Securiti es 
and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange & Chitt agong Stock Exchange in ti mely manner. 
Each stockholder is sent a copy of the report before AGM. Annual Report, Quarterly Reports and 
Supplements to the reports are available on the company’s website, www.Lankabangla.com or 
copies are available with the Board Secretariat at LankaBangla Finance Limited. 

On top of the above informati on, the company makes available each material informati on or 
achievement to the shareholders through the company’s web portal. 

For additi onal informati on about the company and the fi nancials the investors can visit our web 
portals: www.lankabangla.com or www.lbsbd.com or www.lankabangla-investments.com.

Redressal of Investors’ complaints:

Investor Relati ons Department of LankaBangla Finance Limited always gives extreme priority in 
miti gati ng investors’ complaints (if any) regarding any inconvenience. 

Investors can approach to Investor Relati ons Department with a complaint or can make an email 
at company’s designated e-mail id for investor relati ons at ir@lankabangla.com. An Investor can 
make a writt en complaint to LankaBangla Finance Limited also. Upon receipt of the compliant, 
designated cell at LankaBangla take immediate steps to resolve the complaint. 

Communication to
Shareholders
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• To be the most preferred fi nancial services provider
• To maximize the value of being our customer, shareholder or employee
• To build and retain a team of highly skilled human resources through talent hunti ng, nurturing, 

training, developing and moti vati ng through rewarding to deliver the highest level of customer service
• To build state-of-the-art technological framework for ensuring faster, accurate, ti mely and risk 

calculated operati ons capable of coping with ever increasing fi nancial and operati onal complexiti es
• To standardize policies, rules, regulati ons and operati onal procedures guiding seamless and effi  cient 

delivery of service at every level
• To develop and maintain an organizati onal culture committ ed towards ownership thriving for 

conti nuous innovati on and improvement in our way of doing business to meet and exceed stakeholders 
ever growing expectati ons 

• To establish strong regional presence through expanding our product and service delivery networks 
covering wider clienteles

• To opti mize contributi on to the society
• To take care that in creati ng wealth, the environment is protected and its ecology is well balanced

VISION
To be the nati on’s most sought aft er facilitator in creati ng, 
nurturing and maximizing value to the stakeholders, the 
society, and the environment, thereby, 
GROWING TOGETHER

To lead by example through a committ ed team of nurtured 
resources fostering ownership that moti vates thriving towards 
excellence in knowledge, systems, structures, processes and 
procedures, thereby empowering the organizati on at every 
level to deliver the highest quality of product, customer care, 
and stakeholder value keeping environmental safety a priority.

MISSION

GOALS
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Integrity: We are committ ed to conduct that refl ects the highest standard of integrity in 
everything we do.

Teamwork: It is the essence of our ability to succeed as a trusted and preferred provider 
of fi nancial soluti ons to our clients. Our overriding loyalty is to the good of the whole 
organizati on. We learn from each other and share our skills and resources across 
organizati onal boundaries for our stakeholders’ benefi t and our own.

Respect: We respect every individual. We draw strength from equal opportunity at the 
same ti me supporti ng personal growth and development. We value and we all benefi t 
from the entrepreneurial spirit of each individual.

Professionalism: We are committ ed to the highest standards of professionalism, we 
pursue innovati on, we conti nually quest for quality at each level, we are open to new 
ideas and we act decisively and consistently. We are determined to deliver outstanding 
quality so that our relati onships with our clients will be long-lasti ng.

Value creati on: We off er what creates and maximizes value to the stakeholders, the 
society and the environment together.

Core
Values



Strategic
Objectives

Enrichment & expansion of fi nancial off erings by • 
introducing new product and service lines through proper 
diversicati on and customizati on of existi ng products & 
services for ensuring maximum market coverage to meet 
& exceed stakeholders’ needs & expectati ons

Conti nuous improvement in operati onal processes • 
through technological advancement, employee capacity 
building through human resources development 
programs, thereby ensuring eff ecti ve and eff cient 
uti lizati on of resources to maximize the value of the 
company

Strengthening building blocks to consolidate the product • 
& service framework and maintaining strict compliance to 
good governance norms and regulati ons to ensure long 
term sustainability of the company

Building synergy among resources and acti viti es to ensure • 
maximum outputs from resource inputs

Contribute to the society to share the achievements of the • 
company with the nati on

Putti  ng priority to ecological balance of the environment • 
in our way of doing business, thereby ensuring long term 
economic potenti al for us as well as our society
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LankaBangla is a value driven organizati on that 
means we do not depart from our principles 
even if it gives someti mes temporary benefi t 
to the company. We believe and recognize 
that our company remains in our heart and its 
reputati on and dignity are absolutely priceless 
asset. The company’s aff airs get the utmost 
priority of all the employees. Our reputati on 
not only aff ects whether or not someone will 
be our customer; it also determines whether 
we are proud to be associated with this 
organizati on.

The Code of Conduct is designed to guide the 
employees of the company to observe, comply 
with the prudenti al norms of conduct, manner 
and behaviour. It is in alignment with the 
Company’s Vision and Values to achieve the 
Mission, Objecti ves and aims at enhancing the 
ethical and transparent process in managing 
the aff airs of the Company. It also applies 
to every employee of LankaBangla and may 
be furnished to others for discharging the 
responsibiliti es. In additi on to the ethical 
guidelines included in the code, there are 
many laws and regulati ons that aff ect each of 
the business that we do. Complying to law is 
mandatory for everyone and is not subject to 
business prioriti es or individual discreti on.

Personal Responsibiliti es

• Be an ethical role model by maintaining 
integrity and devoti on to work 

• Protect and enhance company’s interest, 
dignity and reputati on

• Act in accordance with the highest 
standards, professionalism and excellence 
in quality output

• Adherence to the company’s policies, 
rules and regulati ons that obviously apply 
to the job

• Always act and behave like an 
ambassador of the company

Workplace Responsibiliti es

• Treat colleagues with respect and dignity
• Support the company’s commitment 

to diversity and equal employment 
opportunity

• Provide a positi ve work environment free 
from inti midati on and harassment

• Do not hold any outside positi ons with, 
or accept business opportuniti es from 
anyone who does business or competes 
with the company

• Ensure that fi nancial records are accurate 
and complete

• Maintain an eff ecti ve system of internal 
control and compliance over fi nancial 
reporti ng and operati onal acti viti es

• Protect company’s assets and properti es
• Ensure cost effi  ciency

Marketplace Responsibiliti es

• Act responsibly in all sort of 
communicati ons with customers, 
suppliers, vendors, partners and 
regulatory authoriti es

• Safeguard the privacy, confi denti ality and 
security of customer data

• Make only factual and truthful statements 
about company’s products & services

• Gather business intelligence properly and 
ethically

• Prevent the use of company’s services 
against money laundering purposes

Corporate Citi zenship

• Support all communiti es and opti mize 
contributi ons to the society

• Protect the general safety and the 
environment

• Respond to public and cooperate with the 
government

Code of Conduct
Guiding Principles
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LankaBangla Finance Limited, a joint-
venture listed fi nancial insti tuti on 
established with multi nati onal 
collaborati on, started its journey in 1997. 
The insti tuti onal shareholding structure 
and corporate culture have enabled 
LankaBangla to be one of the most 
diversifi ed fi nancial service providing 
insti tuti ons of the country.

Under the right directi on of an 
enlightened board of directors, and 
the policy executed by the resourceful 
management, the company has emerged 
as one of the leading fi nancial insti tuti ons 
in the country. Having strong presence 
and recogniti on in almost all fi nancial 
product and service lines in the industry, 
LankaBangla is the lone fi nancial 
insti tuti on which operates MasterCard & 
VISA card and provides third party card 

processing services to diff erent banks. 
The company’s one of the subsidiaries, 
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited, is involved 
in dealing with securiti es as broker in 
capital market at both DSE & CSE and 
secured the positi on as business leader 
in this arena. The other subsidiary, 
LankaBangla Investments Limited is a well 
staff ed merchant bank with a promising 
future. 

The company practi ces parti cipatory 
management and adheres to industry 
best practi ces in all endeavors. Increasing 
stakeholders’ value is a natural driving 
force for the people at LankaBangla; 
nevertheless maintaining quality of 
service is at the core of business which 
earned its unparallel customer loyalty. 
Everything is done in compliance of all 
norms and regulatory requirements.

LankaBangla
at a Glance
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Products
and Services

Corporate Finance Deposit Schemes

� Lease Finance
� Term Finance
� Short Term Finance
� Working Capital Finance
� Work Order Finance
� Factoring Finance

� Periodic Return Term Deposit
� Cumulative Term Deposit
� Double Money Term Deposit
� Money Builders Term Deposit

Mortgage Loan Primary Dealership

� Home Loan
� Real Estate Developers’     
    Finance

Primary and secondary 
operation of
� Treasury Bill and
� Treasury Bond

SME Finance Corporate Services

� SME Finance
� SME Advisory Services
    -for small and 
    medium businesses to    
    empower the people

� Syndication of Lease/Loan
� Corporate Advisory Services
� Investment Counseling
� Merger & Acquisition
� Financial Restructuring
� Secretarial Services

Retail Finance Stock Broking through LBSL

� Auto Loan – for individuals 
    and institutions
� Personal Loan – for
   individuals for any purpose

� Cutting edge Broking  
    provided by our Subsidiary

Card Operati on Merchant Banking through LBIL

� MasterCard & VISA Card      
    Issuing
� MasterCard Acquiring
� Third Party Card Processing

� Portfolio Management
� Margin Loan
� IPO Advisory
� Issue Management
� Underwriting
   provided by our Subsidiary
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Incorporati on of the Company 5th November, 1996

Registrati on of First Subsidiary (LankaBangla Securiti es Limited) 3rd July, 1997

Licensed as Financial Insti tuti on by Bangladesh Bank 30th October, 1997

Signing of First Lease Agreement 30th March, 1998

Issuance of First Credit Card 16th August, 1998

Launching of MasterCard 5th September, 2005

Listi ng on Dhaka Stock Exchange 17th October, 2006

Listi ng on Chitt agong Stock Exchange 31st October, 2006

Trading of share in Stock Exchanges 1st November, 2006

Commercial Launching of Chitt agong Branch 19th February, 2007

Registrati on of Second Subsidiary (LankaBangla Asset Management 
Company Limited)

16th July, 2007

First disbursement of Domesti c Factoring 11th December, 2007

First disbursement of Mortgage Loan 18th February, 2008

Commencement of Operati on of Sylhet Branch 27th April, 2009

Licensed as Primary Dealer 23rd November, 2009

Issuance of First VISA card 24th November, 2009

Parti cipati on in the 1st Aucti on of Govt. Securiti es as Primary Dealer 1st December, 2009

Registrati on of Third Subsidiary (LankaBangla Investments Limited) 29th March, 2010

Approval of Right Issue by SEC 31st January, 2012

Signing of Agreement with Leads Corporati on for Bank Ulti mus (CBS) 10th January, 2012

Commercial Launching of Khatungonj Branch, Chitt agong 8th March, 2012

Milestones of
LankaBangla
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Accolades

We are honored with “11th ICAB Nati onal Award 
for Best Published Accounts and Reports 2010” 
by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh (ICAB) being consecuti ve for last 5 years 
which recognizes our relentless eff orts towards 
transparency in disclosure of informati on and 
adherence to best accounti ng practi ces   

We have also been internati onally 

acknowledged for our Financial Reporti ng 

winning “Best Presented Accounts Award 

2010” by South Asian Federati on of 

Accountants (SAFA)   

“ICMAB Best Corporate Award 2011” for Best 

Published Accounts and Reports 2010 by the 

Insti tute of Cost & Management Accountants 

of Bangladesh (ICMAB) is another milestone 

in recogniti on of our sincerity towards 

accountability  
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An Eventful
Year of LankaBangla

The 14th AGM of 

LankaBangla Finance 

on session

A snap of the Board 

Meeti ng

LankaBangla donates 

to Reti red Govt. 

Employees Welfare 

Associati on to set up 

hospital

Prize distributi on 

ceremony of T-20 

corporate cricket 

sponsored by 

LankaBangla
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The directors 

of LankaBangla 

Securiti es on 14th 

AGM

Joint winning teams 

of friendly football 

match receiving the 

cup at Picnic-2012

Kids of the employees 

are in chess learning 

session 

Signing ceremony with 

Bank Asia for support 

in card cheque 
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The enthusiasti c 

crowd in front of the 

stall of LankaBangla at 

REHAB fair 2011

MD, LankaBangla 

addressing to the 

sti pend giving 

ceremony under LB 

Foundati on

The Art Camp for 

the children of the 

employees organized 

by LankaBangla 

The group photo of 

some meritorious 

students availing 

sti pend under LB 

Foundati on
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Honorable 

shareholder 

addressing in the 6th 

EGM of LBFL

Photo session with 

Leads Corporati on for 

Bank Ulti mus, core IT 

soluti on

MD, LankaBangla 

addressing the 

inaugurati on of Chess 

Learning Camp for the 

children of employees

Team LankaBangla 

Finance at T-20 

corporate cricket 

tournament 2011
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Corporate
Information

Registered Name of the Company LankaBangla Finance Limited

Legal Form

Public Limited Company, listed with Dhaka Stock 
Exchange and Chitt agong Stock
Exchange, having incorporated in Bangladesh on 
November 5, 1996 under Companies Act, 1994

Company Registrati on Number C-31702 (823)/96

Bangladesh Bank Licence No. FID(L) - 1053/41-1088

Corporate Offi  ce

Safura Tower (Level 11)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701-10, Fax: (8802) 8810998

Company Email info@lankabangla.com

Company Website www.lankabangla.com

Corporate and
Retail Finance Division

Safura Tower (Level 8)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701-10, Fax: (8802) 8810998
e-mail: info@lankabangla.com

Card Centre

Safura Tower (Level 5)
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Phone: (8802) 9883701-10, Fax: (8802) 9883604
e-mail: cards@lankabangla.com

Chitt agong Branch

Akhteruzzaman Center (Level 6)
21-22, Agrabad Commercial Area
Chitt agong-4100, Bangladesh
Phone: (88 031) 2512601-03, Fax: (88 031) 2512604
e-mail: ctgagrabad@lankabangla.com

Sylhet Branch 

R.N. Tower (Level 4)
49 Chowhatt a
Sylhet-3100, Bangladesh
Phone: (88 0821) 2830870-1, Fax: (88 0821) 2830873
e-mail: sylhet@lankabangla.com

Khatungonj Branch

Asma Chamber (Level 5)
1649, Ramjoy Mohajan Lane, Khatungonj
Chitt agong-4100, Bangladesh
Phone: (88 031) 2868901-3, Fax: (88 031) 2868904
e-mail: ctgkhatungonj@lankabangla.com

Tax Consultant
Adil & Associates
50, Purana Paltan Line (3rd fl oor)
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Legal Advisors
Sadat Sarwat & Associates
House #28, Road #23
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
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Principal Bankers Prime Bank Limited
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
AB Bank Limited
Nati onal Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited 
Dhaka Bank Limited
ONE Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited

LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.
(A subsidiary of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited)

A-A Bhaban (Level 5)
23, Moti jheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel: (8802) 9563901-5, Fax: (8802) 9563902, Web: www.lbsbd.com

Branches of
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited

Principal Branch: Chitt agong Main Branch:

DSE Annex Building (1st Floor)
9/E, Moti jheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Phone: +880-2-9561868, 
7176970, 7174315
Fax: +880-2-9555384
E-mail: elah@lbsbd.com

Shafi  Bhaban (2nd Floor)
1216/A, Sk Mujib Road Agrabad, 
Chitt agong
Phone: +880-31-724547, 
724548, Fax: +880-31-710203
E-mail: amir@lbsbd.com

Banani Branch:
Faruk Rupayan Tower
(6th Floor)
32 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, 
Banani, Dhaka-1213
Phone: +880-2-8836627
Fax: +880-2-8836822
E-mail: aziz@lbsbd.com

Khatungonj Branch:
Asma Chamber, 1016 (Old) 
Ramjoy Mohajan Lane
Khatungonj, Chitt agong
Phone: +880-31-630011,
632276, 626709
Fax: +880-31-627312
E-mail: nazim@lbsbd.com

Karwan Bazar Branch:
NLI Tower (1st Floor),
54 Karwan Bazar, Kazi Nazrul 
Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1215
Tel: +880-2-9102548, 9102549,
Fax: +880-2-9102551
E-mail: rakibul.hasan@lbsbd.com

Nasirabad Branch:
Rahima Center (5th Floor)
1839, CDA Avenue, Nasirabad, 
Chitt agong
Phone: +880-31-2554171-3
Fax: +880-31-2554174
E-mail: munir@lbsbd.com

Islampur Branch:
Jahangir Tower (11th Floor)
114-116, Islampur Road, 
Dhaka, Phone: +880-2-
7396117, 7393573, 7393306
Fax: +880-2-7391196
E-mail: nadim@lbsbd.com

Sylhet Branch:
R N Center (4th Floor)
Chowhatt a, Sylhet-3100
Phone: +880-821-711143, 
711752, 711912
Fax: +880-821-711918
E-mail: shamsuddin@lbsbd.com

Narayangonj Branch:
Haji Plaza (2nd Floor)
53/1, S.M. Maleh Road
Tan Bazar, Narayangonj
E-mail: mokhles@lbsbd.com

Comilla Branch:
Nahar Plaza (1st Floor)
67/58, Nazrul Islam Avenue
Kandirpar, Comilla
E-mail: nazir@lbsbd.com

LankaBangla Investments Ltd.
(A subsidiary of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited)

Eunoos Trade Centre (Level 21)
52-53, Dilkusha Commercial Area
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Phone: (88 02) 9561238, Fax: (88 02) 9561107
e-mail: mail@lankabangla-investments.com
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Taka

Authorised Capital

300,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each  3,000,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

82,351,500 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each  823,515,000 

Details of shareholding structure is as under:

Shareholders: "Total Holding
(No. of Share)"

"% of 
Shareholding"

(A) Sponsors/ Directors 

a) Foreign Shareholders

Sampath Bank PLC, Sri Lanka  7,800,000 9.47%

Sub-Total  7,800,000 9.47%

b) Local Shareholders

(i) Insti tuti ons:

ONE Bank Limited  4,000,000 4.86%

SSC Holdings Limited  883,500 1.07%

Shanta Apparels Limited  1,519,000 1.84%

Sub-Total (i)  6,402,500 7.77%

(ii) Individuals:

Mohammad A Moyeen  3,491,063 4.24%

Jasmine Sultana  930,000 1.13%

Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal  6,428,470 7.81%

Mahbubul Anam  3,667,765 4.45%

Tahsinul Huque  3,208,500 3.90%

Sub-Total (ii)  17,725,798 21.52%

Sub-Total (i + ii) 24,128,298 29.30%

Sub-Total (a + b)  31,928,298 38.77%

B) General shareholders  50,423,202 61.23%

Total (A + B)  82,351,500 100.00%

Shareholding

Structure as at 31 December 2011

Shareholding Structure as at 31 December 2011
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Mohammad A. Moyeen
Chairman

Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen 
is a leading industrialist and 
entrepreneur in Bangladesh. He 
is associated and involved with a 
number of business and industries 
which include, among others, Apollo 
Hospitals Dhaka, Internati onal 
School Dhaka, Tropica Garments Ltd, 
Wings Air Cargo Ltd. He is also the 
Chairman of LankaBangla Securiti es 
Limited, a leading brokerage house 
of the country. Mr. Moyeen is a B. 
Arch. from BUET.

I. W. Senanayake
Director (Representi ng Sampath Bank PLC)

Mr. I.W. Senanayake is one of the 
Founder Directors of Sampath Bank 
PLC since March 1987. He was 
appointed as the Deputy Chairman 
of the Bank in April 1998. He is 
the Chairman of the Bank since 
October 2008. Mr. Senanayake is 
past Honorary Trade Representati ve 
for Singapore Trade Development 
Board in Sri Lanka, Chairman of 
American President Lines Lanka 
(Pvt.) Limited, Chairman and Chief 
Executi ve Offi  cer of I.W.S. Holdings 
(Pte) Limited, a conglomerate with 
diversifi ed business interests in 
Telecommunicati ons, Broadcasti ng, 
Informati on Technology, 
Aviati on, Shipping, Automobiles, 
Warehousing and Logisti cs 
Support Services, Consultancy and 
Project Management Services for 
Telecommunicati ons, Packing and 
Food Processing Industries.

G. L. H. Premaratne
Director (Representi ng Sampath Bank PLC)

Mr. G.L.H. Premaratne was 
Executi ve Director of Sampath 
Bank PLC since November 2008. 
He is a qualifi ed Banker and an 
Associate of the Chartered Insti tute 
of Bankers, London. He was 
appointed as the CEO (Designate) 
in October 2008 & as the CEO in 
January 2009. Mr. Premaratne had 
a long and disti nguished career of 
39 years at Commercial Bank of 
Ceylon Ltd, where he held many 
senior positi ons and reti red as the 
Senior Deputy General Manager - 
Corporate Banking. He has extensive 
experience in the fi elds of Finance, 
Trade Services, Trade Finance, 
Corporate Banking and Management 
Consultancy spanning the private 
sector.

Profi le of the

Board of Directors
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Mahbubul Anam is a B. Sc. Engineer 
(Mechanical) from BUET, Dhaka.  He      
has long experience of 25 years in 
diff erent businesses ranging from 
Manufacturing, Export - Import, 
Freight Forwarding, Travel Related 
Services, Internati onal Courier etc. 
He has been running a number of 
reputable business houses in the 
country in Management capacity. 
Mr. Anam is the Managing Director, 
Expolanka Bangladesh Limited, and 
Director of a number of businesses 
and industries. Mr. Anam enjoys 
enormous reputati on in the fi eld 
of sports, cultural and social work.  
Presently he is the President of 
Bangladesh Freight Forwarders 
Associati on (BAFFA) and Senior Vice 
President of Bangladesh Cricket 
Board.  He was the Convenor, 
Central Organising Committ ee of 
Cricket World Cup 2011.  

Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed is an MBA 
from the Insti tute of Business 
Administrati on (IBA), University 
of Dhaka. He started his career in 
American Express Bank and served 
there for 17 years and left  American 
Express as Senior Director. Before 
joining HRC Group as the Group 
Managing Director in 2002, he 
served in ONE Bank as its Managing 
Director for about 2 years. Mr. 
Ahmed is presently the chairman of 
Shirt Makers Group, a 100% export 
oriented apparels manufacturing 
company.

Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury is an 
MBA from the Insti tute of Business 
Administrati on (IBA), University 
of Dhaka. He started his career in 
American Express Bank and served 
the bank in several responsible 
positi ons, parti cularly in the Credit 
and Marketi ng Divisions ti ll 1998. 
In July 1999, he joined ONE Bank 
Limited as Senior Vice President and 
now is the Managing Director of the 
Bank.

Mahbubul Anam
Director

Mirza Ejaz Ahmed
Director 

(Representi ng SSC Holdings Limited)

Farman R. Chowdhury
Director

(Representi ng ONE Bank Limited)
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Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal, 
wife of Mr. Bhagwan Wassiamal 
Kundanmal, is a B. A. (Honors) in 
Public Administrati on from University 
of Dhaka and involved with a number 
of business houses as a leading 
woman entrepreneur in the country. 
She is the Director of Royal Park 
Limited and GDS Chemical Bangladesh 
(Pvt) Limited She is associated 
with various social and cultural 
organizati ons.

Mr. Tahsinul Huque graduated from 
Williams College, Massachusett s, 
USA with majors in Economics and 
Politi cal Science.He started his 
career with Merrill Lynch in 1990 
and served the company at diff erent 
capaciti es unti l 2003. He, then joined 
Deutsche Bank as Managing Director 
of Investment Banking Division 
and is stati oned at London, UK. Mr. 
Huque has established himself as an 
accomplished investment banker in 
the internati onal arena.

Mrs. Jasmine Sultana, wife of Mr. 
Khondoker Monir Uddin, Director of 
Dhaka Bank Limited, is a Bachelor of 
Arts from University of Dhaka. She 
is a leading woman entrepreneur in 
Bangladesh and associated with a 
number of business and industrial 
ventures which includes among 
others Dhaka Bank Limited, Shanta 
Washing Plant Ltd, Moazzem 
Garments Industries Ltd.

Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal

Director

Tahsinul Huque

Director

Jasmine Sultana

Director



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 201124

Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed Khan is a 
Professor of Department of Finance 
of University of Dhaka. He started 
his career in 1986 as a Lecturer in 
the same department of University 
of Dhaka. He has vast experience 
in teaching especially on Portf olio 
Management, Security Analysis and 
Financial Markets, Corporate Finance, 
and Business Finance. His several 
research based arti cles and research 
monographs were published in 
various renowned journals.

He has successfully completed his 
fi ve year term (from September 
2003 to December 2008) as the Chief 
Executi ve Offi  cer of Dhaka Stock 
Exchange Limited. Mr. Khan has 
working experience as consultant 
for UNDP, World Bank, CONCERN, 
Ministry of Educati on, Dhaka 
Chamber, and other renowned 
organizati ons. He successfully 
organized numbers of internati onal 
and regional seminars, conferences 
and led delegati ons for Capital 
Markets at home and abroad.

Salahuddin Ahmed Khan
Independent Director

Mr. Mohammed Nasir Uddin 
Chowdhury, an Old Faujian, 
accomplished his graduati on and post 
– graduati on from the University of 
Chitt agong. Prior to his new assignment 
in LankaBangla Finance, Mr. Chowdhury 
was the Chief Executi ve Offi  cer of 
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited from 
July 2002 to April 2011 and Director of 
MIDAS Financing Ltd. representi ng LBFL 
ti ll October, 2011. Mr. Chowdhury also 
served as Senior Vice President (SVP) 
and Director of Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Limited from May 2010 to March 2011 
and May 2008 – May 2009 respecti vely. 
He is a member of the Board of Directors 
of LankaBangla Securiti es Limited (LBSL) 
and LankaBangla Investments Limited 
(LBIL). His role was instrumental in 
the development of LBSL & Merchant 
Banking Operati on of LankaBangla 
Finance which was later on converted 
into a subsidiary of LBFL.  

He att ended a number of trainings, 
workshops and seminars at home and 
abroad including USA, Hong Kong, 
Singapore, Sri Lanka, India, Thailand and 
other countries. 

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury
Managing Director
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Managing Director & Chief Executi ve Offi  cer Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury

Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Offi  cer Quamrul Islam

Senior Vice President & Head of Credit Administrati on A.K.M. Kamruzzaman, FCMA

Senior Vice President & Head of Retail Finance Khurshed Alam

Sr. Vice President & Head of Internal Control & Compliance Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, FCA

Vice President & Company Secretary Mostafa Kamal, FCA

Vice President & Head of Cards A.K.M. Rezaul Karim

Vice President & Head of Corporate Finance Mohammad Shoaib

Vice President & Head of Credit Risk Management Kazi Masum Rashed

Assistant Vice President & Head of IT Sheik Mohammad Fuad

AVP & Head of Branch Expansion and Management Md. Anisur Rahman

Assistant Vice President - Accounts Masum Ali

Assistant Vice President & Head of Recovery Abu Md. Hasan Masud

Assistant Vice President & Head of Factoring Md. Moniruzzaman

Branch Managers

Agrabad Branch, Chitt agong Md. Solaman Hossain

Sylhet Branch Enam Ahmed Chowdhury

Khatungonj Branch, Chitt agong Shazzad Mohammed Chowdhury

Executi ve Committ ee Audit Committ ee

Mohammad A. Moyeen 
Mahbubul Anam 

Farman R Chowdhury 
Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal 

Salahuddin Ahmed Khan

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member

Mahbubul Anam
Mirza Ejaz Ahmed

Farman R Chowdhury
Salahuddin Ahmed Khan

Chairman
Member
Member
Member

Management Team

Board Committees
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Management
Committees

Management Committ ee (MANCOM)

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Member

Khurshed Alam, SVP & Head of Retail Finance Member

Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, SVP & Head of ICC Member

Mostafa Kamal, VP & Company Secretary & Head of HR Secretary

AKM Rezaul Karim, VP & Head of Cards Member

Mohammad Shoaib, VP & Head of Corporate Finance Member

Kazi Masum Rashed, VP & Head of CRM Member

Md. Anisur Rahman, AVP & Head of Branch Expansion & Management Member

Sheik Mohammad Fuad, AVP & Head of IT Member

Human Resource Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Member

Mostafa Kamal, VP & Company Secretary & Head of HR Secretary

Internal Control and Compliance Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Member

Khurshed Alam, SVP & Head of Retail Finance Member

Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, SVP & Head of ICC Member

Mostafa Kamal, VP & Company Secretary & Head of HR Secretary

AKM Rezaul Karim, VP & Head of Cards Member

Mohammad Shoaib, VP & Head of Corporate Finance Member

Kazi Masum Rashed, VP & Head of CRM Member

Sheik Mohammad Fuad, AVP & Head of IT Member

Management Credit Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Secretary

Khurshed Alam, SVP & Head of Retail Finance Member

Mohammad Shoaib, VP & Head of Corporate Finance Member
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Anti  Money Laundering Compliance Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, SVP & Head of ICC Member

AKM Rezaul Karim, VP & Head of Cards Member

Masum Ali, AVP-Accounts Secretary

Asset Liability Management Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Member

Khurshed Alam, SVP & Head of Retail Finance Member

Mohammad Shoaib, VP & Head of Corporate Finance Member

Kazi Masum Rashed, VP & Head of CRM Member

Masum Ali, AVP-Accounts Secretary

Nazimuddin Ahmed, Senior Manager-Treasury Member

IT Development Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

Sheik Mohammad Fuad, AVP & Head of IT Secretary

Credit Card Operati ons Committ ee

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of Credit Administrati on Member

AKM Rezaul Karim, VP & Head of Cards Member

Kazi Masum Rashed, VP & Head of CRM Member

Sheik Mohammad Fuad, AVP & Head of IT Member

Mohammed Amran Hoq, AVP Secretary

BASEL II Implementati on Committ ee

Mohammed Nasiruddin Chowdhury, Managing Director Chairman

Quamrul Islam, SVP & CFO Member

AKM Kamruzzaman, SVP & Head of CAD Member

Mohammed Kamrul Hasan, SVP & Head of ICC Member

Kazi Masum Rashed, VP & Head of CRM Secretary 

Sheik Mohammad Fuad, AVP & Head of IT Member

Masum Ali, AVP-Accounts Member
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  Financial Performance 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Growth 

(%)

Total Assets  5,782.38  8,108.87  13,435.00  19,322.24  22,380.00 15.83%

Total Liabiliti es  5,185.03  7,186.40  11,335.07  14,532.20  16,659.83 14.64%

Business Disbursement  3,024.22  3,258.97  4,689.28  4,275.50  4,443.70 3.93%

Current Assets  3,977.61  5,554.92  8,839.66  8,985.65  9,345.29 4.00%

Current Liabiliti es  3,477.92  4,793.27  7,394.94  7,869.65 8,945.25 13.67%

Non Current Assets  1,804.77  2,553.95  4,595.93  10,336.59  13,034.71 26.10%

Long Term Liabiliti es  1,707.12  2,393.12  3,940.13  6,662.55  7,714.58 15.79%

Term Deposits  1,818.52  2,627.30  4,432.90  4,560.00  5,309.62 16.44%

Total Investment Portf olio  4,717.46  6,869.63  10,699.17  15,064.57  18,703.35 24.15%

Operati onal Performance

Operati ng Revenue  946.96  1,542.18  2,427.07  4,176.11 3,410.33 -18.34%

Operati ng Expenses  648.57  1,069.97  1,362.38  1,513.72  2,023.40 33.67%

Financial Expenses  418.76  707.16  936.61  1,016.08  1,396.57 37.45%

Net Profi t Before Tax  298.39  472.21  908.07  2,331.10  1,304.04 -44.06%

Net Profi t Aft er Tax  210.47  377.64  744.08  1,700.15  791.10 -53.47%

Turnover of Share Trading by LBSL  65,972.48  127,605.37  242,210.58 560,366.03 229,161.62 -59.11%

Financial Rati os

Current Rati o  1.14  1.16  1.20  1.14 1.04 -8.50%

Debt Equity Rati o  8.68  7.79  5.40  3.03  2.91 -4.00%

Financial Expense Coverage Rati o  1.50  1.53  1.79  2.67  1.57 -41.40%

Return on Equity (%) 41.23% 40.94% 35.42% 35.49% 13.83% -61.04%

Return on Assets (%) 4.89% 4.66% 5.54% 8.80% 3.53% -59.83%

Equity Parameters

Authorized Capital  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  3,000.00 200.00%

Paid-up Capital  350.00  385.00  442.75  531.30  823.52 55.00%

Shareholders' Equity  597.34  922.48  2,100.53  4,790.04  5,720.17 19.42%

No. of Share Outstanding  35.00  38.50  44.28  53.13  82.35 55.00%

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share  17.07  23.96  47.44  90.18  69.46 -22.98%

Earnings Per Share (EPS)  5.47  9.81  14.00  32.00  9.61 -69.98%

Market Price Per Share (Closing)  100.10  196.60  313.80  497.90  170.20 -65.82%

Price Earnings Rati o (Times)  18.30  20.04  22.41  15.56  17.72 13.87%

Dividend Payment
(C-cash & B- bonus)

 10% B
15% C 

 15% B
15% C 

 20% B
15% C 

 55% B  30% B -

Dividend Payout Rati o (%) 76.50% 69.45% 44.15% 72.49% 52.94% -26.97%

Dividend Coverage (Times)  1.19  1.44  2.27  1.38  1.89 36.93%

Dividend Yield (%) 2.50% 1.53% 1.12% 1.10% 1.76% 59.57%

Consolidated
Financial Highlights
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5 year CAGR

56.3%

5 year CAGR

74.9%

Operati ng Revenue has been decreased
to Tk. 3,408.4mn in 2011 compared to 
Tk.4,176.1mn in 2010. Investment income 
& brokerage income have declined this 
year to reduce Operati ng Revenue by 
18.38% even though Net Interest Income 
increased by impressive 64.44%.

Operati ng Profi t stands at
Tk. 1,386.9mn in 2011.
However, Operati ng Profi t CAGR 
over the last 5 years is 74.9%. 

Operati ng Revenue

Operati ng Profi t

BDT mn

BDT mn
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5 year CAGR

63.9%

5 year CAGR

50.5%

Even in a very ti ght economic reality
LankaBangla could secure Tk. 791.1mn Net 
Profi t at the end of 2011. LankaBangla 
achieved  63.9% CAGR in Net Profi t over the 
last 5 years. 

Investment Portf olio increased 24.15%
at the end of 2011 compared to 2010 to
reach BDT 18,703.35 mn. Our portf olio grew
50.5% over the last 5 years.

Net Profi t

Investment Portf olio

BDT mn

BDT mn
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5 year CAGR

18.7%

5 year CAGR

47.5%

Business disbursement in 2011 has been 
Increased to BDT 4,443.7mn compared to 
BDT 4,275.5mn last year.
5 year CAGR is 18.7%.

Term Deposit grew 16.44% in 2011 and 
reached to BDT 5,309.6 compared to
BDT 4,560.0mn in 2010. Our deposit base
grew 47.5% in last 5 year.

Business Disbursement

Term Deposits

BDT mn

BDT mn
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5 year CAGR

51.2%

5 year CAGR

68.3%

Total Asset grew 15.83% in 2011 compared
to 2010. LankaBangla’s Asset base is BDT
22,380mn as of December 31, 2011.
The company had 51.2% CAGR in
Total Asset over the last 5 years.

Shareholders’ Equity grew from BDT
4,790.0 mn to BDT 5,720.2 mn marking
19.42% growth in 2011 over 2010.
The 5 year CAGR is 68.3%.

Total Assets

Shareholders’ Equity

BDT mn

BDT mn
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LankaBangla has 
diversifi ed its 
portf olio in many 
asset classes with 
Term Finance 
and Margin Loan 
having major 
share in the pie. 
Investment in 
Securiti es and 
Mortgage Loan 
in the 3rd and 
4th positi on 
consecuti vely. 
SME, Auto Loan, 
Personal Loan 
and Factoring are 
growing gradually.

Investment Mix

Our Shareholders’ equity growing
to off er us lower Debt Equity Rati o even
in 2011. Steady decline in this rati o
indicates stronger debt equity positi on.

Debt to Equity Rati o
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Financial Expense Coverage Rati o 
decreased a bit this year, but sti ll at good 
positi on to cover debt charges.

Return on Equity has been declined this 
year because of low earnings growth. 
LankaBangla earned 13.83% return on 
equity in 2011. The company earned an 
average ROE of 33.38% In last 5 years.

Financial Expense
Coverage Rati o

Return on Equity (ROE)
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Return on Assets (ROA) in 2011 is 3.53%, 
declined from high ROA of 8.8% in 2010. 
LankaBangla could secure an average ROA 
of 5.48% in last 5 years.

Return on Assets (ROA)

Price Performance of
LBFL Compared to Benchmark DGEN Index
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Price Volume Chart (2011)

Monthly Turnover and
Average Price of LankaBangla Share:
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In the name of Allah, the most Gracious, the 
most Merciful

Disti nguished Shareholders, guests of honor, 
ladies and gentlemen, May Peace, Mercy and 
Blessings of Allah bestow upon you.

I am delighted to welcome you to the 15th 
Annual General Meeti ng of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited. On behalf of the Board of 
Directors, I would like to express my heartf elt 
thanks and profound grati tude to all of you 
for your conti nuous trust, support and co-
operati on. 

The current economic and business 
environment poses unprecedented challenges 
to the fi nancial services industry. In these 
testi ng ti mes, we are relearning where our 
strengths lie and how we can overcome the 
challenges. Over the span of ti me LankaBangla 
is now poised for opti mal growth uti lizing 
internal potency and external opportuniti es. 
We have increased our investments 
signifi cantly to build up a strong Human 
Resources team and to develop a state of the 
art IT infrastructure. 

Ladies and Gentlemen, as you know, the year 
2011 experienced relati vely higher rate of 
interest commensurate with the high rate of 
infl ati on. At the same ti me the year 2011 is 
marked as highly volati le in terms of huge fall 
in turnover in the Capital Market as well as 
conti nuous erosion of the level of confi dence 
among the investors which has impacted our 
business signifi cantly. Monetary authoriti es 
including Bangladesh Bank ti ghtened money 
supply into the economy to check infl ati on.

On the other hand, public debt and increased 
borrowing by Government emerged 
as a concern over monetary and fi scal 
management of the country. The rising public 
debt in a constrained monetary environment 
had been exerti ng serious pressure on the 
macro-economic stability of the country. It 
mounted an upward pressure on interest rate 
crowding out private investment. In line with 
the market situati on our cost of fund increased 
signifi cantly due to constrained liquidity fl ow 
and ti ght money market. This eventually 

Message
from the Chairman

Mohammad A. Moyeen
Chairman

At LANKABANGLA, we understand 
that our success is determined 

by how well we develop mutually 
benefi cial relati onship with our 

stakeholders. We render the best 
services to our CUSTOMERS and 

they reward us with their business. 
We provide our SHAREHOLDERS 

with high-quality returns and they 
trust us with their investments. 

We off er our EMPLOYEES a diverse 
workplace full of opportuniti es 

where everyone can achieve 
success and they repay us with 

their talent and commitment. We 
contribute to our COMMUNITIES 
and they welcome our presence 

and honor us with their trust.
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resulted in lower credit demand in the 
country.  You will be glad to know that even 
in the backdrop of decelerati on in economic 
acti viti es your company, with prudent policy 
persuasion, was able to conti nue investment 
in producti ve sectors maintaining diversity in 
its portf olio. 

We take pride in informing you that we 
conti nue to nurture best practi ces in corporate 
governance and are working to strengthen 
our policies and procedures, adopt new 
standards as they evolve. We are committ ed 
to becoming more open and transparent with 
our stakeholders. The disclosures given in this 
year’s Annual Report are refl ecti on of that 
transparency and, hopefully, will meet your 
expectati on. 

LankaBangla truly strives to secure ‘Triple 
Bott om Line’ for sustainable business. The 
way we are eager to achieve our economic 
targets, in a similar manner we do our utmost 
for social and ecological commitment to 
people and the planet. We take corporate 
social responsibility very seriously. Through 
LB Foundati on we are conti nuing our support 
to the underprivileged citi zens of the country. 
LankaBangla is supporti ng underprivileged 
brilliant students in realizing their dreams, 
helping people in natural calamiti es and 
donati ng for health care to the poor. 

During the year 2011 the consolidated net 
profi t aft er tax of LankaBangla stood at Tk. 
791.10 million marking a negati ve growth 
of 53% compared to 2010. The downturn 
is mainly att ributable to a signifi cant rise 
in the cost of fund which reduced margin 
from core business operati ons and severe 
downturn in brokerage income due to heavy 
fall in market acti viti es in both the bourses 
of the country. Under the circumstances cost 
effi  ciency measures have been implemented. 
LankaBangla emphasizes to build quality 
portf olio with utmost professional care. The 
stringent risk management, monitoring and 
eff ecti ve control system helped LankaBangla to 
decrease portf olio infecti on rate from 7.90% in 
2010 to 6.51% in 2011. 

This year LankaBangla concentrated more 

on balancing portf olio in line with changed 
paradigm. All out eff orts have been given 
to diversify product line in the best way to 
foster growth in coming years. A silver lining 
has been done to tap more synergic benefi ts 
between LankaBangla Finance Limited and 
its subsidiaries. LankaBangla Securiti es 
Limited conti nued to excel even in bearish 
market acti viti es and enhanced its eff ort in 
knowledge based sustainable capital market 
in the country. The company has been able 
to sustain the top positi on among the stock 
brokers in both stock exchanges of the 
country. The market share of LBSL at DSE 
increased to 6.41% in 2011 from 6.14% in 
2010. LankaBangla Investments Limited is also 
building capacity to reap maximum benefi ts in 
coming years.  

During the year 2011 the Company paid Tk. 
306.29 million as advance income tax and 
withholding tax and made tax provision of 
Tk. 444.98 million which represents our 
commitment to contribute to the economic 
development of the country. 

I would like to wrap up by expressing thanks 
to my fellow colleagues on the Board and the 
Boards of the subsidiaries for their conti nued 
commitment, vision and guidance; to the 
management team for their professional 
atti  tude in dealing with challenges and their 
hard work in making your insti tuti on the 
most preferred fi nancial service provider in 
the country. I would also like to extend my 
grati tude to Bangladesh Bank, Securiti es and 
Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, 
Chitt agong Stock Exchange, Register of Joint 
Stock Companies and Firms, Nati onal Board of 
Revenue and all other regulatory authoriti es 
for their support, trust and invaluable 
contributi on. Finally, I would like to assure you 
that, the Board is always pursuing the best 
strategies to maximize and retain the value 
of the organizati on. I, on behalf of the Board, 
would like to assure you of appropriate return 
for the trust you have reposed on us.  

Mohammad A. Moyeen
Chairman
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Review from the
Managing Director

A Challenging Year

The outgoing year, 2011 was a challenging 
year for the world economy on several fronts. 
Financial turmoil arising from fi scal crisis in 
Europe had generated signifi cant headwinds 
for the developing countries around the world. 
Financial markets across the globe had been 
deteriorati ng throughout the year. Capital fl ows 
to developing countries declined by almost half 
compared to the last year. 

As a developing country Bangladesh has shown 
resilience in economic acti viti es and achieved 
impressive 6.7% GDP growth against 6.0% 
growth in peer developing countries’ block. 
However, external environment had become 
increasingly challenging and uncertain for 
Bangladesh in the second half of 2011. Curbing 
double digit infl ati on became topmost priority 
for the monetary authority of the country. 
Restricti ve macroeconomic policy stance by 
Bangladesh Bank aiming to arrest stubbornly 
high infl ati on has contributed to weaker 
domesti c demand growth. Nevertheless, higher 
than targeted government borrowing has 
contributed in putti  ng strain in the economy 
adding complicacy in the effi  cacy of the 
monetary policy eff orts to reduce infl ati on. 
Commodity price indices conti nued sky 
rocketi ng and politi cal unrest in Middle East and 
North Africa lead to disrupti on in supplies of oil 
and thus lead to higher oil price. Commissioning 
of a large number of fuel oil-based power plants 
increased oil import signifi cantly. Restrained 
liquidity fl ow in the economy forced the cost of 
fund to a new high.

Bangladesh economy has seen weakness in 
the fi nancial sector. The country fought with 
an unfavorable balance of trade in the fourth 
quarter of 2011. The capital market has seen 
wreckage and acti viti es of the market was 
extremely low in 2011. Maintaining good 
spread in core operati on was very challenging 
due to high cost of fund. Despite multi faceted 
challenges, the result published in this Annual 
Report could have not been possible without 
eff ecti ve strategies by management, prudent 
board directi ves and hard work of dedicated 
professionals that LankaBangla retains. 

The Interest Rate Regime 
Tighter liquidity fl ow made short term interest 
rate high at the beginning of the year. Increment 

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury
Managing Director & CEO

2011 was a challenging year 
for all the fi nancial insti tuti ons. 

Liquidity management
vis-à-vis keeping the fund cost 

within a tolerable limit were 
the major tasks throughout 

the year. Besides, conti nuati on 
of the Primary Dealership 

business lead the company to 
an uncomfortable situati on. 

Despite having all the 
adversiti es we tried to create 
synergy among the business 
units towards achieving the 

ulti mate objecti ves.
Believing in ourselves, we want 

to assure the excellence of 
fi nancial services. 
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of SLR & CRR for banks by 50bps in December 2010 
and subsequent 175bps increment in policy rate 
changed the fl ow and rate in money market. Call 
money rate was hovering around 20% throughout the 
year. Interbank REPO rates also increased substanti ally. 
Banks revised rates of credit to NBFIs in a very ti ght 
environment. As a consequence, our cost of fund 
increased signifi cantly. High interest rate increased the 
risk of wrong selecti on among the competi ng projects. 
However, we concentrated high in prudent selecti on on 
loan proposals. 

Operati ons & Profi tability
In 2011, LankaBangla earned consolidated pretax profi t 
of Tk. 1,304.04 million, decreased 44% over that of 
the previous year. The consolidated net profi t aft er 
tax stood at Tk. 791.10 million registering a negati ve 
growth of 53% compared to 2010. The consolidated 
earnings per share during the year under review 
was Tk. 9.61 compared to previous year’s Tk. 20.65. 
Investment size of the company at the end of 2011 
stood at Tk. 18,703.35 million marking 24% growth 
over last year. Growth in advance was supported by our 
marketi ng and operati onal acti viti es. Risk Management 
unit of LankaBangla has been strengthened this year 
and our Capital Adequacy Rati o (CAR) reached to 
10.32% well above regulatory threshold. 

Diversifi cati on & Consolidati on
We are consolidati ng our footprints in the industry to 
positi on LankaBangla for utmost synergy. As a leading 
multi -product NBFI of the country LankaBangla strives 
for meeti ng diverse clients’ needs. Even in a challenging 
environment and cutti  ng edge competi ti on, Lease & 
Loan portf olio of LankaBangla grew 16.1%. Mortgage 
Loan portf olio conti nued to outshine while Auto Loan 
& SME Loan portf olio grew 93.4% & 82.5% respecti vely 
in the outgoing year. LankaBangla disbursed factoring 
facility in 2011 amounti ng Tk. 322.26 million. 
LankaBangla credit card is competi ng successfully 
with leading banks of the country operati ng with one 
of the quality portf olios in the industry. In 2011 we 
successfully launched card cheque to meet growing 
need of our clients. We are conti nuing to support the 
government by Primary Dealership (PD) operati ons 
and look forward to play eff ecti ve role in bond market 
development in Bangladesh.  

Resilient Subsidiaries
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited (LBSL), a subsidiary 
of LankaBangla Finance Limited, top broking house 
of the country conti nued to excel with a diverse 
clientele of insti tuti ons, high net worth individuals, 
foreign funds and retail investors.  LankaBangla 
Investments Limited (LBIL) – the merchant banking 

subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance Limited, has been in 
operati on for a year. LBIL has already been successful 
in establishing itself as one of the country’s premier 
merchant banks. The company launched discreti onary 
portf olio management services ‘Alpha Plus’ for people 
requring end-to-end investment services in portf olio 
management. 

We are strengthening our positi on in capital market 
through providing quality services to our clients and 
believe in a knowledge based vibrant capital market 
for economic development. As Bangladesh remains as 
a capital constrained emerging country, capital market 
will remain as a good source of long term fund. We 
are making equity fi nances to further diversify our 
portf olio. 

Restructuring & Business Process Streamlining 
In mid 2011, we launched ‘Restructuring & Business 
Process Streamlining project’, a project to revisit our 
stance and chalk out plans to achieve our vision. We 
paid close att enti on to our business sectors where our 
performance was modest, worked hard to make these 
segments potenti ally good business. Business Process 
Streamlining is a conti nuous process at LankaBangla 
and we made various streamlining steps in 2011. To 
further increase our geographical presence, we opened 
another outlet in Old Dhaka and plan to augment our 
branch network in top business hubs of the country. We 
always believe that capacity building is very imperati ve 
to ensure opti mum contributi on to the company. 
We strive to enhance professional capabiliti es of the 
employees, upholding professional ethics, transparency 
in the operati onal policies, guidelines, off ering quality 
environment for work and training sessions to a good 
number of employees. 

Sense of Ownership 
At LankaBangla we cherish the fact that every 
stakeholder of the Company has a sense of ownership 
which keeps us moti vated for a bett er tomorrow. I 
am grateful to our shareholders for their confi dence 
and trust placed in the company. Special thanks to 
our valuable customers who conti nued to be with 
us despite intensifi ed competi ti on in the industry. 
Appreciati on goes to all of my colleagues for their 
teamwork with sincerity, diligence and utmost 
professionalism. I also express grati tude to our lenders, 
depositors, regulators and other stakeholders for their 
conti nued support. 

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury
Managing Director & CEO
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of 
LankaBangla Finance Limited, I am very happy 
to welcome you in the 15th Annual General 
Meeti ng of the Company. 

The Board of Directors takes the pleasure in 
presenti ng the Annual Report for the year 
ended 31 December 2011, which includes 
reports on business strategy and review, risk 
management, corporate governance, separate 
and consolidated audited fi nancial statements, 
investor relati ons and a sustainability 
supplement. This Annual Report has been 
prepared in compliance with the Companies 
Act, 1994, Financial Insti tuti ons Act, 1993 
and the Guidelines issued by Securiti es and 
Exchange Commission, Bangladesh Bank and 
other regulatory bodies.

In the year 2011, LankaBangla Finance Limited 
has made a sizeable growth in terms of 
business volume. Amid diffi  cult ti mes in terms 
of economic tautness, we with a clear vision 
have started business streamlining and process 
re-engineering for quality development in 
each operati onal area. We have achieved 
successes in many key performance indicators 
even in the context of considerable challenges 
posed by global and local volati le fi nancial 
market conditi on. 

World Economy in 2011

World economy is experiencing a period of 
turmoil which prevailed throughout the year 
2011. GDP growth rate in the developed 
industrial countries were almost stalled. USA 
and Europe were busy in batt ling with their 
own problems. Giant economies had to deal 
with high unemployment and unsustainable 
nati onal debt burden. In the month of April, 
2011 one of the largest rati ng agency S&P 
provided a negati ve outlook for US economy 
and they declared that the U.S. sovereign bond 
will face rati ng downgrade in its history if the 
country fails to bring down their debt burden 
within reasonable limit. This declarati on had 
spread a negati ve shockwave to the fi nancial 
markets in USA and across the globe. Central 
banks across the world had to respond with 

the problem by fl ooding the market with 
liquidity. U.S. treasury declared to keep ultra 
low interest rate unti l 2013 in order to insti ll 
stability in the fi nancial market and spur 
economic growth. 

17 nati ons’ euro zone had to deal with their 
sovereign debt crisis. European nati ons were 
busy in trying to resolve the Greek debt crisis. 
While key European power Germany, France 
and other AAA rated European nati ons were 
busy in negoti ati ng with Greece about the 
austerity measures to be taken to ensure 
rescue package, speculators’ att ack spiked 
the interest rate of sovereign bonds of larger 
European countries including Portugal, Italy, 
Ireland, and Spain. Under the circumstances 
European Central Bank (ECB) had to react 
with massive liquidity supply and slashing key 
benchmark interest rate. 

Ultra-low interest rate had another impact in 
the developing part of the world. Expanding 
balance sheet of the central banks spurred 
commodity rally. Gold had its one of the 
best year in a decade. In 2011 gold saw 9.2% 
increases in its price. In order to fi ght infl ati on 
resulti ng from commodity price hike central 
banks in the developing countries had to 
increase the interest rate and reduce liquidity 
supply. Our neighboring country India had 
to increase the interest rate 13 ti mes in 19 
months to batt le the double digit infl ati on. 
China also followed the same path to tame the 
infl ati on and real estate bubble. 

Instability in the fi nancial markets and high 
infl ati on rate in the developed nati ons had 
its impact on the Gross Domesti c Producti on 
of the nati ons across the globe. Greece’s 
economy has shrunk by 7% in 2011. Global 
output growth has slowed down to 3.8% 

Directors’ Report
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compared to 5.2% in 2010. USA showed 
surprising growth on the upside riding on the 
increased consumer and business spending. 
On the other hand most of the emerging and 
developing countries have generated lower 
growth rate compared to 2010. 

Regional Round up

Regional monetary policy authoriti es faced 
several challenges in reducing infl ati on in 
2011. More recently, currency devaluati on has 
contributed to infl ati on as well. In Bangladesh 
and Pakistan, monetary authoriti es have also 
been moneti zing the defi cit. This eventually 
added complicacy in the effi  cacy of other 
monetary policy eff orts to reduce infl ati on. 
Through ti ght monetary policies, real lending 
rates in South Asian region became positi ve 
again in 2011.

World Economy Outlook for 2012

The world economy has entered into a very 
diffi  cult phase. Europe appears to have 
entered recession. The fi scal crisis in Europe 
has spread to both developing and high-
income countries. Growth in major developing 
countries like Brazil and India has slowed.

World Bank has forecasted slowdown of the 
world economy. The esti mated growth for 
2011 is 2.7% and forecast for 2012 is 2.5% 
which was 4.1% in 2010. Growth in high-
income country during the year 2011 was 
around 1.6% and forecast for 2012 is 1.4% 
which was 3% in 2010. Growth in developing 
countries during the year 2011 stood around 
6% and forecast for 2012 is 5.4% which was 
7.3% in 2010.

Bangladesh Economy

Bangladesh has experienced very stable 
economic growth over the last decade. Over 
the last fi ve years Bangladesh economy had 
a Cumulati ve Average Growth Rate (CAGR) 
of 6.21%.  This growth is very resilient. The 
growth for 2010-11 was 6.66% despite the 
uncertainty in the global economy. The 
revised growth target for 2011-12 is between 
6.5% - 7%.

Agriculture/Industry/Service Sector

Agriculture has a signifi cant contributi on to 
Bangladesh economy which comprises around 
19% of the country’s gross domesti c product 
(GDP). In 2010-11 agriculture sector grew by 
around 4.96%. Favorable weather along with 
government support including ti mely supply of 
seeds, distributi on of ferti lizer, and access to 
credit all played a good role in this growth.

Industrial growth in 2010-11 was staggering 
8.16% in comparison to 6.49% in 2009-10. 
Growth in industrial sector mainly came from 
9.51% growth in manufacturing sector. This 
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staggering growth refl ects the 41% export 
growth that we achieved in 2010-11.

Service sector contributes the most to our 
GDP which comprises around 50% of our GDP. 
Growth in service sector was 6.63% in 2010-11 
which was 6.47% in 2009-10. 

Overall economy grew by 6.66% in 2010-11. 
The esti mate for 2011-12 was set to 7% in 
the budget of 2011-12. But later considering 
current situati on the esti mate has been 
brought down to 6.5% to 7%.

Sectoral contributi on

2007-
08

2008-
09

2009-
10

2010-
11 (p)

Sector Share

Agriculture 20.83 20.48 20.29 19.95

Industry 29.7 29.86 29.93 30.33

Service 49.47 49.66 49.78 49.72

Growth

Agriculture 3.20% 4.12% 5.24% 4.96%

Industry 6.78% 6.46% 6.49% 8.16%

Service 6.49% 6.32% 6.47% 6.63%

With a size of BDT 1.63 Trillion, largest in its 
history, the budget has gross revenue target 
of BDT 1,183 Billion. In 2011-2012 the budget 
defi ciency has been projected BDT 452 Billion 
which is 5% of GDP. Out of it 60% will be 
fi nanced from domesti c sources and 40% will 
be fi nanced from external sources. The target 
borrowing from banking system is BDT 189.57 
billion.

On the expenditure side 30.4 percent 
allocati on is for the social infrastructure sector 
out of which 20.9 percent is allocated for 
human resource sector (educati on, health, 
science and technology, and relevant other 
sectors). For physical infrastructure sector 
29.2 percent of total allocati on has been 
proposed of which, overall agriculture and 
rural development sector will get 15.2 percent, 
Broad communicati on sector 6.5 percent and 
Power and energy sector 5.1 percent.

Total development expenditure is BDT 460 
billion. It has been increased by 20% from 
last year’s budget. It is the ever biggest ADP 
in our history. The allocati on of BDT 82.85 
billion in power sector and BDT 80.54 billion in 
communicati on sector signals that government 
has very positi ve intent in infrastructural 
development of the country.

Nati onal budget highlights

(BDT billion)       2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

Size of total Budget 1138.19 1321.7 1635.89

Total  Revenue Earnings 794.61 928.47 1183.85

NBR Tax Revenue 610 725.9 918.7

Non NBR Tax Revenue 29.55 34.52 39.15

Non Tax revenue 155.06 168.05 226

Public Expenditure 1138.19 1321.7 1635.89

Non Development Program 821.8 924.77 1175.89

Annual Development Program 316.39 396.93 460

ADP Uti lizati on Rate 88.00% 89% (27% Dec)

Budget Defi cit 343.58 393.23 452.04

Budget Defi cit as% of GDP 4.97% 4.90% 5%

Budget Defi cit Financing Through Domesti c sources 205.55 236.8 272.08

Bank Borrowing 167.55 156.8 189.57

Non Bank Borrowing 38 80 82.51

Budget Defi cit Financing Through External sources 138.03 156.4 179.96

Foreign borrowing 86.73 108.3 130.58

Foreign grant 51.3 48.1 49.38
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External Sector: BOP under pressure
 
The country’s balance of payments has come 
under stress. In the fi rst three months of 
the current fi scal year, the current account 
balance fell down to $307 million, which is 
less than half compared to the same period 
of last year. During the FY 2010-2011, the 
surplus in current account balance was $622 
million. Bangladesh received low foreign aid in 
FY 2010-2011, but the situati on is worse this 
year. According to Economic Relati ons Division 
(ERD), foreign aid declined by 28 percent to 
$246 million in the fi rst three months of the 
current fi scal year. The amount was $315 
million in the same period of FY 2010-2011. 

Aggregate exports increased by 41.48 percent 
in 2010-11 to USD 22.92 billion from USD 
16.20 billion in FY 2009-2010. The main 
growth came from texti le export growth of 
around 43% standing at around USD 18 billion. 
Export growth has slowed down in the fi rst 
half of 2011-12. It has come down to 14.72% 
from 41% in the last year. The export growth 
of texti le products have come down to 16.31% 
compared to annual 43% growth in 2010-11.

Import payment in FY 2010-2011 stood 
at USD 30.34 billion registering a growth 
of 41.84 percent compared to USD 21.39 
billion in FY 2009-2010. The main growth in 
import came from 40.24% growth in import 

of capital machineries and 46.64% growth 
in raw materials import and 38.74% growth 
in petroleum. Growth in petroleum and raw 
materials is expected to conti nue but import 
of capital machineries is expected to slow 
down. We have already seen slowdown in 
import growth which has come down to 16.9% 
(July- December of FY 2011-2012) which was 
36.59% in the same period of the previous 
year.

The Inward Remitt ances from Bangladeshi 
Nati onals working abroad slowed a bit. 
Receipts on this sector has increased by 6.2 
percent to USD 11.67 billion in FY 2010-2011 
from USD 10.99 billion in FY 2009-2010. The 
growth in the previous year was 13.4%. Due 
to unrest in Middle East the growth slowed 
down recently. But this situati on is expected to 
improve as the unrest in those areas comes to 
an end.

Infl ati on

Infl ati on rate maintained upward trend and 
reached to 10.63 (December 2011) from 8.28 
percent in the same period of the previous 
year. Infl ati on was projected to be 7.5% in 
2011-12. But infl ati on target could not be 
achieved in the fi rst half of the fi scal year. 
Infl ati on rate had hit 11.97% in September 
2011 and in December 2011 infl ati on rate 
was 10.63. Infl ati on in December has been 
declined a bit due to low food price infl ati on 
as winter season is off ering us relati vely cool 
kitchen market. An interesti ng fact in 2011 
was the rise of non-food infl ati on from 4% 
level to 11% level. Due to rise in energy price 
and ending of winter one can expect further 
pressure from infl ati on. Also 6.58 percent 
power price hike in second phase at retail 
segment, to be executed from the beginning 
of February 2012 will keep non food infl ati on 
up. In this juncture, we may have to wait for 
some more months to see how infl ati on will 
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be imprisoned to single digit as claimed in 
monetary policy transmission.

Electricity Tariff  Plans (BDT per Unit)
Exchange Rate

Between fi scal 2007 and fi scal 2010, the price 
of the dollar was nearly constant at around 
BDT 69 a dollar. The price started rising in 
2011, reaching BDT 75 in early July 2011 and 
BDT 81.85 at year end. Usually, the diff erenti al 
between the offi  cial price and kerb market 
price is small—around one taka. However, in 
periods of demand pressures the diff erenti al 
between the kerb market price and the offi  cial 
price tends to rise. 

The exchange rate stood at BDT 81.95 to 
BDT 81.99 on December 29, the last working 
day of the calendar year 2011, creati ng an 

unusually large diff erenti al of BDT 3.00-4.00 
per dollar. The local currency experienced a 
record high depreciati on in any single year 
against the greenback by 15.04 percent 
during calendar year 2011. The rising price 
of the dollar in both the offi  cial and kerb 
market, along with growing diff erenti al in 
two rates, is a clear indicati on that demand 
for dollar is growing much more rapidly than 
supply. Higher imports, in value terms, of 
essenti al items including ferti lizer, edible 
oil, sugar, raw materials, capital machinery 
for rental power plants and especially fuel 
oil to feed rental power plants pushed up 

the demand for the greenback whereas the 
supply of the greenback, mainly dependent 
on export earnings, inward remitt ances and 
disbursements of external aid, had a mixed 
outlook. Export earnings showed a conti nued 
growth during the latt er half of calendar 
year 2011 albeit at a slower pace but the 
external aid disbursements stood at a record 
low during the period. The country’s foreign 
exchange reserve stood at $9.63 billion the 
end of December 2011 which was $11.04 
billion at the end of December 2010.

Monetary Policy

Monetary policy stance in second half of 
2010-11 (January to June, 2011) and fi rst half 
of 2011-12 (July to December, 2011) stated 
its focus on the conti nuati on for restraining 
domesti c credit expansion by reducing 
unproducti ve and speculati ve use of credit to 
combat infl ati on. 

Money Supply

Reserve money stood at BDT 993.742 billion 
in December 2011, 15.68 percent higher as 
against BDT 859.033 billion in December 
2010 while broad money (M2) stood at BDT 
47,754.97 billion in December 2011 19.09 
percent higher, as against BDT 3,992.79 billion 
in December 2010.  

Average Bulk Tariff 
Per Unit Value % Retail Tariff Value %

(Kwh) in BDT Changes Increase (Kwh) in BDT Changes Increase

Till January 2011 2.32 - - 4.00  - - 

From February 2011 2.61 0.29 12.50% 4.20 0.20 5.00%

From August 2011 2.80 0.19 7.28% 4.20  - - 

From December 2011 3.27 0.47 16.79% 4.71 0.51 12.14%

From February 2012 3.74 0.47 14.37% 5.02 0.31 6.58%
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Credit Supply
Total domesti c credit stood at BDT 4,815.39 
billion in December 2011, 25.94 percent 
higher as against BDT 3,823.62 billion in 
December 2010. Total domesti c sector consists 
of net credit to the government sector, credit 
to the other public sector and credit to the 
private sector which increased by 73.46 
percent, 1.69 percent and 19.40 percent 
respecti vely and stood at BDT 909.95 billion, 
BDT 193.00 billion and BDT 3,712.43 billion 
respecti vely in December 2011. 

Sector Credit

The disbursement of industrial term lending 
stood at BDT 321.63 billion in FY 2010-11, 
24.30 percent higher than that of FY 2009-10 
while total disbursement of agricultural term 
lending stood at BDT 121.84 billion in FY 2010-
11, 9.60% higher than the total disbursement 
of FY 2009-10.

Interest Rate

Due to ti ghtening liquidity situati on in the 
market, most of the commercial banks raised 
interest rates on both deposits and lending. 
Bangladesh Bank guided bank to keep the 
interest rate at spread around 5.0 percent. 
Most of the banks tried to bring down their 
credit-deposit rati o (CDR) at a safe limit 
through increasing their deposit. The banks 
preferred fi xed deposits to savings by off ering 
even higher interest rates to collect funds from 
general depositors. In March 2011, Bangladesh 
Bank withdrew the lending rate cap for all 
sectors except agriculture and industrial term 
loan following the increase in deposit rate 
that created a mismatch between the cost of 
fund and the interest rate ceiling set by the 
central bank on lending operati ons by the 
banks. Announce data to Bangladesh Bank 
as of December 2011 shows, the country’s 
commercial banks off ered interest rates up 
to 12.00 percent on fi xed deposits; while 
the rate for savings accounts was up to 9.50 
percent in 2011. Interest rate on Term loans 
to large and medium-scale industries ranged 
between 11.50 percent and 13 percent while 
rates for small industries were between 11.50 
percent and 18 percent. Similarly, interest 
rates on housing loans ranged from 10 percent 
to 18 percent and on consumer credits were 
between 11.50 percent and 19.50 percent. 
Banks charged 10 to 18 percent on working 

capital to large and medium scale industries 
and interest for small industries varied 
between 11 percent and 18 percent. Banks 
charged as much as 18.00% on the credits to 
NBFIs in December 2011 while the rate was 
around 13% at the beginning of the year.

Call Money Rate

The overall dependency of the commercial 
banks and non-bank fi nancial insti tuti ons on 
the call money market to deal with liquidity 
shortage marked a 23.67 percent rise in 2011 
from that in the previous year. The country’s 
banks and NBFIs had transacted a total of BDT 
9,484.28 billion on the call money market in 
2011 against BDT 7,668.52 billion in 2010. 
Most of the commercial banks last year had 
grappled with a severe liquidity crunch. Most 
of the call market deals were above 20% 
throughout the year.  

Foreign Exchange Reserves

According to the internati onal standards, the 
foreign exchange reserves at any point of ti me 
should be enough to meet the import bills 
for at least three months. Average foreign 
currency reserves were US$ 10.74 billion and 
US$ 10.91 billion in 2009-10 fi scal and 2010-11 
fi scal while the fi rst six months average foreign 
currency reserves were US$ 10.08 billion in 
2011-12 fi scal. According to fi gures of 2011-12 
fi scal, Bangladesh’s import bill for September 
was at US$ 3.30 billion and the central 
bank’s reserves stood at US$ 9.88 billion. The 
reserves had temporality dipped below US$ 10 
billion mark aft er having paid off  two months’ 
import bills to the Asian Clearing Union 
(ACU), the intra-regional forum of sett lement 
of monetary transacti ons. In April 2011, the 
reserves hit US$ 11.32 billion, the highest 
in the country’s history. The contracti onary 
monetary policy of the central bank helped 



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 201150

lower import bills in the fi rst half of 2011-
12 fi scal. L/C opening of food grains (rice 
& wheat), capital machinery and industrial 
raw materials decreased by 61.82 percent, 
34.96 percent and 8.68 percent during July to 
December of 2011-12 fi scal. Although food 
imports are decreasing, fuel bill is rising and 
depleti ng the reserves as fuel consti tuted a 
large part of imports. 

Capital Market Acti viti es in 2011

The capital market acti vity deteriorated 
heavily in both the bourses of the country. 
Year 2011 appeared as a fl ipside of the 
year 2010 in terms of both market breadth 
and resilience. DGEN started with 8290.41 
points on fi rst trading day of the year but lost 
36.70% and ended the year at 5257.61 points.  
Performance of benchmark index worsen  
and the key index, DGEN ranked 8th worst 
performing in the world in this year where it 
was 3rd best performing index in the world in 
2010.

The trading volumes evaporated substanti ally 
and indices of both bourses were very volati le 
in 2011.  On a single day, DGEN plunged more 
than 636 points and on the next, surged 1013 
points. DGEN’s yearly volati lity rose to 45.83% 
in 2011 which was 21.44 percent in 2010.

Share turnover velocity rati o, an indicator of 
market liquidity, displayed sheer weakness 
of market acti vity in the bourse. The rati o 
declined to 56% in 2011 from 146% in 2010 
implying the sign of less liquidity. Market 
liquidity has decreased substanti ally which 
got refl ected in the 33% and 59.6% negati ve 
growth of average number of trade and 
average daily turnover respecti vely during the 
year.

Moreover the domino eff ect has also been 

roiling confi dence of investors in the stock 
market. Increasing infl ati on is making 
valuati on more expensive and trimming 
corporate bott om line growth. Business and 
consumer senti ment were very low; so was 
the senti ment of equity investors.
 

Bangladesh Economic Outlook for 2012

Looking into the sector components of the 
country’s Gross Domesti c Product (GDP), 
the global economic slowdown is most likely 
to have a negati ve impact on the country’s 
industrial sector. Growth in producti on and 
exports of garments and knitwear has been 
signifi cantly weaker in the current fi scal 
year. In additi on to business confi dence, 
a combinati on of other factors has been 
responsible: labor turmoil in the previous 
years; weak demand in the US and Europe (the 
main markets) and higher raw material import 
costs. A sharper than expected US recession 
and conti nued price rises in the global market 
are of course likely to dampen industrial 
producti on and export growth, especially in 
the pivotal garments sector of Bangladesh in 
2012. 

The rate of infl ati on in Bangladesh is feared to 
remain high throughout 2012. Higher infl ati on 
is att ributed to rising commodity prices in 
the global market and as a consequence the 
higher than planned government spending. In 
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additi on to the perennial threats of politi cal 
instability and natural disasters, the high 
infl ati on rate is listed as a major near-term risk 
to the country’s economic outlook. The failure 
to rein in infl ati on could seriously undermine 
socio-economic stability. High nominal interest 
rate in the economy will have negati ve impact 
on the economic acti vity of the country. 

Financial Review of 2011 

2011 was a ti ght year in terms of liquidity 
and money fl ow to the economy. Despite 
the challenges, LankaBangla maintained the 
progress in many lines of businesses during 
2011. On a cumulati ve basis our profi t dipped 
this year compared to last year. A lack of 
economic acti viti es coupled with accelerated 
increment in the cost of borrowing pushed 
our margin lower this year. However, we kept 
our conti nuous eff ort intact to overcome 
within our constraints. We strengthened our 
loan proposal scruti ny framework, increased 
concentrati on through due diligence in credit 
approval and disbursed Tk.  4,443.70  million 
compared to Tk. 4,275.50 million in 2010. 

In line with our medium term strategy we 
penetrated in the liabiliti es market strongly. 
Deposit grew signifi cantly during this period 
outperforming most of other players in the 
market. Total asset of the company increased 
from Tk. 19,322.24 million in 2010 to Tk. 
22,380.00 million in 2011. Loans & advances 
to the economy increased from Tk. 9,472.17 
million to Taka 10,437.82 million in 2011. 
Even in the backdrop of the economy in 2011, 
LankaBangla’s investment portf olio grew by 
24% to reach Tk. 18,703.35 million in 2011 
compared to Tk. 15,064.57 in 2010.   

However, due to high cost of fund margin on 
interest income decreased this year. Operati ng 
Revenue decreased by 18% while operati ng 
expenses increased by 34%. The profi t before 
provision & tax has decreased by 53% during 
the year. The profi t before tax stood at Tk. 
1,304.04 million in 2011 with a decrement of 
44% than the previous year. The downturn is 
mainly att ributable to a signifi cant rise in the 
cost of fund and thus reduced margin on core 
business operati ons and severe downturn in 
brokerage income due to heavy fall in market 
acti viti es in both of the burses of the country.
Net profi t att ributable to shareholders reached 

Tk. 791.10 million. The return on average 
equity remained 15.05% during 2011 and 
Earning per Share (EPS) stood at Tk 9.61 NPL 
rati o is 7.23% which has improved from 7.90% 
in 2010. 

Performance Reporti ng by Business Segment

Amidst a challenging environment not 
considered as conducti ve much for business 
growth in the economy, all of our business 
segments conti nued to operate with fi rm 
commitment to be a supporti ve growth 
partner of our clients’ business initi ati ves. 
We were forced to go slow in the fi rst half of 
the year due to liquidity crisis in the banking 
system but with due course of ti me we 
accelerated our initi ati ve in later half of the 
year and achieved a disbursement growth 
over the last year. Business segment-wise 
performance report has been given below:

Segment Report for the year 2011

BDT mn

Core 
Business

Subsidiaries 
Operati on

 Total

Income  807.23  1,600.28  2,407.51 

Less: Inter-
segmental income 

 393.75  -    393.75 

Total income  413.48  1,600.28  2,013.76 

Operati ng profi t  594.95 791.97 1,386.92

(Profi t before 
unallocated 
expenses & tax)

 -    -    -   

Segment expenses  212.28  414.56  626.84 

Provision against 
loans and advances 

 53.50  29.37  82.88 

Profi t /(loss) before 
tax

 541.41  762.63  1,304.04 

Segment assets 15,903.81  6,476.19 22,380.00 

Segment liabiliti es  14.07 16,274.03 16,288.10 
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Core Business Review

Lease & Loan

LankaBangla is conti nuously focusing on term 
loans in its Lease & Loan portf olio. In 2011, Tk. 
1851 million has been disbursed as term loan 
compared to Tk. 892 million in 2010. Lease 
business in the country has been slowed down 
aft er withdrawal of initi al depreciati on benefi t 
for lease fi nanciers. Lease & loan portf olio has 
been declined mildly in this year. We adopted 
a conservati ve approach in lease & loan 
business for consolidati on and restructuring.  
Lease & Loan portf olio grew from TK. 3,916.34 
million to Tk. 4,547.67 million registering a 
growth of 16.1%.

Mortgage Loan  

Mortgage loan portf olio grew 36.1% in 
2011.  In the end of 2011 Mortgage Loan 
portf olio stood Tk. 1,525.24 million from Tk. 
1,120.81million in 2010.

Auto Loan 

In 2011, Tk. 164.754million has been disbursed 
as term loan compared to Tk. 129.06million 
in 2010. Auto loan portf olio grew 93.4%% in 
2011.  In the end of 2011 Auto Loan portf olio 

stood Tk. 249.60 million from Tk. 129.06 
million in 2010.

SME Loan

In 2011, Tk. 212.16million has been disbursed 
as SME loan compared to Tk. 183.93million in 
2010. SME loan portf olio grew 82.5% in 2011.  
In the end of 2011 SME Loan portf olio stood 
Tk. 335.69 million from Tk. 183.94 million in 
2010.

Factoring 

Factoring portf olio grew 135.3% over the 
last 4 years.  In 2011, the factoring portf olio 
increase by 74.5% while Tk. 322.26 million has 
been disbursed as term loan compared to Tk. 
71.57million in 2010. Factoring department of 
LankaBangla has pioneered reverse factoring 
in Bangladesh.
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Credit Card

Credit Card portf olio grew 23.4% over the 
last 4 years.  In 2011, Tk. 721.28million has 
been disbursed as term loan compared to Tk. 
503.84million in 2010. Our card portf olio grew 
38.8% in 2011. 

Treasury Operati ons

2011 was a year of liquidity ti ghtness as 
monetary authority adopted contracti onary 
monetary policy to fi ght infl ati onary pressure 
in the economy. The money market on a broad 
line has been volati le shooti ng high call money 
and interbank REPO rate throughout the 
year. On other front as a Primary Dealer (PD) 
of Government Securiti es LankaBangla had 

even more appeti te for fund as government 
borrowing from banking system has been 
increased signifi cantly. However, with eff ecti ve 
treasury management we come up with the 
situati on prudently. With a strategic plan to 
reduce dependencies on the conventi onal 
sources of fi nancing, LankaBangla treasury 
intensifi ed all out eff ort to increase size of 
Term Deposit pie to fi nance a growing asset 
base. In 2011, Term Deposit increased to Tk. 
5,309.62 million from Tk. 4,560.00 million 
in 2010 registering a growth rate of 16% in 
a much ti ghter environment. Besides, we 
encashed a sizeable amount of Term Deposits 
whose rates were relati vely high. Maintaining 
cost of fund at low is always our utmost 
priority and we have made a robust drive on 
Deposit mobilizati on. A separate Department 
has been formed for liability management and 
this department will be further strengthened 
in 2012.

Primary Dealership 

LankaBangla has commenced the Primary 
Dealership operati on since December 2009. 
We performed according to our planning in 
the fi rst year of our operati on that is 2010. 
But the year 2011 was a misery for Primary 
Dealership business in the country. Growing 
public debt as well as contracti onary monetary 
policy was a matt er of serious concern 
throughout the year. Liquidity support from 
Bangladesh Bank was ti ghtened this year. 
Signifi cantly, Repo and special repo rate have 
been raised substanti ally. Repo rate was raised 
to 7.25% in September which was 5.50%in 
January. On the other hand special Repo rate 
was re-fi xed at 10.25% in December against 
the January’s rate 8.30%. The present rate is 
7.75% for normal repo, 5.75% for reverse repo 
& 10.75% for special repo. Although the yield 
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of Government securiti es has been raised 
considerably in this year but liquidity crisis has 
fueled the cost of fund of us by greater extent 
than the growth of Government yield within 
this ti me. Our holding size as on December 
31, 2011 was 1,801.81 million. Moreover, as 
the rate of fi xed income deposits have risen 
in this year signifi cantly it becomes tough for 
us to sell these lower earner Govt. securiti es 
in secondary market. We incurred a loss of 
Tk. 63.41 million in 2011 in PD operati ons. 
The att ached graph depicts how REPO rates 
increased in 2011 while weighted average 
yield on T-Bill & T-Bond increased slightly 
widening gap between cost of fund involved 
in PD operati on and yield we realized from PD 
operati on. Outlook for 2012 is also not that 
much encouraging if ti ghtening liquidity fl ow 
persists throughout 2012.
 
Human Resources 

LankaBangla Finance Limited believes that its 
human resources are its greatest asset and 
recognize them as building blocks on which 
the Company’s performance and development 
are based upon. The company conti nues to 
develop and implement appropriate human 
resources management policies to build up 
its employees and ensure their opti mum 
contributi on toward the achievement of our 
corporate goal. The Company has induced 
holisti c approach in all over the organizati on. 

Human Resources Strategies 

> Be the Employer of Choice
> Strengthen the capacity of the HR team 

for providing prompt service  
> Strengthen the presence of HR 

throughout the organizati on
> Retenti on of competent team members 

for organizati onal growth 
> Maximizing employee potenti al through 

learning and development
> Evaluati on of performance rati ng based 

on the competency of the individual.
> Succession planning for sustainable 

growth

LankaBangla nurtures a culture of meritocracy 
and endeavors for recruiti ng the best 
professionals and implement programs to 
develop and retain high quality performance. 
We believe that right people at right ti me at 
right place with right moti vati on can make the 
diff erence. We strives to create a workplace 
for their human resources where each and 

every employee can take pride in and be 
highly moti vated about his or her work. 

In LankaBangla, we are committ ed to att ract 
and maintain required number of human 
resources having superior qualifi cati on, 
technological skills and professional experti se 
with a high level of loyalty, commitment, 
devoti on and dedicati on to the Company.



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011 55

Demographic of employees at LankaBangla 
is the key on which the company dreams 
high. Largest block of the employees are 
between age group of 26-35 years with highly 
moti vated and aspiring young professionals 
yields team eff ort. 

LankaBangla provides att racti ve remunerati on 
packages, develops them with proper training 
and ensures good working environment, to 
build them properly to face the challenging 
market situati on and demand. We believe in 
equal employment opportuniti es regardless 
of age, gender, disability, religion, race cast or 
any other factors. In order to ensure employee 
health and safety, the Company provides 
group and hospitalizati on insurance scheme 
for its permanent teammates. 

Congenial work environment and workplace 
moti vati on awarded LankaBangla with one of 
the lowest employee turnover in the industry. 
LankaBangla is an equal opportunity employer 
and parti cipati ve management system is 
followed throughout in the decision making 
process.

The Company is working on process 
improvement and adaptati on of conti nuous 
organizati onal changes and moving toward 
automati on process to create less paper 
environment for its employees. Change 
management is being done in a professional 
manner and conti nuous follow up from HRD 
helps to miti gate stress at work.  The HR 
department is looking forward to partnering in 
developing and implementi ng strategies and 
programs to make the Company “Employer of 
Choice” and to provide our employees with 
the tools they need to be the most eff ecti ve 
and effi  cient workforce serving the Company. 

Employee health & Safety

At workplace, LankaBangla ensures sound 
health, safety and environment practi ces. 

We believe excellence in health, safety and 
environment practi ces is vital to the well being 
of all personnel and LankaBangla at large.

The company has adopted following policies to 
ensure health, safety and environment issues:

• LankaBangla works conti nually to promote 
employees safety on and off  the job.

• A “Code of Conduct” guideline at 
LankaBangla prohibits the unlawful 
possession, use or distributi on of illicit 
drugs and alcohol by employees within 
the offi  ce premises. 

• All-out endeavor is given to maintain a 
work environment free from unlawful 
harassment based on sex, sexual 
orientati on, race, color, religious creed, 
nati onal origin, ancestry, age and 
disability.

• Our “Safety and Environmental Incenti ve 
Program” acti vely promotes excellence 
in encouraging people to work together 
in utmost safety and in an environment 
friendly way as well as to develop and 
implement correcti ve work practi ce to 
eliminate recurrence.

• We regularly arrange sports and other 
athleti c event within intra offi  ce and also 
patronize sports related events in the 
industry.

• LankaBangla’s Health and Safety aff airs get 
the utmost priority of all the employees. 
Besides, all of the employees of 
LankaBangla are committ ed to protect and 
enhance the environment in which they 
live.
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Informati on Technology

LankaBangla has been working with a vision 
to achieve resource excellence through 
informati on technology. For grabbing the 
benefi ts of contemporary cutti  ng edge 
technology, LankaBangla is working on 
implementi ng integrated Banking Soft ware 
named BankUlti mus. The implementati on 
will be completed within 2012. BankUlti mus 
is deployed on industry standard, Internet-
enabled server technologies. It supports a 
sophisti cated multi -currency, multi ple branch 
environment 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. All 
components have been specifi cally designed 
to cater for the processing of very large 
volumes of transacti ons on-line in real ti me. 
Since LankaBangla will be the fi rst initi ator to 
run the soft ware for operati onal effi  ciency, it 
will not only crate a competi ti ve edge for the 
company but also create an example for enti re 
sector. We are maintaining state-of-the art 
credit card soft ware which is enriched with full 
fl edged faciliti es in card processing. 2011 was 
a year to make a paradigm shift  in IT platf orm.  
All of the braches/booths/locati ons had been 
connected, connecti vity bandwidth had been 
upgraded.  IT infrastructure had been audited 
and up gradati on steps has been taken. Digital 
fi ling system had been introduced and a 
comprehensive web portal development plan 
has been taken. We envision a paperless offi  ce 
environment in very short span of ti me. 

Subsidiaries Operati on

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited (LBSL) is a 
subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance Limited, a 
leading equity brokerage house in the country 
with a diverse clientele of insti tuti ons, high 
net worth individuals, foreign funds and retail 
investors. The company has the disti ncti on 
of being the largest broking house in terms 
of transacti on value in Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Limited for the last six years and Chitt agong 
Stock Exchange Limited for the last seven 
years. LBSL has achieved much recogniti on 
for its professionalism in its trade executi on 
capability and sett lement procedures & cutti  ng 
edge sell side research base. In 2011, capital 
market has seen a wreckage and acti vity in 
both burses deteriorated heavily. Being the 
most dominant player in the industry LBSL 
was equally deteriorati ng positi on. However, 
our strength has awarded us with resilience 
and our total equity grew to Tk. 4,716.76 

million from Tk. 4,403.05 million in 2010. The 
operati ng income of the Company decreased 
to Taka 1231.02 million in 2011 by 41.29% 
from Taka 2,096.79 million in 2010 and the net 
profi t aft er tax of the Company decreased by 
almost 51.15% compared to the similar period 
of the previous year as the heavy turnover fall 
in the both bourses of the country and at the 
same ti me increase of tax and tax provision for 
the year 2011. 

Another subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance 
Limited namely LankaBangla Investments 
Limited has already been successful in 
establishing itself as one of the country’s 
premier merchant banks. LBIL off ers a wide 
range of investment management services 
i.e. corporate advisory and consulti ng for 
business development, mergers & acquisiti on, 
fi nancial restructuring, issue management, 
portf olio management and so forth. In 2011, 
LankaBangla Investments Limited introduced 
new discreti onary management service in the 
name and fashion of “Alpha Plus” to provide 
professional portf olio management services to 
litt le experienced individuals and insti tuti ons. 
Operati ng profi t of LBIL was Tk. 779.849 
million and Net profi t aft er tax was Tk. 34.44 
million in 2011.

LankaBangla Assets Management Company 
Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of 
LankaBangla Finance Limited is under 
considerati on of Securiti es and Exchange 
Commission for Asset Management license.

Branch Operati on

During the year 2011 we have focused in 
covering wide range of geographic territory. 
Chitt agong and Sylhet branch had good 
business performance in 2011. In 2011, 
another outlet has been opened at Bongshal 
in Old Dhaka to facilitate the growing fi nancial 
need in that area. We have got approval 
from Bangladesh Bank for another outlet in 
Khatunganj, a commercial hub in Chitt agong.  

Financial Result and Proposed Dividend and 
Appropriati on of Profi t

• The Company posted pretax profi t for the 
year end 2011 amounti ng to Taka 541.44 
million, indicati ng decrease in growth of 
11% from Taka 611.33 million in 2010 
while net profi t aft er tax increased by 
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16% from Taka 403.10 million of 2010 to 
Taka 466.65 million in 2011. 

•  2011 was a challenging year towards 
the growth & prosperity. Considering 
the overall environment of fi nancial 
market, current fi nancial strength of 
the Company, and future investment 
prospect the Board is recommending 
stock dividend at the rate of 30% for the 
year 2011. 

• The Directors are pleased to report 
the fi nancial results for the year 
2011 and recommend the following 
appropriati ons:

Sl. 
No.

Appropriati on Taka

1 Net Profi t Aft er Tax for 
the Year 2011

  466,652,523 

2 Retained Earnings 
brought forward

  609,866,252

3 Profi t available for 
appropriati on

1,076,518,775

4 Less: Statutory reserve (93,330,505)

5 Less: Transferred to
LB Foundati on

(4,666,525)

6 Amount available for 
declarati on of dividend

978,521,745

7 Less: Dividend 
(Proposed 30% Stock)

(247,054,500) 

8 Retained Earnings 
carried forward

731,467,245

Key Operati ng and Financial Data
 
Key operati ng and fi nancial data for last 
fi ve years as per SEC Noti fi cati on No. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 
February 20, 2006 is shown in page 31. 

Plan for Uti lizati on of Undistributed Profi ts

The Company requires substanti al funds 
every year to carry out its regular business 
operati on. The undistributed profi ts will 
be uti lized to disburse fund for its new 
investments and will be used to meet 
conti ngencies in future as authorized under 

Arti cle 100 of the Schedule I of the Companies 
Act 1994. Additi onally with this retenti on 
a reasonable debt equity rati o would be 
maintained & the borrowing power of the 
Company would enhance.

Contributi on to Nati onal Exchequer

With a view to assist the Government in 
building up revenues and thus contribute to 
the economic development of the Country, 
LankaBangla Finance deposits taxes regularly 
to the Nati onal Exchequer by way of collecti on 
of income taxes and VAT at sources from 
various payments and also deposits of income 
taxes of the Company on its income.  

Future Outlook 2012

In our view, the setback in the economy will be 
more apparent in 2012. Monetary authority 
will perhaps conti nue its ti ghtening measure in 
money fl ow and thus the private sector credit 
growth in 2012. On another front import has 
every reason to discourage to safeguard BoP 
as export is predicted to slow down in H2, FY 
2011-2012. 
We are opti misti c of the remitt ance infl ow 
outlook of the country and believe that 
the currency depreciati on will induce our 
expatriates to remit more in the second half 
of this fi scal year. As soon as the Middle East 
politi cal unrest is over, Bangladesh will be able 
to export more manpower to this region. 

Tight monetary policy will The economy may 
see a slowdown in terms of business acti vity as 
the nominal interest rate will keep increasing 
in a more liberal economic regime and with 
this, high import cost of raw material add 
more strain. Ulti mately this will aff ect supply 
side of the commoditi es severely and will in 
turn come up with higher commodity prices. 
Arresti ng infl ati on to single digit will be a 
major challenge for the economy. Specially, 
non food price infl ati on has been shooti ng 
up consistently due to revision to energy and 
petroleum prices. So higher nominal interest 
rate environment may cause our business 
aff ected in 2012. 

Considering this outlook, your Company 
has already chalked out short and medium 
term strategy to put all out eff orts to achieve 
the business volumes targeted by all the 
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departments as well as realize the corporate 
objecti ves. Innovati ve & relentless marketi ng 
drive would put in place to att ract quality 
asset in our portf olio & to improve the quality 
of existi ng portf olio.   

Recogniti on

As a reward of our relentless eff orts to the 
best practi ces of corporate and fi nancial 
reporti ng, we were awarded SAFA (South 
Asian Federati on of Accountants) Best 
Presented Accounts Award- 2010 in the Non-
Banking Sector as Second Runner Up based 
on Published Annual Report-2010 and the 
Third Prize in Non-Banking Financial Sector 
for the best published Annual Reports and 
Annual Audited Accounts for the year 2010 
by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh (ICAB). 

Our subsidiary Company LankaBangla 
Securiti es Limited achieved certi fi cate for 
outstanding performance for being ranked 1st 
in terms of turnover for consecuti ve fi ve years 
from 2006 to 2011 by both the Dhaka Stock 
Exchange (DSE) & for consecuti ve six years 
from 2005 to 2011 by the Chitt agong Stock 
Exchange (CSE).  

Shareholding Patt ern 

The shareholding patt ern as per Clause 2(k) 
of SEC Noti fi cati on No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 is 
shown in Annexue-iii, page 95.

Electi on of Directors

In accordance with Arti cle 98 of the Company’s 
Arti cles of Associati on, Mr. Mahbubul Anam, 
Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed, Mr. Tahsinul Huque & 
Ms. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal reti re and 
being eligible, all of them off ered themselves 
for re-electi on.

Appointment of Managing Director

The board of Directors of the Company in 
its 73rd meeti ng held on October 30, 2011 
has appointed Mr. Mohammed Nasir Uddin 
Chowdhury as Managing Director of the 
company which was subsequently approved 
by Bangladesh Bank. 

Board Meeti ng & Att endance

During the year 2011 fi ve Meeti ngs of the 
Board of Directors were held. The att endance 
of the Directors is shown in the Annexure-ii, 
page 94.

Auditors

In the 14th Annual General Meeti ng of the 
Company, M/s S. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered 
Accountants (Bangladesh Representati ve 
of ERNST & YOUNG Global since 1975), 
was appointed as External Auditors of the 
Company for a term ti ll conclusion of 15th 
Annual General Meeti ng. M/s S. F. Ahmed & 
Co., Chartered Accountants has sati sfactorily 
conducted the audit for the year 2011. As per 
FID Circular number 03 dated March 02, 1999 
of Bangladesh Bank the same external audit 
fi rm cannot be appointed for more than three 
consecuti ve years as statutory auditors of 
any NBFI. The Auditors’ three years term will 
expire as on the date of 15th AGM. Therefore, 
they are not eligible for reappointment. The 
Board recommended appointment of Syful 
Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants 
as statutory auditors of the Company for the 
year 2012 unti l conclusion of the 16th AGM at a 
consolidated fee of Tk. 150,000. 

Reporti ng on Corporate Governance 
Compliance

Pursuant to Clause 5.00 of SEC Noti fi cati on No. 
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ Admin/02-08 dated 
February 20, 2006 the Company’s compliance 
status is shown in Annexure-i page 91.

Additi onal Disclosures

• The fi nancial statements prepared by 
the management present fairly the 
Company’s state of aff airs, the result of 
its operati ons, cash fl ows and changes in 
equity.

• Proper books of accounts of the 
Company have been maintained.

• Appropriate accounti ng policies have 
been consistently applied in preparati on 
of the fi nancial  statements and that 
the accounti ng esti mates are based on 
reasonable and prudent judgment.
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• Internati onal Accounti ng Standards 
and Internati onal Financial Reporti ng 
Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparati on of the 
fi nancial statements.

• The system of internal control is sound 
in design and has been eff ecti vely 
implemented and  monitored.

• There are no signifi cant doubts upon the 
Company’s ability to conti nue as a going 
concern. 

Events aft er the Reporti ng Period:
Right Share : 
The Board of Director of LankaBangla Finance 
Limited in its 72nd Meeti ng held on September 
24, 2011 has recommended issuance Right 
Share @ 1R : 1 (i.e. One Right Share for One 
Ordinary Share held) at par value of Tk. 10.00 
each approved by the shareholders in the 6th 
EGM and the Regulatory authoriti es. Date of 
EGM: October 31, 2011; Time of EGM: 9.00 
a.m., Record date: October 06, 2011. 

Dividend Informati on:
The Board of Director in its 75th Meeti ng 
held on28 February 2012 has recommended 
30%  Stock Dividend for the year ended on 
31 December 2011 for placement before 
shareholder at 14th Annual General Meeti ng 
of the company scheduled to be held on 28 
March 2012. 

Fair Value of Share Portf olio:
Due to recent upheaval in the capital market 
of Bangladesh the fair market value of 
investment portf olio fall drasti cally from BDT 
550,949,716 (as on 31 December 2010, the 
date of Statement of Financial Positi on) to 
BDT 459,321,299 (as on 26 February 2011, 
the date of issue of report by the Board of 
LankaBangla Finance Limited. Accordingly, the 
unrealized loss (net of unrealized gain) from 
share portf olio increased to BDT110,966,249 
from BDT 9,340,068 (as on 31 December 2011) 
for which provision has already been made in 

the fi nancial statements. 
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wcÖq †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`

jsKvevsjv wdb¨v‡Ýi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avwg 
Avb‡›`i m‡½ †Kv¤úvwbi 15Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 
mevB‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Aby‡gv`bK…Z 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2011 
mgvß eQ‡ii G evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b Aš—f©y³ Av‡Q 
cÖwZôv‡bi e¨emvwqK †KŠkj I ch©v‡jvPbv, SuywK 
e¨e¯’vcbv, K‡c©v‡iU kvmb, ¯^Zš¿ I mgwš^Z wbixw¶Z 
Avw_©K weeiYx| G cÖwZ‡e`b Avgiv ˆZwi K‡iwQ 
†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, 1994; Avw_©K cÖwZôvb AvBb, 
1993-Gi m‡½ m½wZc~Y© †i‡L Ges wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ 
G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK Ges Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K 
ms¯’vi bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx|

2011 mv‡j jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡UW Gi e¨emvwqK 
e¨vwß‡Z D‡jø L‡hvM¨ cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| AuvUmuvU 
A_©‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZi G `ytmg‡q, e¨emv cwiPvj‡bi 
me¸‡jv wefv‡Mi gv‡bvbœq‡bi Rb¨ Avgiv mywbw`©ó j¶¨ 
wb‡q GiB g‡a¨ Avgv‡`i Kvh©µg¸‡jv Av‡iv msMwVZ 
Ki‡Z ïi“ K‡iwQ, †mB m‡½ c×wZ‡ZI wKQzUv cwieZ©bI 
NUvw”Q| Avš—R©vwZK I ¯’vbxq UvjgvUvj Avw_©K evRvi 
cwiw¯’wZi P¨v‡jÄ¸‡jv m‡Ë¡I †ekwKQz †gŠwjK mvd‡j¨i 
m~P‡K Avgiv mdjZv AR©‡b m¶g n‡qwQ| 

wek¦ A_©bxwZ 2011
†MvUv 2011 mvj Ry‡oB wek¦ A_©bxwZ GK Aw¯’i mgq 
cvi K‡i‡Q| DbœZ wkívwqZ †`k¸‡jvi wRwWwc cÖe„w× 
cÖvq GK RvqMvq †_‡g wQj| hy³ivóª I BD‡ivc wQj 
Zv‡`i msKU †gvKv‡ejvq ZU¯’| eo eo A_©bxwZi 
†`k¸‡jv‡K D”P †eKviZ¡ I RvZxq F‡Yi †evSv wb‡q 
wngwkg †L‡Z n‡qwQj| GwcÖ‡j †iwUs G‡RwÝ Gm 
A¨vÛ wc hy³iv‡óªi A_©bxwZi m¤¢ve¨ cÖe„w× FYvZ¥K 
n‡e Avfvm w`‡q †NvlYv w`‡qwQj †h, †`kwU hw` F‡Yi 
†evSv †hŠw³K ch©v‡q bvwg‡q Avb‡Z bv cv‡i Zvn‡j 
Zv‡`i mve©‡fŠg e‡Ûi †iwUs BwZnv‡m cÖ_g ev‡ii g‡Zv 
wb‡P P‡j Avm‡e| G †NvlYv cÖKviš—‡i hy³ivóªmn †MvUv 
`ywbqvi Avw_©K evRv‡i So †Zv‡j| G cwiw¯’wZ‡Z wewfbœ 
†`‡ki †K›`Öxq e¨vsK¸‡jv evRv‡i Zvij¨ evovq| Avw_©K 
evRv‡i w¯’wZkxjZv wdwi‡q Avbv Ges A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w× 
Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z hy³iv‡óªi †UªRvwi 2013 ch©š— my‡`i nvi 
me©wbgœ ch©v‡q (Avëªv-†jv) ivLvi †NvlYv †`q| 

17 †`‡ki BD‡iv AÂj‡K †MvUv eQiRy‡o mve©‡fŠg 
eÛ msKU †gvKv‡ejvq e¨¯— _vK‡Z nq| BD‡iv‡ci 
†`k¸‡jv e¨¯— wQj wMÖ‡mi FY msKU †gvKv‡ejvq| 
kw³ai †`k Rvg©vwb, d«vÝmn ÔwUªcj GÕ avix †`k¸‡jv 

hLb wMÖm‡K D×v‡i e¨q ms‡KvP‡bi D‡`¨vM¸‡jv wb‡q 
mg‡SvZvq e¨¯— wQj ZLb cZ©yMvj, BZvwj, Avqvij¨vÛ, 
†¯úbmn BD‡iv‡ci eo A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jvi mve©‡fŠg 
e‡Ûi my‡`i Pov nvi wb‡qI K_v DVwQj| G Ae¯’vq 
BD‡ivcxq †K›`Öxq e¨vsK‡K (Bwmwe) wekvj cwigv‡Y 
Zvij¨ evRv‡i Xvj‡Z n‡qwQj Ges Kgv‡Z n‡qwQj 
my‡`i nvi| 

my` nv‡ii G me©wbgœ ch©vq we‡k¦i Dbœqbkxj As‡k 
Av‡iK ai‡bi cÖfve †d‡jwQj| †K›`ªxq e¨vsK¸‡jvi 
ùxZ e¨v‡jÝ wkU c‡Y¨i `vg evov‡Z f~wgKv †i‡LwQj| 
GK `k‡Ki g‡a¨ ¯^‡Y©i Rb¨ eQiwU wQj `vi“b| MZ 
eQi Gi `vg †e‡o‡Q 9.2 kZvsk| †fvMc‡Y¨i `vg 
e„w× †_‡K D™¢~Z g~j¨ùxwZ wbqš¿‡Y Dbœqbkxj †`‡ki 
†K›`ªxq e¨vsK¸‡jv‡K my‡`i nvi evov‡Z n‡qwQj Ges 
evRv‡i Zvi‡j¨i ivk †U‡b ai‡Z n‡qwQj| `yB As‡Ki 
g~j¨ùxwZi jvMvg Uvb‡Z Avgv‡`i cÖwZ‡ekx fviZ‡K 
19 gv‡m 13 evi my‡`i nvi evov‡Z n‡qwQj| g~j¨ùxwZ 
I Avevmb Lv‡Zi Aw¯’iZv mvgjv‡Z PxbI GKB c‡_ 
†nu‡UwQj| 

Avw_©K evRv‡i Aw¯’wZkxjZv Ges DbœZ †`k¸‡jvi 
D”P g~j¨ùxwZ we‡k¦i me¸‡jv †`‡ki wRwWwc‡Z cÖfve 
†i‡L‡Q| 2011 mv‡jB wMÖ‡mi A_©bxwZ msKzwPZ n‡q‡Q 
7 kZvsk| ˆewk¦K Drcv`b cÖe„w× 2010 mv‡ji 5.2 
kZvsk †_‡K K‡g n‡q‡Q 3.8| †fv³v I e¨emvwqK e¨q 
evovi Kvi‡Y hy³iv‡óªi A_©bxwZ †kl ch©š— wKQzUv Ny‡i 
`uvwo‡q‡Q| Ab¨w`‡K D`xqgvb I Dbœqbkxj A_©bxwZi 
†`k¸‡jvi cÖe„w× 2010 mv‡ji Zzjbvq K‡g †M‡Q| 

AvÂwjK cwiw¯’wZ
g~`ªvùxwZ Kgv‡Z 2011 mv‡j G AÂ‡ji wbqš¿K 
ms¯’v¸‡jv †ekwKQz P¨v‡j‡Äi gy‡L  c‡o| g~`ªvi 
Aeg~j¨vqbI g~j¨ùxwZ evov‡Z f~wgKv iv‡L| evsjv‡`k 
I cvwK¯—v‡b Avw_©K wbqš¿K KZ©„c¶ NvUwZ c~i‡Y UvKv 
Qvcv‡”Q| GUv Avevi cÖKviš—‡i g~j¨ùxwZ Kgv‡bvi 
Ab¨vb¨ bxwZ¸‡jv ev¯—evq‡bi †¶‡Î RwUjZv m„wó 
Ki‡Q| ZeyI, K‡Vvi wbqš¿Yg~jK Avw_©K bxwZi g‡a¨B 
cÖK…Z FY weZi‡Y `w¶Y Gwkqv AÂj 2011 mv‡j 
Avevi abvZ¥K avivq wd‡i‡Q| 

c~e©vfvm: wek¦ A_©bxwZ, 2012
wek¦ A_©bxwZ AZ¨š— KwVb GK ch©v‡q cÖ‡ek K‡i‡Q| 
BD‡ivc g›`vq c‡o‡Q e‡j g‡b n‡”Q| G AÂ‡ji 
ivR¯^ msKU Dbœqbkxj I abx-Dfq ai‡bi †`k¸‡jv‡Z 
Qwo‡q c‡o‡Q| eªvwRj I fvi‡Zi g‡Zv ¸i“Z¡c~Y© 
D`xqgvb A_©bxwZi †`‡ki cÖe„w× ¯ø _ n‡q‡Q| 
wek¦ A_©bxwZ ¯ø_MwZ cv‡e Ggb c~e©vfvm w`‡q‡Q wek¦ 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i
cÖwZ‡e`b
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e¨vsK| 2011 mv‡j cÖe„w×i AvKvi wnmve Kiv nq 2.7 
kZvsk| Avi 2012 mv‡ji Rb¨ Zv aiv n‡q‡Q 2.5 
kZvsk| A_P 2010-G Zv wQj 4.1 kZvsk| D”P-
Av‡qi †`k¸‡jvi cÖe„w× 2011 mv‡j wQj 1.6 kZvs‡ki 
g‡Zv| 2012 mv‡ji Rb¨ Zv aiv n‡q‡Q 1.4 kZvsk| 
2010 mv‡jI hv wQj 3 kZvsk| Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jvi 
cÖe„w× MZ eQi wQj M‡o 6 kZvsk| hw`I Abygvb Kiv 
n‡”Q G eQi A_©vr 2012 mv‡j Zv K‡g `uvov‡e 5.4 
kZvs‡k| 2010-G wQj 7.3 kZvsk|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ
MZ `kK †_‡KB evsjv‡`k w¯’wZkxj cÖew×i ga¨ 
w`‡q hv‡”Q| cuvP eQi a‡i G †`‡ki Mo cÖe„w× 
wQj (wmGwRAvi) 6.21 kZvsk| ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZK 
AwbðqZv m‡Ë¡I 2010-11 A_©eQ‡i cÖe„w× wQj 6.66 
kZvsk| PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii ms‡kvwaZ cÖe„w× j¶¨gvÎv 
aiv n‡q 6.5 †_‡K 7 kZvs‡ki g‡a¨| 

K…wl/wkí/†mev LvZ
evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z K…wl ¸i“Z¡c~Y© Ae`vb iv‡L, hvi 
Ask wRwWwci cÖvq 19 kZvsk| MZ A_©eQ‡i G Lv‡Z 
cÖe„w× n‡qwQj 4.96 kZvsk| AbyK~j AvenvIqv Ges 
mgqg‡Zv exR, mvi I FY mieiv‡n miKvwi mnvqZv G 
Lv‡Zi cÖe„w×‡Z mnvqK f~wgKv †i‡LwQj| 

wkíLv‡Zi cÖe„w× wQj †Pv‡L covi g‡Zv| 2009-10 
A_©eQ‡ii 6.49 kZvsk †_‡K †e‡o MZ A_©eQ‡i 
GUv †V‡KwQj 8.16 kZvs‡k| g¨vbyd¨vKPvwis Lv‡Zi 
9.51 kZvsk cÖe„w× g~jZ G Lv‡Zi cÖe„w×‡Z †Rvqvi 
G‡bwQj| GB †PvL auvav‡bv cÖe„w× Aek¨ idZvwb Lv‡Zi 
41 kZvsk cÖe„w×‡KB  wb‡`©k K‡i, †hUv Avgiv MZ 
A_©eQ‡i AR©b K‡iwQjvg|

Avgv‡`i wRwWwc‡Z cÖvq 50 kZvsk Ae`vb iv‡L †mev 
LvZ| G Lv‡Z MZ A_©eQi cÖe„w× wQj 6.63 kZvsk, 
Av‡Mi eQi Zv wQj 6.47 kZvsk|

2010-11 A_©eQ‡i mvgwMÖK A_©bxwZ 6.6 kZvsk 
†e‡owQj| PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii ev‡R‡U G j¶¨gvÎv 7 
kZvsk wba©viY Kiv n‡jI Pjgvb cwiw¯’wZ we‡ePbvq 
wb‡q Zv 6.5 †_‡K 7 kZvs‡ki g‡a¨ _vK‡e e‡j Avkv 
Kiv n‡”Q|

ivR¯^ LvZ
BwZnv‡mi me‡P‡q eo 1.6 wUªwjqb UvKvi ev‡RU cÖYqb 
K‡i Zv‡Z ivR¯^ Avq aiv n‡q‡Q 1 nvRvi 183 wewjqb 
UvKv| PjwZ A_©eQi ev‡RU NvUwZ aiv n‡q‡Q 452 
wewjqb UvKv, hv wRwWwci cÖvq 5 kZvsk| G NvUwZi 

60 kZvsk c~iY Kiv n‡e Af¨š—ixY Drm †_‡K, evwK 
40 kZvs‡ki Drm we‡`kx FY| e¨vsK e¨e¯’v †_‡K 
F‡Yi j¶¨gvÎv aiv n‡q‡Q 189.57 wewjqb UvKv| 

e¨‡qi As‡k 30.4 kZvsk eivÏ †`qv n‡q‡Q mvgvwRK 
AeKvVv‡gv Lv‡Z, hvi g‡a¨ 20.9 kZvsk eivÏ 
gvbem¤ú` Lv‡Z (wk¶v, ¯^v¯’¨, weÁvb I cÖhyw³ Ges 
mswk ó Ab¨vb¨ LvZ)| evwn¨K AeKvVv‡gv Lv‡Z †gvU 
e¨‡qi 29.2 kZvsk cÖ¯—ve Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ K…wl 
I MÖvgxY Dbœqb Lv‡Z _vK‡e 15.2 kZvsk| mvgwMÖK 
†hvMv‡hvM LvZ †c‡q‡Q 6.5 kZvsk Ges R¡vjvwb LvZ 
5.1 kZvsk| 

†gvU Dbœqb e¨q aiv n‡q‡Q 460 wewjqb UvKv| MZ 
eQ‡ii ev‡RU †_‡K GUv 20 kZvsk evov‡bv n‡q‡Q| 
†`‡ki me‡P‡q eo evwl©K Dbœqb Kg©m~wP GUv| 
AeKvVv‡gv Dbœq‡b miKv‡ii †h mw`”Qv Av‡Q Zv †evSv 
hvq R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z 82.85 wewjqb UvKv Ges †hvMv‡hvM 
Lv‡Z 80.54 kZvsk eivÏ †NvlYvi ga¨ w`‡q| 

evwn¨K LvZ: Pv‡c e¨v‡jÝ Ae †c‡g›U (weIwc)
Pv‡ci g‡a¨ Av‡Q †`‡ki e¨v‡jÝ Ae †c‡g›U| eZ©gvb 
A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g wZb gv‡m PjwZ wnmv‡ei e¨v‡jÝ 307 
wgwjqb Wjv‡i †V‡KwQj| MZ eQ‡ii GKB mg‡q 
Zzjbvq GUv wQj A‡a©‡KiI Kg| 2010-11 A_©eQ‡i 
PjwZ wnmv‡ei e¨v‡j‡Ý DØ„Ë wQj 622 wgwjqb Wjvi| 
IB A_©eQ‡i evsjv‡`k mvgvb¨B we‡`kx Aby`vb 
†c‡qwQj| wKš‘ PjwZ A_©eQ‡i Zv AviI Lviv‡ci w`‡K 
Mwo‡q‡Q| A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefv‡Mi (BAviwW) Z‡_¨, 
G A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g wZb gv‡m ˆe‡`wkK Aby`vb 28 
kZvsk K‡g `uvwo‡q‡Q 246 wgwjqb Wjv‡i| Gi Av‡Mi 
A_©eQ‡ii GKB mg‡q GUv wQj 315 wgwjqb Wjvi| 

2010-11 A_©eQ‡i mvgwMÖK idZvwb 41.48 kZvsk 
†e‡o 22.92 wewjqb Wjv‡i DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| 2009-
10-G GUv 16.20 wewjqb Wjvi| idZvwb cÖe„w×i 
g~‡j †ewk Ae`vb †i‡LwQj †U·UvBj LvZ| 43 kZvsk 
cÖe„w× n‡q Gi cwigvY n‡qwQj 18 wewjqb Wjvi| 
PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g Qq gv‡m Aek¨ idZvwb cÖe„w×‡Z 
axiMwZ †`Lv †M‡Q| †U·UvBj c‡Y¨i idZvwb cÖe„w× 
2010-11 A_©eQ‡ii 43 kZvsk †_‡K K‡g `uvwo‡q‡Q 
16.31 kZvsk| 

Avg`vwb e¨q 2010-11 A_©eQ‡i 41.84 kZvsk †e‡o 
n‡q‡Q 30.34 wewjqb Wjvi| 2009-10 A_©eQ‡i GUv 
wQj 21.39 wewjqb Wjvi| Avg`vwb cÖe„w×‡Z Ae`vb 
†i‡L‡Q g~jabx hš¿vsk Avg`vwb| G Lv‡Z cÖe„w× wQj 
40.24 kZvsk| Ab¨w`‡K Acwi‡kvwaZ gvjvgvj I 
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R¡vjvwb Avg`vwb‡Z cÖe„w× wQj h_vµ‡g 46.64 Ges 
38.74 kZvsk| Avg`vwb cÖe„w×‡Z GiB g‡a¨ axiMwZ 
†`Lv †M‡Q, hv MZ A_©eQ‡ii (RyjvB-wW‡m¤^i) 36.59 
kZvs‡ki Zzjbvq  PjwZ eQ‡ii GKB mg‡q `uvwo‡q‡Q 
16.9 kZvsk| 

we‡`‡k Kg©iZ evsjv‡`kx bvMwiK‡`i cvVv‡bv 
†iwg‡UÝI mvgvb¨ K‡g‡Q| 2010-11 A_©eQ‡i GUv 
6.2 kZvsk †e‡o `uvwo‡qwQj 11.67 wewjqb Wjvi| 
2009-10-G Zv wQj 10.99 wewjqb Wjvi| MZ eQi 
G Lv‡Z cÖe„w× wQj 13.4 kZvsk| ga¨cÖv‡P¨i Akvš— 
cwiw¯’wZ mv¤cÖwZK mg‡q G Lv‡Z cÖe„w× Kgv‡Z f~wgKv 
†i‡L‡Q| Avkv Kiv n‡”Q cwiw¯’wZi DbœwZ NU‡e, †h‡nZz 
IB AÂj wKQzUv ¯^vfvweK n‡Z ïi“ K‡i‡Q| 

g~j¨ùxwZ
g~j¨ùxwZi nvi wQj EaŸ©g~Lx Ges 10.63 kZvs‡k 
†cuŠ‡QwQj (wW‡m¤^i 2011)| hw`I Av‡Mi A_©eQ‡ii 
GKB mg‡q GUv wQj 8.28 kZvsk| PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii 
Rb¨ g~j¨ùxwZ aviYv Kiv n‡q‡Q 7.5 kZvsk| wKš‘ 
A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_gv‡a© Zv AR©b Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| eis 
†m‡Þ¤^i 2011-G GUv †V‡KwQj 11.97 kZvs‡k| 
wW‡m¤^‡i G‡m wKQzUv K‡gwQj| KviY G mgq Lv`¨ 
g~j¨ùxwZ wQj Kg Ges kxZ †gŠmy‡gi dmj m¯—vq 
cvIqv hvw”Qj| 2011 mv‡ji Avðh© NUbv wQj Lv`¨-
ewnf~©Z g~j¨ùxwZ| Av‡Mi eQ‡ii 4 kZvsk †_‡K Zv 
jvwd‡q n‡qwQj 11 kZvsk| R¡vjvwbi evowZ `vg Ges 
kxZ †gŠmyg †k‡l g~j¨ùxwZi Pvc AveviI Abyf~Z n‡Z 
cv‡i| LyPiv ch©v‡q wØZxq `dvq R¡vjvwbi `vg 6.58 
kZvsk evov‡bvi d‡j, hv †deª“qvwi †_‡K Kvh©Ki 
n‡q‡Q, Lv`¨-ewnf~©Z g~j¨ùxwZ evo‡ZB _vK‡e| 
ga¨eZ©x Ae¯’vq Avgv‡`i A‡c¶v Ki‡Z n‡e GUv 
†`L‡Z †h, Kxfv‡e g~j¨ùxwZ GK As‡K bvwg‡q Avbv 
n‡”Q, †hgbUv Avw_©K bxwZ †NvlYvq G‡m‡Q| 

wewbgq nvi
2007 Ges 2010-Gi ga¨eZ©x eQi¸‡jvq Wjv‡ii 
`vg cÖvq 69 UvKvq w¯’i wQj| 2011 mv‡j Zv evo‡Z 
_v‡K Ges IB eQ‡ii RyjvB‡q `vg `uvovq 75 UvKv 
Ges eQi‡k‡l 81 UvKv| Kve© gv‡K©U Ges AvbyôvwbK 
gv‡K©‡Ui g‡a¨ `v‡gi cv_©K¨ _v‡K mvaviYZ 1 UvKv| 
Z‡e Pvwn`vi Pv‡c G `yB evRv‡ii g‡a¨ GLb cv_©K¨ 
evo‡Q| 

2011 mv‡ji †kl Kvh©w`em 29 wW‡m¤^‡i Wjv‡ii 
wewbgq nvi wQj 81.95 †_‡K 81.99 UvKvi g‡a¨| 
Wjvi cÖwZ cv_©K¨ wQj A¯^vfvweK ch©v‡q, 3 †_‡K 4 
UvKv| †Kv‡bv GKK eQ‡i ¯’vbxq g~`ªvi me‡P‡q eo 
Aeg~j¨vqb N‡UwQj 2011 mv‡j, 15.04 kZvsk| 
AvbyôvwbK I Kve© gv‡K©‡U Wjv‡ii evoš— wewbgq nvi 
wb‡`©k Ki‡Q †h, mieiv‡ni Zzjbvq Wjv‡ii Pvwn`v 

evo‡Q û-û K‡i| mvi, †fvR¨‡Zj, wPwb, Acwi‡kvwaZ 
DcKiY, †i›Uvj cvIqvi c v‡›Ui g~jabx hš¿vsk Ges Gi 
R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e Avg`vwbK…Z R¡vjvwb †Zj Wjv‡ii Pvwn`v 
evov‡Z Ae`vb †i‡LwQj, Ab¨w`‡K Wjvi cvIqvi 
Drm wn‡m‡e idZvwb Avq, †iwg‡UÝ cÖevn Ges we‡`kx 
FY Qv‡o wgkª cwiw¯’wZ weivR KiwQj| 2011 mv‡ji 
†klw`‡K idZvwb Av‡q cÖe„w× Ae¨vnZ wQj, hw`I Zv 
axi MwZ‡Z| wKš‘ G eQ‡i we‡`kx FY Qvo wQj me©wbgœ 
ch©v‡q| wW‡m¤^i 2011 †k‡l ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªv Znwej 
`uvwo‡qwQj 9.63 wewjqb Wjv‡i| 2010 mv‡ji wW‡m¤^i 
†k‡l GUv wQj 11.04 wewjqb Wjvi| 

Avw_©K bxwZ
2010-11 A_©eQ‡ii wØZxqvs‡k (Rvbyqvwi-Ryb 2011) 
Ges 2011-12 A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_gvs‡k (RyjvB-wW‡m¤^i 
2011) Avw_©K bxwZi D‡Ïk¨ wQj g~j¨ùxwZ wbqš¿‡Y 
A-Drcv`bkxj Lv‡Z F‡Yi cÖev‡n ivk †U‡b aiv|

g~`ªv mieivn
wW‡m¤^i 2011 mv‡j ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªvi mwÂwZ `uvwo‡qwQj 
993.742 wewjqb UvKvq| 2010 mv‡ji wW‡m¤^‡ii 
859.033 wewjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 15.68 kZvsk †ewk| 
Ab¨w`‡K eªW gvwbi (GgUz) cwigvY wW‡m¤^i 2011 †k‡l 
wQj 47 nvRvi 754.97 wewjqb UvKv| 2010 mv‡ji 
wW‡m¤^‡ii 3 nvRvi 992 `kwgK 79 wewjqb UvKvi 
Zzjbvq 19.09 kZvsk †ewk|

FY mieivn
2011 wW‡m¤^i †k‡l †gvU Af¨š—ixY F‡Yi cwigvY wQj 
4,815.39 wewjqb UvKv| Av‡Mi eQ‡ii 3,823.62 
wewjqb UvKvi †P‡q 25.94 kZvsk †ewk| Af¨š—ixY 
FY evRv‡ii g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q miKvwi LvZ, Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
wefvM Ges †emiKvwi LvZ| G Lv‡Z FY mieiv‡ni 
cÖe„w× wQj h_vµ‡g 73.46, 1.69 I 19.40 kZvsk 
Ges wW‡m¤^i 2011 †k‡l  `uvwo‡qwQj h_vµ‡g 
909.95, 193.00 I 3,712.43 wewjqb UvKv| 

LvZwfwËK FY
2010-11 A_©eQ‡i wkíLv‡Z Uvg© F‡Yi cwigvY wQj 
321.63 wewjqb UvKv, Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 24.30 
kZvsk †ewk| Ab¨w`‡K K…wl‡Z Uvg© F‡Yi cwigvY 
2009-10 A_©eQ‡ii †P‡q 9.60 kZvsk †e‡o MZ 
A_©eQ‡i wQj 121.84 wewjqb UvKv|

my` nvi
evRv‡i Zvij¨ cwiw¯’wZ AuvUmuvU _vKvi Kvi‡Y AwaKvsk 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK AvgvbZ I F‡Yi Ici my‡`i nvi 
evovq| evsjv‡`k e¨vsK 5 kZvs‡ki KvQvKvwQ my‡`i 
nvi a‡i ivL‡Z e¨vsK¸‡jv‡K wb‡`©kbv †`q| AwaKvsk 
e¨vsK AvgvbZ msMÖn Kvh©µg †Rvi`vi K‡i Zv‡`i FY-
AvgvbZ AbycvZ (wmwWAvi) wbivc` mxgvq ivLvi †Póv 
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K‡i| mvaviY mÂqKvix‡`i KvQ †_‡K A_© msMÖ‡ni 
Rb¨ e¨vsK¸‡jv wd·W wW‡cvwR‡Ui Ici D”Pmy` cÖ`vb 
Kiv ïi“ K‡i| gvP© 2011-G evsjv‡`k e¨vsK K…wl I 
wkíLv‡Z Uvg© FY Qvov Ab¨ me Lv‡Zi Ici †_‡K 
m‡e©v”P my` nvi mxgv Zz‡j †bq, KviY Avgvb‡Zi Ici 
my` nvi evowQj †hUv AvgvbZ msMÖ‡ni LiP I †K›`ªxq 
e¨vsK wba©vwiZ my`nvi mxgvi g‡a¨ mgš^qnxbZv m„wó 
KiwQj| evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki 2011, wW‡m¤^i †k‡li 
Z‡_¨ †`Lv †M‡Q, †`‡ki evwYwR¨K e¨vsK¸‡jv ¯’vqx 
Avgvb‡Zi Ici my` w`‡”Q 12 kZvsk ch©š—; Ab¨w`‡K 
mÂq wnmv‡ii †¶‡Î GUv wQj 9.5 kZvsk| e„nr I 
gvSvwi wk‡íi Rb¨ Uvg© F‡Yi my‡`i nvi wQj 11.50 
†_‡K 13 kZvsk; Avi ¶z`ª wk‡íi †¶‡Î G wQj 11.50 
†_‡K 18 kZvs‡ki g‡a¨| GKBfv‡e, M„nF‡Y my‡`i 
nvi wQj 10 †_‡K 18 kZvsk, †fv³vFY wQj 11.50 
kZvsk †_‡K 19.50 kZvs‡ki g‡a¨| e„nr I gvSvwi 
wk‡íi cwiPvjb g~ja‡bi †¶‡Î e¨vsK¸‡jv my` wbw”Qj 
10 †_‡K 18 kZvsk| ¶z`ª wk‡íi †¶‡Î GUv 11 †_‡K 
18 kZvs‡ki g‡a¨ wQj| wW‡m¤^‡i e¨vsK¸‡jv e¨vsK-
ewnf©~Z Avw_©K cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K FY †`qvi †¶‡Î my` 
wb‡qwQj 18 kZvsk K‡i| eQ‡ii ïi“‡Z G nvi wQj 13 
kZvs‡ki KvQvKvwQ| 

Kj gvwb nvi
Zvij¨ msKU †gvKv‡ejvq Kj gvwb evRv‡ii 
Ici evwYwR¨K e¨vsK Ges e¨vsK-ewnf©~Z Avw_©K 
cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi mvgwMÖK wbf©ikxjZvi Kvi‡Y G evRv‡ii 
my` nvi MZ eQi 23.67 kZvsk ch©š— D‡VwQj| †`‡ki 
e¨vsK I e¨vsK-ewnf©~Z Avw_©K cÖwZôvb¸‡jv G evRv‡i 
MZ eQi †jb‡`b K‡iwQj 9484.28 wewjqb UvKv| 
Zvi Av‡Mi eQi Gi cwigvY wQj 7668.52 wewjqb 
UvKv| AwaKvsk evwYwR¨K e¨vsK wQj bM` A‡_©i Pig 
msK‡U| 

ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªv mwÂwZ
Avš—R©vwZK gvb Abyhvqx, GKwU †`‡ki ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªv 
mwÂwZ †h‡Kv‡bv mg‡q IB cwigvY _vKv DwPZ hv w`‡q 
cieZ©x 3 gv‡mi Avg`vwb e¨q †gUv‡bv hv‡e| 2009-
10 Ges 2010-11 A_©eQ‡i Mo mwÂwZ wQj h_vµ‡g 
10.47 I 10.91 wewjqb Wjvi| PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g 
Qq gv‡m Gi cwigvY wQj 10.08 wewjqb Wjvi| G 
A_©eQ‡ii Z_¨ Abyhvqx, †m‡Þ¤^‡i Avg`vwb e¨q wQj 
3.30 wewjqb Wjvi Ges evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡K mwÂwZi 
cwigvY wQj ZLb 9.88 wewjqb Wjvi| 10 wewjqb 
gvwK©b Wjv‡ii mxgv †_‡K ˆe‡`wkK g~`ªvi mwÂwZ 
wKQzUv c‡o wM‡qwQj| KviY G mg‡q Gwkqvb wK¬qvwis 
BDwbqb‡K (Avw_©K †jb‡`b wb®úwËi Avš—tAvÂwjK 
†dvivg) `yB gv‡mi Avg`vwb LiP cwi‡kva Ki‡Z 
n‡qwQj| MZ eQ‡ii GwcÖ‡j †`‡ki wiRvf© †iKW© 
Quy‡q `uvwo‡qwQj 11.32 wewjqb Wjvi| 2011-12 
A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g Qq gv‡m ms‡KvPbg~jK g~`vbxwZi 

Kvi‡Y Lv`¨km¨ (Pvj I Mg), g~jabx hš¿vsk Ges wkí 
DcKiY Avg`vwbi Gjwm †Lvjvi cwigvY n«vm †c‡qwQj 
h_vµ‡g 61.82, 34.96 I 8.68 kZvsk| hw`I 
Lv`¨ Avg`vwb K‡g wM‡qwQj, wKš‘ †e‡owQj R¡vjvwb 
Avg`vwb| Avg`vwbi eo Ask R¡vjvwb nIqvq wiRv‡f© 
Pvc ewm‡qwQj G e¨q| 

cyuwRevRvi wPÎ 2011
Dfq ÷K G·‡P‡ÄB †`‡ki cyuwRevRvi Kvh©µ‡gi 
AebwZ N‡UwQj| evRvi m¤cÖmviY I †ZRxfve 
we‡ePbvq 2011 wQj wVK Zvi Av‡Mi eQ‡ii GK`g 
wecixZ| mvaviY m~PK eQ‡ii cÖ_g Kvh©w`em ïi“ 
K‡iwQj 8290.41 c‡q›U wb‡q Ges 36.70 kZvsk 
K‡g eQi †k‡l Zv `uvwo‡q‡Q 5257.61 c‡q›U| G 
eQi mvaviY m~PK  we‡k¦i me‡P‡q g›` †kqvevRv‡ii 
ZvwjKvq wQj Aóg| Ab¨w`‡K 2010 mv‡j GUv we‡k¦i 
dz‡j-‡du‡c IVv cywRuevRvi ¸‡jvi g‡a¨ Z„Zxq|

†jb‡`‡bi AvKvi n«vm †c‡qwQj Avðh©RbKfv‡e 
Ges eQiRy‡o Dfq G·‡PÂB wQj Aw¯’wZkxj| GK 
Kvh©w`e‡m mvaviY m~PK 636 c‡q›U LyB‡qwQj, Avevi 
c‡ii w`‡bB †e‡owQj 1013 c‡q›U| mvaviY m~P‡Ki 
evrmwiK cwieZ©bkxjZv 2011 mv‡o †e‡o `uvwo‡qwQj 
45.83 kZvsk, hv 2010 mv‡j wQj 21.44 kZvsk|

evRvi Zvi‡j¨i wb‡`©kK Ô†kqvi Uvb©Ifvi †f‡jvwmwU 
AbycvZÕ wQj LyeB `ye©j Ae¯’vq| G AbycvZ 2010 
mv‡ji 146 kZvsk †_‡K K‡g 2011-G `uvwo‡qwQj 56 
kZvsk, A_©vr Zvij¨ msKU wQj cÖej| evRv‡i Zvij¨ 
n«vm †c‡qwQj D‡j L‡hvM¨nv‡i| Mo †jb‡`b msL¨v Ges 
Mo ˆ`wbK Uvb©Ifv‡ii cÖe„w× wQj †bwZevPK, h_vµ‡g 
(33) I (59.6) kZvsk| 

d‡j evRv‡ii Ici wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Av¯’v 2011 mv‡j 
Zjvwb‡Z G‡m †V‡K| Ae¨vnZfv‡e †e‡o Pjv g~j¨ùxwZ 
cÖe„w×‡K †Qu‡U †djwQj| e¨emv I †fv³v g‡bvfve 
wQj G‡Kev‡i wbgœch©v‡q; GKB Ae¯’v wQj BKz¨BwU 
wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i g‡bvfv‡eI|      

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ: Avfvm 2012
†gvU †`kR Drcv`‡bi (wRwWwc) LvZwfwËK Dcv`vb 
ch©v‡jvPbv Ki‡j †`Lv hv‡e ˆewk¦K A_‰©bwZK ¯ø _MwZ 
†`‡ki wkíLv‡Z †bwZevPK cÖfve †i‡LwQj| PjwZ 
A_©eQ‡i Mv‡g©›Um I wbUIq¨vi Drcv`b I idZvwb 
`ye©j wQj| e¨emvwqK Av¯’vi cvkvcvwk AviI K‡qKwU 
welq GRb¨ `vqx- MZ eQ‡ii kªwgK Am‡š—vl; hy³ivóª 
I BD‡iv‡ci Pvwn`v K‡g hvIqv Ges DcKiY Avg`vwb 
e¨q e„w×| hy³iv‡óªi g›`v Ges wek¦evRv‡i `ªe¨g~‡j¨i 
Ae¨vnZfv‡e `vg e„w× wQj wkí Drcv`b I idZvwb 
cÖe„w×i ivk †U‡b aivi cÖavY KviY, we‡kl K‡i 
evsjv‡`‡ki Mv‡g©›Um Lv‡Z| 
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Avk¼v Kiv n‡”Q, †`‡k 2012 Ry‡o D”P g~j¨ùxwZ 
envj _vK‡e| wek¦evRv‡i †fvMc‡Y¨i `vg e„w× Ges 
miKvwi e¨q aviYvi †P‡q †e‡o hvIqvq Zv g~j¨ùxwZ 
e„w×‡Z f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’wZkxjZv 
I cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©v‡Mi cvkvcvwk D”P G g~j¨ùxwZ‡K 
evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg SuywK wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv 
Kiv n‡”Q| g~j¨ùxwZi ivk †U‡b ai‡Z e¨_© n‡j 
GUv Av_©-mvgvwRK Aw¯’wZkxjZv m„wó Ki‡Z cv‡i| 
F‡Yi Ici D”P my`nviI †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Û 
†bwZevPK cÖfve ivL‡e|

Avw_©K LvZ ch©v‡jvPbv: 2011
A_©bxwZ‡Z Zvij¨ I g~`ªv mieiv‡ni A‡_© 2011 wQj 
GKwU KwVb eQi| Z‡e cÖwZeÜKZv m‡Ë¡I jsKvevsjv 
2011 mvj Ry‡o Gi e¨emvi A‡bK¸‡jv †¶‡Î mvdj¨ 
a‡i †i‡LwQj| µgea©gvbZvi wfwË‡Z MZ eQ‡ii 
Zzjbvq Avgv‡`i jf¨vsk K‡g‡Q| A_©‰bwZK Kg©Kv‡Ûi 
Abycw¯’wZ Ges F‡Yi e¨q †e‡o hvIqvq G eQi K‡g 
†M‡Q jf¨vsk| hw`I, G Ae¯’v †_‡K †ei n‡q Avmvi 
Rb¨ Avgiv Avgv‡`i D‡`¨vM Ae¨vnZ †i‡LwQjvg| 
Avgv‡`i FY cÖ¯—ve wbix¶Y KvVv‡gv kw³kvjx K‡i, 
FY Aby‡gv`‡b Av‡iv †ewk g‡bv‡hvMx n‡q 2011 mv‡j 
Avgiv 4408.56 wgwjqb UvKv FY w`‡qwQjvg| 2010 
mv‡j Gi cwigvY wQj 4275.57 wgwjqb|

Avgv‡`i †KŠk‡ji m‡½ m½wZ †i‡L Avgiv †Rvi 
w`‡qwQjvg AvgvbZ msMÖ‡ni w`‡K| evRv‡ii Ab¨ me 
cÖwZ‡hvwM‡`i Zzjbvq Avgv‡`i AvgvbZ D‡jøL‡hvM¨ 
cwigv‡Y †e‡o‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 
2010 mv‡ji 19,322.24 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o 
MZeQi `uvwo‡q‡Q 22,380 wgwjqb UvKv| A_©bxwZ‡Z 
FY I AwMÖ‡gi cwigvY 9472.17 wgwjqb UvKv 
†_‡K †e‡o 2011 mv‡j `uvovq 10437.82 wgwjqb 
UvKv| A_©bxwZi G ¯’wei mg‡qi g‡a¨I 2011 mv‡j 
jsKvevsjvi wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI 24 kZvsk †e‡o 
n‡q‡Q 18,703.35 wgwjqb UvKv| 2010-G GUv wQj 
15,064.757 wgwjqb UvKv|

Z‡e, Znwej gvwR©b e¨q evovi Kvi‡Y G eQi my` Avq 
Kg n‡q‡Q| cwiPvjb gybvdv K‡g‡Q 18 kZvsk Avi 
cwiPvjb e¨q †e‡o‡Q 34 kZvsk| Kic~e© jvf K‡g‡Q 
53 kZvsk, n‡q‡Q 1,304.04 wgwjqb UvKv| Znwej 
msMÖn e¨q D‡j L‡hvM¨nv‡i †e‡o hvIqvq GUv N‡U‡Q 
Ges g~j e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡gi jf¨vsk n«v‡mI f~wgKv 
†i‡L‡Q GUv| GKB m‡½ †`‡ki Dfq ÷K G·‡P‡Ä 
evRvi Kvh©µ‡g g›`v †eªvKv‡iR AvqI Kwg‡q w`‡q‡Q|

†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i g‡a¨ weZiY‡hvM¨ jf¨vs‡ki cwigvY 
`uvwo‡q‡Q 791.10 wgwjqb UvKv| Mo †kqvi jf¨vsk 
15.05 kZvsk Ges †kqvi cÖwZ Avq n‡q‡Q 9.61 
UvKv| GbwcGj AbycvZ wQj 7.23 kZvsk, †hLv‡b 
2010 mv‡ji 7.90 kZvsk †_‡K wKQzUv DbœwZ n‡q‡Q|

LvZIqvwi mvdj¨
e¨emvwqK cÖe„w×i Rb¨ †gv‡UI mnvqK bq Ggb GK 
P¨v‡jwÄs cwiw¯’wZ‡Z Avgv‡`i e¨emvi cÖwZwU LvZ 
MÖvnK‡`i e¨emvwqK D‡`¨v‡Mi mn‡hvMx Askx`vi 
wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i †M‡Q| e¨vsK e¨e¯’vq Zvij¨ msK‡Ui 
Kvi‡Y eQ‡ii cÖ_g Qq gv‡m Avgiv Avgv‡`i Kvh©µ‡gi 
MwZ ¯ _ Ki‡Z eva¨ n‡qwQjvg| wKš‘ c‡ii Qq gv‡m G 
Kvh©µ‡g MwZ wd‡i G‡mwQj Ges Avgiv FY weZi‡Y 
cÖe„w× AR©b Ki‡ZI m¶g n‡qwQ| 

g~j e¨emv cwiPvjbv

wjR I FY
jsKvevsjv Gi wjR I FY †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z Uvg© F‡Yi 
Ici Ae¨vnZfv‡e †Rvi w`‡qwQj| 2011 mv‡j Uvg© 
FY wn‡m‡e weZiY Kiv n‡q‡Q 1851 wgwjqb UvKv, 
Av‡Mi eQi Zv wQj 892 wgwjqb UvKv| wj‡R A_© 
wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i cÖv_wgK AePq myweav evwZ‡ji Kvi‡Y 
†`‡k wjR e¨emvi cÖe„w× K‡g †M‡Q| G eQ‡i wjR I 
FY †cvU©‡dvwjI mvgvb¨ K‡g‡Q| Ae¯’v msnZ Ki‡Z I 
KvVv‡gv cybwe©b¨v‡mi Rb¨ G‡¶‡Î Avgiv ms‡KvPbg~jK 
bxwZ MÖnY K‡iwQjvg| G eQi G †cvU©‡dvwjI Av‡Mi 
eQ‡ii †P‡q 16.1 kZvsk †e‡o n‡q‡Q 4547.67 
wgwjqb UvKv|

eÜKx FY
2011 mv‡j eÜKx FY †e‡o‡Q 36.1 kZvsk| 2011 
†k‡l GUv wQj 1525.24 wgwjqb UvKv| Av‡Mi eQi Zv 
wQj 1120.81 wgwjqb UvKv|

A‡Uv FY
2011 mv‡j Uvg© FY wn‡m‡e weZiY Kiv n‡q‡Q 
164.754 wgwjqb UvKv| 2010-G GUv wQj 129.06 
wgwjqb UvKv| G eQi A‡Uv F‡Y cÖe„w× n‡q‡Q 93.4 
kZvsk| 2011 †k‡l G Lv‡Z F‡Yi cwigvY wQj 
249.60 wgwjqb UvKv, hv Av‡Mi eQ‡i wQj 129.06 
wgwjqb UvKv|

GmGgB FY
2011 mv‡j GmGgB FY wn‡m‡e †gvU 212.16 wgwjqb 
UvKv weZiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2010-G wQj Zv 183.93 
wgwjqb UvKv, G Lv‡Z cÖe„w× n‡q‡Q 82.5 kZvsk| 
2011 mv‡j GmGgB FY †cvU©‡dvwjI 2010 mv‡ji 
183.94 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o n‡q‡Q 335.69 
wgwjqb UvKv| 

d¨v±wis
MZ Pvi eQ‡i d¨v±wis †cvU©‡dvwjI †e‡o‡Q 135.3 
kZvsk| 2011 mv‡j d¨v±wis †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z cÖe„w× 
n‡q‡Q 74.5 kZvsk| Ab¨w`‡K Uvg© FY wn‡m‡e weZiY 
Kiv n‡q‡Q 322.26 wgwjqb UvKv, hv 2010 mv‡j wQj 
71.57 wgwjqb UvKv| evsjv‡`‡k wifvm© d¨v±wis‡q 
jsKvevsjvi d¨v±wis wefvMB AMÖ`~Z|
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†µwWU KvW©
MZ Pvi eQ‡i †µwWU KvW© †cvU©‡dvwjI †e‡o‡Q 23.4 
kZvsk| 2011 mv‡j  Uvg© FY wn‡m‡e weZiY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q 721.28 wgwjqb UvKv, hv 2010 mv‡j wQj 
503.84 wgwjqb UvKv| Avgv‡`i KvW© †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z 
cÖe„w× n‡q‡Q 38.8 kZvsk|

†UªRvwi Kvh©µg
2011 mvj wQj Ggb GK eQi hLb Avw_©K wbqš¿K 
KZ©„c¶ A_©bxwZ‡Z g~j¨ùxwZi cÖfve mvgjv‡bvi 
Rb¨ ms‡KvPbg~jK c`‡¶c MÖnY K‡i| mvgwMÖKfv‡e 
A_© evRvi wQj UvjgvUvj| eQiRy‡o Kj gvwbi my` 
nvi I Avš—te¨vsK †i‡cv nvi wQj DaŸ©g~Lx| miKvwi 
wmwKDwiwU‡Ri cÖvBgvwi wWjvi (wcwW) wn‡m‡e 
jsKvevsjv Znwej msMÖ‡ni Rb¨ gywL‡q wQj, †h‡nZz 
e¨vsK e¨e¯’v †_‡K miKv‡ii MÖnY Kiv F‡Yi cwigvY 
wQj LyeB †ewk| Z‡e, Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’vcbv `¶Zvq Avgiv 
G cwiw¯’wZ‡Z mwVK c‡_B wQjvg| A_©vq‡bi cÖ_vMZ 
Dr‡mi Ici †_‡K wbf©ikxjZv Kgv‡bvi cwiKíbv †_‡K 
jsKvevsjv †UªRvwi jvfRbK m¤ú‡` wewb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ 
Uvg© AvgvbZ evov‡bvi Ici ¸i“Z¡v‡ivc K‡i| 2011 
mv‡j Uvg© AvgvbZ 2010-Gi 4560 wgwjqb Wjvi 
†_‡K †e‡o `uvovq 5309.62 wgwjqb UvKv| k¦vmi“×Ki 
cwiw¯’wZ‡Z G Lv‡Z cÖe„w× n‡q‡Q 16 kZvsk| 
Znwej msMÖn e¨q Kwg‡q Avbvq wQj Avgv‡`i m‡e©v”P 
AMÖvwaKvi Ges Avgv‡`i AvgvbZ msMÖ‡ni cwigvYI 
†e‡o‡Q h‡_ó| `vq e¨e¯’vcbvi Rb¨ GKwU ¯^Zš¿ wefvM 
†Lvjv n‡q‡Q Ges 2012 mv‡j Gi Kvh©µg AviI 
kw³kvjx Kiv n‡e| 

cÖvBgvwi wWjviwkc
wW‡m¤^i 2009 †_‡K jsKvevsjv cÖv_wgK wWjviwkc 
(wcwW) Kvh©µg ïi“ K‡i| Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi cÖ_g 
eQi A_©vr 2010 mv‡j Avgiv Avgv‡`i cwiKíbv g‡Zv 
AMÖmi n‡Z †c‡iwQjvg| wKš‘ 2011 wQj G e¨emvi 
Rb¨ Pig GK g›`vi eQi| miKvwi FY evovi cvkvcvwk 
ms‡KvPbg~jK g~`ªvbxwZ eQiRy‡o D‡ØM m„wó K‡iwQj| 
G eQi evsjv‡`k e¨vsK †_‡K Zvi‡j¨i mieiv‡n wKQyUv 
ivk †U‡b aiv n‡qwQj, wKš‘ GUv wQj cÖKviš—‡i wcwW 
e¨emvi Rb¨ cÖ‡Yv`bvg~jK| †i‡cv I we‡kl †i‡cv nvi 
D‡j L‡hvM¨ cwigv‡Y evov‡bv n‡qwQj| †m‡Þ¤^‡i †i‡cv 
nvi evov‡bv n‡qwQj 7.25 kZvs‡k, †hUv Rvbyqvwi‡Z 
wQj 5.50 kZvsk| Ab¨w`‡K wW‡m¤^‡i we‡kl 
†i‡cv nvi cybtwba©viY Kiv n‡qwQj 10.25 kZvsk| 
Rvbyqvwi‡Z Zv wQj 8.30 kZvsk| hw`I G eQi 
miKvwi wmwKDwiwUR †_‡K jf¨vsk D‡j L‡hvM¨ cwigv‡Y 
†e‡owQj, wKš‘ Zvij¨ msK‡Ui Kvi‡Y Znwej msMÖ‡ni 
e¨q wQj Zvi †P‡q AviI †ewk| 31 wW‡m¤^i 2011 
†k‡l Avgiv aviY KiwQjvg 1801.81 wgwjqb Wjvi| 
ZvQvov ¯’vqx Avgvb‡Zi Ici my‡`i nvi e„w× cvIqvq 
†m‡KÛvwi evRv‡i ¯^í jf¨vs‡ki miKvwi wmwKDwiwUR 

wewµ †ek P¨v‡j‡Äi gy‡L c‡owQj| wcwW Kvh©µ‡g 
Avgv‡`i †jvKmvb n‡qwQj 63.41 wgwjqb UvKv| 2012 
mv‡j A_©‰bwZK c~e©vfvmI Avkve¨ÄK g‡b n‡”Q bv, hw` 
Zvij¨ cÖevn ms‡KvPbg~jK _v‡K| 

gvbem¤ú`
jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡UW g‡b K‡i gvbem¤ú`B n‡”Q 
cÖwZôvbwUi me‡P‡q g~j¨evb m¤ú`| GUv cÖwZôv‡bi 
cÖvY, hvi Ici †Kv¤úvwbi mvdj¨ I Dbœqb wbf©ikxj| 
†Kv¤úvwbi j¶¨ AR©‡b m‡e©v”P Ae`vb ivL‡Z Kvh©Ki 
gvbem¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv bxwZ Dbœqb I ev¯—evq‡bi cÖ‡Póv 
Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i|

gvbem¤ú` †KŠkjmg~n
> Ô†miv wb‡qvMKZ©vÕ nIqv
> Z¡wiZ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ gvbem¤ú` `‡ji 

¶gZv evov‡bv
> cÖwZôv‡bi me©Î gvbem¤ú‡`i Dcw¯’wZ 

kw³kvjx Kiv
> cÖe„w×i Rb¨ †hvM¨ Kg©x‡`i a‡i ivLv
> wkLb I Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g Kg©x‡`i m¤¢vebv 

m‡e©v”P ch©v‡q DbœxZ Kiv
> cÖ‡Z¨K‡K †hvM¨Zv Abyhvqx g~j¨vqb Kiv
> †UKmB cÖe„w×i Rb¨ AbyeZ©b cwiKíbv ivLv|

†gav cwiPh©vi ms¯‹…wZ jvjb K‡i Avgv‡`i cÖwZôvb 
jsKvevsjv| Avi GRb¨ memgq `¶ †ckvRxex 
wb‡qv‡Mi †Póv D‡`¨vM †bB Avgiv| GKBm‡½  mvdj¨ 
Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z wKQz Kg©m~wPI ev¯—evqb Kwi| Avgiv 
Avgv‡`i gvbem¤ú‡`i Rb¨ Ggb GKwU Kv‡Ri cwi‡ek 
m„wói D‡`¨vM †bB, †hLv‡b cÖ‡Z¨K Kg©xB Mwe©Z †eva 
Ki‡Z cv‡i Ges Zvi wb‡Ri KvR wb‡q AbycÖvwYZ n‡Z 
cv‡i|

jsKvevsjvq Avgiv memgq †hvM¨Zvm¤úbœ, KvwiMix 
`¶Zv I †ckvMZfv‡e AwfÁZvm¤úbœ gvbem¤ú` 
AvK…ó Ki‡Z cÖwZkÖ“wZe×| hviv AbyMZ, wb‡ew`Z I 
Z¨vMx gvbwmKZvm¤úbœ| 

jsKvevsjvq wb‡qvwRZ Kg©xevwnbxi ˆewPÎ¨B Gi cÖavb 
ˆewkó¨, hv‡`i wN‡i G cÖwZôvb GwM‡q Pj‡Q| Kg©x‡`i 
GKwU eo Ask 26-35 eqm mxgvi g‡a¨, hviv LyeB 
D‡`¨vMx AbycÖvwYZ Zi“Y †ckvRxex| 

jsKvevsjv Kg©x‡`i AvKl©Yxq †eZb myweav cÖ`vb K‡i, 
Dchy³ cÖwk¶‡Yi gva¨‡g Zv‡`i †ckvMZ `¶Zvi 
Dbœqb NUvq Ges PgrKvi Kv‡Ri cwi‡e‡ki wbðqZv 
†`q, †hb Zviv P¨v‡jwÄs evRvi cwiw¯’wZ I Pvwn`v 
†gUv‡Z m¶g _v‡K| Avgiv wb‡qv‡Mi †¶‡Î eqm, wj½, 
cÖwZewÜZv, ag©, †Mvôx ev Ab¨ †Kv‡bv wel‡q †Kv‡bv 
ai‡bi ˆelg¨ Kwi bv| Kg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ I wbivcËv wbwðZ 
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Ki‡Z †Kv¤úvwb Gi ¯’vqx Kg©x‡`i MÖ“c I nvmcvZvj 
exgv myweav cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| 

AbyK~j Kv‡Ri cwi‡ek Ges Kg©¯’‡j Aby‡cÖiYvi Kvi‡Y 
jsKvevsjv †_‡K Kg©x cÖ¯’v‡bi nvi LyeB Kg| Avgv‡`i 
†Kv¤úvwb mg-AwaKvi cÖ`vbKvix GKwU wb‡qvM cÖwZôvb 
Ges Gi wm×vš— MÖnY cÖwµqvq AskMÖnYg~jK e¨e¯’vcbv 
c×wZ AbymiY K‡i| 

e¨emv cwiPvjb c×wZ‡Z Dbœqb Ges cÖvwZôvwbK 
KvVv‡gv cwieZ©‡bi m‡½ Lvc LvIqv‡Z KvR Ki‡Q 
jsKvevsjv Ges Awd‡m KvM‡Ri e¨envi Kwg‡q 
A‡Uv‡gkb cÖwµqvi w`‡K avweZ n‡”Q| e¨e¯’vcbv 
mswkø ó cwieZ©b¸‡jv †ckvMZ ixwZ Abyhvqx Kiv n‡”Q 
Ges gvbem¤ú` Dbœqb wefv‡Mi civgk© Kg©‡¶‡Î Pvc 
Kgv‡Z mnvqZv Ki‡Q| Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K ÔcQ‡›`i 
wb‡qvMKvixÕ wn‡m‡e cÖwZwôZ Ki‡Z gvbem¤ú` wefvM 
bvbv †KŠkj I Kg©m~wP ev¯—evqb K‡i P‡j‡Q| Ges 
†mB m‡½ Kg©x‡`i cÖ‡qvRbxq ÔUzjmÕ mieivn Ki‡Q, hv 
Zv‡`i me‡P‡q Dchy³ I Kvh©Ki Kg©xevwnbx wn‡m‡e 
GwM‡q hvIqvi †¶‡Î cÖ‡qvRbxq|

Kg©x‡`i ¯^v¯’¨ I wbivcËv
Kg©¯’‡j jsKvevsjv ¯^v¯’¨, wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ 
Abykxjb¸‡jv wbwðZ K‡i| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi GUv 
Avgv‡`i Kg©xevwnbx I jsKvevsjv Df‡qi Rb¨B 
¸i“Z¡c~Y©|

¯^v¯’¨, myi¶v I cwi‡ekmswkø ó welq¸‡jv‡Z Avgv‡`i 
†Kv¤úvwb wb‡Pi bxwZ¸‡jv AbymiY Ki‡Q:

Q Kg©¯’j I Kg©¯’‡ji evB‡i Kg©x‡`i myi¶v 
wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ Ae¨vnZfv‡e KvR K‡i 
jsKvevsjv|

Q jsKvevsjvi ÔAvPiY wewaÕ Abyhvqx Kg©¯’‡j 
†Kv‡bv ai‡bi gv`K`ªe¨ I A¨vj‡Kvnj ivLv, 
LvIqv ev weZiY m¤ú~Y© wbwl×|

Q Kv‡Ri cwi‡ek ˆelg¨gy³ ivL‡Z (wj½, 
RvwZ, †Mvôx, RvZxqZv, eqm ev cÖwZeÜxZvi 
wfwË‡Z) mgwš^Z D‡`¨vM eRvq ivLv nq|

Q Avgv‡`i ÔwbivcËv I cwi‡ekmsµvš— cÖ‡Yv`bv 
Kg©m~wPÕ Kg©x‡`i wbivc‡` †_‡K Ges 
cwi‡ekevÜe Dcv‡q KvR Ki‡Z Ayb‡cÖiYv 
†RvMvq| cvkvcvwk cybive„wË †VKv‡Z 
ms‡kvabg~jK Kg©ixwZ Dbœqb I ev¯—evqb 
KivI nq|

Q Avgiv wbqwgZfv‡e Avš—tAwdm µxovi 
Av‡qvRb Kwi Ges G wk‡í µxovmswk ó 
Abyôvb Av‡qvR‡b Drmvn †RvMvq|

Q ¯^v¯’¨ I wbivcËvmswkø ó welq¸‡jv jsKvevsjvi 
me Kg©xi Rb¨ m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi wn‡m‡e 

we‡ePbv Kiv nq| ZvQvov, jsKvevsjvi 
me Kg©x †h cwi‡e‡k Zviv KvR K‡i †m 
cwi‡ek‡K myiw¶Z ivL‡Z e×cwiKi|

Z_¨cÖhyw³
Z_¨cÖhyw³ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g DrKl© AR©‡bi GKwU 
j¶¨ wb‡q KvR K‡i hv‡”Q jsKvevsjv| mgmvgwqK 
D”P¶gZvm¤úbœ cÖhyw³i myweav †bqvi Rb¨ jsKvevsjv 
Ôe¨vsKAvjwUgvmÕ bv‡gi GKwU mgwš^Z e¨vswKs 
mdUIq¨vi ev¯—evq‡bi KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| 2012 
mv‡ji g‡a¨ Gi ev¯—evqb m¤úbœ n‡e| G mdUIq¨viwU 
B›Uvi‡bU-m¶gZvm¤úbœ mvf©vi cÖhyw³ msewjZ| GUv 
mve©¶wYK wfwË‡Z gvwë-Kv‡iwÝ I gvwë-eª¨vÂ Kvh©µg 
cwiPvjbvq mnvqK| wi‡qj UvB‡g wekvj As‡Ki 
†jb‡`b m¤úv`‡bi Rb¨ we‡klfv‡e Gi hveZxq Dcv`vb 
wWRvBb Kiv n‡q‡Q| cwiPvjb `¶Zv Rb¨ mdUIq¨vi 
e¨env‡ii †¶‡Î †h‡nZz jsKvevsjvB cÖ_g D‡`¨v³v, †m 
Kvi‡Y GUv ïay †Kv¤úvwb‡K cÖwZ‡hvwM‡`i †_‡K GwM‡qB 
ivL‡e bv, cvkvcvwk †MvUv Lv‡Zi Rb¨ GKwU D`vniY 
wn‡m‡e _vK‡e| Avgiv me©vaywbK cÖhyw³i †µwWU 
KvW© mdUIq¨vi e¨envi KiwQ, †hUv KvW© cÖ‡mwms‡q 
c~Y©gvÎvq m¶g| Z_¨cÖhyw³ e¨env‡ii †¶‡Î 2011 
mvj wQj Avgv‡`i Rb¨ `vi“b GK eQi| me¸‡jv kvLv, 
ey_ I Awdm †K›`ªxq mvf©v‡ii m‡½ mshy³ n‡q‡Q Ges 
e¨vÛDB_WI Avc‡MÖW Kiv n‡q‡Q| Z_¨cÖhyw³ KvVv‡gv 
wbix¶v Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Av‡iv DbœZ cÖhyw³‡Z Zv 
DbœxZ Kivi c`‡¶cI †bqv n‡q‡Q| wWwRUvj dvBwjs 
wm‡÷‡gi cÖeZ©b Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges GKwU e¨vcKwfwËK 
I‡qe †cvU©vj Dbœq‡bi KvR nv‡Z †bqv n‡q‡Q| Lye 
wkMwMiB KvMRwenxb GKwU Awdm cwiPvj‡bi ¯^cœ 
†`LwQ Avgiv|

mvewmwWqvwi Kvh©µg
jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi mvewmwWqvwi cÖwZôvb 
n‡”Q jsKvevsjv wmwKDwiwUR wjwg‡UW (GjweGmGj)| 
†`‡ki ¯^bvgab¨ G †eªvKv‡iR nvD‡Ri MÖvnK‡`i g‡a¨ 
i‡q‡Q cÖvwZôvwbK, eo As‡Ki GKK e¨w³, we‡`kx 
Znwej Ges ¶z`ª wewb‡qvMKvix| MZ Qq eQi a‡i XvKv 
÷K G·‡P‡Ä Ges mvZ eQi a‡i PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡P‡Ä 
†jb‡`b g~‡j¨ GUv †`‡ki e„nr †eªvKv‡iR nvDR| 
†jb‡`b m¤úv`b m¶gZv I wb®úwË Ges weµq w`‡Ki 
M‡elYvi wfwË‡Z GjweGmGj Gi †ckvMZ `¶Zvi 
Rb¨ GiBg‡a¨ ¯^xK…Z GK cÖwZôv‡b iƒc wb‡q‡Q| 2011 
mv‡j cyuwRevRvi wQj weaŸ¯— Ges Dfq G·‡P‡ÄB 
†jb‡`b Kvh©µg mxwgZ n‡q c‡o| G Lv‡Zi me‡P‡q 
cÖfvewe¯—viKvix cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e GmweGmGjI G 
g›` Ae¯’v †_‡K †invB cvqwb| ZviciI Avgv‡`i 
kw³gËv Avgv‡`i‡K cyi¯‹…Z K‡i‡Q Ges Avgv‡`i †gvU 
BKz¨BwU 2010 mv‡ji 4403.05 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 
†e‡o `uvwo‡q‡Q 4716.76 wgwjqb UvKvq| †Kv¤úvwbi 
cwiPvjb Avq Av‡Mi eQ‡ii †P‡q 41.29 kZvsk K‡g 
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`uvwo‡q‡Q 1231.02 wgwjqb UvKv| 2010-G Zv wQj 
2096.79 wgwjqb UvKv| †mBm‡½ †Kv¤úvwbi Ki-
cieZ©x gybvdv cye©eZ©x eQ‡ii †P‡q K‡g‡Q 51.15 
kZvsk| G‡¶‡Î †`‡ki Dfq G·‡P‡Ä Uvb©Ifvi cZb 
f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| AviI wQj 2011 mv‡ji Ki e„w× I Ki 
cÖwfkb|

jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡U‡Wi Av‡iK mvewmwWqvwi 
jsKvevsjv Bb‡f÷‡g›U wjwg‡UW †`‡ki Ab¨Zg 
gv‡P©›U e¨vsK wn‡m‡e GiB g‡a¨ wb‡R‡K Ab¨ gvÎvq 
wb‡q †M‡Q| Gi †mevi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q we¯—…Z wewb‡qvM 
e¨e¯’vcbv †mev; †hgb, e¨emv Dbœq‡bi †¶‡Î 
Ki‡cv‡iU civgk© †mev, gvR©vi I A¨vKz¨BwRkb †mev, 
Avw_©K cybM©Vb †mev, Bmy¨ e¨e¯’vcbv †mev, †cvU©‡dvwjI 
e¨e¯’vcbv †mevmn AviI wKQz †mev| 2011 mv‡j 
jsKvevsjv Bb‡f÷‡g›U wjwg‡UW ÔAvjdv cø vmÕ bv‡gi 
GK weP¶YZvg~jK e¨e¯’vcbv †mev cÖeZ©b K‡i‡Q| ¯^í 
AwfÁZvmgcbœ ¶z`ª I cÖvwZôvwbK wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i 
Rb¨ †cvU©‡dvwjI e¨e¯’vcbv †mev w`‡ZB Gi cÖPjb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q|  2011 mv‡j G mvewmwWqvwii cwiPvjb gybvdv 
I Ki-cieZ©x gybvdv wQj h_vµ‡g 779.849 I 34.44 
wgwjqb UvKv|

jsKvevsjv wdb¨v‡Ýi kZfvM gvwjKvbvq jsKvevsjv 
A¨v‡mUm g¨v‡bR‡g›U †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW eZ©gv‡b 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ Kwgkb †_‡K jvB‡mÝ Aby‡gv`b 
cvIqvi A‡c¶vq Av‡Q|
              
kvLv Kvh©µg
2011 Ry‡o Avgiv wewfbœ †fŠMwjK Ae¯’v‡b Avgv‡`i 
Kvh©µg we¯—…Z Kivi Ici g‡bv‡hvM †`B| G eQi 
PÆMÖvg I wm‡jU kvLv `vi“b mdjZv †`Lvq| G eQiB 
cyivb XvKvi eskv‡j IB AÂ‡ji µgea©gvb Avw_©K 
Pvwn`vq mnvqZv w`‡Z Av‡iKwU kvLv †Lvjv n‡q‡Q| 
PÆMÖv‡gi evwYwR¨K †K›`ª LvZzbM‡Ä Av‡iKwU kvLv 
†Lvjvi Aby‡gv`b Avgiv evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki KvQ †_‡K 
†c‡qwQ|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b, cÖ¯—vweZ jf¨vsk Ges gybvdvi 
Dc‡hvRb

Q †Kv¤úvwbi Kic~e© jf¨vsk n‡q‡Q 541.44 
wgwjqb UvKv, 2010 mv‡ji 611.33 wgwjqb 
UvKv †_‡K 11 kZvsk Kg| Ab¨w`‡K Ki-
cieZ©x jf¨vsk 2010-Gi 403.10wgwjqb 
UvKv †_‡K 16 kZvsk †e‡o 2011 mv‡j 
`uvwo‡q‡Q 466.65 wgwjqb UvKv|

Q 2011 wQj cÖe„w× I mg„w×i c‡_ P¨v‡jwÄs 
GKwU eQi| Avw_©K evRv‡ii mvgwMÖK 
cwiw¯’wZ, †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb Avw_©K m¶gZv 
Ges fwel¨r wewb‡qvM m¤¢vebv we‡ePbvq wb‡q 

cwiPvjbv cl©` 2011 mv‡ji Rb¨ 30 kZvsk 
†evbvm †kqvi mycvwik Ki‡Q|

Q 2011 mv‡ji Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk 
Ki‡Z †c‡i cwiPvjKe„›` Avbw›`Z Ges 
Zuviv wbgœwjwLZ A¨v‡cÖvwcÖ‡qk‡bi mycvwik 
K‡i‡Qb|

2011 mv‡ji KicieZ©x gybvdv   466,652,523 

Aew›UZ gybvdvi †Ri   609,866,252

Dc‡hvRb‡hvM¨ gybvdv 1,076,518,775

ev` : mswewae× mwÂwZ (93,330,505)

ev` : jsKvevsjv dvD‡Ûk‡bi 
¯’vbvš—wiZ

(4,666,525)

jf¨vsk †NvlYvi Rb¨ 
Aew›UZ gybvdv

978,521,745

ev` jf¨vsk :
30 kZvsk †ebvm †kqvi

(247,054,500) 

Aew›UZ gybvdv †RiK…Z 731,467,245

¸iyZ¡c~Y© cwiPvjbvMZ I Avw_©K wKQz Z_¨
†deª“qvwi 20, 2006 mv‡j RvwiK…Z GmBwm †bvwUk bs 
GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/cÖkvmb/02-
08 Abyhvqx MZ 5 eQ‡ii cwiPvjbvMZ I Avw_©Kfv‡e 
¸i“Z¡c~Y© wKQz Z_¨ c„ôv 31 G cÖ`vb Kiv n‡jv|

AwewjK…Z jf¨vsk e¨env‡ii cwiKíbv
wbqwgZ e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ cÖwZeQi 
†Kv¤úvwbi wekvj As‡ki Znwej cÖ‡qvRb nq| 
AwewjK…Z GB jf¨vsk bZzb wewb‡qv‡Mi †¶‡Î e¨envi 
Kiv n‡e Ges †Kv¤úvwb AvBb, 1994-Gi 100 aviv 
Abyhvqx fwel¨r AvKw¯§K cwiw¯’wZ †gvKv‡ejvq e¨envi 
Kiv n‡e| cvkvcvwk Znwej Mw”QZ ivLvi gva¨‡g GKwU 
MÖnY‡hvM¨ FY BKz¨BwU AbycvZ eRvq ivLv n‡e Ges 
G‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi FY cÖ`v‡bi ¶gZv e„w× cv‡e|

RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb
miKv‡ii ivR¯^ Av‡q mnvqZv Kiv Ges †`‡ki 
A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b f~wgKv ivLvi D‡Ï‡k¨ jsKvevsjv 
wdb¨vÝ A_© gÄy‡ii †¶‡Î Dr‡m Ki I f¨vU †K‡U Zv 
wbqwgZfv‡e RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i Rgv †`q| cvkvcvwk 
†Kv¤úvwbi Av‡qi Ici AvqKiI Rgv K‡i|

e¨emvwqK c~e©vfvm 2012 
Avgv‡`i ch©v‡jvPbvq, A_©bxwZ‡Z G `yive¯’v 2012 
Ry‡o Av‡iv cÖKU n‡e| wbqš¿K KZ©„c¶ A‡_©i cÖevn 
mxwgZ ivLvi j‡¶¨ ms‡KvPbg~jK c`‡¶c †b‡e Ges 
†emiKvwi Lv‡Zi FY cÖevnI Zv‡Z K‡i mxwgZ n‡q 
co‡e| Av‡iKw`‡K, e¨v‡jÝ Ae †c‡g›U myi¶vq 
Avg`vwb wbi“rmvwnZ Kiv n‡e, G Kvi‡Y aviYv Kiv 
n‡”Q idZvwb‡Z wKQzUv fvUv Pj‡e|
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†iwg‡U‡Ýi Avš—tcÖev‡ni e¨vcv‡i Avgiv Avkvev`x 
Ges wek¦vm Kwi UvKvi Aeg~j¨vqY cÖevmx‡`i PjwZ 
A_©eQ‡ii wØZxqvs‡k Av‡iv †ewk cwigv‡Y †iwg‡UÝ 
cvVv‡Z cÖ‡ivwPZ Ki‡e| ga¨cÖv‡P¨i ivR‰bwZK 
Aw¯’iZvi Aemvb nIqv gvÎB evsjv‡`k G AÂ‡j Av‡iv 
†ewk gvbem¤ú` cvVv‡Z m¶g n‡e|

ms‡KvPbg~jK gy`ªvbxwZi Kvi‡Y e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡gi 
w`K †_‡K A_©bxwZ‡Z wKQzUv ¯ø _MwZ †`Lv hv‡e, †h‡nZz 
D`vi cwi‡e‡k b~¨bZg my` nvi evo‡Z _vK‡e Ges †mB 
m‡½ wkí DcKiY Avg`vwbi AZ¨vwaK LiP Av‡iv †ewk 
Pvc m„wó Ki‡e| djkÖ“wZ‡Z †fvMc‡Y¨i †hvMv‡b GUv 
cÖfve †dj‡e Ges `vgI †e‡o hv‡e| A_©bxwZi Rb¨ 
me‡P‡q P¨v‡j‡Äi welq n‡”Q g~j¨ùxwZ‡K GK As‡K 
bvwg‡q Avbv| we‡kl K‡i, R¡vjvwb †Z‡ji `vg evovi 
Kvi‡Y Lv`¨-ewnf~©Z g~j¨ùxwZ jvwd‡q jvwd‡q evo‡Q| 
myZivs D”P my` nvi 2012 mv‡j Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK 
Kvh©µg‡K Avµvš— Ki‡Z cv‡i|

A_©bxwZi G Avfvm we‡ePbvq wb‡q, Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb 
Gi w¯’iK…Z e¨emvwqK AvKvi AR©b I Ki‡cv‡iU j¶¨ 
ev¯—evq‡b ¯^í I ga¨g †gqv`x †KŠkj cÖYqb K‡i‡Q| 
Avgv‡`i †cvU©‡dvwjI‡Z gvbm¤úbœ m¤ú` AvK…ó Ki‡Z 
Ges eZ©gvb †cvU©‡dvwjIi gv‡bvbœq‡b D™¢vebvgq I 
wbiš—i wecYb cÖ‡Póv G‡¶‡Î wb‡qvwRZ Kiv n‡”Q|

¯^xK…wZ
K‡c©v‡iU Ges Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡k †kªô‡Z¡i 
j‡¶¨ Avgv‡`i wbiš—i cÖqv‡mi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e Avgiv 
e¨vsK-ewnf~©Z Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi †kªYx‡Z AR©b K‡iwQ 
mvdv (mvD_ Gwkqvb †dWv‡ikb Ae A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um) 
†e÷ †cÖ‡R‡›UW A¨vKvD›Um A¨vIqvW©-2010 (ivbvi 
Avc) Ges Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Ae 
evsjv‡`k (AvBwmGwe) KZ©„K e¨vsK-ewnf~©Z Avw_©K 
cÖwZôv‡bi Lv‡Z cÖKvwkZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wfwË‡Z
Z…Zxq †mivi cyi¯‹vi|

Avgv‡`i mn‡hvMx †Kv¤úvwb jsKvevsjv wmwKDwiwUR 
wjwg‡UW Avq we‡ePbvq 2006 †_‡K 2011mvj ch©š— 
Uvbv cuvP eQi a‡i XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ (wWGmB) Ges 
2005 †_‡K 2011 ch©š— Uvbv Qq eQi a‡i PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡P‡Ä (wmGmB) cÖ_g ¯’vb `L‡ji ¯^xK…wZ¯^iƒc mb` 
AR©b K‡i‡Q| 

†kqvi‡nvwìs web¨vm
mshyw³-2 G †deª“qvwi 20, 2006 Zvwi‡L GmBwm 
†bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-
158/A¨vWwgb/02-08 Gi Aby‡”Q` 2(†K) Abymv‡i 
ms‡hvRbx 3, c„ôv 95 G cÖ`wk©Z n‡jv †kqvi‡nvwìs 
web¨vm|

cwiPvjK wbe©vPb
†Kv¤úvwbi AvwU©‡Kj Ae A¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi Aby‡”Q` 
98 Abymv‡i Rbve gvneyeyj Avbvg, Rbve wgR©v GRvR 
Avn‡g`, Rbve Zvnwmbyj nK, Rbvev Avwbmv gvwnqvj 
Kz›`vjgvj AemicÖvß n‡eb Ges †hvM¨ we‡ePbvq, 
cÖ‡Z¨‡KB cybtwbe©vP‡b cÖv_©x n‡Z m¤§Z n‡q‡Qb|

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wb‡qvM
2011 mv‡ji 30 A‡±vei AbywôZ cwiPvjbv ch©‡`i 
73Zg mfvq cl©` †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 
wn‡m‡e Rbve bvwmi DwÏb †PŠayix‡K wb‡qvM †`q, hv 
evsjv‡`k e¨vsK Aby‡gv`b K‡i| 

†ev‡W©i mfv Ges Dcw¯’wZ

2011 mv‡j cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cuvPwU mfv AbywôZ nq| 
Gme mfvq cwiPvj‡Ki Dcw¯’wZi weeiY ms‡hvRbx 2, 
c„ôv 94 G cÖ`wk©Z n‡q‡Q|

wbix¶K
†Kv¤úvwbi PZy`©k evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †gmvm© Gm 
Gd Avn‡g` A¨vÛ †Kv¤úvwb‡K, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um 
(1975 †_‡K Av‡b©÷ A¨vÛ Bqvs †Mø vev‡ji evsjv‡`k 
cÖwZwbwa), cÂ`k evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mgvwßi 
†gqv`Kvj ch©š— †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM 
†`qv nq| 2011 mv‡ji wbix¶v Kvh©µg GiB g‡a¨ 
m‡š—vlRbKfv‡e m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q †gmvm© Gm Gd Avn‡g` 
A¨vÛ †Kv¤úvwb, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um|

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki 2 gvP©, 1999 mv‡j RvwiK…Z 3 
bs GdAvBwW mvK©yjvi Abyhvqx †Kv‡bv e¨vsK-ewnf~©Z 
Avw_©K cÖwZôvb Zvi wewae× wbix¶K wn‡m‡e GKB 
ewntwbix¶K cÖwZôvb‡K cici wZb eQ‡ii †ewk mg‡qi 
Rb¨ wb‡qvM w`‡Z cvi‡e bv| G wbix¶‡Ki wZb eQ‡ii 
†gqv` †kl n‡e 15Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Zvwi‡L| 
G Kvi‡Y Zv‡`i‡K Avi cybtwb‡qvM †`qv hv‡e bv| 
cwiPvjbv cl©` †gmvm© mvBdzj kvgmyj Avjg GÛ 
†Kvs †K 2012 mv‡ji Rb¨ wewae× wbix¶K wn‡m‡e 
150,000 UvKv cvwikªwg‡Ki wewbg‡q wb‡qvM `v‡bi 
Rb¨ mycvwik K‡ib|

K‡c©v‡iU cÖkvm‡bi mym½wZ welqK cÖwZ‡e`b
2006 mv‡ji 20 †deª“qvwi Zvwi‡L GmBwm 
†bvwUwd‡Kkb bs GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-
158/A¨vWwgb/02-08 Gi 5.00 aviv Abymv‡i G †¶‡Î 
†Kv¤úvwbi Ae¯’vb ms‡hvRbx 1, c„ôv 91 G cÖ`wk©Z 
n‡jv|

AwZwi³ Z_¨vejx
e¨e¯’vcbv cl©‡`i cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K � 
cÖwZ‡e`‡b ¯úófv‡e †Kv¤úvwbi eZ©gvb 



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011 69

cwiw¯’wZ, G ch©š— M„nxZ Kvh©µ‡gi dj, bM` 
A_© cÖevn Ges BKzBwUi cwieZ©b D‡jøL Kiv 
n‡q‡Q |

h_vh_fv‡e msiw¶Z n‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwbi � 
wnmve-wbKvk|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘‡Zi Kv‡R e¯‘wbôfv‡e � 
mwVK wnmve bxwZgvjv cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q 
Ges j¶¨ ivLv n‡q‡Q †h, cÖv°wjZ e¨q 
wba©vi‡Yi †¶‡Î memgq †hb hyw³ Ges mwVK 
we‡ePbv‡eva‡K h_vh_fv‡e Kv‡R jvMv‡bv 
m¤¢e nq|

Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖYq‡bi †¶‡Î, cÖv‡qvwMK � 
we‡ePbvq, AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q wnmve weÁvb 
Ges Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Avš—R©vwZK gvb`Ê|

ZvwË¡K wfwË‡Z Avgv‡`i Af¨š—ixY wbqš¿Y � 
c×wZ GKwU wbwñ`ª c×wZ Ges G c×wZi 
Kvh©Ki cÖ‡qvM I wbqwgZ Z`viwK wbwðZ 
n‡q‡Q |

Pjgvb ¯^Z¡v wn‡m‡e mskqvZxZfv‡e Pjvi � 
mvg_©¨ Av‡Q G †Kv¤úvwb|

cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk cieZ©x NUbvejx 
ivBU †kqvi:
jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjbv cl©` MZ 24 
†m‡Þ¤^i 2011 mv‡j Dnvi 72Zg mfvq 1 (ivBU): 1 
[GKwU mvaviY †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z GKwU ivBU †kqvi] 
Bmy¨ Kivi mycvwik K‡i hv cieZ©x‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi 
†kqvi †nvìviMY KZ…©K 6ô we‡kl mvaviY mfvq Ges 
cieZx©‡Z Rvbyqvwi 31, 2012 Zvwi‡L wmwKDwiwUR GÛ 
G·‡PÄ Kwgkb KZ„©K Aby‡gvw`Z nq| ivBU †kqv‡ii 
†iKW© ZvwiL †deªæqvwi 28, 2012|

jf¨vsk †Nvlbv:
cwiPvjbv cl©` MZ †deªæqvwi 28, 2012 Zvwi‡L Dnvi 
75Zg mfvq, 31 wW‡m¤^i 2011 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii 
Rb¨ 30% ÷K jf¨vsk †Nvlbv K‡i hv gvP© 28, 
2012 Zvwi‡L AbywôZe¨ 14Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 
†kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©„K Aby‡gv`‡bi A‡cÿvq Av‡Q|

†kqvi wewb‡qv‡Mi g~j¨gvb:
cyuwRevRv‡i eZ©gvb Aw¯’wZkxj cwiw¯’wZ‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi 
†kqvi wewb‡qv‡Mi g~j¨gvb 550,949,716 UvKv (31 
wW‡m¤^vi 2011 Zvwi‡Li wnmv‡e cÖ`wk©Z) †_‡K K‡g 
459,321,299 UvKvq (†deªæqvwi 26, 2011, PzovšÍ 
wnmve cÖKv‡ki Zvwi‡L) `uvovq| d‡j wbU A-ev¯ÍevwqZ 
ÿwZ 9,340,068 UvKv (31 wW‡m¤^vi 2011 Zvwi‡Li 
wnmv‡e cÖ`wk©Z) †_‡K †e‡o `uvovq 110,966,249 
UvKvq| G Rb¨ ch©vß cÖwfkb ivLv n‡q‡Q|    

K…ZÁZv
G g‡g© †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ Ae¨vnZ mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv 
cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK, m¤ú` Mw”QZKvix, 
FY`vZv, e¨vsKvi, c„ô‡cvlK Ges e¨emvwqK 
mn‡hvMx‡`i Avš—wiK Awfb›`b I K…ZÁZv Rvbv‡”Q 
cwiPvjbv cl©`| cvkvcvwk, evsjv‡`k e¨vsK, 
wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (GmBwm), XvKv ÷K 
G·‡PÄ (wWGmB), PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ (wmGmB), 
†iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR A¨vÛ dvg©m, 
RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© (GbweAvi) Ges Ab¨vb¨ wbqš¿K 
ms¯’v wewfbœ mg‡q †h mvnvh¨, mn‡hvwMZv, g~j¨evb 
w`Kwb‡`©kbv I civgk© w`‡q‡Q Zvi Rb¨ Mfxi K…ZÁZv 
cÖKvk Ki‡Q cwiPvjbv cl©`| GKB mv‡_, wbix¶vi KvR 
h_vmg‡q m¤úbœ Kivi Rb¨ †gmvm© Gm Gd Avn‡g` 
A¨vÛ †Kv¤úvwb‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb Ki‡Q GB cl©`|

2006 mvj †_‡KB jsKvevsjv wdb¨vÝ wjwg‡UW 
cÖwZØ›Øx‡`i †cQ‡b †d‡j Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q Zvi 
cÖe„w×| me ch©v‡q AMÖMwZ wbwðZKvix GKwU kw³kvjx 
Kg©bxwZi Kvi‡YB G mdjZv AR©b m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| 
e¨e¯’vcbvi m‡½ mswk ómn cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©xevwnbx †h 
AmvaviY cÖqvm, AvbyMZ¨, Avš—wiK †mev Ges Z¨vMx 
g‡bvfve cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Q Zv‡Z cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K mevB‡K 
Avgvi Avš—wiK Awfb›`b| 

GB my‡hv‡M Avwg ab¨ev` Rvbv‡Z PvB cl©‡` Avgvi 
mnKg©x‡`i, †fZ‡i Ges evB‡i weiƒc cwiw¯’wZi gy‡LI 
hviv meai‡bi mn‡hvwMZv Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Qb Ges 2011 
mvj‡K cwiYZ K‡i‡Qb †Kv¤úvwbi Rb¨ Av‡iv GKwU 
mvd‡j¨i eQi wn‡m‡e|

me‡k‡l, m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ab¨ev` Rvwb‡q 
cwiPvjbv cl©` GB wbðqZv w`‡”Q †h, Zv‡`i Av¯’v Ges 
wek¦vmfvRb GB †Kv¤úvwb Zv‡`i gybvdv m‡e©v”P Kivi 
j¶¨ wb‡q wbiš—i KvR K‡i hv‡e| Avmyb, ¯^”Q Ges 
mr Askx`vwi‡Z¡i gb wb‡q Avgiv GKm‡½ KvR Kwi| 
Avcbv‡`i Kv‡Q cl©‡`i A½xKvi, Avgiv Avcbv‡`i me 
ai‡bi mgv‡jvPbv ïb‡Z cÖ¯‘Z _vKe, me mg‡q G¸‡jv 
¸i“‡Z¡i m‡½ we‡ePbv Kie Ges †Kv¤úvwbi e„nËi ¯^v‡_© 
memgq my¯úó wm×vš— MÖnY Kie|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡¶

gynv¤§` G gCb
†Pqvig¨vb
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Subsidiary
Companies

Subsidiary i

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited (LBSL) is a 
90.91% owned subsidiary of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited and a leading equity 
brokerage house in the country with a diverse 
clientele of insti tuti ons, high net worth 
individuals, foreign funds and retail investors. 
The company commenced stock broking 
acti viti es in 1997 and has over ti me become 
the largest stock broking company in the 
country having developed a strong team of 
highly skilled and experienced professionals 
lead by its CEO Mr. Wali Ul Islam.

LBSL (Formerly known as Vanik Bangladesh 
Securiti es Ltd) started its stock broking 
business in 1997 trading on the Chitt agong 
Stock Exchange (CSE) Ltd, while commencing 
trading on the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) 
Ltd in 1998. The company was renamed 
LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd with eff ect from 
27 April 2005 following a restructuring of the 
company.

The company has the disti ncti on of being the 
largest broking house in terms of transacti on 
value in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd for the 
last six consecuti ve years and the Chitt agong 
Stock Exchange Ltd for the last seven 
consecuti ve years. The company’s success 
is underpinned by its strong network of key 
clients and its unparalleled standard of service 
quality, off ering clients the highest level of 
convenience and reliability in transacti ng 
business. 

Furthermore the company has earned much 
recogniti on for its professionalism in its 
trade executi on capability and sett lement 
procedures from local fi nancial insti tuti ons, 
leading custodian banks, corporates, 
internati onal fund managers and brokers 
alike. The company’s ability of fostering a 
diverse and loyal client base is a result of its 
commitment toward building long lasti ng 
relati onships with its clients based on mutual 
trust and respect and providing its services 
with the utmost professionalism while 
promptly responding to customer needs.

LankaBangla Securiti es provides investors 

with a platf orm to trade in both the Dhaka 
and Chitt agong Stock Exchanges in each of 
its branches in Dhaka (Moti jheel, Banani, 
Islampur, Karwanbazer and Narayangonj), 
Chitt agong (Agrabad, Khatungong, Nasirabad), 
Comilla and Sylhet zones. The company is 
licensed by the SEC as a Stock Broker in both 
the Dhaka and Chitt agong Stock Exchanges as 
well as licensed by the CDBL as a fully pledged 
Depository Parti cipant.

Services

Brokerage Services

“Trade Executi on Service” for clients in � 
Dhaka and Chitt agong Stock Exchange

Trading of portf olio accounts maintained � 
with LankaBangla Investments Limited 
and IDLC Finance Ltd.

Custodial Services provided for clients for � 
safe custody of securiti es

Extend credit faciliti es through Margin Trading.� 

Trading Facility through NITA (Non Resident 
Investor’s Taka Account)

LBSL has successfully launched services of 
stock Trading through which Non-Resident 
Bangladeshis (NRBs) are able to transact 
through Non-resident Investor’s Taka Account 
(NITA). The company is also dedicated to use 
extensive recourses to off er new products 
and services to the existi ng clients and also 
to att ract new clients. Its choice of an object 
oriented approach and using the latest 
technology has given it the fl exibility to extend 
product & service range as well as ensuring 
performance, security and scalability. 

Internet Trading

Since CSE has introduced Internet Trading 
System in Bangladesh, simultaneously LBSL 
has adopted this trading faciliti es for its distant 
clients for trade executi on; besides DSE has 
also taken initi ati ve to introduce Internet 
Trading System. In order to comply with DSE’s 
new initi ati ve for launching internet trading 
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited has already 
installed its new server and regularly att ends 
on mock trading. In additi on LBSL’s steps 
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toward internet trading not only enrich the 
door of potenti al clienteles but also ensure the 
company’s parti cipati on in the development of 
Bangladesh Capital Market. 

CDBL Services

Full Depository Parti cipant (DP) Service� 
BO (Benefi cial Owner) account opening � 
and maintenance
Dematerializati on and Re-materializati on � 
of securiti es
Transfers and transmission of securiti es � 
through CDBL
Pledging, Un-pledging and confi scati on of � 
securiti es
Corporate announcement management� 

Research Services

LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd is supported by 
a competent research team that provides 
among others 

Economic, market, sector and listed � 
company research reports
A daily stock market report and market � 
commentary
A monthly publicati on on the capital � 
market
Customized economic and capital market � 
related research
Designing of training & development � 
sessions related to the capital markets

Trade Executi on Service

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited provides Trade 
Executi on Services to the clients in both Dhaka 
Stock Exchange & Chitt agong Stock Exchange.     

Business Overview of LankaBangla Securiti es 
Limited in 2011

Capital market of Bangladesh went through a 
sheer bearishness in 2011 due to ti ght liquidity 
scenario and overall economic sluggishness. 
During the period the benchmark index DGEN 
declined by 36.60%. However at the very end 
of the year diff erent regulatory eff orts were 
launched to boost up the market acti vity and 
DGEN started to pull back. 

Amid of that tough situati on prevailing in the 
market the daily average turnover of LBSL 
at DSE stood at BDT 850.91 million at the 
end of 2011; on the other hand the average 
daily turnover of LBSL at CSE for the same 

period was BDT 124.24 million. However the 
market share of LBSL at DSE has increased and 
market share of LBSL at CSE has fallen slightly 
compared to end of year 2010. LBSL kept its 
top positi on among the brokers and it is well 
poised to capture the growth when capital 
market situati on improves again.

Turnover & Market 
Share of LBSL

2011 2010 2009 2008

Turnover in DSE 
(BDT bn)

200.0 492.4 199.0 99.2

Turnover in CSE 
(BDT bn)

29.2 67.9 43.2 28.4

Total Turnover of 
LBSL (BDT bn)

229.2 560.4 242.2 127.6

Market Share in DSE 6.41% 6.14% 6.75% 7.42%

Market Share in CSE 7.84% 9.96% 13.34% 14.10%

Signifi cant turnover fall in both the bourses 
and increase in tax and tax provision has 
resulted in 51.15% decrease in net profi t 
for the year 2011. Though the growth of 
brokerage income has fallen by about 59.80% 
at the end of 2011, other operati onal income 
has increased by more than 500% which is 
heavily att ributable to the increase in interest 
income on margin loan facility to clients. 
Margin loan facility to clients has signifi cantly 
increased in the year 2011 and stood BDT 
4,310.75 million that triggered the interest 
income as well as the operati onal income of 
the company.

 Parti culars 2011 2010 2009 2008

Shareholders’ 
Equity (BDT mn)

4,716.8 4,402.3 1,612.6 481.1

Total Assets 
(BDT mn)

7,698.2 6,535.6 2,696.1 1,141.9

Total Liabiliti es     
(BDT mn)

2,981.5 2,133.3 1,083.4 660.8

Revenue from 
Brokerage 
(BDT mn)

758.5 1,886.9 842.7 376.3

Net Profi t 
Aft er Tax (BDT 
mn)

747.6 1,530.6 638.2 252.8

Return on Avg. 
Assets

10.50% 33.16% 33.25% 25.31%

Return on 
Equity

15.85% 34.77% 39.57% 52.55%

Earnings per 
Share

7.77 15.9 6.63 2.63



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 201172

Shareholders’ equity and total borrowing 
have increased in the year 2011. As a part of 
expansion of the credit line of LankaBangla 
Securiti es Limited, the company has 
successfully availed some Long Term and Short 
Term loans from diff erent banks and NBFIs. 
Besides as a part of strategic investment 
LankaBangla Securiti es Limited has invested 
in diff erent listed and unlisted securiti es 
amounti ng BDT 1,162.34 million which was 
BDT 422.75 million on year ending December 
2010. This investment also includes an equity 
parti cipati on in BizBangla Media Limited of an 
amount of BDT 100 million.

Business Strategy and Implementati on

The company has taken business strategy by 
analyzing the near future economic outlook, 
capital market prospects and competi tors’ 
standing. DSE and CSE are moderately 
opti misti c about the turnover growth in the 
markets; the main focus is now to retain the 
market share in the both bourses. In 2012 the 
most priority will be given in development 
of the company’s IT infrastructure. Because 
updati ng and upgrading of the IT infrastructure 
in the changing and dynamic market 
environment is a challenge for a company and 
the management of LBSL wants to be prepared 
to take the challenge in the upcoming and  
changing business environment.

Sustained Leading Positi on in the Market

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited has been 
able to sustain the top positi on among the 
stock brokers in the country’s both bourses 
of DSE and CSE for the last six and seven 
years respecti vely and thus it has remained 
the market leader in brokerage services. 
Over the last few years it has maintained a 
steady average market share of more than 
6% in Dhaka Stock Exchange and more than 
10% in Chitt agong Stock Exchange. LBSL is 
able to maintain its leadership due to high 
quality service and effi  cient management of 
operati ons.

Focus on Strengthening Equity Base

LBSL has Shareholders’ Equity balance of 
more than BDT 4,500 million. Such a strong 
equity base not only gives advantages over 
its competi tors and makes it more fi nancially 
solvent but also gives more risk absorpti on 
capacity. 
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Good equity base also provides opportunity to 
get fi nancing in easy terms in comparison to 
competi tors. The increasing retained earnings 
mainly defi nes the growth potenti al. Large 
retained earnings put LBSL in an advantageous 
positi on to grab att racti ve investment 
opportunity in coming future. The following 
fi gure shows the growth path of equity over 
the years:

Seasoned and Experienced Human Resources

LBSL has knowledgeable, well educated 
and experienced management team with 
strong network; effi  cient, energeti c and 
committ ed employees with the lowest 
employee turnover in the industry. It has 
sound HR policy to ensure congenial working 
environment and bett er career opportunity. 
In the year 2011, employee turnover rati o of 
the Company turned into 14.6 percent. Most 
of the employees of LBSL are very young 
and enthusiasti c, accomplished educati on 
from country’s renowned public and private 
universiti es. The company always off ers 
diff erent moti vati onal packages and training 
programs both at home and abroad. The table 
following shows the strength of team LBSL. 

Parti culars
As on Dec 31, 

2011

Total Service Length 671 Years

Total Employee 189 

Average Service Length 3.6 Years

Maximum Service Length 14 Years

Maximum Age 44 Years

Minimum Age 22 Years

The human resources advantage of LBSL takes 
it to the leading positi on in the market. 

Credit Rati ng

The company was adjudged credit rati ng 
of AA2 (Double A Two) in the long term by 
Credit Rati ng Agency of Bangladesh (CRAB) 
based on Audited Financial Statements of 
31st December, 2010 and other relevant 
informati on. Company rated AA2 in the long 
term belong to “very strong capacity” cohort. 
This rati ng also indicates that the company 
has very strong capacity to meet its fi nancial 
commitments and is judged to be of very high 
quality and is subject to very low credit risk.

Cutti  ng Edge IT Infrastructure

To provide bett er and sophisti cated service 
to clients and to cope up with the ever 
increasing complexiti es of fi nancial systems 
LBSL has invested heavily in IT infrastructure. 
The main focus on investment in IT is the 
prime dedicati on of management to ensure 
the viable ROI of the organizati on. The 
diversifi cati on of business and changes in the 
technologies forward the LBSL management’s 
emphasis to renovati ng the existi ng IT 
infrastructure and resources which commits 
to ensure the best support to the valued 
investors and other stakeholders. LBSL is 
one of the few stock broking companies in 
the country which has a highly professional 
CTO (Chief Technology Offi  cer) along with a 
dedicated IT team. 

LBSL has successfully completed some 
developments in IT e.g. conducted network 
assessment and system audit, implemented 
NITA and foreign trade module, implemented 
SMS pull and push services for buy, sell , 
withdrawal, ledger balance etc. LBSL has 
also some plan which will be implemented 
gradually e.g. virtualizati on and introducti on 
of the cloud concept. For conti nuous enriching 
of IT infrastructure, LBSL also received BEST IT 
USER AWARD in 2009. 

Corporate Governance Culture

To bring economic effi  ciency, ensure 
transparency and accountability of employees 
in the organizati on, and proper preservati on 
and increase of shareholders’ wealth the 
Board of Directors of LBSL strongly supports 
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the principles of good corporate governance. 
It ensures compliance with the Securiti es 
and Exchange Commission Rules 1987, the 
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable 
laws and regulati ons. LBSL has an internal 
audit committ ee which regularly monitors 
internal audit functi on. Besides, the company’s 
accounts are used to be audited by the 
external auditors on regular quarterly basis. 
An eff ecti ve internal control and compliance 
system is in place in LBSL. The Board regularly 
reviews the reports arising from internal and 
external audit; monitors the progress of the 
company, and takes correcti ve acti on. 

Research

LBSL is backed by the strength of a 
comprehensive research unit, which provides 
a range of services from company, industry 
and corporate valuati on to country research. 
The Research and Analysis department puts 
its eff orts to analyze the capital market 
along with the fundamental and technical 
indicators of listed securiti es. This also involves 
publishing of Daily, Weekly and Monthly 
Market Report, macro economic reports, 
sector updates, specifi c company valuati on 
and IPO analysis. The dedicated research team 
of LankaBangla Securiti es Limited is proud to 
pioneering an exclusively full-fl edged capital 
market magazine named ‘Market Pulse’ in 
Bangladesh. The respecti ve sector analysts 
of Equity Research Team are devoted to 
analyze sector performance on quarterly basis. 
This review package covers sector outlook, 
comprehensive analysis of fi nancials, and 
comparati ve analysis as well. The research 
analysts of Equity Research Team are also 
dedicated to cover the fundamental issues of 
prospecti ve listed companies in almost all of 
the sectors of Dhaka Stock Exchange. To take 
the Bangladesh economy and capital market to 
local and internati onal investors, LBSL research 
team extensively focuses on country analysis, 
analysis of budget, monetary policy, diff erent 
fi scal and monetary indicators and macro & 
micro variables’ impact on the economy to 
sectors and sectors to listed companies .  

Internati onal Exposure

Under the planning to open a new window 
for Non Resident Bangladeshi Investors and 
off shore investors, LBSL has successfully 
launched services of Internet Trading and 

NITA Trading through which Non-Resident 
Bangladeshis (NRBs) are able to transact 
under Non-resident Investor’s Taka Account 
(NITA). Apart from NITA trading LBSL is off ering 
trading faciliti es to foreign insti tuti onal clients, 
comprising of diff erent funds, internati onal 
brokers, banks etc, who are interested in 
trading Bangladeshi securiti es. Throughout 
the world whoever/ wherever the client is of 
an internati onal broker, they can trade in the 
Bangladesh Capital Market through LBSL. To 
make it bett er, LBSL foreign trade executi on 
team has BLOOMBERG TERMINAL on the 
dedicated foreign trade desk which connects 
team with all the fund managers around the 
globe assuring 100% compliant trading for its 
foreign clients. 

Focus on Diversifi cati on

Having a strong equity base, LBSL focuses on 
diversifi cati on strategy which certainly will 
reduce if not eliminate risks of capital loss. 
Following its diversifi cati on strategy, LBSL has 
an equity parti cipati on in BizBangla Media 
Limited which is publishing the country’s 
fi rst bengali business daily ‘The Bonik Barta’. 
Besides, LankaBangla Securiti es Limited is one 
of the leding shareholders of MIDAS Financing 
Limited, a renowned fi nancial insti tuti on.

Achievements and Recogniti ons

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited is navigati ng its 
journey under the umbrella of ‘LankaBangla’ 
brand. Over ti me it has become the largest 
stock brokerage in the country developing a 
strong team of highly skilled and experienced 
professionals. Now LBSL put its footprint in all 
leading citi es of the country with 10 branches 
and a dedicated team of 189 employees. 
Furthermore the company has earned much 
recogniti on for its professionalism in its trade 
executi on capability, sett lement procedures 
and comprehensive research service from 
local fi nancial insti tuti ons, leading custodian 
banks, corporati ons, internati onal fund 
managers and brokers alike. LankaBangla 
Securiti es Limited grabbed the top positi on 
for the sixth consecuti ve years in DSE and 
seventh consecuti ve years in CSE. In 2010, 
Mr. Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury, the 
former Chief Executi ve Offi  cer and Director 
of LBSL was elected as Senior Vice President 
of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited. Besides, 
LBSL has earned Best “IT USER Award-2009” 
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from Bangladesh Associati on of Soft ware & 
Informati on Services (BASIS). In the recent past 
Briti sh High Commissioner and US Ambassador 
in Bangladesh visited LankaBangla Securiti es 
Limited and expressed their wishing for the 
company.

Subsidiary ii

LankaBangla Investments Limited

LankaBangla Investments Limited (LBIL) – the 
merchant banking subsidiary of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited, has been in operati ons for 
a year. LBIL has already been successful in 
establishing itself as one of the country’s 
premier merchant banks. This merchant 
bank provides clients with expert advice, 
innovati ve soluti ons, outstanding service and 
comprehensive access to the capital market. 
LBIL’s key strengths are the knowledgeable 
management team with market insight and a 
strong ethical and governance framework.
LBIL off ers a wide selecti on of advisory 
and management consultancy services for 
insti tuti onal clients seeking to raise fi nances 
for business development, to merge with 
or acquire another business, to re-structure 
for bett er performance, or to grow business 
by exploring new territories. The experti se, 
market insight and knowledge to support the 
aspirati ons of clients help LBIL render these 
services effi  ciently.  

LBIL also off ers a selecti on of investment 
services and opportuniti es to both individual 
and insti tuti onal clients. By combining 
portf olio management experti se with 
knowledge of the market, objecti ve advice, 
conti nuous market access, fast executi on of 
trades and the best research team LBIL brings 
out the best soluti ons for each individual with 
diff erent investment objecti ves. LBIL has a 
commanding view on the capital markets and 
an expert understanding of what’s driving 
investment trends. Using multi ple informati on 
sources and a group of expert analysts and 
researchers, LBIL delivers up-to-the-minute 
market informati on to help clients take more 
informed decisions. 

Vision

To develop into as the fi nest investment bank 
in Bangladesh by achieving the benchmark in 
service quality, corporate governance, human 

capital, knowledge, market insight and use of 
technology

Mission

1.  Delivering exclusive and fl exible equity and 
investment soluti ons to customers to meet 
the unique needs of each individual or 
corporate body.

2.  Building capacity through recruitment and 
development of highly qualifi ed personnel 
and through eff ecti ve uti lizati on of state-
of-the-art technology.

3.  Ensuring excellence in corporate 
governance and strong ethical conduct.

4.  Create long-term value for clientele and 
stakeholders and the community as a 
whole.

Branches

 LankaBangla Investments Limited has 
branches in Dhaka, Chitt agong and Sylhet 
for serving the large client base.

Completed Projects of 2011

Despite the turbulence and chaoti c situati on 
in capital market, LankaBangla Investments 
Limited has successfully handled the Initi al 
Public Off ering (IPO) of Saiham Cott on Mills 
Limited and Rights Issue of Internati onal 
Leasing and Financial Services Limited. 
LBIL has also provided advisory services to 
Informati on Technology Consultants Limited, 
Bengal Meat Processing Industries Limited and 
Mango Teleservices Limited.

Ongoing Projects

LankaBangla Investments Limited is currently 
working as Issue Managers for IPOs of Aamra 
Technologies Limited, Envoy Texti les Limited, 
Argon Denims Limited, Informati on Technology 
Consultants Limited, Lub-rref (Bangladesh) 
Limited and Peninsula Chitt agong Limited.

Launching of Alpha Plus

Recently, LBIL has recently launched a service 
named Alpha Plus, which is a discreti onary 
portf olio management service for individuals 
having litt le or no experience of investi ng in 
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capital market and insti tuti ons and individuals 
who do not aff ord the ti me to manage a well-
diversifi ed portf olio.

Services

Primary Market Services:

Raising Capital through Equity 1. 
Placement:

Raising capital through a private placement 
of a company’s securiti es is an eff ecti ve 
and ti mely alternati ve to debt fi nancing. 
A company can consider such fi nancing 
at an early stage in its development or as 
interim fi nancing unti l a public off ering 
can be completed. We provide end-to-end 
advisory soluti ons to companies on their 
capitalizati on strategies, which help them to 
achieve their growth targets. Our services 
include: transacti on feasibility analysis, deal 
structuring, capital raising, pricing & valuati on, 
negoti ati ng with investors, and eff ecti ve 
project management to successful closing.

Issue Management:2. 

LBIL helps companies with good growth 
potenti al and excellent business ideas raise 
fund through initi al public off ering. Through 
our issue management services we not only 
aid clients to increase the value of their 
company but also aid in increasing the supply 
of quality shares in the capital market. We 
manage issues for Initi al Public Off ering (IPO), 
Repeat Public Off ering (RPO), Bonds, and 
Preference Shares. The Issue Management 
Team has wide experience in managing 
the diff erent types of issues across various 
industries, leading to in-depth knowledge 
of the regulatory issues and processes. 
Our services include: consultancy services, 
regulatory compliance fulfi llment, valuati on of 
securiti es, price discovery and book building, 
underwriti ng cooperati on, public off er and 
subscripti on management, and eff ecti ve 
project management to successful closing.

Underwriti ng:3. 

LBIL provides underwriti ng services for public 
issues to create effi  ciencies in the capital 
markets and reduce risk for new, repeat and 
right issues. LBIL has underwritt en a large 
number of issues in various industries.

Mezzanine Financing / Bridge Financing:4. 

LBIL carries out Mezzanine Debt Financing for 
clients to leverage on debt as an instrument to 
raise capital for various requirements including 
new projects, expansions, and modernizati ons. 
LBIL can arrange a deal, lead it, or act as the 
sole investor and will structure the product 
according to the needs of the clients. It has 
strong relati onships with lending banks, 
in-depth product knowledge and a skilled 
negoti ati on process. 

Corporate and Financial Advisory:5. 

In today’s environment of complex 
transacti ons and competi ti ve markets, 
increasing the value of business requires 
skills and experience. Thus LBIL helps clients 
to undertake the right decision the right way 
to make their business more competi ti ve 
and profi table by providing integrated and 
objecti ve advisory services. It provides 
assistance in due diligence, supports the 
creati on of fi nancial models, acts as fi nancial 
advisors, aids in overall project management 
and provides soluti ons on fi nancial and 
corporate matt ers. Whatever the size, nature 
or locati on of a company or deal - LBIL can play 
a criti cal role throughout the deal lifecycle. 

LBIL also provides restructuring advisory 
services to underperforming companies and 
companies experiencing liquidity problems, in 
all sectors and in all markets. LBIL provides a 
prompt and strategic review of the situati on 
and then develops and implements a tailored 
strategy to help turn around business 
performance. 

Mergers and Acquisiti ons6. 

LankaBangla acts as the fi nancial advisor for 
the total merger or acquisiti on transacti on 
whether the client is the bidder or the 
target. The experienced M&A advisors at 
LBIL help companies steer through profi table 
opportuniti es starti ng from originati on to 
closure. LBIL’s knowledge of company law, 
business acumen, relati onships and resources 
help facilitate achieve successful transacti ons. 
Its work includes identi fi cati on of the business 
to be acquired, strategic planning of the 
acquisiti on, valuati ons, transacti on structuring, 
negoti ati on with parti es, advice on fi nancing, 
supervising due diligence, legal and other 
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issues to work towards successful completi on.

Secondary Market Services:

Non-Discreti onary Investment Portf olio1. 

In case of a Non-Discreti onary investment 
portf olio, clients shall have absolute 
discreti onary power to make investment 
decisions. LBIL provides support for effi  cient 
executi on of trades through LankaBangla 
Securiti es Limited. Apart from executi on of 
trades, LBIL also provides the investors with a 
range of services, which include: 

Extension of margin loan faciliti es so • 
that the investors can have a bett er 
return on investment.

Registrati on of the securiti es, collecti ng • 
dividend, and bonus shares.

Subscripti on of placement shares.• 

Subscripti on of the rights issues.• 

Discreti onary Investment Portf olio2. 

Discreti onary Investment Portf olio is suitable 
for any individual having litt le or no experience 
of investi ng in capital market and those 
insti tuti ons and individuals who do not aff ord 
the ti me to manage a well-diversifi ed portf olio. 
LBIL has the power to take decisions for 
managing Discreti onary Investment Portf olios 

according to specifi c needs and constraints of 
each investor. The services include:

Acti ve management of the portf olio.• 

Periodic review and analysis of individual • 
risk – return objecti ves.

Formulati ng appropriate investment • 
strategies 

Constructi ng and rebalancing portf olios.• 

Periodic status reporti ng to clients.• 

Research Services:

LBIL Research Team is one of the knowledge 
leaders in the capital market arena of 
Bangladesh. The analysts and researchers 
deliver LBIL’s valued clients with ti mely, in-
depth analysis of companies, industries, and 
the overall market and economy. The research 
teams provide daily insights to clients to help 
them make investment decisions that lead to 
superior returns through:

Economic and overall market research• 

Sector-wise research and analysis• 

Company specifi c research: • 

Fundamental Analysis and  Technical 
Analysis
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Statement on 
Risk Management

Risk management is the acti ve and 
dynamic process of identi fying, assessing, 
communicati ng and managing the risks 
faced by an organizati on to ensure that an 
organizati on meets its strategic objecti ves. 
As a fi nancial insti tuti on, taking risk lies at 
the core of our business acti vity and we earn 
return on our investments through managing 
that risk. Therefore it is imperati ve that we, 
at LankaBangla understand the risks we are 
taking in order to carry out our business and 
have an eff ecti ve Risk Management System 
in place to identi fy, measure and manage 
these risks in order to ensure asset quality and 
protect stakeholders’ interest. Additi onally 
a proper risk management system ensures 
that the taken risk is within our underwriti ng 
standards approved by the Board of Directors 
and in line with our corporate strategy.

LankaBangla has an established risk 
management system in place through proper 
and eff ecti ve implementati on of departmental 
policies and operati onal guidelines approved 
by the Board of Directors as well as the 
guidelines circulated by Bangladesh Bank to 
address various core risks.

Risk Management Strategy

LankaBangla manages to place proper 
organizati onal structure with proper 
segregati on of duti es and delegati on of 
authoriti es. Adequate segregati on of duti es 
is a prerequisite for an eff ecti ve system of 
internal control. One of the key features 
of risk management is the segregati on of 
the marketi ng/relati onship management 
functi on from approval /risk management/
administrati on functi ons. In order to separate 
the marketi ng functi on from risk management 
functi on, LankaBangla established an 
independent Credit Risk Management (CRM) 
Department. The risk management process of 
LankaBangla is governed by Credit Risk Manual 
approved by the Board of Directors, which 
facilitates eff ecti ve management oversight and 
proper executi on of credit risk management 
and control process.

Risk Management Framework

The term risk management framework refers 
to the structure within which the management 
of risk is eff ected within an organizati on. 
Building and maintaining this structure for 
LankaBangla requires putti  ng together a mix of 
the following elements:

Methodology for determining risk appeti te � 
of LankaBangla
Policies and procedures for managing risk� 
Segregati on of duti es among marketi ng, � 
credit risk management and credit 
administrati on unit
Models for measuring risk e.g. Credit Risk � 
Grading (CRG)
Processes for recording and approving � 
credit requests
Regular business process monitoring & up � 
gradati on to miti gate operati onal risk
Market research to identi fy & miti gate � 
market risk on the basis of research 
fi ndings
Close monitoring and integrati on of money � 
market & business operati on to minimize 
liquidity risk by streamlining the ALM
Tools and techniques for monitoring and � 
reporti ng risk exposures
Structures for regular review of risk � 
exposures

Our credit management framework includes 
comprehensive risk policies for management 
of risks, as well as methodologies and models 
to quanti fy these risks consistently. This 
is complemented by expert judgment by 
relati onship manager, regular credit reviews, 
and independent internal audit review. Early 
problem identi fi cati on is emphasized.
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Managing Credit Risk

Credit risk is the potenti al of loss arising 
from failure of a debtor or counter party 
to meet their contractual obligati ons. As 
a lending insti tuti on credit risk cannot be 
fully eliminated, however it can be managed 
to opti mize the risk-adjusted return. At 
LankaBangla, the credit risk is managed 
both at individual account level as well as 
at portf olio level. At portf olio level, credit 
risk includes concentrati on risk arising from 
excessive exposure to a single counterparty or 
to an industry sector.

LankaBangla follows the following steps to 
manage Credit Risk:

Multi -ti er approval process� 

Independent Credit Risk Management � 
unit

In depth analysis of the borrower in view � 
of managerial capacity, fi nancial strength, 
industry prospect and macroeconomic 
scenario

Credit Administrati on ensures that all � 
documentati ons are properly completed 
and monitors the repayment performance 
on regular basis

Additi onally, the Credit Committ ee � 
regularly meets to review new credit 
proposal as well as performance of 
existi ng portf olios

Loans to corporate and insti tuti onal customers 
are individually underwritt en and risk-rated. 
Credit offi  cers identi fy and assess the credit 
risks of large corporate or insti tuti onal 
customers, or customer groups, taking into 
considerati on their fi nancial and business 
profi les, industry and economic factors, 
collateral and other credit support. Credit 
extensions have to meet predefi ned target 
market and risk acceptance criteria.
For the consumer and small business sectors, 
credit risks are managed on portf olio basis. 
Such products include home loan, credit cards, 
auto loans, commercial property loans, and 
SME business loans. Loans are underwritt en 
under Product Program Guidelines (PPG) that 
clearly  defi ne the target market, underwriti ng 

criteria, terms of lending, maximum exposure, 
credit originati on guidelines, and verifi cati on 
processes to prevent fraud.

A separate statement on Sector-wise credit 
& NPL management has been included in the 
latt eral part of this report in pages 82-83. 

Managing Operati onal Risk

Operati onal risk is the potenti al loss resulti ng 
from failed or inadequate internal processes, 
people, systems and management, or from 
external events. LankaBangla’s operati onal risk 
management aims to minimize unexpected 
and catastrophic losses and to manage 
expected losses. This enables new business 
opportuniti es to be pursued in a risk-conscious 
and controlled manner. LankaBangla manages 
operati onal risks through a framework that 
ensures that operati onal risks are properly 
identi fi ed, managed, monitored and reported 
in a structured and consistent manner. The 
framework is underpinned by an internal 
control system that reinforces the control 
culture by establishing clear roles and 
responsibiliti es for staff  and preserving their 
rights in executi ng their control functi ons 
without fear of inti midati on. LankaBangla 
recognizes the importance of establishing 
a risk-awareness culture in managing 
operati onal risk through embedding risk 
management in the core processes.

Managing Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that may aff ect 
LankaBangla’s earnings and capital due to 
changes in the market level of interest rates, 
securiti es, foreign exchange and equiti es, as 
well as the volati liti es of those prices. The 
Treasury Department reviews and prepares 
a report on the trend of market interest rate 
movement and carry out asset liability gap 
analysis. This report is forwarded to the Asset 
Liability Management Committ ee (ALCO) 
regularly for their reviews and strategic 
directi ons. ALCO sits periodically to assess the 
changes in the market and, along with other 
strategies, recommends re-pricing of interest 
rate of existi ng products to minimize and 
control the interest rate risk.
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Managing Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk management involves the ability 
to manage and maintain adequate fi nancial 
liquidity at all ti mes. Good liquidity risk 
management results LankaBangla’s positi on 
(in the normal course of business) to meet 
all it’s obligati ons to fulfi ll commitments to 
lend and to meet any other commitments it 
may have made. Of criti cal importance is the 
need to liquidate assets or to raise funds at 
unfavorable terms resulti ng in fi nancial loss. 
Prudent liquidity management is of paramount 
importance as the ulti mate cost of insuffi  cient 
liquidity is being out of business.

Liquidity Risk is well managed by the Treasury 
Department by assessing the availability of 
fund to meet its investment requirement as 
well as to discharge short term and long term 
fi nancial obligati ons. In additi on to that the 
Asset Liability Management Committ ee (ALCO) 
meets frequently to review the mismatches in 
liquidity if any and recommends encountering 
and miti gati ng the risk.

Stress Testi ng:

Stress testi ng is a simulati on technique, 
which are used to determine the reacti ons 
of diff erent fi nancial insti tuti ons under a set 
of excepti onal, but plausible assumpti ons 
through a series of batt ery tests. At 
insti tuti onal level, stress testi ng techniques 
provide a way to quanti fy the impact of 
changes in a number of risk factors on the 
assets and liabiliti es portf olio of the insti tuti on. 
Therefore as a part of risk management unit 
we prepare stress testi ng report at each 
quarter to check out four major shocks 
(interest rate risk, credit risk, equity price risk, 
liquidity risk) under diff erent magnitude level 
to ensure opti mum allocati on of capital across 
its risk profi le.
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Non-performing Loan (NPL) management 
is one of the topmost prioriti es of the 
management of LankaBangla. In line with 
Board’s decisions and guidelines ti me to 
ti me, Management eff orts towards reducti on 
of classifi ed leases/ loans through recovery 
intensifying monitoring, negoti ati on and legal 
acti ons, the management has been taking 
various steps, developed client wise specifi c 
strategies and has made improvements in 
various cases towards sett lement of classifi ed 
leases/ loans. 

During the year 2011, the NPL rati o of 
the Company declined to 6.51% from 
corresponding previous year’s 7.90%. 

However, the absolute fi gures show slightly 
3.12% increase in classifi ed portf olio from BDT 
897.56 million in 2010 to BDT 925.61 million 
in 2011. This increase is mainly due to interest 
accrual of earlier classifi ed portf olios, not due 
to any signifi cant classifi cati on under the year 
of review.  

BDT mn

Opening Balance as on January 1, 2011 897.56 

Add: Additi on During the Year 156.54 

Less: Collecti on During the Year 128.49 

Closing Balance as on December 31, 2011 925.61 

Following table shows sector-wise exposure vis-à-vis sector-wise NPL of LankaBangla.  

Parti culars

 Sector-
wise Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 
(BDT mn) 

 As 
percentage 

of Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 

 Sector-wise 
Classifi ed 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 
(BDT mn) 

 As 
percentage 

of Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 

Trade & Commerce 658.31 4.63%          247.31 1.74%

Industry: 8,855.46 62.29%          537.30 3.78%

   Garments and Knitwear 383.74 2.70%            11.28 0.08%

   Texti le 551.39 3.88%          201.08 1.41%

   Jute and Jute Products                     -   0.00%                 -   0.00%

   Food Producti on and Processing Industry 407.88 2.87%            14.30 0.10%

   Plasti c Industry 4.59 0.03%                 -   0.00%

   Leather and Leather-Goods 12.61 0.09%                 -   0.00%

   Iron, Steel and Engineering 273.87 1.93%            40.16 0.28%

   Pharmaceuti cals and Chemicals 442.52 3.11%                 -   0.00%

   Cement and Allied Industry 23.23 0.16%                 -   0.00%

   Tele-communicati on and Informati on 
Technology

100.46 0.71%                 -   0.00%

   Paper, Printi ng and Packaging 20.00 0.14%              8.96 0.06%

   Glass, Glassware and Ceramic Industry 29.45 0.21%            17.82 0.13%

   Ship Building Industry 146.77 1.03%                 -   0.00%

   Electronics and Electrical Products 18.29 0.13%            18.29 0.13%

   Power, Gas, Water and Sanitary Service 132.60 0.93%            75.89 0.53%

   Transport and Aviati on 334.97 2.36%          149.52 1.05%

   Healthcare 265.14 1.86%                 -   0.00%

Statement on
Non-performing Loan (NPL) Management
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Parti culars

 Sector-
wise Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 
(BDT mn) 

 As 
percentage 

of Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 

 Sector-wise 
Classifi ed 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 
(BDT mn) 

 As 
percentage 

of Total 
Credit & 

Investment 
Portf olio 

   Wood, Furniture & Allied Industry 66.10 0.46%                 -   0.00%

Service Industry including Capital & 
Financial Market Services

5,641.83 39.68%                 -   0.00%

Agriculture 54.77 0.39%            22.29 0.16%

Constructi on, Housing, Real Estate & Land 
Development

1,529.81 10.76%            73.26 0.52%

Consumer Loans including Credit Cards, 
Auto Loans, Personal Loans, etc.

854.59 6.01%            42.83 0.30%

Others 2,264.23 15.93%              2.62 0.02%

   Professionals & Individuals 462.42 3.25%              2.62 0.02%

   Public Sector including Government 1,801.81 12.67%                 -   0.00%

TOTAL 14,217.18 100.00%          925.61 6.51%

In order to arrest NPL our focus is not only 
reducing existi ng NPL portf olio, but also 
avoiding further NPL. In line with that we 
have strengthened our recovery & monitoring 
team, deployed external sources where found 
suitable, strengthened our legal team, thereby 
intensifi ed recovery drive which brought 
in defaulti ng clients under negoti ati on and 
thereby sizable recovery was possible in year 
2011 as some of the long stuck up cases 
were sett led in the year and most of others 
are under negoti ati on for sett lement. We 
hope signifi cant improvement in year 2012 in 
recovery of NPL accounts. 

On the other hand, in order to check any 
further signifi cant NPL, we have extensively 
reorganized our legal and documentati on 
department, strengthened qualifi ed human 

resources in the department, enhanced 
quality lawyers’ panel, separated CRM (Credit 
Risk Management) from business divisions 
and made it independent with qualifi ed 
resources, strengthened ICC (Internal Control 
& Compliance) department, reengineered 
business and operati onal processes putti  ng 
into a strong risk management framework in 
place resulti ng into very insignifi cant fresh 
classifi cati on in year 2011. 

We are committ ed that at the end of year 
2012, we will be able to reduce NPL below the 
benchmark rati o.    
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Capital Adequacy and
Market Discipline

LankaBangla takes calculated risks based on 
credit risk appeti te clearly defi ned in ‘Credit 
Risk Policy & Strategy’ that the company 
adopted.  With prudent management of the 
risks, the company ensures sustainable growth. 
While assuming risks, LankaBangla makes sure 
that it maintains adequate capital against the 
risk based assets. 

Basel accord att empted to relate risk and 
capital requirements to ensure that an FI holds 
capital reserves appropriate to the risk that 
the FI exposes itself through its lending and 
investment acti viti es. As per the road map for 
imlementati on of Basel Accord by Financial 
Insti tuti ons, aft er one year of test run it has 
been implemented in LankaBangla. Now the 
guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market 
Discipline-CAMD has become mandatory 
for compliance from January 01, 2012. 

LankaBangla Finance Ltd., by the end of test 
run period, has become compliant in terms of 
capital adequacy (submitt ed four reports in 
each quarter in the year 2011).

Each phase of CAMD report, based on the 
fi nancial performance of LankaBangla has 
already been furnished and presented to the 
regulatory authority i.e. Bangladesh Bank. 
The result of CAMD refl ects the strength of 
this fi nancial insti tuti on’s risk and capital 
management ability.

It may be noted that LankaBangla is 
maintaining CAR at 10.32% as against 10% set 
by Bangladesh Bank. LankaBangla has taken 
necessary measures to remain compliant, 
in line with central bank’s guideline, with its 
forecasted growth in the future.

Disclosure on CAMD (Solo Basis)
The capital adequacy computati on on solo basis as at December 31, 2011 is given below-

(Amount in mn)

Sl. Parti culars Amount

A. Eligible Capital:  

1. Tire - 1 Capital 1797.00 

2. Tire - 2 Capital 121.10 

3. Total Eligible Capital (1+2) 1,918.10 

B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 18,593.30 

C. Capital Adequacy Rati o (CAR) (A3/B)*100 10.32%

D. Core Capital to RWA (A1/B)*100 9.66%

E. Supplementary Capital to RWA (A2/B)*100 0.65%

F. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) 1,859.30 
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Eligible Capital: 
(Amount in mn)

Parti culars  Amount 

Tire - 1 (Core Capital)  

Fully paid-up capital/capital lien with BB       823.50 

Statutory reserve      323.80 

Retained earnings      649.70 

Total Eligible Tire - 1 Capital    1,797.00 

Tire - 2 (Supplementary Capital)  

General provision      121.10 

Total Eligible Tire - 2 Capital      121.10 

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA):           
  (Amount in mn)

Parti culars Amount

Credit Risk-:On- Balance SheetA. 15,838.50 

B. Market Risk 1,710.90 

C. Operati onal Risk 1,043.90 

Total RWA (A + B + C) 18,593.30 
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LankaBangla (LBFL) considers good corporate 
governance to be the cornerstone of a well-
managed organizati on. Good corporate 
governance goes beyond the output 
of transparent, ti mely and full fi nancial 
disclosures to a gamut of decisions and 
structures manifested by board compositi on, 
decision-making powers, internal governance 
insti lling the right corporate culture across 
the organizati on. LankaBangla aspires to the 
highest standards of corporate governance, 
starti ng with the Board of Directors and 
conti nuing throughout the organizati on. 
The promoti on of corporate transparency, 
fairness and accountability is led by a highly 
qualifi ed independent Board accountable 
to shareholders, aided by a seasoned and 
experienced management team.

Corporate governance is one important area 
of emphasis of the Company in strengthening 
the foundati on of LBFL’s long-term economic 
performance and ensuring the interest of 
LBFL shareholders and its stakeholders are 
looked aft er. Corporate governance remains an 
important focus of the Board of Directors to 
improve and promote across its subsidiaries. 

As a Financial Insti tuti on, our Company is 
guided in its corporate governance practi ces 
by the Code of Corporate Governance (the 
Code) issued by the Securiti es and Exchange 
Commission on Corporate Governance 
Noti fi cati on and the NBFI (Corporate 
Governance) Regulati ons issued by Bangladesh 
Bank from ti me to ti me.

BOARD GOVERNANCE

Board responsibiliti es and accountability

Essence of the principles of corporate 
governance is that the Board has a fi duciary 
role responsible for setti  ng the strategic 
directi on and long-term goals of the company. 
As elected representati ves of the shareholders, 
the Board is expected to use its integrity and 
capability to vet corporate strategies, policies, 
plans and major decisions, and to oversee 
and monitor management in the interests of 
the shareholders of LankaBangla. Key to good 

Statement on
Corporate Governance

LankaBangla believes 
long-term success 
requires eff ecti ve 

governance. 
Our Board and 

management 
have maintained 

a longstanding 
commitment to 

strong governance 
principles, fostering 

a philosophy of 
transparency and 
engagement and 

demonstrati ng 
leadership in 

governance best 
practi ces.
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governance in LankaBangla is an informed and 
well functi oning Board of Directors.

Board Compositi on and Frequency 

The present Board comprises of 11 non-
executi ve directors of whom 05 are nominee 
directors and one is independent director. This 
number is appropriate for the current scope of 
the company’s operati ons. The Board meets 
not less than four ti mes in any given calendar 
year, with at least one meeti ng per quarter. In 
the last meeti ng of the year 2011 the budget 
for the Company for the current year was 
placed for discussion and approved. 

The Board sets its agenda for Board meeti ngs 
well in advance with items proposed by 
the CEO and Managing Director and senior 
management, so that each member has ti me 
to be conversant with the issues by ti mely 
disseminated meeti ng papers, presentati ons 
and reports. The Company Secretary and Chief 
Financial Offi  cer att end all Board meeti ngs 
and ensure that all relevant regulati ons and 
established procedures regarding the conduct 
of the Board are complied with.

The Board also delegates its authority 
and power to specialized committ ees to 
undertake detailed monitoring, advisory and 
oversight of tasks, such as fi nancial audit, 
risk management, Internal Controls, credit 
controls and approvals, compensati on and 
management development for leadership. 
These committ ees confer greater quality on 
the stewardship and fi duciary responsibiliti es 
of the Board.

In additi on, the Board constantly places 
emphasis that not only the Board, but also the 
Company is managed with professionalism, 
integrity and ethics. 

Independence of Directors

A basic principle that LankaBangla espouses 
is its insistence to have a suffi  cient number 
of non-executi ve directors. In our company, 
the Board comprises eleven non-executi ve 
members, of whom one is totally independent. 
Such numbers of non-executi ve directors and 

independent director are in compliance with 
the requirements set out in the Corporate 
Governance Noti fi cati on issued by Securiti es 
and Exchange Commission (SEC).

The purpose of appointi ng non-executi ve 
and independent directors is fi rst to provide 
the Board with knowledge, objecti vity, 
judgment and balance which may not be 
available if the Board consists only of full ti me 
executi ves; and secondly to ensure that the 
performance of the executi ve directors and 
the management of the Company are up to 
the standards required. The Independent 
Director of LankaBangla brings his experti se 
and knowledge to bear on the strategy and 
enterprise of the company. He always brings 
an independent judgment on issues of 
conformance and performance.

Term of appointment

Directors usually serve three-year term, which 
the Board considers an appropriate length of 
ti me for directors to immerse themselves fully 
in the Company’s aff airs and gain a suffi  cient 
understanding of the Company’s operati ons 
so as to make an eff ecti ve contributi on as a 
director.

The Arti cles of Associati on requires one-third 
of the Board (being the longest in offi  ce) to 
reti re from offi  ce every year at the Annual 
General Meeti ng. Therefore, by rotati on, every 
director is required to submit themselves for 
re-nominati on and re-electi on by shareholders 
at regular intervals of at least once every three 
years. A reti ring Director is eligible for re-
electi on. 

Separati on of the role of Chairman and the 
Chief Executi ve Offi  cer

At LankaBangla, in accordance with the DFIM 
Circular No. 07, 08, 18 dated 25-09-2007, 
08-10-2007, 26-11-2011 a clear division 
of responsibiliti es between The Chairman 
and The Chief Executi ve Offi  cer, allows the 
Chairman to assume the formal role of an 
independent leader that chairs all Board 
meeti ngs and lead the Board in its oversight 
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of management. At annual general meeti ngs 
and other shareholder meeti ngs, the Chairman 
plays a pivotal role in fostering constructi ve 
dialogue between shareholders, the Board 
and management. Any questi ons from 
shareholders are att ended to and addressed at 
such shareholder meeti ngs.

The CEO heads the Company Management 
Committ ee, the highest committ ee of 
management body of the company. He 
oversees executi on of the Company’s 
corporate and business strategy and is 
responsible for managing its day-to-day 
operati on.

BOARD COMMITTEES

LankaBangla’ governance practi ces require 
that specialised skills are best exercised 
through board level committ ees. In 
LankaBangla, these are: 

> Board Credit Committ ee (BCC), reviews 
and approves credit exposures (exceeding 
certain limits) of all tenors.

> Audit Committ ee (AC), supervises the 
Company’s internal control procedures 
and interacts with the Internal Auditor 
and external auditor to ensure full 
compliance with the law and regulati ons 
governing accounti ng standards and 
fi nancial reporti ng.

Terms of reference for each of the above 
Board committ ees are clearly defi ned. 
The terms of reference set forth the 
responsibiliti es of that committ ee, quorum 
and voti ng requirements as well as 
qualifi cati ons for committ ee membership, 
in line with the regulati ons and noti fi cati on 
issued by Bangladesh Bank and Securiti es and 
Exchange Commission. Each committ ee has 
direct access to management staff  and has the 
power to hire any independent advisors as it 
deem necessary.

Board Executi ve Committ ee (BEC)

The Committ ee comprises Mr. Mohammad 
A. Moyeen (Chairman), Mr. Mahbubul Anam, 
Mr. Farman R. Chowdhury, Mrs. Annesha 
mahial Kundanmal and Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed 
Khan. All credit exposures exceeding the limit 
delegated by the Board to management are 
approved by this Committ ee.

The BEC of LankaBangla works with the 
policies and guidelines issued by Bangladesh 
Bank, Board and regulatory bodies regarding 
credit and other operati onal matt ers. The 
Committ ee ensures properly and ti mely 
implementati on of polices and guidelines 
through the management. The Committ ee 
approves Lease/Loan and other business 
proposals following the approved policy of the 
board. Management ensures due diligence of 
the investment policies and risk management 
before submitti  ng the credit proposals.

Audit Committ ee

The Audit Committ ee comprises of Mr. 
Mahbubul Anam (Chairman), Mr. Mirza Ejaz 
Ahmed, Mr Farman R Chowdhury, all non-
executi ve Directors and Mr. Salauddin Ahmed 
Khan, independent director. In additi on to the 
review of the LBFL Financial Statements, the 
Audit Committ ee reviews and evaluates with 
the internal auditors and external auditors, the 
adequacy and eff ecti veness of the Company’s 
system of internal controls including fi nancial, 
operati onal and compliance controls; and 
risk management policies and systems. It 
reviews the internal and external auditors’ 
audit plans, the eff ecti veness of audit, and the 
independence and objecti vity of the external 
auditors.

The Committ ee meets not less than four ti mes 
a year with the internal auditors. During the 
year under review 05 nos. Audit Committ ee 
meeti ng held.  All Committ ee meeti ngs are 
also att ended by Company’s Legal, Compliance 
and Secretariat and the Committ ee has 
the discreti on to invite any Director and 
executi ve offi  cer to att end its meeti ngs. 
Separate sessions with internal and external 
audit are also held without the presence of 
management, to consider any matt ers which 
might be raised privately. In additi on, the 
Chairman of the Audit Committ ee meets the 
internal auditors on a regular basis to discuss 
the work undertaken, key fi ndings and any 
other signifi cant matt ers arising from the 
Company’s operati ons.

Features of Audit Committ ee Charter

The Audit Committ ee reviews the audited 
fi nancial statements with management and 
the external auditors to ensure that the 
Company’s fi nancial statements are fairly 
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presented in conformity with the relevant 
Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards 
and Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards in 
all material aspects, based on its review 
and discussions with management and the 
external auditors.

External Auditors’ are invited to present in 
the Audit Committ ee meeti ng where Financial 
Statements of the Company in reviewed for 
circulati on to the Public. The Committ ee 
also performs an annual assessment of the 
eff ecti veness of the Company’s Internal Audit 
functi on and ensures that Internal Audit has 
adequate resources to fulfi ll its mandate.

The Committ ee is also responsible for 
oversight of risk governance, risk framework 
and limits of LankaBangla. It approves the 
overall risk governance framework as well 
as the framework for credit, market and 
operati onal risks, including the applicable 
limits. It is also responsible for approving 
certain policies in accordance with regulatory 
requirements. The Committ ee also monitors 
the Company’s risk profi le, including risk 
trends and concentrati ons. 

A separate Report on Audit Committ ee has 
been given in pages 110-112.

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

In the year under review, there were a total 
of 05 scheduled Board meeti ngs. At these 
meeti ngs, the Board reviewed the Company’s 
fi nancial performance, corporate strategy, 
business plans, potenti al strategic acquisiti ons 
or alliances, strategic or signifi cant operati onal 
issues and signifi cant matt ers att ended to by 
Board committ ees. The Board also reviews the 
Company’s long term corporate strategy and 
business plans and budget, including principal 
issues and challenges. In additi on to the 
scheduled meeti ngs, ad hoc meeti ngs were 
also held when necessary.

Board approval for less criti cal matt ers may be 
obtained through resoluti ons by circulati on. 
Board of Directors att end the Annual General 
Meeti ng, Board meeti ngs and meeti ngs of 
the committ ees on which they serve, and 
they spend the ti me needed to properly 
discharge their responsibiliti es. Materials 
and informati on important for understanding 
of the matt ers to be reviewed during the 

meeti ngs were distributed to the directors 
in advance of the said meeti ngs to provide 
suffi  cient ti me for the directors to prepare 
ahead of such meeti ngs. 

The table shown in page 94 sets out the 
number of meeti ngs held and the att endance 
of the Company’s Directors, including 
meeti ngs of the Audit Committ ee during the 
year ended 31 December 2011.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

Internal Audit Functi on

LankaBangla Internal Audit is an independent 
functi on that reports functi onally to the 
Audit Committ ee and administrati vely to the 
Managing Director. The functi onal reporti ng 
includes matt ers relati ng to Audit Charter, risk 
assessment and related audit plans, results of 
internal audit acti viti es and other matt ers that 
the Head of Internal Audit deems necessary. 
The Head of Internal Audit has direct access 
to the Audit Committ ee. The Audit Committ ee 
approves the hiring of Head of Internal Audit 
including appointment, removal, evaluati on, 
promoti on, annual compensati on and salary 
adjustment. Administrati vely, Company’s 
Managing Director facilitates the day-to-day 
operati ons of the internal audit functi on, 
including budgeti ng, management accounti ng 
and human resource administrati on. Internal 
Audit has unfett ered access to any and all of 
the company’s documents, records, properti es 
and personnel including the Chairman and 
Audit Committ ee of the Board of Directors.

Internal Audit has developed and maintained 
a quality assurance and improvement 
program that covers all aspects of the 
internal audit acti vity. Internal audit acti vity 
of LankaBangla conforms to the Insti tute 
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh’s 
(ICAB) Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng and 
Internati onal Standards for the Professional 
Practi ce of Internal Auditi ng. 

The professional competence of the LBFL’s 
internal auditors is maintained or upgraded 
through training programs, conferences 
and seminars that provide updates on 
auditi ng techniques, regulati ons and banking 
products and services. An annual audit plan is 
developed under a structured risk assessment 
approach that examines the Company’s 
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acti viti es, their level of inherent risk and 
control eff ecti veness against the various risk 
types. Audit areas are identi fi ed and scoped 
based on this approach and audit resources 
are focused on the acti viti es deemed to carry 
higher risks.

The scope of Internal Audit encompasses 
the examinati on and evaluati on of the 
adequacy and eff ecti veness of LankaBangla’s 
system of internal controls, risk management 
procedures, governance processes and 
the quality of performance in carrying out 
assigned responsibiliti es.

The progress of correcti ve acti ons on 
outstanding audit issues is monitored 
monthly. Informati on on outstanding issues is 
categorised according to severity and monthly 
reports are sent to the Audit Committ ee 
Chairman, the Chairman of the Board, senior 
management and all Division/Department 
heads. All audit reports which are rated as 
requiring att enti on are copied to the Audit 
Committ ee and senior management. 

Internal Audit team work closely with the 
external auditors and meets them regularly 
to discuss matt ers of mutual interest, to 
strengthen working relati onships and to co-
ordinate audit eff orts. The external auditors 
review the eff ecti veness of the Company’s 
internal controls and risk management during 
an annual statutory audit. Material non-
compliance with established practi ces and 
procedures and regulati ons, as well as internal 
control weaknesses noted during the audit, 
together with recommendati ons, are reported 
to the Audit Committ ee, which ensures that 
high-risk outstanding issues are dealt with in a 
ti mely manner.

Internal Controls

A sound system of internal controls requires a 
defi ned organisati onal and policy framework. 
LankaBangla has a management framework 
that clearly defi nes the roles, responsibiliti es 
and reporti ng lines of business and support 
units. The delegati on of authority, control 
processes and operati onal procedures are 
documented and disseminated to staff . The 
Internal Audit, Risk Management and Legal & 
Compliance functi ons provide independent 
oversight over controls and risks within the 
Group.

The Audit Committ ee and the Risk 
Management Committ ee have reviewed the 
adequacy of LBFL control environment. The 
Board believes that the system of internal 
controls in place up to the date of this report 
is adequate for the current business scope and 
operati ons of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

LankaBangla has refi ned and embedded 
enhanced procedures to comply with 
existi ng regulati ons governing related party 
transacti ons for banks and listed companies. 
These regulati ons include the Financial 
Insti tuti ons Act, Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standards (BAS-24). The relevant provisions 
in the FI Act and the BAS directi ves impose 
prudenti al limits on credit exposures by the 
Company to certain Subsidiary and associates 
enti ti es and persons, also the related party 
transacti ons in the BAS cover all types of 
related party transacti ons generally.

All new directors are briefed on the relevant 
provisions that they need to comply with. If 
necessary, existi ng credit faciliti es to related 
parti es are adjusted prior to a director’s 
appointment, and all credit faciliti es to 
related parti es are monitored on an on-
going basis. Checks are conducted prior to 
the Company entering into credit and non-
credit-related transacti ons to determine 
whether the counterparty is a related party 
under applicable regulati ons and to take 
the appropriate acti on to comply with the 
regulati ons.

The Company has granted credit faciliti es to 
some related parti es in the ordinary course of 
business on normal terms and conditi ons. The 
outstanding amounts of these credit faciliti es 
and the esti mated values of collaterals as at 31 
December 2011 are given in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements, Note 36, page 155.

IT GOVERNANCE 

Informati on Technology Governance forms 
an integral part of the NBFI’s Corporate 
Governance, deals primarily with opti mizing 
the linkage between Strategic Directi on and 
Informati on Systems Management of the 
Company. In this regard, implementati on 
of the organizati onal structure with well 
defi ned roles for the responsibility of 
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informati on, business processes, applicati ons, 
infrastructure, etc. generates value for 
our stakeholders while miti gati ng the risks 
associated with incorrect deployment and use 
of Informati on Technology.

ETHICAL STANDARDS-DEALINGS IN SECURITIES

LankaBangla has adopted more stringent 
policies than prescribed guidelines issued by 
SEC and has a policy against insider trading. 
LankaBangla employees are prohibited from 
dealing in securiti es of LankaBangla during 
the period commencing from two months 
before the announcement of the fi nancial 
statements for the fi nancial year, and ending 
on the date of the announcement of the 
relevant results. Employees with access to 
price-sensiti ve informati on in the course of 
their duti es are instructed to conduct all their 
personal securiti es transacti ons through the 
LankaBangla’s stock broking subsidiary.

DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION

LankaBangla maintains an acti ve dialogue 
with shareholders. It holds in-person briefi ng 
sessions or telephone conference calls with 
the media and analysts when quarterly 
results are released. All press statements and 
quarterly fi nancial statements are published 
on the nati onal Daily Newspapers and DSE,  
CSE & LBFL websites. A dedicated investor 
relati ons team supports the Company’s 
CEO and CFO and Company Secretary in 
maintaining a close dialogue with insti tuti onal 
investors.

The Company embraces and commits to fair, 
transparent and ti mely disclosure policy and 
practi ces. All price-sensiti ve informati on or 
data are publicly released, prior to individual 
sessions held with investors or analysts.

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON SEC’S NOTIFICATION

Status of Compliance with the Conditi ons imposed by the Commission, Pursuant to the 
Noti fi cati on No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 20 February 2006 issued under 
Secti on 2CC of the Securiti es Exchange Ordinance, 1969, detailed in Annexure I, II & III below:

Annexure - I

SEC has issued a noti fi cati on applicable for all listed companies in order to develop the Corporate 
Governance in the interest of the Investors and Capital market, imposed certain conditi ons on 
“Comply or Explain’ basis.

Conditi on
No.

Title
Compliance Status Explanati on for non-

Compliance with the 
Conditi onComplied

Not 
Complied

1.1 Board’s Size Complied

1.2(I) Independent Director Complied

1.2(II) Independent Director(s)-  
Appointment

Complied

1.3 Chairman of the Board & Chief 
Executi ve Offi  cer

Complied

1.4 The Director Report to the 
Shareholders

Complied

1.4(a) Report of Fairness of state of aff airs, 
the results of operati ons, cash fl ows 
and changes in equity.

Complied

1.4(b) Maintenance of Proper Books of 
Accounts

Complied
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Conditi on
No.

Title
Compliance Status Explanati on for non-

Compliance with the 
Conditi onComplied

Not 
Complied

1.4(c) Consistency in applicati on of 
appropriate accounti ng policies in 
preparati on of Financial Statements

Complied

1.4(d) IASs as applicable in Bangladesh, 
followed in FS preparati on and any 
departure adequately disclosed  

Complied

1.4(e) Soundness of Internal Control system 
and eff ecti vely implemented and 
monitored

Complied

1.4(f) No signifi cant doubts upon its ability 
to conti nue as a going concern

Complied

1.4(g) Signifi cant Deviati ons from last year in 
Operati ng Results

- No deviati on

1.4(h) Key Operati ng and Financial data in 
last three preceding years

Complied Available in Annual 
report

1.4(i) If the Company not Declared Dividend - Company declared 
dividend

1.4(j) Number of Board Meeti ng held during 
the year and att endance by each 
director

Complied Details given

1.4(k) Patt ern of Shareholding Complied Available in Annual 
report

2.1 Appointment of:

a) Chief Financial Offi  cer (CFO) Complied

b) Head of Internal Audit Complied

c) Company Secretary Complied

2.2 Requirement to att end Board meeti ng :-

a) Chief Financial Offi  cer(CFO) Complied

b) Company Secretary Complied

3.00 Audit Committ ee

3.1(I) Compositi on of Audit Committ ee Complied

3.1(ii) Appointment of Audit Committ ee 
members & inclusion of Independent 
Directors

Complied

3.1(iii) Fill the casual vacancy in audit 
committ ee

- No such Incidence
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Conditi on
No.

Title
Compliance Status Explanati on for non-

Compliance with the 
Conditi onComplied

Not 
Complied

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committ ee Complied

3.2(i) Selecti on of Chairman Complied

3.2(ii) Qualifi cati on of the Chairman Complied

3.3 Reporti ng of the Audit committ ee Complied

3.3.1(i) Reporti ng its acti viti es to the Board 
Directors

Complied

3.3.1(ii) Report to the Board by the Audit 
Committ ee on -

Complied

3.3.1(ii)
(a)

- Confl icts of Interest Complied

3.3.1(ii)
(b)

- Suspected or presumed fraud or 
irregularity or material defect in the 
Internal control l System

Complied

3.3.1(ii)
(c)

- Suspected Infringements of Laws 
including securiti es related laws, rules 
and regulati ons.

Complied

3.3.1(ii)
(d)

- Any other matt er Complied

3.3.2 Reporti ng to the Authoriti es Complied

3.4 Reporti ng to the Shareholders and 
General Investors

Complied

4.00 External / Statutory Auditors Complied

4.00(i) Appraisal of Valuati on Services or 
fairness opinions

Complied

4.00(ii) Financial Informati on System design 
and implementati on

Complied

4.00(iii) Book Keeping or Other Service related 
to Financial Statements

Complied

4.00(iv) Broker-dealer Service Complied

4.00(v) Actuarial Service Complied

4.00(vi) Internal Audit Services Complied

4.00(vii) Any Other Services that Audit 
Committ ee determines

Complied
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Annexure - II

Compliance of Secti on 1.4(j)

Board of Directors’ meeti ng held during 2011 and att endance by each director:

Compositi on of the Board Meeti ng held Att ended

Mohammad A. Moyeen 07 06

I.W. Senanayake 07 05

G.L.H. Premaratne 07 02

B W Kundanmal 07 04

(Alternate Director of Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal)

Farman R. Chowdhury 07 06

Mirza Ejaz Ahmed 07 04

Mahbubul Anam 07 05

M. Mahbubul Haque 07 03

(Alternate Director of Mr. Tahsinul Huque)

Jasmine Sultana 07 03

Salahuddin Ahmed Khan 07 05

Note:- Directors who could not att end meeti ngs were granted leave of absence by the Board.

Board Audit Committ ee meeti ng held during 2011 and att endance by each member:

Compositi on of the Board Meeti ng held Att ended

Mahbubul Anam 05 05

Farman R. Chowdhury 05 04

Mirza Ejaz Ahmed 05 03

Salahuddin Ahmed Khan 05 05
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Annexure - III

Compliance of Secti on 1.4(k)
The patt ern of Shareholding

a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related party: 

Nil

b) Directors, Chief Executi ve Offi  cer/ Managing Director, Company Secretary (CS), Chief 
Financial Offi  cer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and their spouse and minor children: 

Name Shares Held

Director

I.W. Senanayake Nominee of Sampath Bank Limited
7,800,000

G.L.H. Premaratne Nominee of Sampath Bank Limited

Farman R. Chowdhury Nominee of ONE Bank Limited 4,000,000

Mirza Ejaz Ahmed Nominee of SSC Holdings Limited 883,500

Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal 6,428,470

Tahsinul Huque 3,208,500

Mohammad A. Moyeen 3,491,063

Mahbubul Anam 3,667,765

Jasmine Sultana 930,000

Executi ves

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury  Managing Director None

Mostafa Kamal FCA  Company Secretary None

Quamrul Islam Chief Financial Offi  cer None

Mohammed Kamrul Hasan FCA Head of Internal Audit 2,739

c) Executi ves (Top fi ve salaried employees of the company, other than Directors, CEO, CFO, CS 
and HIA):

Designati on Name Shares Held

Sr. Vice President A.K.M. Kamruzzaman None

Sr. Vice President Khurshed Alam None

Vice President A.K.M. Rezaul Karim None

Vice President Mohammad Shoaib  None

Vice President Kazi Masum Rashed None

d) Shareholding ten percent (10%) or more voti ng interest in the company: None
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Statement on 

Ethics and Compliance
Our approach

We use internati onally recognized frameworks 
along with our core values, Corporate 
Responsibility framework and human right 
standards to guide our approach to responsible 
business, including employee conduct. They 
also help employees to successfully navigate 
ethical challenges in their daily work.

Principles of Ethics & Code of Conduct

True spirit of ethical practi ces is at the 
core of what LankaBangla secures in the 
course of business. We fondly believe that 
our achievement can only be sustained by 
creati ng eff ecti ve corporate governance, 
professionalism among its staff  and strictly 
adhering to rules and regulati ons designed 
in high ethical standard. Code of conduct at 
LankaBangla govern each employee to act 
ethically in daily acti viti es. Our employees’ 
principles of ethics & code of conduct apply to 
everyone who works at LankaBangla, including 
employees (both permanent and temporary), 
contractors and consultants. The Code is 
supported by a number of more detailed 
policies that form part of the Conduct and 
Ethics Policy Framework. These cover issues 
such as anti -bribery, fraud and corrupti on, 
equal opportunity, bullying and harassment, 
confl icts of interest and work expenses. 
Our ethical acts eventually turns to the 
commitments we make to our stakeholders. 

Commitment towards Clients:

� Provide fair treatment to all clients, 
depositors, and borrowers, without any 
discriminati on

� Maintain strict secrecy of customer 
account.

� Deal quickly with complaints received 
from the clients. We endeavor 
conti nuously to build trust and 
understanding with clients.

� We always keep promises we make.

Commitment towards Regulators:

� We are transparent in operati ons and 
governance

� We nurture a culture of ti mely compliance 
of regulatory requirements.

Commitment towards Employees:

� We do not discriminate on grounds of 
religion, sex or race at any stage. We 
recruit the best on the basis of merit 
under a rigorous recruitment policy 
without any biasness or favoriti sm to 
anybody

� We have clearly defi ned duti es and 
responsibiliti es for every employee. No 
one is made a scapegoat for undefi ned 
responsibiliti es

� We have a zero tolerance for any act of 
dishonesty

� We provide a congenial work environment
� We care for our employees and respect 

them.

Commitment towards Shareholders:

� Equal treatment to all shareholders 
irrespecti ve of their individual size of 
shareholding.

� Adequate disclosure of corporate 
informati on and operati onal results 
to help them take suitable investment 
decisions.

Moreover, we encourage our business partners 
(such as suppliers, related bodies corporate, 
joint venture partners or companies in which 
LankaBangla is a strategic investor) to adopt 
and maintain similar conduct and ethics 
principles to those outlined in our Code of 
Conduct and Ethics.

Monitoring compliance

Compliance with our Code of Conduct and 
Ethics is embedded in our employment 
contracts, recruitment and performance 
management acti viti es. We have set explicit 
targets for compliance, commencing at 
executi ve management level. All employees 
are required to comply with our Code of 
Conduct and Ethics and report conduct 
that may be in breach of the law, the Code 
or policy. Advice on LankaBangla policies, 
practi ces and management systems is available 
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via our Human Resources department. Any 
employee, contractor or consultant can 
confi denti ally report concerns about conduct, 
practi ces or issues to our HR department.

To help our employees in applying the 
principles of our Code of Conduct and Ethics 
and the Conduct and Ethics Policy Framework, 
we have developed a training course 
regualrly for the newly appointed employees, 
Case studies are provided to assist staff  in 
translati ng the Code and related policies into 
real-life situati ons. All employees are required 
to complete this training course each year. 
Declarati ons within the course require each 
employee to confi rm whether they understand 
the Code’s principles, have complied with 
them over the previous 12 months and 
agree to comply with them in the future. 
Compliance is a Key Result Area examined as 
part of our Performance Management Process 
and failure to complete required compliance 
training can be a factor in determining the 
employee’s enti tlement to performance-based 
remunerati on and could lead to terminati on of 
employment in serious cases.

Additi onally, employees are required to 
undertake issue-specifi c training for topics such 
as money laundering, counter terrorist acti vity, 
fraud, corrupti on and privacy.

Our ‘HR Manual’ covers our Code of Conduct 
and Ethics, standards and behaviors, and 
important policies and procedures such as our 
Anti -Bribery Policy and Fraud and Corrupti on 
Policy. All Management Cadres must complete 
an annual att estati on that they have read and 
understood these ground rules and failure to 
complete this may result in a ‘fl ag’ being raised 
in an individual’s performance review.

Reporti ng compliance

We have reported breaches of our Code 
of Conduct and Ethics framework yearly. 
Breaches of operati onal, regulatory and 
compliance requirements are tracked and 
case management, with correcti ve acti on 
closely monitored unti l ‘closed’. All breaches 
of the Code are reported annually to our 
Management Committ ee and form part of 
regular risk reporti ng to the Management 
Credit Committ ee.

Compliance with our Code of Conduct and 
Ethics is monitored by Internal Audit, who 
ensure processes are in place to appropriately 
investi gate alleged breaches of the Code.  We 
also conduct annual testi ng of the controls 
that support our Code of Conduct and Ethics, 
which forms part of our fi nancial reporti ng 
governance program and the results are made 
available to External Auditors in connecti on 
with their external audit of the Group’s 
consolidated fi nancial statements.
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Statement on
Corporate Social Responsibilities

Supporti ng Educati on of Underprivileged 

Brilliant Students 

We are inspired to build a knowledge based 
society. In Bangladesh, we conti nued to 
support underprivileged brilliant students who 
are fi ghti ng against darkness to enlighten the 
society. We are awarding scholarship to such 
kind of poor but meritorious students every 
year since 2009 and by 2012 our contributi ons 
and commitments will total 1.0 million to 40 
(forty) students. We are committ ed to support 

them ti ll completi on of their Post Graduati on. 
And numbers of student will be added in every 
year.

Helping Victi ms of Natural Calamiti es 

Bangladesh remains the most vulnerable to the 
impacts of climate change and gets aff ected 
in natural calamiti es almost every year.  When 
our countrymen get aff ected in calamiti es we 
support the aff ected communiti es by extending 
relief to the victi ms and their loved ones. 

As part of commitment to people and 
planet, LankaBangla patronizes number of 
programs to have greater involvement with 

the local community.  For this purpose The 
Board of Directors of LankaBangla Finance 
Limited has formed LB Foundati on during 
2008 as a Trust under Societi es Registrati on 
Act, 1860, with a view to execute Corporate 
Social Responsibiliti es of LankaBangla, in 
every year 01% of our net profi t aft er tax 
has been transferred to LB Foundati on to 
spend for CSR acti viti es.

Our commitment to do business to add 
value to shareholders is keenly associated 
with preserving natural resource, ensuring 
green planet, and security for next 
generati on. 

A summarized outlook of our CSR initi ati ve 
is given below.

“LankaBangla is commi  ed to build a brighter future for underprivileged 
people in Bangladesh. In 2011, we undertook a range of ini  a  ves to 
support educa  on, health-care, disaster management and child care. In 
addi  on, we con  nue to invest in our people and create a vibrant working 
environment to make LankaBangla a great place to work.”

Corporate Social Responsibility has always been an integral part of LankaBangla’s culture and the 
cornerstone of our core values of good corporate citi zenship. We believe our business fi nancing is 
to not only ti e with the business progress but also with the development of the overall economic 
growth that drives the development of the nati on at large. We believe our success lies in the 
stewardship in ‘Triple Bott om Line’ for sustainability. These beliefs are refl ected on our Mission 
and our day to day business operati on.  In this document – our 15th annual Corporate Social 
Responsibility Report – we are proud to share how acti ons support our mission to encompass 
economic, social and ecological value to our stakeholders.



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011100

During the year 2010 & 2011 we distributed 
blankets to the 2000 underprivileged peoples 
during the cold wave in winter season.

Health Care for Underprivileged Rural People
 
Most of our poor citi zens in rural areas are 
suff ering from blindness problems at their 
old age due to lack of proper nutriti on. 
In Bangladesh, 80% of the total case of 
blindness is caused by cataract. As 49.80 % 
people are living below the poverty line so 
they are not able to pay the service cost for 
health. To support those suff ered peoples 
Kishoreganj Eye Hospital (KEH) established in 
2006 on the mission of ‘Provide high quality 
eye care services to the community rural 
people for preventi on and eradicati on of 
avoidable blindness’. The total populati on 
of that area reaches to 1.55 million ti ll 
2011 and KEH performed about 15,000 eye 
surgeries. KEH has an excellent team of skilled 
ophthalmologist, surgeons and ophthalmic 
personnel to serve the rural people eye care 
in this region. We have donated treatment 
cost of about 3000 pati ents’ eye surgeries 
to Kishoreganj Eye Hospital (KEH) and some 
medical equipment to support the treatments.

Support to Boost Up Children for Bett er 

Future

LB Foundati on organized a chess training 
session and Art Camp for the Children to boost 

up their thinking capacity which will help them 
to be more vigilant in educati on and lead to a 
brighter future. LB Foundati on has a plan to 
organize such programs in future on regular 
basis. 

Support to the Reti red Govt. Offi  cials

LB Foundati on donated considerable amount 
to the “Bangladesh Reti red Govt. Staff  Welfare 
Associati on” to support for establishment of 
a Hospital for the treatment of the reti red 
offi  cials.

Gender Equality and Women’s Empowerment

LankaBangla promotes gender equality and 
women’s empowerment. This is done through 
designing and delivering products suitable 
for women. Priority is given to Women 
entrepreneur in SME loan disbursement. Time 
to ti me training is also arranged for women 
to do business smoothly with formal fi nancial 
channel. We ensure workplace gender equality.

Leadership’s Voluntary Service to Society

The staff s of LankaBangla volunteered 
their ti me and experti se for the benefi t 
of society. In the year under review, staff  
spent ti me conducti ng fi nancial literacy 
courses, mentoring and coaching people on 
the fundamentals of entrepreneurship and 
fi nancial management.
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With more than 140 million people, 
Bangladesh remains as one of the most 
vulnerable to the impacts of climate change. 
People in Bangladesh live precariously close to 
the risks of cyclones, fl oods and droughts. We 
assume our responsibility in safeguarding our 
mother nature from deteriorati on and lessen 
the climate change impacts. LankaBangla 
Finance Limited has already been taken acti ve 
steps within its limitati on to contribute to 
people and the Earth, and to conti nue to co- 
exist with a sustainable global environment. 
In this line, LankaBangla is adopti ng 
Environmental Risk Management (ERM) 
Guidelines for Banks and Financial Insti tuti ons 
in Bangladesh. Sector Environmental Due-
Diligence is duly done. We don’t process any 
loan applicati on that contradicts Department 
of Environment (DOE) on the ground of 
Bangladesh Environmental Conservati on Act 
(ECA) 1995, Environment Conservati on Rules 
(ECR) 1997 framework. 

We have established our offi  ce environment 
and only allow rati onal use of energy and 
promote the spirit of environment friendly 
acti on plans.  Our policy allows only energy 
savings bulbs at all of our service points 
and Head Offi  ce. While furnishing our offi  ce 
premises we use ISO certi fi ed paints. On top 
of that, LankaBangla introduced automated 
e-alert system to ensure secured fi nancial 

informati on fl ow to its clients in Bangladesh. 
With the launch of e-mail based Customer 
Statement Delivery System, added an 
important service to support the clients’ 
needs, providing superior customer service 
to ensure delivery of account statements and 
transacti on advices to the designated e-mail 
addresses of clients on ti me. This new system 
also helps to protect the environment by 
eliminati ng paper-based acti viti es at offi  ce, 
protecti ng and preserving our environment for 
the next generati on. 

LankaBangla takes pride for being one of 
the fi nanciers of a project having the largest 
biological Effl  uent Treatment Plant (ETP) in 
the country, the fi rst auto brick manufacturing 
project to implement fl exible fuel technology 
trapping harmful CO2 emissions and also to 
trade Certi fi ed Emissions Reducti ons (CERs) to 
the World Bank, country’s fi rst lub-recycling 
plant and so forth. 

In future we dream to enhance our eff ort on 
preserving ecosystems, land air and water, 
in line with our broad corporate mission we 
defi ned. 

Environment
Related Initiatives
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Projects Financed by
LankaBangla

We fi nanced the 

largest ship builder in 

the country

LankaBangla is proud 

to fi nance hundreds of 

agro-equipments

Powering the country, 

we also parti cipated 

in fi nancing power 

plant

The new export 

horizons, like furniture 

manufacturing & 

wood processing, are 

among our priority in  

fi nancing projects
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Believing in the 

prospect of tourism 

and leisure industry 

for the country, we 

came forward for 

building convenience 

for our touring guests

SMEs are the power 

of building the nati on 

– we expanded our 

networks to cover 

almost all SME 

segments through our 

fi nancing endeavors 

During the last couple 

of years, the nati on 

became independent 

in steel & engineering 

– we have strong 

footage in fi nancing 

the sector

Food processing 

industry fi nanced for 

food security of the 

nati on by LankaBangla
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We made them 

believing in 

looking forward – 

a SME project of 

LankaBangla

Petroleum is the 

fuel of the economy 

– we have fuelled 

petroleum processor 

and refi ner through 

our fi nancial 

assistance

Texti le – the backward 

industry for our 

highest export earning 

industry – we fi nanced 

number of texti le 

projects

We are expanding 

investments in 

diversifi ed texti le 

segments - we went 

for fi nancing home 

texti le
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Our fi nanced concrete 

ready-mix processing 

plant – we are partner 

in bonding the nati on 

An RMG (Ready 
Made Garments) 
project among many 
we fi nanced with 
the commitment 
to expanding and 
diversifying the best 
performing sector of 
the country  

SMEs are growing – 

we are partnering, 

a printi ng project 

fi nanced by us

A composite knitti  ng 

project among 

many fi nanced by 

us – our happiness to 

contribute in highest 

export earning sub-

sector
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Environment is 

becoming as our 

priority – we extend 

full support in green 

fi nancing

We have a sizable 

stake in fi nancing 

spinning mills, 

contributi ng largely in 

texti le sector  

We have fi nanced 

almost all segments 

of texti le sector – this 

is one of our fi nanced 

dyeing & printi ng mills 

Plasti c product and 

processing industry, 

we are also present in 

the sector extending 

fi nance 
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We fi nanced ETP 

keeping ecological 

balance of the 

environment as our 

priority

Waste petroleum 

recycling plant – our 

fi nanced another 

environment friendly 

project

No matt er how small 

is the business, we 

stand by – a small 

enterprise fi nanced 

by us  

The leading meat 

processing industry of 

the country is growing 

with our diverse 

associati on
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Value 

Added Statement For the year ended December 31, 2011

31 Dec 2011 % 31 Dec 2010 %

Taka Taka

Value added

Operati ng revenue  2,210,518,790  2,071,748,143 

Cost of borrowing (1,403,292,027) (1,019,690,923)

 807,226,762  1,052,057,220 

Provisions  (53,504,129)  (208,114,250)

Operati ng expenses excluding staff  cost 
and depreciati on

 (91,416,537)  (84,811,819)

 662,306,096 100%  759,131,151 100%

Distributi on of value additi on

Employees as remunerati on  109,797,379 17%  131,599,385 17%

Government as income tax  74,791,930 11%  208,235,722 27%

Shareholders as dividend  247,054,500 37%  292,215,000 38%

Value retained in the business  230,662,287 35%  127,081,044 17%

 662,306,096 100%  759,131,151 100%

Number of employees at the end of the year  141  135 

Value added per employee  4,697,206  5,623,194 
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Board 
Audit Committee Report

The compositi on of the committ ee

In accordance with the currently accepted 
Best Practi ces and Corporate Governance 
Guidelines, the Board appointed Audit 
Committ ee comprising of the following Non-
Executi ve and Independent Directors of the 
Company:

• Mahbubul Anam (Chairman)

• Mirza Ejaz Ahmed

• Farman R Chowdhury

• Salahuddin Ahmed Khan (Independent 
Director)

The Committ ee is responsible and reportable 
to the Board of Directors. The Managing 
Director and the Chief Financial Offi  cer att ends 
the committ ee meeti ngs by invitati on. The 
Company’s Sr. Vice President – Internal Control 
and Compliance, functi ons as the Secretary of 
the Committ ee.

Terms of Reference 

The Terms of Reference of the Audit 
Committ ee clearly defi nes the roles and 
responsibiliti es of the Audit Committ ee. The 
Terms of Reference is periodically reviewed 
and revised with the concurrence of the 
Board of Directors. The Audit Committ ee 
is responsible and reports to the Board of 
Directors. 

Role of the Audit Committ ee

The role and functi ons of the Committ ee 
are further regulated by the rules governing 
the Audit Committ ee as specifi ed by the 
Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank on ‘Corporate 
Governance for NBFI’s in Bangladesh’ and also 
‘Conditi ons on Corporate Governance’ by  the 
Securiti es and Exchange Commission.
 The main objecti ve of the Audit Committ ee is 
to assist the Board of Directors to eff ecti vely 
carry on its responsibiliti es relati ng to fi nancial 
and other connected aff airs of LankaBangla. 
The Committ ee is empowered to monitor, 
review and examine:

a) the integrity of the fi nancial statements 
of LBFL

b) the Company’s external auditors’ 
qualifi cati ons and independence 

c) the performance and eff ecti veness of the 
Company’s internal and external audits 

d) internal controls and the measurement 
of operati onal risk 

e) the compliance by the Company with 
legal and regulatory requirements  

f) any matt er relati ng to the fi nancial and 
other connected to the company

g) all Internal and External Audit and 
Bangladesh bank’s Inspecti on Program

h) the effi  ciency of Internal Control systems 
and procedures, in place

i) the Quality of Accounti ng Policies 
and their adherence to Statutory and 
Regulatory Compliance

j) the Company’s Annual Report and 
Accounts and Interim Financial 
Statements prepared for disclosure, 
before submission to the Board

k) Ensure that a well managed sound 
fi nancial reporti ng system is in place 
to provide ti mely reliable informati on 
to the Board of Directors, Regulatory 
Authoriti es, Management and all other 
stakeholders

l) Ensure Company’s policies are fi rmly 
committ ed to the highest standards of 
good corporate governance practi ces and 
operati ons conform to the highest ethical 
standards and in the best interests of all 
stakeholders

Meeti ngs

The Committ ee held fi ve meeti ngs during the 
year under review. The att endance status of 
Committ ee members at meeti ngs is stated 
in the table under annexure-ii on page 
94. Managing Director/ CEO att ended the 
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meeti ngs on invitati on. Members of the senior 
management of the company are invited to 
parti cipate at meeti ngs as and when required. 
The proceedings of the Audit Committ ee 
meeti ngs are regularly reported to the Board 
of Directors.

Acti viti es

The Committ ee carried out the following 
acti viti es:

Financial Reporti ng

The Committ ee supports the Board of 
Directors to discharge their responsibility for 
the preparati on of Financial Statements that 
refl ect a True and Fair view of the fi nancial 
performance and fi nancial positi on based 
on the Company’s accounti ng records and in 
terms of the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards 
and Bangladesh Bank guideliines by:

� Reviewing the systems and procedures 
to ensure that all transacti ons are 
completely and accurately recorded in 
the books of account

� Reviewing the eff ecti veness of the 
fi nancial reporti ng system in place to 
ensure reliability of the informati on 
provided to the stakeholders

� Reviewing the Accounti ng Policies 
to determine the most appropriate 
accounti ng policies aft er considerati on of 
all choices available

� Strictly adhering to and complying with 
the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards 
and recommended best accounti ng 
practi ces

� Reviewing the Annual Report and 
Accounts and the Interim Financial 
Statements prepared for publicati on, 
prior to submission to the Board

Having assessed the internal fi nancial 
controls, the Committ ee is of the view that 
adequate controls and procedures are in place 
to provide reasonable assurance that the 

Company’s assets are safeguarded and that 
the fi nancial positi on of the Company is well 
monitored.

Regulatory Compliance

The Company’s procedures are in place to 
ensure Compliance with Bangladesh Bank’s 
instructi ons and statutory requirements are 
under close scruti ny. The Committ ee monitors 
the due compliance with all requirements 
through the quarterly statements submitt ed 
by the Internal Audit Department; the 
Committ ee monitors the due compliance with 
all requirements.

Managing Risks

The Committ ee reviewed the eff ecti veness 
of the procedures established for identi fying, 
assessing and managing risks. The Head of 
Credit Risk Management is invited to make 
presentati ons on Risk Management measures 
adopted in their areas of responsibility. Risk 
rati ng guidelines with an appropriate Risk 
Grading Matrix has been formulated for 
identi fying and assessing the operati onal risks. 
LankaBangla’s adherence to Risk Management 
measures approved by the Board is reviewed 
annually.

Internal Audit 

The Internal Audit team of the company 
carries out the regular Internal Audit of all 
departments, divisions and branches. The 
Committ ee regularly reviews the internal 
audit and inspecti on functi ons. The Quarterly 
Internal Audit report is forwarded to the Audit 
Committ ee members. All Audit and Inspecti on 
reports on Branches and Head Offi  ce were 
examined to observe operati onal defi ciencies 
and the recommendati ons were followed up. 

External audit 

The Committ ee met with the Auditors prior 
to commencement and at the conclusion 
of the Annual Audit to discuss the audit 
scope, approach and methodology to be 
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adopted and the fi ndings of the audit. Non-
Executi ve Directors had separate meeti ngs 
with Auditors to ensure they had no cause 
to compromise on their independence. 
Auditors’ Management Lett er together with 
the Management’s response thereto and the 
Audited Financial Statements were reviewed 
with the Auditors. The Committ ee reviewed 
the non-audit services provided by the 
Auditors to ensure that such services do not 
fall within the restricted services and provision 
of such services does not impair the External 
Auditors independence and objecti vity.

Internal controls

The Committ ee regularly examined major 
decisions taken by the ‘Management 
Committ ee’, ‘Asset and Liability Management 
Committ ee’, ‘Management Credit Committ ee’, 
Internal Control & Compliance Committ ee and 
‘HR Committ ee’. The committ ee also ensured 
that all excepti onal items and unexpected 
losses are charged to the Income Statement. 
Credit monitoring procedures were reviewed 
and further strengthened. The eff ecti veness 
of the internal control procedures in place for 
selected processes was carefully evaluated.

Good governance 

Highest standards in Corporate Good 
Governance and strict adherence to the 
requirements of Company’s Code of Ethics are 
ensured through close monitoring. Through 
the Code of Ethics all levels of staff  have been 
educated and encouraged to resort to whistle 

blowing, when they suspect wrong doings 
or other improprieti es. The Committ ee also 
ensures that appropriate procedures are in 
place to conduct independent investi gati ons 
into all such incidents.

The charter of the audit committ ee

The Terms of Reference of Audit Committ ee 
was revised in the year 2011 with the 
concurrence of the Board.

Evaluati on of the committ ee

An evaluati on on the eff ecti veness of the 
Committ ee was carried out by the other 
Members of the Board of Directors and the 
Committ ee has been found to be eff ecti ve.

Appointment of the external auditor

The Audit Committ ee has recommended 
to the Board of Directors that M/s. Syful 
Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
be appointed for the fi nancial year ending 
31 December 2012, subject to the approval 
of shareholders at the next Annual General 
Meeti ng.

Mahbubul Anam 
Chairman – Audit Committ ee

Dhaka
February 24, 2012
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Directors’ Responsibility for
Financial Reporting and Internal Control

A positi ve self controlled environment is a 
commitment by the Board of Directors which is 
ensured by keeping proper books of accounts 
for each fi nancial year that gives a true and 
fair view of the state of aff airs of the company. 
The Board of Directors are also responsible 
for establishing and maintaining eff ecti ve 
internal control system that meets statutory 
and regulatory requirements and responds 
to changes in the Company’s environment 
and conditi ons. They are also responsible for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and 
hence for taking reasonable steps for the 
preventi on and detecti on of fraud and other 
irregulariti es. They must ensure that the 
system operates as intended and is modifi ed 
appropriately when circumstances dictate. The 
Board and management must make sure that 
the Company’s informati on systems produce 
perti nent and ti mely informati on in a form that 
enables employees, auditors, and inspectors to 
discharge their respecti ve responsibiliti es.

In preparing the fi nancial statement both 
separate and consolidated, the Board of 
Directors ensures the following:

� Select relevant accounti ng policies and 
apply them consistently;

� Make judgements and esti mates that are 
reasonable and prudent ;

� Comply with applicable Financial 
Reporti ng Standards;

� Prepare the fi nancial statements on going 
concern basis;

The considerati ons set out above are also 
required to be addressed by the Directors in 
preparing the fi nancial statements. The Board 
of Directors confi rms that the Internati onal 
Financial Reporti ng Standard (IFRS) and 
Internati onal Accounti ng Standards which 
are adopted by the Insti tute of Chartered 
Accountants of Bangladesh have been 
followed meti culously subject to any material 
departure being disclosed and explained in 
the notes to the accounts. They ensure that 
the fi nancial statements comply with the 
suffi  cient requirement of Companies Act 1994, 
Securiti es Exchange Rules 1987, Financial 
Insti tuti on Act 1993 and Listi ng Regulati ons of 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chitt agong 
Stock Exchange Limited.
The Board of Directors, who oversees the 
control system in general, approves and 
reviews the business strategies and policies 
that govern the system. They are also 
responsible for understanding risk limits and 
setti  ng acceptable ones for the Company’s 
major business acti viti es, establishing 
organizati onal control structure, and making 
sure senior management identi fi es, measures, 
monitors, and controls risks and monitors 
internal control eff ecti veness. The Board: 
(1) discuss periodically the internal control 
system’s eff ecti veness with management (2) 
review internal control evaluati ons conducted 
by management, auditors, and inspectors in 
a ti mely manner (3) monitor management’s 
acti ons on auditors’ and inspectors’ 
recommendati ons on internal control and 
their concerns (4) periodically reviews the 
Company’s strategy and risk limits. Board 
and management consider whether a control 
system’s methods, records, and procedures are 
proper in relati on to the Company’s:

�  Asset size
�  Organizati on and ownership 

characteristi cs
�  Business acti viti es
�  Operati onal complexity
�  Risk profi le
�  Methods of processing data
� Legal and regulatory requirements

The Board of Directors ensure that 
management properly considers the risks 
and control issues of emerging technologies, 
enhanced informati on systems, and 
accounti ng. These issues include: more 
users with access to informati on systems; 
less segregated duti es; a shift  from paper 
to electronic audit trails; a lack of standards 
and controls for end-user systems; and, more 
complex conti ngency planning and recovery 
planning for informati on systems. 

The Board of Directors of LankaBangla Finance 
Limited is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate and eff ecti ve internal control system 
exists in the organizati on and that the senior 
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management is maintaining and monitoring 
the performance of that system. Moreover, 
Board periodically reviews the internal control 
systems and the signifi cant fi ndings. From 
the above it can be said that: the Board 
undertakes the overall responsibility of setti  ng 
acceptable level of risk, ensuring that the 
senior management committ ee take necessary 
steps to identi fy, measure, monitor and 
control these risks, establishing broad business 
strategy, signifi cant policies and understanding 
signifi cant risks of the Company.

Through establishment of an ‘Audit 
Committ ee’ of the Board and Internal Control 
Department the Board of Directors monitors 
the eff ecti veness of internal control system. 
The internal as well as external audit reports 
are sent to the Board Audit Committ ee 
without any interventi on of the management 

and the Board ensures that the management 
takes ti mely and necessary acti ons as per the 
recommendati ons.

The Board holds periodic review meeti ngs 
with the senior management to discuss 
the eff ecti veness of the internal control 
system of the Company and ensures that the 
management has taken appropriate acti ons as 
per the recommendati ons of the auditors and/
or inspectors.
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Responsibility Statement of
CEO and CFO

The historical analogy, CEOs are the Kings, 
business heads barrons and CFOs the 
Chancellors. CFOs’ role is to maintain the 
power balance between the king and the 
barrons”- Mathew Slatt er, Chief Financial 
Offi  cer, AXA Asia Pacifi c. 

In the corporate world the responsibiliti es 
of CEOs and CFOs are quite versati le where 
presentati on of fare fi nancial statements is 
one of the main challenge and commitment 
towards the organizati on as well as to 
stakeholders.
 
The Financial Statements of LankaBangla 
Finance Limited both separate and 
consolidated with its Subsidiaries as at 31st 
December 2011 are prepared in compliance 
with the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards 
and/or Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng 
Standards as adopted by The Insti tute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, the 
requirements of Companies Act 1994, rules 
and regulati ons of Securiti es and Exchange 
Commission, Bangladesh Bank and other 
regulatory authoriti es. The Accounti ng Policies 
used in the preparati on of the Financial 
Statements are appropriate and are consistent 
(material departures, if any, have been 
disclosed and explained in the notes to the 
Financial Statements). There are no departures 
from the prescribed Accounti ng Standards 
in their adopti on. Comparati ve informati on 
has been reclassifi ed wherever necessary 
to comply with the current presentati on 
requirement.

The signifi cant accounti ng policies and 
esti mates that involve a high degree of 
judgment and complexity were discussed 
with our External Auditors and the Audit 
Committ ee.

The Board of Directors and the management 
of the Company accept responsibility for 
the genuineness, integrity and objecti vity of 
these Financial Statements. The esti mates and 

judgments relati ng to the Financial Statements 
were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, 
in order that the Financial Statements refl ect in 
a true and fair manner, the form and substance 
of transacti ons and reasonably present the 
Company’s state of aff airs. To ensure this, the 
Company has taken proper and suffi  cient care 
in installing a system of internal controls and 
accounti ng records, for safeguarding assets 
and for preventi ng and detecti ng frauds as 
well as other irregulariti es, which is reviewed, 
evaluated and updated on an ongoing 
basis. Our Internal Audit and Compliance 
have conducted periodic audits to provide 
reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company 
were consistently followed. Besides they 
scruti nize and confi rm about the procedures 
and governance of our company. However, 
there are inherent limitati ons that should 
be recognized in weighing the assurances 
provided by any system of internal controls and 
accounti ng.

The Financial Statements were audited by M/s 
S.F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants the 
External Auditor of the company. The Audit 
Committ ee of the Company meets periodically 
with the Internal Auditors and the External 
Auditors to review the manner in which these 
auditors are performing their responsibiliti es 
and to discuss auditi ng, internal control and 
fi nancial reporti ng issues. To ensure complete 
independence, the External Auditors and the 
Internal Auditors have full and free access 
to the members of the Audit Committ ee to 
discuss any matt er of substance. It is also 
declared and confi rmed that the Company 
has complied with the ensured compliance 
by the Auditor with the guidelines for the 
audit of Listed Companies where mandatory 
compliance is required. It is further confi rmed 
that all the other guidelines of the related 
regulatory bodies have been complied 
accordingly.

Mohammed Nasir Uddin Chowdhury Quamrul Islam
Managing Director & CEO  Chief Financial Offi  cer
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Audited Financial Statements of
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LankaBangla Finance Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders

We have audited the accompanying  fi nancial statements of LankaBangla Finance Limited  (“the Non-Banking Financial 
Insti tuti ons”), which comprise the statement of fi nancial positi on as at December 31, 2011, and the statement of 
comprehensive income , statement of changes in equity and statement of cash fl ows for the year  then ended, and  a 
summary of signifi cant accounti ng policies and other explanatory informati on. 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible  for  the  preparati on  and  fair  presentati on  of  these  fi nancial statements of the Company in 
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards(BFRS), and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparati on of fi nancial statements of the Company that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng ( BSA).Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements of the 
Company are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial 
statements of the Company. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements of the Company, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the enti ty’s preparati on and fair presentati on of the fi nancial 
statements of the Company in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the eff ecti veness of the enti ty’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluati ng the 
appropriateness of accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates made by management, as well 
as evaluati ng the overall presentati on of the fi nancial statements of the Company. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
Opinion
In our opinion, subject to the mandatory compliance with the few regulati ons of Bangladesh Bank those are diff erent from 
the requirements of the Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) which have been adequately disclosed in notes 
2.4 , the fi nancial statements of the Company   prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards 
(BFRS), give a true and fair view of  the  fi nancial positi on of  the LankaBangla Finance Limited  as at December 31, 2011 and 
the results of its  fi nancial performance and its’ cash fl ows for the year then ended and comply with the Financial Insti tuti on 
Act 1993, the rules and regulati ons issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securiti es and Exchange 
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulati ons.
We also report that: 

1  we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof; 

2.  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from 
our examinati ons of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our  audit have been received from 
branches not visited by us; 

3.  the Statement of Financial Positi on and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the Company dealt with by the 
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

4. the expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business;

5.  the fi nancial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial Insti tuti on Act 1993 
and in accordance with the accounti ng rules and regulati ons issued by Bangladesh Bank to the extent applicable to the 
Company;

6.  adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which are, in our opinion, doubtf ul of recovery;

7.  the records and statements submitt ed by the divisions and branches have been properly maintained and recorded in 
the  in the fi nancial statements of the Company;

8.  the informati on and explanati ons required by us have been received and found sati sfactory;

9.  the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to reserves, which was found sati sfactory;

10.  the fi nancial statements of the Company  conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounti ng regulati ons issued 
by the Bangladesh Bank aft er consultati on with the professional accounti ng bodies of Bangladesh;

11.  as there are no risk weighted assets determined by the Bangladesh Bank for Non banking Financial Insti tuti ons (NBFI), 
therefore, we believe that the review of 80% of risk weighted assets is not applicable for NBFI. We have spent around 
2,065 person hours for the audit of the fi nancial statements of the Company.

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Cash  118,747,936  92,557,463 

 Cash in hand 3  105,000  125,000 

 Balance with Bangladesh Bank 4  118,642,936  92,432,463 

Balance with others bank and fi nancial insti tuti ons 5  363,893,370  524,391,963 

 Local Currency  363,763,743  524,262,339 

 Foreign Currency  129,627  129,624 

Investment 6  2,395,512,137  1,877,091,161 

 Government securiti es  1,801,810,594  1,345,693,012 

 Others investment  593,701,543  531,398,149 

Loans, advance and lease 7  10,414,959,692  9,480,978,635 

Fixed assets 8  30,068,039  38,943,142 

 At cost  129,256,745  131,012,947 

 Less: Accumulated depreciati on  99,188,706  92,069,805 

Other assets 9  2,580,624,760  1,707,011,211 

TOTAL ASSETS:  15,903,805,937  13,720,973,575 

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Liabiliti es  12,436,839,825  10,576,819,411 

Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, Other Banks & Financial Insti tuti ons 10  6,867,067,805  5,761,881,177 

 Term deposits 11  5,569,772,020  4,814,938,234 

Other liabiliti es 12  1,637,945,990  1,920,809,903 

Total liabiliti es 14,074,785,814 12,497,629,314 

Capital/Shareholder's Equity  1,829,020,123  1,223,344,261 

 Paid up Capital 13  823,515,000  531,300,000 

 Retained earnings 14  686,306,745  466,811,929 

 Payable to LB Foundati on  4,666,525  4,030,984 

 Statutory reserve 15  314,531,853  221,201,348 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL:  15,903,805,937  13,720,973,575 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this fi nancial statement and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith. 

   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Statement of Financial Positi on         
As at December 31, 2011
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 2011 2010

Net interest 169,272,677 338,506,717 
Interest income 16  1,572,564,704  828,475,511 
Less : Interest paid on deposits & borrowings 17  1,403,292,027  489,968,794 

Income from investment 18  525,083,826  265,510,351 
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income 19  3,937,069  4,144,677 
Other operati onal income 20  108,933,191  59,119,227 

Total operati ng income: 807,226,762 667,280,972 

Operati ng Expenses
Salary and allowances 21  107,522,379  100,571,398 
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 22  17,563,145  13,962,012 
Legal & professional fees 23  5,722,959  3,203,037 
Postage, stamp, telecommunicati on etc. 24  3,118,890  1,798,571 
Stati onery, printi ng, adverti sement 25  8,364,463  5,003,083 
Managing Director's salary & allowance 26  2,275,000  3,786,750 
Director fees and expenses 27  400,700  250,796 
Auditors' fees 28  256,800  85,388 
Charges on loan losses 29  -    1,956,426 
Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on 30  16,153,848  19,701,135 
Other expenses 31  50,899,997  23,897,784 

Total operati ng expenses:  212,278,181  174,216,379 

Net Operati ng Income 594,948,582 493,064,593 

Provision for loans & advance 32  53,504,129  184,643,830 
Specifi c provision 23,868,906 134,720,875 
General provision 29,635,223 49,922,955
Provision for Diminuti on in value of investment in equity shares  -    16,139,000 
Profi t/(loss) on Merchant Banking Operati on  -    319,052,389 

Total profi t before tax :  541,444,453  611,334,152 

Provision for taxati on  74,791,930  208,235,722 
Deferred tax (3,131,048) (11,599,268)
Current tax 33  77,922,978  219,834,990 

Net Profi t Aft er Tax  466,652,523  403,098,430 
Earning per share (EPS) 34  5.67  4.89 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this fi nancial statement and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith.

   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.
S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Chartered Accountants

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income        
For the year ended December 31, 2011

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012
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Parti culars
"Share 

Capital"
"Statutory 
Reserve"

"LB 
Foundati on "

"Retained 
Earnings"

Total

Balance as at 01 January 2011  531,300,000  221,201,348  4,030,984  466,811,928  1,223,344,260 
Items involved in changes in equity
Prior year adjustment*  143,054,324  143,054,324 
Restated balance at January 01, 2011  531,300,000  221,201,348  4,030,984  609,866,252  1,366,398,584 
Net profi t for the year  -    -    -    466,652,523  466,652,523 

Appropriati on to statutory reserve  -    93,330,505  -    (93,330,505)  -   
Appropriati on to LB foundati on  4,666,525  (4,666,525)  -   
Transferred to LB foundati on  -    -    (4,030,984)  -    (4,030,984)

Stock dividend (55%)  292,215,000  -    -    (292,215,000)  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2011  823,515,000  314,531,853  4,666,525  686,306,745  1,829,020,123 

Balance as at 31 December 2010  531,300,000  221,201,348  4,030,984  466,811,928  1,223,344,261 

*Prior year adjustment: Please see Note-2.4.7

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity     
For the year ended December 31, 2011

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary
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Amount in Taka 
2011 2010

A) Cash fl ows from operati ng acti viti es
Interest received 1,523,805,254  1,593,008,278 
Interest paid  (1,403,201,397)  (1,038,269,797)
Dividend received  395,845,713  3,936,752 
Fees and commission received  3,937,069  199,465,519 
Income from investment  108,860,554  212,018,347 
Cash paid to employees (including directors)  (105,861,043)  (181,246,245)
Cash paid to suppliers  (39,859,041)  (95,399,434)
Income taxes paid  (107,068,559)  (18,857,801)
Received from other operati ng acti viti es  170,468,718  38,319,247 
Paid for other operati ng acti viti es  (103,748,191)  (4,734,329)
Cash generated from operati ng acti viti es  443,179,077  708,240,537 

Increase/ (decrease) in operati ng assets & liabiliti es
Loans and advances to customers  (933,981,058)  (1,399,401,825)
Other assets  (666,314,091)  330,265,939 
Deposits from customers  754,833,787  358,036,882 
Other liabiliti es  (212,398,125)  165,618,836 
Total Increase/ (decrease) in operati ng assets  (1,057,859,485)  (545,480,168)

Net Cash Used in Operati ng Acti viti es  (614,680,409) 162,760,369 

B) Cash fl ows from investi ng acti viti es
Changes in non-trading securiti es  2,320,857  17,197,382 
Net Proceeds from Trading in Quoted Shares (64,624,252) (142,271,474)
Net proceeds/(payments) for sale/ purchase of Treasury bills  (456,117,582)  (736,397,118)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (11,064,760)  (25,381,588)
Sales proceeds of fi xed assets  8,702,382  743,550 
Investment in subsidiaries- LankaBangla Investments Ltd. (100,000,000)    (224,999,470)
Net Cash used in Investi ng Acti viti es  (620,783,355)  (1,111,108,718)

C) Cash fl ows from fi nancing acti viti es
Drawdown of term loan, OD and REPO 1,105,186,628  1,029,343,529 
Dividend paid (cash dividend)  -    (61,660,233)
Payment to LB Foundati on (4,030,984) -
Net Cash from Financing Acti viti es 1,101,155,644  967,683,296 

D) Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (134,308,120)  19,334,947 
E) Opening cash and cash-equivalents  616,949,426  597,614,480 
F) Closing cash and  cash-equivalents (D+E)*  482,641,306  616,949,427 

* Closing cash and cash-equivalents
Cash in hand  105,000  125,000 
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)  118,642,936  92,432,463 
Balance with other Banks and Financial Insti tuti ons  363,893,370  524,391,963 

Total:  482,641,306  616,949,426 

LankaBangla Finance Limited
 Statement of Cash Flows      
For the year ended on December 31, 2011      

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012
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1.00 Legal status and nature of the company:

1.1   Domicile, legal form and country of operati on

LankaBangla Finance Limited (here in aft er referred to as “LankaBangla” or “the Company”), a joint venture non-banking 
fi nancial insti tuti on, was incorporated in Bangladesh with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide 
registrati on no. C-31702(823)/96 dated 05 November 1996 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 in 
the name of “Vanik Bangladesh Limited”. It started commercial operati ons since 1997 obtaining license from Bangladesh 
Bank under the Financial Insti tuti ons Act, 1993. LankaBangla also obtained license from Securiti es and Exchange Commission 
vide No. MB-1.064/98-05 to transact public shares in the Capital Market as Merchant Banker. Subsequently, it was renamed 
as LankaBangla Finance Limited on 27 April 2005. The Company went for public issue in 2006 and its shares are listed in 
both Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chitt agong Stock Exchange on 17 October 2006 and 31 October 2006 respecti vely.  

Consequently the company has acquired the following Licenses and legal approvals:

Sl. No. Name of License Registrati on of License Date of License Renewed up to

1. Trade License 0923826 24.09.2008 2011-2012

2. Bangladesh Bank License DFIM(L)/15 30.10.1997 N/A

3. Tax Identi fi cati on Number (TIN) 210-200-6736 N/A N/A

4. VAT Identi fi cati on Number 5101018797 N/A N/A

5. Import Registrati on Certi fi cate BA159696 01.01.2006 2011-2012

6. DCCI Membership Certi fi cate 2857 23.12.2008 2011

7. Board of Investment 9803054-H 30.03.1998 N/A

8. MBD License MB-1.064/98-05 22.01.1998 2011

9. PD License DMD-14/2009 23.11.2009 N/A

10. Registrati on Number C-31702(823)/96 05.11.1996 N/A

1.2 Company’s acti viti es

The acti viti es of the company include services broadly classifi ed as fee based and fund based services:

• Fees based services include Credit Card Membership Fees, Merchants Commission, Underwriti ng of Securiti es, IPOs, 
Portf olio Management, Corporate Financial Services etc.

• Fund based services include Lease Finance, Term Finance, Real Estate Finance, Hire Purchase, Credit Card Operati on, 
Factoring etc.

• LankaBangla also provides brokerage services through its owned subsidiary companies.

1.3  Subsidiary companies

 LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.:

 The Company is holding a subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.” (formerly Vanik Bangladesh 
Securiti es Limited) with an equity interest of 90.90% (87,498,967 shares of Tk.10 each totaling Tk. 874,989,670) in 
the subsidiary company. The subsidiary is a private limited company incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-33276(22)/97 dated 03 July 1997 under the Companies Act, 1994.
The Company was subsequently emerged as a Public Limited Company on March 02, 2010. The principal acti vity of the 
subsidiary is to deal with the securiti es as broker in the capital market having membership no. 132 with Dhaka Stock 
Exchange and 91 with Chitt agong Stock Exchange with the 09(Nine) branches in the Bangladesh.

 LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited:

 The Company is also holding another subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited” 
with an equity interest of 99.998% (499,990 shares of Tk. 100 each totaling Tk. 49,999,000) in the subsidiary company. 
LankaBangla Asset management Company Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and 
Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-67738(289)/2007 dated 16 July 2007 under the Companies Act, 1994. LankaBangla 
Asset Management Company Limited also applied for registrati on, to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission for 
approval to operate in the Capital Market as Trustee of Mutual Fund under the Securiti es and Exchange Commission 
(Mutual Fund) Regulati ons, 2001, which is under process.

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Notes to the  Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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 LankaBangla Investment Limited:

 The Company is also holding another subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Investment Limited” with an equity 
interest of 99.998% (29,999,997 shares of Tk. 10 each totaling Tk. 299,999,970) in the subsidiary company. LankaBangla 
Investment Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on 
no. C-83568/10 dated 29 March 2010 under the Companies Act, 1994. LankaBangla Investment Limited also applied 
for registrati on, to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission for approval to operate in the Capital Market. 

2.00  Basis for  preparati on  and Signifi cant accounti ng policies:

2.1 Basis for  preparati on and presentati on of fi nancial statements:

 The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounti ng except 
for cash fl ow statement in accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Financial Insti tuti ons Act 1993, Securiti es 
and Exchange Rules 1987, the Listi ng Rules of Dhaka and Chitt agong Stock Exchanges and Internati onal Accounti ng 
Standards (IAS) and Internati onal Financial Reporti ng Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Insti tute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh as Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng 
Standards (BFRS), except the circumstances where local regulati ons diff er, and other applicable laws and regulati ons.

 The presentati on of the fi nancial statements has been made as per the requirements of DFIM Circular No: 11, dated 
December 23, 2009 issued by the Department of Financial Insti tuti ons and Markets of Bangladesh Bank. The acti viti es 
and accounti ng heads menti oned in the prescribed form, which are not applicable for the fi nancial insti tuti ons, have 
been excluded in preparing the fi nancial statements.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 This fi nancial statement has been prepared based on Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh 
Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) and no adjustment has been made for infl ati onary factors aff ecti ng the fi nancial 
statements. The accounti ng policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company and are 
consistent with those of the previous year.

2.3 Date of authorizati on

 The Board of Directors has authorized these fi nancial statements for public issue on February 28, 2012.

2.4  Disclosure of departure from few requirements of BAS/BFRS due to mandatory compliance of Bangladesh Bank’s 
requirements

 Bangladesh Bank is the prime regulatory body for Non-Banking Financial Insti tuti ons (NBFI) in Bangladesh. Some 
requirements of Bangladesh Bank’s rules and regulati ons contradict with those of fi nancial instruments and general 
provision standards of BAS and BFRS. As such the company has departed from those contradictory requirements of 
BAS/BFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulati ons of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below along with 
fi nancial impact where applicable:

2.4.1 As per FID circular No. 02, dated 31 January 2012 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued 
at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respecti vely. Provisions has been 
made by netti  ng off  any unrealized gain/(loss) arising at the Balance sheet date.  However as per requirements of BAS 
39 investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through profi t and loss account” or under “available for sale” 
where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to profi t and loss account or other comprehensive income 
respecti vely.

2.4.2 As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August 2002 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued 
at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respecti vely. Provision should 
be made for any loss arising from diminuti on in value of investment. As such the company measures and recognizes 
investment in quoted and unquoted shares at cost if the year –end market value (for quoted shares) and book value 
(for unquoted shares) are higher than the cost. At the year-end the company’s market value and book value of quoted 
shares was higher than cost price by Tk. 9.34 million in the fi nancial statements. However as per requirements of 
BAS 39 investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through statement of comprehensive income” or under 
“available for sale” where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to statement of comprehensive income 
or revaluati on reserve respecti vely.
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2.4.3 As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August 2002 and FID circular No. 03, dated 03 May 2006 a general provision at 
1% to 5% under diff erent categories of unclassifi ed loans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained. However such 
general provision cannot sati sfy the conditi ons of provision as per IAS 37. At the year end the company has recognized 
an accumulated general provision of Tk. 93.26 million in the statement of fi nancial positi on under liabiliti es.

2.4.4 Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for fi nancial statements which will strictly be followed by all banks and NBFIs. 
The templates of fi nancial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to include in a Single Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
Statement. As such the company does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However the company 
does not have any elements of OCI to be presented

2.4.5 As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines fi nancial instruments are categorized, recognized and measured diff erently from 
those prescribed in BAS 39. As such some disclosure and presentati on requirements of BFRS 7 and BAS 32 have not 
been made in the accounts.

2.4.6 Components of the fi nancial statements

 The fi nancial statements comprises of:

 a) Statement of Financial Positi on;

 b) Statement of Comprehensive Income;

 c) Statement of Changes in Equity;

 d) Statement of Cash Flows; and

 e) Notes to the Financial Statements.

2.4.7 Prior year adjustment

 As the Assessment of Income Tax for the year 2008 has been completed with an Assessed Loss of Tk. 409,812,639 and 
we made provision for Tk. 70,123,123 during the year 2008, out of which Tk 70,000,000/- has now been reversed. 
Moreover, Provision for Bad & Doubtf ul debts has been reversed for Tk. 73,054,324 which had been provided for 
the 2010 due to collecti on and rescheduling of the Bad & Doubtf ul Lease/loans. Due to such prior year adjustment 
opening balance of retained earnings has been restated.

2.5  Presentati on and functi onal currency and level of precision

 The fi nancial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency, which is the Company’s functi onal currency. 
All fi nancial informati on presented in BDT has been rounded off  to the nearest BDT.

2.6 Use of esti mates and judgments

 The preparati on of fi nancial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) requires 
management to make esti mates and assumpti ons that aff ect the reported amounts of assets, liabiliti es, revenue 
and expenses. It also requires disclosures of conti ngent assets and liabiliti es at the date of the fi nancial statements. 
Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the fi nancial statement in line with the Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standard (BAS) 37 “Provisions, Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Conti ngent Assets” when

 • the Company has a legal or constructi ve obligati on as a result of past event.

 • it is probable that an outf low of economic benefi t will be required to sett le the obligati on.

 • a reliable esti mate can be made of the amount of the obligati on.

 The esti mates and associated assumpti ons are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the judgments about 
carrying values of assets and liabiliti es that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may diff er 
from these esti mates. However, the esti mates and underlying assumpti ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the 
revision is recognized in the period in which the esti mates are revised.
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2.7 Going concern

 The Company has adequate resources to conti nue in operati on for foreseeable future. For this reason the   directors 
conti nue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit faciliti es and resources of the 
Company provide suffi  cient funds to meet the present requirements of its existi ng businesses and operati ons

2.8 Materiality and aggregati on

 Each material item as considered by management signifi cant has been presented separately in fi nancial statements. 
No amount has been set off  unless the Company has a legal right to set off  the amounts and intends to sett le on net 
basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitt ed by the relevant accounti ng standards.

2.9  Directors’ responsibility statement

 The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparati on and presentati on of these consolidated and separate 
fi nancial statements.

2.10 Branch Accounti ng

 The Company has 02 branches and 01 SME booth, with no overseas branch as on December 31, 2011. Accounts of the 
branches are maintained at the Branch level, and consolidated through the Accounti ng soft ware automati cally in head 
offi  ce from which these accounts are drawn up.

2.11 Accounti ng for leases:

 The company, through implementati on of BAS 17, has been following the fi nance lease method for accounti ng of 
lease incomes. The aggregate lease receivables including un-guaranteed residual value are recorded as gross lease 
receivables while the excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisiti on cost and interest during the acquisiti on 
period of lease assets, consti tutes the unearned lease income. Initi al direct cost (if any) in respect of lease are charged 
in the period in which such cost are incurred.

 The unearned lease income is usually amorti zed to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding a constant 
rate of return over the period. Unrealized income is suspended, in compliance with the requirements of circular issued 
by the DFIM of Bangladesh Bank.

2.12 Accounti ng for term fi nance:

 Books of accounts of term fi nance operati on are maintained based on the accrual method of accounti ng. Outstanding 
loans, along with the accrued interest thereon, for short-term fi nance, and unrealized principal for long-term fi nance 
are accounted for as term fi nance assets of the company. Interest earnings are recognized as operati onal revenue 
periodically.

2.13 Investments:

 Investment comprises of equity and Government Securiti es. Investment in marketable ordinary shares has been 
shown at cost or market price, whichever is lower, on an aggregate portf olio basis as required by Bangladesh Bank’ 
FID circular No. 08 dated August 3, 2002. Investment in non-marketable shares has been valued at cost. Full provision 
for diminuti on in value of shares as on closing of the year on an individual investment basis is made in the fi nancial 
statements.

 Investments in Government Treasury Bills and Government Treasury Bonds classifi ed as “Held to Maturity” are non-
derivati ves fi nancial assets with fi xed or determinable payments and fi xed maturiti es that the management has the 
intenti on and ability to hold to maturity. Where the Company want to sell other than an insignifi cant amount of such 
assets, the enti re category would be reclassifi ed as held for sale.

2.14 Recogniti on of fi xed assets:

2.14.1 Assets acquired under own fi nance:

 These are recognized initi ally at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciati on in compliance with the 
BAS 16, “Property Plant and Equipment”. The cost of acquisiti on of an asset comprises its purchase price and any 
direct cost att ributable to bringing the assets to its working conditi on for its intended use. Expenditure incurred aft er 
the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off  as revenue expenditure in 
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the period in which it is incurred. In situati on where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted 
in an increase in the future economic benefi t expected to be obtained from the assets, the expenditure is capitalized 
as an additi onal cost of the assets. Soft ware and all up gradati on/enhancement are generally charged off  as revenue 
expenditure unless they bring similar signifi cant additi onal benefi ts.

2.14.2 Assets acquired under fi nance lease:

 Assets acquired under fi nance lease are accounted for by recording the assets at the lower of present value of minimum 
lease payments under the lease agreement and the fair value of the asset. The related obligati on under the lease is 
accounted for as liability. Financial changes are located to accounti ng period in a manner so as to provide a constant 
rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciati on on fi xed assets acquired under lease has been charged in the 
accounts following the principal recovery method.

2.14.3 Depreciati on:

 Depreciati on on Own Fixed Assets:

 Depreciati on on freehold fi xed assets is charged using straight-line method at the following rates starti ng from the 
period of acquisiti on of assets:

 Furniture & fi xture 15%

 Offi  ce equipment 20%

 Vehicle  25%

 No depreciati on is charged in the period of disposal.

2.14.4 Depreciati on/ amorti zati on of leased assets:

 Leased assets in the use and possession of the Company are depreciated in the books of the Company over the lease 
terms.

2.15 Intangible assets:

 Intangible assets are initi ally recognized at cost including any directly att ributable cost. Amorti zati on is provided on a 
straight-line basis at 20% to writt en off  the cost of intangible assets.

 Intangible assets include soft ware, integrated systems along with related hardware.

2.16  Consistency

 In accordance with the BFRS framework for the presentati on of fi nancial statements together with BAS 1 and BAS 8, 
LankaBangla Finance applies the accounti ng disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where 
selecti ng and applying new accounti ng policies, changes in accounti ng policies applied, correcti on of errors, the 
amounts involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospecti vely in accordance with the requirement of BAS-8. We 
however have applied the same accounti ng and valuati on principles in 2011 as in fi nancial statements for 2010.

2.17 Liquidity statement:

 The Liquidity Statement has been prepared in accordance with remaining maturity grouping of Assets and Liabiliti es 
as of the close of the period as per following bases:

 a) Balance with other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons, money at call and short noti ce etc. are on the basis of their term. 

 b) Investments are on the basis of their residual maturity term. 

 c) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/ maturity schedule. 

 d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives. 

 e) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment. 

 f) Borrowings from other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons as per their maturity/ repayment term.

 g) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity period and behavioral past trend .
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 h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term. 

 i) Provisions and other liabiliti es are on the basis of their sett lement.

2.18 Borrowing costs:

 Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incur in accordance with BAS 23 “Borrowing cost”.

2.19 Books of accounts:

 The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in Electronic Form through soft  automati on.

2.20 Foreign currency transacti on:

 Foreign currency transacti ons are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at exchange rates prevailing at the respecti ve 
dates of transacti ons, while foreign currency monetary assets at the end of the period/year are reported at the rates 
prevailing on the Statement of Financial Positi on (balance sheet) date. Exchange gains or losses arising out of the said 
conversions are recognised as income or expense for the period/year are charged in the statement of comprehensive 
income profi t and loss account  aft er netti  ng off . 

2.21 Segment reporti ng:

 The company has three reportable segments namely, Lease Financing Operati on, Credit Card Operati on, PD operati on. 
LankaBangla evaluates the performance of its segment based primarily on income before taxes shown in note no. 35.

2.22 Revenue recogniti on:

 As per BAS 18, “Revenue” is recognized when it was probable that the economic benefi ts associated with the 
transacti on will fl ow to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of 
the transacti on can be measured reliably.

2.22.1 Lease fi nancing:

 The Company follows the fi nance lease method for accounti ng of lease incomes in compliance with BAS 17. Interests 
are recognized as and when interest/incomes are accrued. Lease interests outstanding equivalent to or over 3 months 
are not recognized as revenue, and used to keep under interest suspense account. Fee based income and delinquent 
charges from lease operati ons are accounted for on cash basis. 

2.22.2 Loans and advances:

 Interest on term fi nance is recognized when interest is accrued. No interest on loan is accounted for as revenue where 
any porti on of capital or interest is in arrears for equivalent to or over 3 months or more. Fee based income and 
delinquent charges from loan operati ons are accounted for on cash basis.

2.22.3 Credit cards:

 Interests on credit card are accrued and taken to accounts up to 03 (three) months. Interest accrued on credit card 
for equivalent to or over 3 months is accounted as Interest-in-Suspense and is not added to revenues. Thereaft er, 
interest is recognized on cash basis reversing the suspense account. Fee based income from credit card operati ons are 
accounted for on accrual basis

2.22.4 Other income:

 Fee based incomes other than above are recognized as income at the stage of completi on of transacti on when the 
amount of revenue can be measured reliably and economic benefi ts associated with the transacti on fl ows to the 
company. 

 • Profi t or loss arising from the sale of shares are accounted for on cash basis

 • FDRs, if not en-cashed on due date, are considered automati cally renewed with interest earned upto maturity

  date and with the equivalent current rate of interest. 

2.22.5  Interest suspense account:

 Lease income earned, interest on term fi nance and on car loans overdue equivalent to or over 3 months period and interest on real 
estate fi nance overdue equivalent to or over 9 months  are  not recognized as revenue and credited to interest suspense account.
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2.23 Cash and cash equivalent and Statement of cash fl ows:

 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and fi xed deposits and investments in call loan  that are readily 
converti ble to a known amount of cash, and that are not subject to signifi cant risk of change in value.

 The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method as sti pulated in Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards 
(BAS) no. 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”

2.24 Provision for loans and advances: 

 Provision against classifi ed loans and advances is made on the basis of quarter end review by the management and instructi on 
contained in FID Circular No. 08, dated 03 August 2002, FID Circular No. 11, dated 31 October 2005, and FID Circular No. 06, dated 
20 August 2006;. The classifi cati on rates as per Bangladesh Bank circulars used for provision are as follows:-

Co
ns

um
er Business Unit Rate of Provision

UC SMA SS DF BL

House Building & Professional 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

Other than House Building & Professional 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

Small & Medium Enterprise 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

All Others 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

2.25 Write off :

 Write-off  describes a reducti on in recognized value. It refers to recogniti on of the reduced or zero value of an asset. 
Generally it refers to an investment for which a return on the investment is now impossible or unlikely. The item’s 
potenti al return is thus canceled and removed from (“writt en off ”) the business’s balance sheet.

 Recovery against debts writt en off /provided for is credited to revenue. Income is recognized where amounts are either 
recovered and/or adjusted against securiti es/properti es or advances there against or are considered recoverable.

2.26  Corporate tax:

 Provisions for tax

 a.   Provision for the period

 Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.50% as prescribed in Finance Act, 2011 on the profi t made by 
the Company considering major taxable allowances and disallowances and the same is understated/ overstated to that 
extent. Any shortf all/ excess provision will be duly adjusted aft er fi nal assessment. 

  b.   Deferred tax 

 The Company accounts for deferred tax as per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 12 “Income Taxes”. Deferred tax 
is provided using the balance sheet method for all temporary ti ming diff erences arising between the tax base of assets 
and liabiliti es and their carrying value for fi nancial reporti ng purposes. Tax rate prevailing at the balance sheet date is 
used to determine deferred tax.

2.27 Employees benefi t plans

 LankaBangla Finance Limited off ers a number of benefi t plans which includes contributory provident fund, gratuity 
plan, Profi t parti cipati on scheme and Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance

2.27.1  Provident fund:

 The Company maintains a contributory employees Provident Fund recognized by Nati onal Board of Revenue for its 
permanent employees. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded equally by the employer and 
the employees 10% of their basic salary as contributi on of the fund. 
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2.27.2  Gratuity fund:

 The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. Employees are enti tled to gratuity benefi t at the following rates:

Year of Confi rmed Services % of enti tlement

3 years and above but less than 4 years 50% of Last Basic Salary

4 years and above but less than 5 years 100% of Last Basic Salary

5 years and above 150% of Last Basic Salary

 Required amount of gratuity provision has been kept on the basis of last basic pay depending on the length of service 
for every completed year as well as proporti onate to the fracti on period of service as of the respecti ve fi nancial year.

 The actuarial valuati on has not yet been made to assess the adequacy of the liabiliti es provided for the scheme

2.27.3  Profi t parti cipati on scheme:

 Every employee who have completed at least three months confi rmed services in the concerned year and will receive 
the incenti ve bonus on a pro data basis in additi on, the employee must be on the pay roll on the day of declarati on of 
incenti ve bonus. From 2009 incenti ve bonus would paid only when the company makes profi t in a parti cular year, the 
quantum should not have any direct link with the basic salary but with the return on equity. The bases of calculati ons 
are as follows:

 a. No profi t, no bonus;
 b. If Return on Equity (ROE) is less than 12%, no bonus will be enti tled as it does not cover the cost of fund of the  
  shareholders;
 c. If Return on Equity (ROE) is between 12%-20%, the employees would receive 5% of profi t aft er taxes;
 d. If Return on Equity (ROE) is above 20%, quantum of incenti ve bonus would be (C) above plus 10% of excess 
  amount of 20% of ROE.

2.27.4  Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance:

 The Company has a group life insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees. It has also a health insurance 
scheme for all of its permanent employees including their spouse and children.

2.28   Legal Proceedings

The Company is not currently a defendant or a plainti ff  in any material lawsuits or arbitrati on. From ti me to ti me, 
however, the Company is involved as a plainti ff  in some acti ons taken against the default clients in the ordinary course 
of business for non-payment of rentals/installments. We believe that the ulti mate dispositi ons of those matt ers will be 
favorable and will have no material adverse eff ect on business, fi nancial conditi ons or results of operati ons.

2.29 Earning Per Share (EPS):

 The company calculates EPS in accordance with the requirement of BAS – 33: “Earning Per Share”, which has been 
shown on the face of the Statement of Comprehensive Income and the computati on is shown in “Note # 33”.

 Basic earnings:

 This represents earnings for the period ended on 31 December 2011att ributable to the ordinary shareholders. 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year:

 This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary 
shares issued (as bonus share) during the year multi plied by a ti me weighti ng factor. The ti me-weighti ng factor is the 
numbers of days the specifi c shares are outstanding as a proporti onate of the number of days in the year.

 Basic earning per share:

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
for the year.

 Diluted earning per share:

 Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in foreseeable future, i.e., potenti al shares, 
without infl ow of resources to the Company against such issue. This is in compliance with the requirement of BAS – 33.
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2.30  Corporate Governance:

 The company recognizes the importance of high standards of corporate governance and corporate social responsibility. 
Through regular Board Meeti ng (05 meeti ng held in the period 2011) and documented procedures of independence, 
the company endeavors to meet the standards expected.

 The company has taken note of the recently prescribed measures by the Securiti es and Exchange Commission in this 
regard and intends to introduce the concept of independent Director at the earliest possible opportunity. An Audit 
Committ ee is already in place. The Company also prohibits provision of non-audit services by the external auditors. The 
Audit committ ee keeps under review the independence and objecti vity of the external auditors.

 The Board is also committ ed to eff ecti ve communicati on between the company and its subsidiaries, investors, regulators 
and third party interests.

2.31 BASEL II & its implementati on:

 To cope with the internati onal best practi ces and to make the capital more risks sensiti ve as well as more shock 
resilient, guidelines on ‘Basel Accord for Financial Insti tuti ons (BAFI)’ have been introduced from January 01, 2011 on 
test basis by the Bangladesh Bank. At the end of test run period, Basel Accord regime will be started and the guidelines 
on BAFI will have come fully into force from January 01, 2012 with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructi ons 
regarding Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital, and Disclosure requirement as stated in these 
guidelines have to be followed by all fi nancial insti tuti ons for the purpose of statutory compliance.

 In line with Bangladesh Bank requirement, the Company has already formed BASEL Implementati on Unit (BIU) to 
ensure ti mely implementati on of BASEL II accord.

2.32  Events aft er the reporti ng period:

 All material events occurring aft er the reporti ng period are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or disclosed 
in Note # 40 (c).

2.33  Proposed dividend:

 Disclosure of proposed dividend has been shown in Note # Note # 40 (c) in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standards BAS – 10: “Events aft er the Reporti ng Period”.

2.34 Conti ngent liabiliti es and conti ngent assets

 The Company does not recognize conti ngent liability and conti ngent asset but discloses the existence of conti ngent 
liability in the fi nancial statements. A conti ngent liability is a probable obligati on that arises from past events whose 
existence will be confi rmed by occurrence or nonoccurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the 
Company or a present obligati on that is not recognized because outf low of resources is not likely or obligati on cannot 
be measured reliably.

2.35 Comparati ve Figures

 Comparati ve informati on has been disclosed in respect of the period ended 31 December, 2011 for all numerical data in 
the fi nancial statements and also the narrati ve and descripti ve informati on when it is relevant for bett er understanding 
of the current year’s fi nancial statements. Figures of the year 2010 have been restated and rearranged whenever 
considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current period.
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Amount in Taka 

December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

3.00 Cash in hand :  105,000  125,000 

Local Currency  105,000  125,000 

Foreign Currency  -    -   

Total:  105,000  125,000 

4.00 Balance with Bangladesh Bank:  118,642,936  92,432,463 

The above balance was laid with Bangladesh Bank ( local currency) 

4.01 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Reserve have been calculated and maintained in accordance with 
Financial Insti tuti on Act, 1993 & Financial Insti tuti on Regulati ons 1994 and FID Circular No. 06 dated November 06, 
2003 and FID Circular No. 02 dated November 10, 2004.

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) has been calculated at the rate of 2.5% on ‘Total Term Deposits’ which is preserved 
in current account maintained with Bangladesh Bank. ‘Total Term Deposit’ means Term or Fixed Deposit, Security 
Deposit against Lease/Loan and other Term Deposits, received from individuals and insti tuti ons (except banks & 
Financial Insti tuti ons).

Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR) has been calculated at the rate of 5.0% on total liabiliti es, including CRR of 2.5% on 
Total Term Deposit. SLR is maintained in liquid assets in the form of cash in hand (notes & coin in BDT), balance with 
Bangladesh Bank and other banks and Financial Insti tuti ons, investment at call, unencumbered treasury bill, prize 
bond, savings  certi fi cate & any other assets approved by Bangladesh Bank.

December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Cash reserve requirement( CRR) - 2.50%:

Required reserve  82,581,000  40,662,000 

Actual reserve held  118,642,936  92,432,463 

Surplus  36,061,936  51,770,463 

Statutory liquidity requirements ( SLR)- 5.00%:

Total required reserve  203,935,000  114,612,000 

Actual reserve held (Note-5.00)  363,763,743  616,949,426 

Total Surplus  159,828,743  502,337,426 

5.00 Balance with other bank and fi nancial insti tuti ons:

Local Currency:

Fixed deposit account (Note - 5.01)  301,146,035  330,649,920 

Interest bearing short term deposit account (Note - 5.02)  54,879,634  79,353,540 

Non interest bearing current account (Note - 5.03)  7,738,074  114,258,878 

Sub-Total:  363,763,743  524,262,338 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Foreign Currency:

Dhaka Bank Limited-USD Account ( Exchange Rate:Tk. 75.23)  94,236  94,236 

Dhaka Bank Limited-POUND Account ( Exchange Rate Tk. 117.34)  28,503  28,501 

Dhaka Bank Limited-EURO ( Exchange RateTk.102.00)  6,887  6,886 

Sub-Total:  129,627  129,624 

Total: 363,893,370 524,391,963 

Country of Deposit:

In Bangladesh  363,893,370  524,391,963 

Outside of Bangladesh  -    -   

 363,893,370  524,391,963 

5.01  Fixed deposit account:

Mercanti le Bank Limited  54,669,904  50,577,940 

Prime Bank Limited  137,940,616  127,769,211 

Standard Bank Limited  3,634,380  3,275,207 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  104,901,134  99,027,562 

Reliance Finance Limited  -    50,000,000 

Total:  301,146,035  330,649,920 

5.02 Interest bearing short term deposit account:

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.  5,619  8,850 
Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited  2,392,938  844,944 
Bank Asia Limited  11,819,832  34,410,964 
Citi bank N.A  -    117,721 
Dhaka Bank Limited  11,229,101  7,136,190 
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.  15,716,426  5,326,712 
ICB Islami Bank Limited  79,669  75,935 
IFIC Bank Ltd.  42,840  131,242 
Mercanti le Bank Limited  1,583,835  1,767,646 
Mutual Trust Bank Limited  1,020  2,220 
Nati onal Credit & Commerce Bank Limited  50,719  271,079 
ONE Bank Limited  108,886  1,319,565 
Prime Bank Limited  603,491  25,946,913 
Pubali Bank Ltd.  45,003  5,000 
Social Islami Bank Limited  4,750  10,000 
Standard Bank Limited  13,759  15,922 
The City Bank Ltd.  1,069,712  3,363,738 
The Premier Bank Limited  71,420  72,690 
United Commercial Bank Limited  11,189  266,669 
Utt ara Bank Limited  10,470  10,470 
Exim Bank Limited  3,955  1,002 
Janata Bank Ltd.  5,000  -   
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd.  5,000  -   
Bangladesh Development Bank  10,005,000  -   

Total:  54,879,634   79,353,540 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

5.03  Non interest bearing current account:  

Bank Al-falah Limited  18,555  896 

BRAC Bank Limited  4,484  83,917,301 

Dhaka Bank Limited  396  13,556,599 

Exim Bank Limited  50,738  4,679,919 

First Security Bank Limited  8,104  698,563 

Jamuna Bank Ltd.  -    887,929 

Nati onal Bank Limited  2,899  354,436 

Standard Chartered Bank  63,276  15,714 

ONE Bank Limited  1,806,907  709,719 

Prime Bank Limited  159,129  195,338 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  35,165  2,561,466 

Social Islami Bank Limited  -    743,006 

Sonali Bank Limited  -    8,363 

Southeast Bank Limited  12,239  3,584,198 

Standard Bank Limited  9,143  1,315 

Standard Chartered Bank  4,844,745  363,196 

The Premier Bank Limited  25,874  -   

The Trust Bank Limited  696,420  228,989 

Total  7,738,074  114,258,879 

Disclosers in compliance to the FID Circular#6, dated 06 November 2003 of the Bangladesh Bank consist of the following: 

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons: 

Payable on demand

Up to 1 month  7,843,074  114,383,879 

Over 1 month but not more than 3 months  54,879,634  79,353,540 

Over 3 months but not more than 6 months  -    -   

Over 6 months but not more than 1 year  301,146,035  330,649,920 

Over 1 year but not more than 5 years  129,627  129,624 

Over 5 years  118,642,936  92,432,463 

Total:  482,641,306  616,949,426 

6.00  Investment:

In Government securiti es  1,801,810,594  1,345,693,012 
Treasury bills  ( Note-6.01  305,610,595  479,293,012 
Bonds ( Note-6.02)  1,496,200,000  866,400,000 

Other investment  593,701,543  531,398,149 
Ordinary shares-un-quoted ( Note-6.03)  33,411,760  35,732,617 
Ordinary shares-quoted ( Note-6.04)  560,289,784  495,665,532 

Total:  2,395,512,137  1,877,091,161 

Investment is Designated as follows:

Held for Trading  560,289,784  495,665,532 
Held to Maturity  1,801,810,594  1,345,693,012 
Available for Sale  -    4,416,700 
Others  33,411,760  31,315,918 

 2,395,512,139  1,877,091,162 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

 6.01 Treasury Bills:

91-days Treasury Bills  107,291,909  169,497,781 

182-days Treasury Bills  58,522,622  169,515,055 

364-days Treasury Bills  139,796,063  140,280,176 

Total:  305,610,595  479,293,012 

6.02  Treasury Bonds:

05-Year Treasury Bond  241,800,000  354,900,000 

10-Year Treasury Bond  637,600,000  232,700,000 

15-Year Treasury Bond  370,100,000  164,500,000 

20-Year Treasury Bond  246,700,000  114,300,000 

Total:  1,496,200,000  866,400,000 

6.03  Ordinary Shares - Unquoted:

Central Depositary (Bangladesh) Limited  1,569,450  4,416,700 

Envoy Texti les Limited  9,982,000  9,982,000 

Informati on Technology Company Limited (ITCL)  5,000,000  5,000,000 

Bengal Windsor Th. Ltd.  8,000,000  -   

MJL Bangladesh Ltd.  -    6,125,108 

Amara Technology Ltd.  5,250,000  5,250,000 

Saiham Cott on Mills Ltd.  1,350,000  1,350,000 

BD welding  Ltd.  260,310  -   

BD Venture Ltd.  2,000,000  -   

MI Cement Factory Limited  -    3,608,809 

Total:  33,411,760  35,732,617 

6.04 Ordinary Shares - Quoted: 

Bank Asia Limited  127,750,859  -   

Mobil Jamuna Bd Ltd  10,500  -   

The Premier Bank Ltd.  985,100  -   

Midas Finance and Investment Ltd.  131,135,369  131,135,369 

Beximco Pharmaceuti cals Ltd.  181,649,012  148,616,826 

ACI Formulati ons Limited  17,172,863  17,172,864 

Utt ara Bank Ltd.  939,609  -   

Heidelberg Cement Ltd.  14,937,715  -   

The Premier Bank Ltd.  -    649,019 

Prime Finance & Investment Limited  17,876,096  24,084,561 

Union Capital Limited  7,589,336  12,648,893 

Agrani Insurance Co. Ltd.  886,193  15,596,995 

Conti nental Insurance Limited  2,003,707  5,915,702 

Progati  Life Insurance Ltd.  -    10,544,474 

Quasem Drycells Ltd.  4,952,050  3,061,435 

DBH First Mutual Fund  -    500,000 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Green Delta Mutual Fund  10,000,000  10,000,000 

ACI 20% Converti ble Zero Coupon Bond  -    37,430,000 

Advance Chemicals Industries Limited  21,550,254  19,552,624 

Beximco Ltd.  10,897  47,935,971 

Delta Spinners ltd  -    1,800 

RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited  -    7,797,916 

BEXTEX Ltd  -    3,021,083 

Bangladesh Steel & Re-rolling Mills Ltd. (BSRM)  7,945,564  -   

Confi dence Cement Ltd.  278,107  -   

Apex Tannery Ltd.  12,612,424  -   

MI Cement Factory Ltd.  4,129  -   

Total:  560,289,784  495,665,532 

Provisions for future losses have been made as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

All investments in quoted securiti es are valued on an aggregate portf olio basis, at the lower of cost and market value,at 
the balance sheet date.

Market price for unquoted securiti es as on reporti ng date, has been shown at cost for calculati on purpose.  

As on December 31, 2011 there was Tk.88,824,117 gross unrealised gain on investment in marketable listed securiti es which 
has been net off  against Tk. 98,164,184 gross unrealised losses at fair value through profi t and loss account incompliance 
with the DFIM circular No. 11 dated;  19 September, 2011 and DFIM Circular No.02 , dated; 31-Jan-2012  issued by the 
country’s central bank, Bangladesh Bank. 

However, profi t would have been reduced by Tk. 9,340,067/-had the requirement of BAS-39 been adhered to instead of 
the said DFIM circulars.

6.05 Maturity grouping of investments:  

Maturity Wise Group

On demand  -    -   

Up to 01 Month  560,289,783  630,691,410 

More than 01 Month to 03 Months  107,291,909  87,803,367 

More than 03 Month to 01 Years  198,318,686  292,196,385 

More than 01 Year to 05 Years  33,411,760  354,900,000 

More than  05 Years  1,496,200,000  511,500,000 

 2,395,512,137  1,877,091,162 

7.00 Lease, advances & loans  

Lease portf olio  842,957,049  969,270,162 

Gross Lease rental receivable  1,035,207,928  1,267,220,674 

Less: Unearned Lease Income  192,250,879  297,950,512 

Term fi nance  2,431,178,370  2,183,632,003 

Term Loan - Personal  13,593,680  -   

Mortgage loan  ( Note-7.01)  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

Margin loan against share trading  -    4,176,039,592 

Short term fi nance  581,391,052  220,083,054 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Factoring debtors  55,684,986  34,859,180 

Credit card receivables  597,702,247  430,637,948 

     Master Card  481,951,810  430,637,948 

     VISA Card  115,750,437  -   

SME Finance  324,747,146  182,990,057 

Auto Loan  246,696,312  128,751,080 

Loan to LankaBangla Investment Ltd. 3,742,429,816  -   

LBFL Employees Housing Loan  20,350,000  -   

Work Order Finance - Factoring  14,996,300  5,584,300 

Work Order Finance  39,579,544  37,429,524 

 10,414,959,692  9,480,978,635 

Place of Disbursement:

In Bangladesh  10,414,959,692  9,480,978,635 

Outside of Bangladesh  -    -   

 10,414,959,692  9,480,978,635 

2011 2010

Amount (Tk.) % of Total Amount (Tk.) % of Total
Repayable on Demand  -   0%  -   0%
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months  295,054,487 3%  34,859,180 0%
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year  1,605,566,906 15%  297,956,058 3%
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years  5,157,510,374 50%  8,099,017,992 85%
Over 5 years  3,356,827,927 32%  1,049,145,405 11%

 10,414,959,692 100%  9,480,978,635 100%

7.01 Mortgage loan: 

Bangladesh Bank refi nance  808,329,092  858,751,017 

Own fi nance  553,884,751  62,556,330 

Developers  141,439,347  190,394,388 

Total:  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

7.01.01 Aging analysis of Mortgage Loan  

2011 2010

Amount (Tk.) % of Total Amount (Tk.) % of Total

Up to 01 year 105,849,631 7% 70345194 6%

Above 01 year to 03 years 265,121,393 18% 347037571 31%

Above 03 years to 05 years 265,121,394 18% 448165626 40%

More than 05 years 867,560,772 58%  246,153,344 22%

1,503,653,190 100%  1,111,701,735 100%
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

7.01.02 Loans, advances and lease on the basis of signifi cant 
concentrati on  

a) Loans, advances and lease to the insti tuti ons in which  -    -   

Directors have interest

b) Loans, advances and lease to Chief Executi ve and other  -    -   

senior executi ves

c) Loans, advances and lease to customer groups: - -

i) Real estate fi nance  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

ii) Car Loan  246,696,312  128,751,080 

iii) Personal loan  13,593,680  -   

iv) Loan against deposits (LAD) - -

v) Small and medium enterprises  324,747,146  182,990,057 

vi) Special program loan (BB refi nancing scheme) - -

vii) Staff  loan - -

viii) Industrial Loans, advances and leases (Note- d)  3,274,135,419  3,152,902,165 

ix) Other loans and advances  5,052,133,947  4,904,633,598 

 10,414,959,693  9,480,978,635 

d) Details of Industrial loans, advances and leases

i) Agricultural industries  -    -   

ii) Texti les, Apparels & Accessories  321,985,000  7,536,800 

iii) Food and Beverage  400,051,000  1,379,460 

iv) Pharmaceuti cals  -    -   

v) Leather & Leather Products, Chemicals  -    -   

vi) Power, Energy & Engineering  56,393,000  320,070 

vii) Real Estate & Home Appliances, Cement, Ceramics  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

viii) IT & Services -  361,590 

ix) Transportati on  287,299,000  4,029,560 

x) Other industries  7,845,578,503  8,355,649,420 

Total :  10,414,959,693  9,480,978,635 

7.01.03 Loans, advances and leases -geographical locati on-wise

Inside Bangladesh:  10,414,959,693  9,480,978,635 

Urban

Dhaka  8,398,271,596  6,749,639,534 

Chitt agong  1,959,307,543  1,424,644,536 

Sylhet  57,380,554  1,306,694,565 

Outside Bangladesh:  -    -   

Total:  10,414,959,693  9,480,978,635 
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7.01.04 Parti culars of required provision for loans, advances & leases

Status
"Base for

 provision"
"Rate
 (%)"

December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

General Provision

Loans & leases (Excluding SMA)  9,326,386,911 1%  93,263,869  101,052,150 

Special menti on account (SMA)\  556,109,831 5%  27,805,492  5,223,450 

Specifi c provision

Sub-standard  57,643,951 20%  11,528,790  30,530,400 

Doubtf ul  25,997,318 50%  12,998,659  13,614,000 

Bad / Loss  390,978,366 100%  390,978,366  381,558,000 

Total provision maintained (Note - 12)  536,575,176  531,978,000 

8.00 Fixed assets: 

A. Cost

i) Freehold assets

Opening Balance  103,478,926  83,071,906 

Add: Additi on during the period  11,064,760  25,341,839 

 114,543,686  108,413,745 

Less: Sales/ adjustment during the period  12,820,960  4,934,819 

 101,722,724  103,478,926 

ii) Intangible assets

Opening Balance  27,534,021  27,494,271 

Add: Acquisiti on during the period  -    39,750 

 27,534,021  27,534,021 

Total cost (A)  129,256,745  131,012,947 

B. Accumulated depreciati on

i) Own assets

Opening Balance  69,793,412  58,614,182 

Add : Charged during the year  10,736,368  14,487,251 

 80,529,780  73,101,433 

Less: Adjustment during the year  3,945,363  3,308,021 

 76,584,418  69,793,412 

ii) Intangible assets:

Opening Balance  22,276,392  20,566,029 

Add : Charged during the year  327,896  1,710,363 

 22,604,288  22,276,392 

Total (B)  99,188,706  92,069,804 

C. Writt en down value (A-B) Total:  30,068,039  38,943,143 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

9.00 Other assets:

Trade receivables (Note-9.01)  663,844,217  507,266,694 

Advances (Note-9.02)  182,394,975  78,028,663 

Prepayments & other receivables ( Note-09.03)  984,391,398  471,721,684 

Investment in subsidiary  749,994,170  649,994,170 

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited  399,995,200  399,995,200 

LankaBangla Asset Management Co. Limited  49,999,000  49,999,000 

LankaBangla Investment Limited  299,999,970  199,999,970 

Total :  2,580,624,760  1,707,011,211 

9.01 Trade receivables

Lease rental receivables  340,527,264  261,489,237 

Term fi nance receivables  248,603,967  164,434,814 

Short term lending receivables  6,312,002  8,533,875 

Receivables-Mortgage Loan  16,557,473 9,109,483 

Term fi nance receivables-SME  10,946,477  949,200 

Receivable Lease Rental-Auto Loan  2,903,800  310,620 

Work Order Finance Receivable  37,993,235  62,439,465 

Total :  663,844,217  507,266,694 

9.02 Advances:

Staff  loan-others  11,811,341  6,529,775 

Advance offi  ce rent  6,597,065  9,978,991 

Security deposit/Lease deposit  7,873,242  1,973,479 

Advance Income tax    156,113,327  59,546,418 

Total:  182,394,975  78,028,663 

9.03 Prepayments & other receivables:

Prepayments  16,382,448  15,623,675 

Interest receivables-Fixed deposit account  19,844,376  16,510,948 

Interest receivables-Term fi nance  4,025,092  4,025,092 

Interest receivables-Short term lending  13,530,888  4,690,901 

Interest receiable-LBIL  53,227,741  21,609,725 

PD- Receivable -Treasury Bonds/Bills  39,741,878  19,364,318 

Interest receivables-Factoring  1  65,605 

Interest receivables-Mortgage loan  5,033,623  -   

Receivables/(Payables)-Other MasterCard Operator  1,820,980  58,499,320 

Receivables/(Payables)-Sampth Bank Ltd.  37,566,348  -   

Receivables/(Payables) with LBSL-Foreign Trading  764,370,816  300,000,000 

Receivables against share trading 10  3,588,599 

Deferred tax Asset- (Note 09.03.01)  18,446,056 15,315,000

Other receivables  10,401,141  12,428,492 

Total :  984,391,398  471,721,684 
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09.03.01 Deferred tax Asset:

Deferred tax has been calculated based on deducti ble taxable temporary diff erence arising due to diff erence in the carrying 
amount of the assets and its tax base in accordance with the provision of Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 12 “Income 
Taxes”.

Deferred tax asset is arrived at as follows:

Carrying 
amount

at balance 
sheet

balance sheet

Tax base
Taxable/ 

(Deducti ble)
temporary diff .

Assets:

Fixed assets net of depreciati on  30,068,039  51,143,084 (21,075,044)

Liabiliti es:

Employee gratuity  22,327,442  -   (22,327,442)

Total  52,395,482  51,143,084 (43,402,487)

Applicable tax rate 42.50%

Deferred tax asset as on December 31, 2011 ( 18,446,057 )

Deferred tax asset as on December 31, 2010 (15,315,009) 

Deferred tax income accounted for during the year (3,131,048) 

10.00 Borrowings from Bangladesh bank, other banks & fi nancial insti tuti ons: 

December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Secured:

Bank overdraft  (Note - 10.01)  317,548,693  420,384,567 

Long term loan-( Note-10.02)  3,278,130,642  3,248,991,874 

REPO against Govt. treasury bills & bonds (Note- 10.03)  1,656,388,470  717,504,736 

Sub-Total:  5,252,067,805  4,386,881,177 

Unsecured:

Short term borrowings (Note - 10.04)  935,000,000  575,000,000 

Call loans- (Note - 10.05)  680,000,000  800,000,000 

Sub-Total:  1,615,000,000  1,375,000,000 

Total:  6,867,067,805  5,761,881,177 

10.01 Bank overdraft : 

Mercanti le Bank Limited  43,728,664  65,640,322 

Brac Bank Limited  -    -   

Prime Bank Limited  120,044,342  202,054,297 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  153,775,687  152,689,948 

Total:  317,548,693  420,384,567 

The amount of bank overdraft  is secured against FDR.
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

10.02 Long term loan: 

Opening Balance  3,248,991,874  2,358,188,934 

Add: Drawdown during the period  870,000,000  2,202,514,459 

 4,118,991,874  4,560,703,393 

Less: Repayment during the period 840,861,232  1,311,711,519 

Total:  3,278,130,642  3,248,991,874 

Detail of the above balance is presented bellow: 

Arab Bangladesh Limited  -    25,663,970 

B.Bank Refi nance- Women Enterprise  32,244,643  7,975,000 

B.Bank Refi nance- Mortgage Loan  841,186,452  883,794,144 

Bank Asia Limited  105,921,490  130,272,931 

Brac Bank Limited  16,786,944  38,559,082 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  11,666,680  40,555,560 

EXIM Bank Limited  132,604,833  194,557,911 

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited  153,081,073  210,767,994 

Nati onal Bank Limited  248,123,188  314,104,683 

Prime Bank Limited  326,589,866  340,131,914 

Social Investment Bank Limited  57,746,411  99,771,522 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  273,546,992  44,796,306 

The Trust Bank Limited  164,592,441  204,655,068 

The Premier Bank Limited  35,004,434  55,022,171 

The UAE-Bangladesh Investment Company Limited  20,000,000  -   

United Commercial Bank Limited  191,992,433  10,534,846 

Mutual Trust Bank Limited  180,946,762  245,730,576 

Utt ara Bank Limited  47,401,002  88,232,637 

Standard Bank Limited  113,318,401  160,758,154 

Southeast Bank Limited  66,177,612  95,090,686 

Jamuna Bank Limited  26,762,414  49,288,341 

United Leasing Company Limited  -    1,788,378 

AL Arafa Islami Bank Limited  232,436,571  6,940,000 

Total:  3,278,130,642  3,248,991,874 

Bank borrowings are secured by:

a. First ranking pari passu charge on present and future fi xed and fl oati ng assets of LankaBangla Finance Limited with the 

future and existi ng lenders. 

b. Usual charge documents (Lett er of Hypothecati on, Promissory Notes, Lett er of Conti nuati on, Lett er of Arrangements, 

etc.)

c. Funds required for the operati on of business are primarily obtained from various banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons. Secured 

loans are covered by way of fi rst priority fl oati ng charge with full ti tle guarantee ranking pari-passu among all the lenders of 

the company. The company has off ered corporate guarantee in some cases as demanded by the lending insti tuti ons. The 

rates of long term borrowing varies between 13.5% to 16% p.a. except refi nance from Bangladesh Bank which is 5% and 

the tenure being 3 to 5 years.
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

10.03 REPO against Govt. treasury bills & bonds

REPO against Govt. treasury bills  306,222,350  284,026,293 

REPO against Govt. bonds  1,350,166,120  433,478,443 

Total:  1,656,388,470  717,504,736 

10.04 Short term borrowings: 

Eastern Bank Limited  400,000,000  70,000,000 

One Bank Limited  535,000,000  235,000,000 

The City Bank Limited  -    200,000,000 

The UAE-Bangladesh Investment Company Ltd.  -    20,000,000 

United Leasing Company Ltd.  -    50,000,000 

Total :  935,000,000  575,000,000 

10.05 Call loan: 

The City Bank Ltd.  500,000,000  -   

Delta Brac Housing Limited  80,000,000  200,000,000 

United Leasing Company Ltd.  100,000,000  30,000,000 

One Bank Limited  -    50,000,000 

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited  -    100,000,000 

Midas Financing Limited  -    20,000,000 

Sonali Bank Limited  -    100,000,000 

Rupali Bank Limited  -    200,000,000 

Bank Al-Falah Limited   -    100,000,000 

Total:  680,000,000  800,000,000 

Maturity grouping of borrowings from other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons

Payable on demand  680,000,000  1,517,504,736 

Up to 1 month  1,775,532,690  -   

Over 1 month but within 3 months  1,177,538,771  657,179,924 

Over 3 months but within 1 year  1,253,182,953  548,135,916 

Over 1 year but within 5 years  1,152,298,197  540,512,057 

Over 5 years  828,515,194  2,498,548,544 

Total:  6,867,067,805  5,761,881,177 

11.00  Term deposits:

From banks  ( Note-11.01)  1,330,000,000  2,030,000,000 

From other than banks  ( Note-11.02)  4,239,772,020  2,784,938,233 

Total:  5,569,772,020  4,814,938,233 

Rate of interest

Rate of interest on term deposit receipts ranges from 13% to14% 
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From banks
December 31, 

2011
December 31, 

2010
11.01 Remaining maturity grouping of term deposit

Payable On demand  -    -   
In not more than 01 month  300,000,000  200,000,000 
In more than 01month but not more than 06 months  730,000,000  510,000,000 
In more than 06 months but not more than 01 year  300,000,000  1,320,000,000 
In more than 01 year but not more than 05 years  -    -   
In more than 05 years but not more than 10 years  -    -   
In more than 10 years  -    -   

Total:  1,330,000,000  2,030,000,000 

11.02 Remaining maturity grouping of term deposits:

From other than banks

Payable On demand  -    -   
In not more than 01 month  1,041,865,143  87,607,180 
In more than 01 month but not more than 06 months  1,508,155,027  362,002,670 
In more than 06 months but not more than 01 year  300,000,000  1,172,127,045 
In more than 01 year but not more than 05 years  1,387,701,850  1,157,701,338 
In more than 05 years but not more than 10 years  2,050,000  5,500,000 
In more than 10 years  -    -   

Total:  4,239,772,020  2,784,938,233 

12.00 Other liabiliti es:

Interest payable- (Note - 12.1)  308,010,410  307,919,780 
Accrued expenses  11,419,008  64,154,732 
Welfare fund payable  19,879  19,879 
IPA/Managed equity fund  -  260,409 
Advance receipt against leases-adjustment a/c  24,353,613  28,430,119 
Claims on health insurance  78,403  139,416 
Payable against MCBS charges  2,022  46,589,015 
Payable against merchants claims & others  17,019,637  9,666,256 
Payable against receipt from other card holders  1,955,563  1,053,658 
Unpaid Dividend  9,572,819  9,686,084 
IPO subscripti on payable  68,646  58,646 
VISA Statement A/C 103,351  85,351 
Provision for taxati on  (Note - 12.2)  454,114,673  456,693,345 
Interest suspense account (Note-12.04)  212,691,670  185,069,398 
Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses   (Note-12.05)  536,575,176  556,196,993 
Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka:  -    9,266,831 
Deferred liability-employee gratuity (Note-12.03)  22,327,442  17,947,647 
VAT-Payable - VISA  78,075  15,332 
AIT on Credit Card-Payable  101,419  357,895 
VAT on Credit Card-Payable  70,050  45,689 
With holding tax payable 202,032  375,935 
Lease rental advances  39,099,602  119,955,029 
Receivables/(Payables) with LBSL-IP A/C  -    106,719,314 
Excise Duty Payable  -    7,150 
ITCL Statement A/C  82,500  96,000 

Total:  1,637,945,990  1,920,809,903 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

12.01 Interest payable: 

Interest payable on term deposit  247,869,893  223,965,030 

Interest payable on long term borrowings  23,009,718  41,311,957 

Interest payable on short term borrowings  34,128,577  41,952,514 

Interest payable on call loan borrowings  3,002,222  690,279 

Total:  308,010,410  307,919,780 

12.02 Provision for taxati on:

Balance as at 01 January  456,693,345  236,858,355 

Provision during the period  77,922,978  219,834,990 

 534,616,323  456,693,345 

Adjusted  during the period 80,501,650  -   

Total:  454,114,673  456,693,345 

12.03 Deferred liability-employee gratuity:  

Balance as at 01 January  17,947,647  11,856,287 

Provision during the period 6,461,750  6,280,360 

 24,452,156  18,136,647 

Payment during the year 2,081,955  189,000 

Total:  22,327,442  17,947,647 

12.04 Interest suspense:

Lease Finance  133,152,923  105,185,997 

Term Finance  73,948,218  74,065,401 

Credit Card  5,162,427  5,368,000 

Mortgage Loan  428,102  450,000 

Total:  212,691,670  185,069,398 

Movement of Interest Suspense Account

Balance at January 1  185,069,398  141,430,245 

Transferred to Interest Suspense during the year (+)  27,622,272  43,639,153 

Interest Suspense realised during the year (-)  -    -   

Total:  212,691,670  185,069,398 

Write off  during the year (-)  -    -   

Balance at December 31 Total:  212,691,670  185,069,398 

12.05 Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses

Lease fi nancing  278,333,991  232,978,950 

Term fi nance & Short term loan  195,134,773  250,055,837 

Credit card  38,954,279  27,560,436 

Mortgage Loan  14,812,065  23,165,770 

Provision for diminuti on in value of investment in equity shares  9,340,067  22,436,000 

Total :  536,575,176  556,196,993 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

Movement of Provision for loans and advances / investments
Balance at January 1  556,196,993  342,073,745 
Provision required for the year  536,575,177  556,196,993 
Less: Provision released during the year  73,054,323  -   
Provision charged for the year  53,432,506  214,123,248 
Write off  during the year  -    -   
Balance at December 31 Total:  536,575,176  556,196,993 

During the year 2011, the Company had not writt en off  it’s receivables of contracts as per write off  policy of the Bangladesh 
Bank (FID circular No. 03 dated 15 March 2009).

13.00 Share capital :

Authorized  3,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up  823,515,000  531,300,000 

Sponsor shareholders:
a. Foreign sponsors  Percentage 
Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka 9.47%  78,000,000  60,000,000 

9.47%  78,000,000  60,000,000 
b. Local sponsors
ONE Bank Limited-OBL, Bangladesh 4.86%  40,000,000  40,000,000 
SSC Holdings Limited, Bangladesh 1.07%  8,835,000  5,700,000 
Shanta Apparel Limited 1.84%  15,190,000  9,800,000 
Individuals 21.52%  177,257,985  114,359,990 

29.30%  241,282,985  169,859,990 
General Shareholders 61.23%  504,232,020  301,440,010 

100.00%  823,515,000  531,300,000 

Classifi cati on of shareholders as required by Regulati on- 37 of the Listi ng Regulati ons of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. are 
as follows:

Shares groups Number of share No. of shareholder %

Less than 500  801,626  2,540  0.97 
 501  to 5000  6,266,086  3,751  7.61 

 5,001  to 10000  2,585,052  357  3.14 
 10,001  to 20000  2,715,781  189  3.30 
 20,001  to 30000  1,609,143  66  1.95 
 30,001  to 40000  1,612,604  45  1.96 
 40,001  to 50000  1,261,875  28  1.53 
 50,001  to 100000  6,017,282  88  7.31 

 100,001  to 1000000  20,329,818  73  24.69 
Above 1000000  39,152,233  13  47.54 

 82,351,500  7,150  100.00

The shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. And Chitt agong Stock Exchange Ltd.  on 17 October 2006 and 31 
October 2006 respecti vely, also trading started in the both houses from 01 November 2006. Share traded Tk. 170.20 and Tk. 
170.50 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chitt agong Stock Exchange Limited respecti vely at the end of the year 2011. 
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December 31, 
2011

December 31, 
2010

14.00  Retained earnings: 

933,464,451 706,425,099

Retained earnings as at 01 January  466,811,928 303,326,669

Add: Profi t/(loss) for the period  466,652,523 403,098,430

Less: Adjustment during the year:  247,157,706  239,613,170 

Transfer to statutory reserve during the year  93,330,505  80,619,686 

Prior year adjustment  (143,054,324) - 

Dividend: stock dividend: ( For 2010: 55% and 2009 : 20%)  292,215,000  88,550,000 

Dividend: Cash : ( For 2009: 15%)  -    66,412,500 

Transfer  to LB foundati on  4,666,525  4,030,984 

Retained earnings  686,306,745  466,811,929 

15.00  Statutory reserve: 

Opening balance  221,201,348  140,581,663 

Add: Profi t transferred to statutory reserve @ 20%  93,330,505  80,619,686 

Total:  314,531,853  221,201,348 

16.00 Interest income:  Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Interest income from leases  100,503,515  195,988,715 

Interest income from term fi nance  350,505,978  277,441,913 

Interest income from term loan personal  451,085  -   

Interest income from short term lending  106,722,279  43,130,803 

Income from credit card  132,636,737  115,073,862 

Interest income on margin trading  -    735,477,515 

Interest income from factoring  9,020,317  1,570,294 

Interest Income from mortgage loan  140,818,317  90,549,842 

Interest Income from SME  46,892,329  9,618,156 

Interest Income from auto loan  31,571,057  5,212,362 

Interest income on fi xed deposit  29,516,334  48,091,555 

Interest income on short term deposit  3,717,367  3,178,398 

Interest income on lending -subsidiaries  620,209,389  38,619,611 

Total:  1,572,564,704  1,563,953,026 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  1,572,564,704  828,475,511 

Merchant banking operati on  -    735,477,515 

Total:  1,572,564,704  1,563,953,026 
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Amount in Taka

17.00 Interest paid on deposits & borrowings: 2011 2010

Interest on term loans  377,110,639  285,292,635 

Interest on call loan and short noti ce  257,582,261  183,358,773 

Interest on Bangladesh Bank REPO  155,272,487  35,452,157 

Interest on term deposits  613,326,641  515,587,358 

Total:  1,403,292,027  1,019,690,923 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  1,403,292,027  489,968,794 

Merchant banking operati on  -    529,722,129 

Total:  1,403,292,027  1,019,690,923 

18.00 Income from investment:   

Income from investment in share (Capital)  (6,230,824)  212,018,347 

Dividend income  395,845,712  4,436,752 

Interest income from PD operati on  135,468,938  49,055,252 

Total:  525,083,826  265,510,351 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  525,083,826  265,510,351 

Merchant banking operati on  -    -   

Total:  525,083,826  265,510,351 

19.00 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income 

Underwriti ng commission  -    571,220 

Underwriti ng commission from treasury bonds/ bills  1,775,525  792,940 

Merchant commission of credit card  2,161,544  3,351,737 

Total:  3,937,069  4,715,897 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  3,937,069  4,144,677 

Merchant banking operati on  -    571,220 

Total:  3,937,069  4,715,897 

20.00 Other operati onal income:

Membership fees of credit card  9,698,979  9,181,200 

Corporate fi nance fees  12,549,576  12,190,000 

Portf olio & issue management fee  -    177,878,422 

Other income from fees & documentati ons  86,684,636  38,319,247 

Total:  108,933,191  237,568,869 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  108,933,191  59,119,227 

Merchant banking operati on  -    178,449,642 

Total:  108,933,191  237,568,869 



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011150150

Amount in Taka

21.00 Salary and allowances: 2011 2010

Salary & allowances  97,812,771  65,172,963 

Provident fund contributi on  3,372,858  2,411,870 

Gratuity fund  6,336,750  5,830,360 

Profi t incenti ve bonus  -    58,184,192 

Total:  107,522,379  131,599,385 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  107,522,379  100,571,398 

Merchant banking operati on  -    31,027,987 

Total:  107,522,379  131,599,385 

22.00 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.:    

Offi  ce rent  12,595,582  16,495,476 

Insurance premium  2,431,860  2,023,631 

Electricity  2,535,703  2,165,355 

Total:  17,563,145  20,684,462 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  17,563,145  13,962,012 

Merchant banking operati on  -    6,722,450 

Total:  17,563,145  20,684,462 

23.00 Legal & professional fees: Total:  5,722,959  4,745,240 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  5,722,959  3,203,037 

Merchant banking operati on  -    1,542,203 

Total:  5,722,959  4,745,240 

24.00 Postage, stamp, telecommunicati on etc.:

 Postage & courier  1,234,545  870,931 

 Stamp charges  213,691  269,427 

 Telephone bill  1,670,654  1,524,192 

Total:  3,118,890  2,664,550 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  3,118,890  1,798,571 

Merchant banking operati on  -    865,979 

Total:  3,118,890  2,664,550 

25.00 Stati onery, printi ng, adverti sement:    

 Printi ng & stati onery  3,009,904  4,509,904 

 Adverti sement   5,354,559  2,902,071 

Total:  8,364,463  7,411,975 
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  8,364,463  5,003,083 

Merchant banking operati on  -    2,408,892 

Total:  8,364,463  7,411,975 

26.00 Managing director’s salary & allowance:      

Salary & allowances  2,000,000  4,800,000 

Provident fund contributi on  150,000  360,000 

Gratuity fund  125,000  450,000 

Total:  2,275,000  5,610,000 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  2,275,000  3,786,750 

Merchant banking operati on  -    1,823,250 

Total:  2,275,000  5,610,000 

27.00 Director fees and expenses:  400,700 371,550 

 400,700  371,550 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on 
Merchant banking operati on

 400,700  250,796 

 -    120,754 

Total:  400,700  371,550 

28.00 Audit fees:  256,800  126,500 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  256,800  85,388 

Merchant banking operati on  -    41,113 

Total:  256,800  126,501 

29.00 Charges on loan losses:

Credit card receivables  -    1,956,426 

Lease assets  -    -   

Total:  -    1,956,426 

30.00 Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on:    

Equipment maintenance  5,089,584  5,836,993 

Depreciati on  11,064,264  16,197,614 

Total:  16,153,848  22,034,607 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  16,153,848  19,701,135 

Merchant banking operati on  -    2,333,472 

Total:  16,153,848  22,034,607 
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Amount in Taka

31.00 Other expenses: 2011 2010

Training                     130,500  266,368 

Staff  welfare            390,218  363,187 

Membership & renewal fees  8,803,356  2,771,910 

Conveyance  1,586,758  1,204,495 

Travelling  1,939,274  413,470 

Internet & e-mail  914,795  907,007 

News paper & periodicals  33,595  113,867 

Computer accessories  997,863  1,376,213 

Fuel expense  308,531  633,689 

Vehicle maintenance/Registrati on  1,816,856  1,586,830 

Water & sewerage bill  312,323  387,430 

Offi  ce maintenance  5,072,906  4,745,218 

Donati on & Miscellaneous expenses  775,439  2,877,827 

Entertainment  964,007  850,486 

Business promoti on  712,041  670,860 

Bank charges  632,767  1,262,015 

Marketi ng expenses  6,866,071  3,751,882 

Recovery commission  181,496  453,998 

CDBL fee  1,891,769  883,446 

MCBS charges  10,959,511  8,942,081 

Loss on sales of fi xed asset  173,215  908,249 

Inter change fees-VISA -958,414  17,415 

AGM & Related Expenses  3,567,625  -   

Other operati onal exp.Visa  2,386,399  -   

PD premium  441,096  16,181 

Total:  50,899,997  35,404,124 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  50,899,997  23,897,784 

Merchant banking operati on  -    11,506,340 

Total:  50,899,997  35,404,124 

32.00 Provision for loans and advances :

Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses

General Provision  29,635,223  49,922,955 

Specifi c provision  23,868,906  150,859,875 

Total:  53,504,129  200,782,830 

Allocati on of the above amount consists of the following:

Main operati on  53,504,129  193,451,410 

Merchant banking operati on  -    7,331,420 

Total:  53,504,129  200,782,830 
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Amount in Taka

32.01 Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses: 2011 2010

Lease fi nancing 2,773,161 84,053,627 

Term fi nance & Short term lending 16,655,062 90,747,062 

Credit card  -   6,542,045 

Mortgage Loan 10,207,000 10,632,516 

Total:  29,635,223  191,975,250 

33.00 Provision for tax made during the period

Current tax expense  77,922,978 219,834,990 

Deferred tax expense/ (income) (3,131,048) (11,599,268)

Total: 74,791,930 208,235,722 

In calculati ng deferred tax, temporary diff erence arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were considered. 

34.00 Earning per share (EPS):

Earning att ributable to ordinary shareholders  466,652,523  403,098,430 

Number of ordinary shares outstanding  82,351,500  82,351,500 

Basic Earning per Share  5.67  4.89 
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36.00 Related party disclosure:         

The company in normal course of business has entered into transacti ons with other individuals/ enti ti es that fall within 
defi niti on of related party contained in Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards-24 (BAS-24) as noted below:

SL. 
No.

Name of Related Party Relati onship
Share

holding (%)
 Transacti ons 

2011 Nature of Transacti ons

1 LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.  Subsidiary company 90.90 790,679,969 Short Term Loan & Term Loan

2 LankaBangla Investments Ltd. Subsidiary company 99.99 3,795,657,557 Loan

3 LankaBangla Asset Management Co. Ltd. Subsidiary company 99.99 (63,217,924) Term Deposit

4 Sampath Bank Ltd. Sponsor Shareholder 11.29 37,566,348 Master Card Operati on

37.00 Disclosures of Directors Relati on:

Directors’ interests in different entities are stated below:

Sl. No. Name of Directors
Status in the 
Insti tuti on

Name of the fi rms/companies in which 
interested as proprietor, partner, director, 
managing agent, guarantor, employee etc.

01 Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen Chairman Tropica Garments Ltd.,
WAC Logisti cs Ltd.,
Wings Ocean Freight Ltd.,
Swift  Logisti cs Services Ltd.
S G Logisti cs (Pvt) Ltd.,
Standard Paper Products Ltd.,
LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.,
Freight Care Aviati on Services Ltd.,
Expo Express Services Ltd.,
The M & M Ltd.,
STS Educati onal Group Ltd.,
UCL Logisti c Ltd.,
Airline Cargo Resources Ltd., 
Wings Logisti c Ltd., 
Cross Freight Lines Ltd.,
Orchid Air Ltd.,
STS Holdings Ltd.,
Global Aviati on Services Ltd., 
Wings Tours & Travels Ltd., 
Global Ground Services Ltd., 
Wings Express Ltd., 
Pulsar Shipping Agencies Ltd.,
Air & Sea Internati onal Logisti cs Ltd.,
Wings Aviati on Ltd.,
Colloid Enterprise Ltd.,
LankaBangla Investments Ltd.,
Voytech Ltd.
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02 Mr. Mahbubul Anam Director Allied Aviati on Bangladesh Ltd.,
Airlines Services Ltd.,
Expolanka Bangladesh Ltd.,
Pulsar Shipping Agencies Ltd.,
Voyager Airlines Ltd.,
Tropica Garments Ltd.,
Wings Air Cargo Ltd.,
Wings Ocean Freight Ltd.,
Standard Paper Products Ltd.,
LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.,
Freight Care Aviati on Services Ltd.,
Expo Express Services Ltd.,
The M&M Ltd.,
STS Educati onal Group Ltd.,
UCL Logisti c Ltd.,
Airline Cargo Resources Ltd.,
Air & Sea Internati onal Logisti cs Ltd., SDV 
Bangladesh (Pvt.) Ltd.,
Cross Freight Lines Ltd.,
Orchid Air Ltd.,
STS Holdings Ltd.,
Global Aviati on Services Ltd., 
Wings Classic Tours & Travels Ltd.,
S G Logisti cs (Pvt) Ltd., 
Wings Express Ltd.,

03 Mrs. Jasmine Sultana Director Shanta Washing Plant Ltd.,
Moazzem Garments Industries Ltd.,
Universal Business Machines Ltd.,
Metro Home Ltd.,
Dhaka Bank Ltd.,
Shanta Capital Management Ltd.,
SPL Holdings Ltd.

04 Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanm Director Royal Park Residence, 
GDS Chemical Bangladesh Ltd

05 Mr. Tahsinul Huque Director N/A

06 Mr. I.W. Senanayake and 
Mr. G.L.H. Premaratne Amarasuriya
(Representati ve of
Sampath Bank Limited)

Director N/A

07 Mr. Farman Rahman Chowdhury 
(Representati ve of One Bank Limited)

Director N/A

08 Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed
(Representati ve of
SSC Holdings Limited)

Director Secti on Seven Ltd.,
Internati onal Shirt Line Ltd., 
Shirt Makers Ltd.,
Excel Apparels Ltd.,
Secti on Seven Apparels Ltd.
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38.00 Compliance of Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial 

Reporti ng Standards (BFRS):

Name of BAS/BFRS BAS/BFRS No. Status

Presentati on of Financial Statements  
Inventories          
Statements of Cash Flows
Accounti ng Policies, Changes in Accounti ng Esti mates and Errors
Events aft er the Reporti ng Period
Constructi on Contracts 
Income Taxes
Property, Plant and Equipments
Leases 
Revenue
Employee Benefi ts
Accounti ng for Govt. Grants and disclosures of Govt. Assistances 
The Eff ects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 
Borrowing Costs
Related Party Disclosures
Accounti ng and Reporti ng by Reti rement Benefi t Plan
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates 
Interest in Joint Ventures
Financial Instruments: Presentati on
Earning Per Share
Interim Financial Reporti ng
Impairment of Assets
Provisions, Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Conti ngent Assets
Intangible Assets
Financial Instrument: Recogniti on and Measurement
Investment Property 
Agriculture
Share Base Payments 
Business Combinati ons 
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and disconti nued operati ons
Explorati on for and Evaluati on of Mineral Resources
Financial Instruments: Disclosure
Operati ng Segments 

1
2
7
8

10
11
12
16
17
18
19
20
21
23
24
26
27
28
31
32
33
34
36
37
38
39
40
41
2
3
5
6
7
8

Applied
N/A

Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied

N/A
N/A

*Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied

*Applied
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

*Applied
Applied

Subject to departure described in note-2.04 

39.00  Audit Committ ee Disclosures:

In Compliance with the requirement of Securiti es and Exchange Commission (SEC) Noti fi cati on No. SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-
158/Admin/02-08, dated 20 February, 2006 - an audit committ ee of LankaBangla Finance Limited (LBFL) was fi rst consti tuted 
by the Board of Director of LBFL in its 47th Board meeti ng held on 21 May 2006.

Sl. No. Name of Member
Status in the 
Organizati on

Status in the 
Committ ee

Educati onal Qualifi cati on

01 Mr. Mahbubul Anam Director Chairman B.Sc (Mechanical Engineering)

02 Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed Director Member MBA, IBA, University of Dhaka

03 Mr. Farman R Chowdhury Director Member MBA, IBA, University of Dhaka

04 Salauddin Ahmed Khan Independent Director Member MBA
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The Company Secretary is to act as Secretary of the Audit committ ee of the Board.

During the year 2011, the Audit Committ ee of the Board conducted 05 (Five) meeti ngs in which among other things, the 
following issues were reviewed/discussed.

> Terms of Reference of the Audit Committ ee as stated in the Securiti es and Exchange Commission (SEC) Noti fi cati on No. 
SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08, dated 20 February, 2006.

 > Reviewing the Internal Audit Reports along with Executi ve Summary of the diff erent LBFL branches/departments 
conducted by the Internal Audit Team of the Company from ti me to ti me and also the status of Compliance thereof.

> Reviewing the organogram of Internal Control & compliance Department as recommended By the Bangladesh Bank 
prudenti al guidelines.

> Reviewing the progress of strengthening the internal Control & procedure, strict compliance of Anti -money Laundering 
Act. And also the Internal Audit team of the Company.

> The committ ee places its report regularly to the Board of the Company for review and monitoring the acti viti es with 
recommendati ons on internal control System, compliance of rules and regulati on of the Regulatory Boards.  

40.00 Others:

a) Board meeti ng and directors’ remunerati on:  

 Each Director is drawing Tk 5,000 for att ending each Board Meeti ng. No remunerati on or special payment was paid to 
the directors for att ending board meeti ngs or otherwise during the year 2011. Nothing is due from any Director of the 
Company as on the date of closing the accounts. During the year under audit (07) seven board of director’s meeti ng were 
held.

b) Employees’ details:

Year-2011 Year-2010

No. of employee received TK.3,000 per month - -

No. of employee received more than Tk.3,000 per month 141 135

141 135

c) Events aft er the Reporti ng Period:

 Right Share : 

 Parent:

 The Board of Director of LankaBangla Finance Limited in its 72nd Meeti ng held on September 24, 2011 has 
recommended issuance Right Share @ 1R : 1 (i.e. One Right Share for One Ordinary Share held) at par value of Tk. 
10.00 each approved by the shareholders in the 6th EGM and also approved by Securiti es & Exchange Commission on 
January 31,2012. Record date of Right Share issue is on February 28, 2012. 

  Dividend Informati on:

 The Board of Director in its 75th Meeti ng held on28 February 2012 has recommended 30%  Stock Dividend for the 
year ended on 31 December 2011 for placement before shareholder at 15th Annual General Meeti ng of the company 
scheduled to be held on 28 March 2012. 

 Fair Value of Share Portf olio:

 Due to recent upheaval in the capital market of Bangladesh the fair market value of investment portf olio fall drasti cally 
from BDT 550,949,716 (as on 31 December 2011, the date of Statement of Financial Positi on) to BDT 459,321,299 
(as on 26 February 2011, the date of issue of report by the Board of LankaBangla Finance Limited. Accordingly, the 
unrealized loss (net of unrealized gain) from share portf olio increased to BDT110,966,249 from BDT 9,340,068 (as on 
31 December 2011) for which provision has already been made in the fi nancial statements.   
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d) Capital Expenditure Commitment:

 There was no capital expenditure contracted but not incurred or provided for at December 31, 2011. There was no 
material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not contracted for at December 31, 2011.

e) Director’s interest in contracts with the company         
There was no transacti on resulti ng in Director’s interest with the Company and no leasing faciliti es have been made 
available to the Directors.

f) Foreign remitt ances:

 During the year 2011, the company remitt ed USD 39,074.88 (in BDT 2,868,288) and GBP 10,015.64 (in BDT 1,191,288.88) 
against Technical Service Fees to the Foreign Shareholders.

 g) General:

 i) All shares have been fully called up and paid up.

 ii) Bank Balances shown in the accounts are duly reconciled.

   

   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

i) Debts considered good in respect of which the Bank/ FI is fully secured  119,510,299  7,472,076,407 

ii) Debts considered good for which the Bank/FI holds no other security 
than the debtor's personal security.

 597,702,247  453,081,972 

iii) Debts considered good and secured by the personal security of one or 
more parti es in additi on to the personal security of the debtors.

 324,747,146  1,555,820,256 

iv) Debts adversely classifi ed; for which no provision is created.  -    -   

 1,041,959,692  9,480,978,635 

v) Debts due by directors or offi  cers of the Bank/ FI or any of them either 
jointly or separately with any other persons.

 11,811,341  6,529,775 

vi) Debts due by companies and fi rms in which the directors of the Bank/
FI have interests as directors, partners or managing agent or in case of 
private companies as members.

 -    -   

vii) Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances 
made at any ti me during the period to directors & managers or offi  cers 
of the Bank/ FI or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 
persons.

 11,811,341  6,529,775 

viii) Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances 
granted during the period to the companies or fi rms in which the 
directors of the Bank/FI have interests as directors, partners or managing 
agents or, in case of private companies as members.

 -    -   

ix) Due from other Bank/ FI companies  -    -   

x) Informati on in respect of classifi ed loans and advances:

a)  Classifi ed loans for which interest/ profi t not credited to income  925,612,000  897,563,729 

b) Amount of provision kept against loans classifi ed as bad/ loss as at the 
Balance Sheet date

 536,575,176  448,137,686 

c) Amount of interest credited to the interest suspense account  212,691,670  185,069,348 

xi) Cumulati ve amount of writt en off  loans:

Opening Balance  1,815,124  1,815,124 

Amount writt en off  during the year  -    -   

Amount received off  during the year  -    -   

Balance of writt en off  loans and advances yet to be recovered  1,815,124  1,815,124 

The amount of writt en off  loans for which law suits have been fi led  1,815,124  1,815,124 

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Parti culars of Loans and Advances      
for the year ended  December 31, 2011 Annex-2
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Sl. No. Parti culars December, 2011 December, 2010

1 Paid-up Capital Taka (mn)   823.52  531.30 

2 Total Capital Taka (mn)  1,829.02  1,223.34 

3 Capital Surplus/(defi cit) Taka (mn)  323.52  31.30 

4 Total Assets Taka (mn)  15,903.81  13,720.97 

5 Total Deposit Taka (mn)  5,569.77  4,814.94 

6 Total Loans and Advances/Investments Taka (mn) 14,224.31  11,358.07 

7 Total Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Commitments Taka (mn)  1,600.00  1,600.00 

8 Credit to Deposit Rati o %  186.99  196.91 

9 Percentage of Classifi ed Loans/Investments Against 
Total Loans and Advances/Investments

% 6.51  7.90 

10 Profi t Aft er Tax & Provision Taka (mn)  466.65  403.10 

11 Amount of Classifi ed Loans/Investments during the year Taka (mn)  925.61  897.56 

12 Provision kept against Classifi ed Loans/Investments Taka (mn)  536.58  556.20 

13 Provision Surplus/(Defi cit) Taka (mn)  -    -   

14 Cost of Fund %  13.98  11.28 

15 Interest Earning Assets Taka (mn)  13,236.64  11,162.67 

16 Non-Interest Earning Assets Taka (mn)  2,667.17  2,556.30 

17 Return on Investment (ROI) % 3.28  3.55 

18 Return on Asset (ROA) % 2.93  2.94 

19 Income from Investment Taka (mn)  525.08  265.52 

20 Earning Per Share (per share of Tk. 10.00) Taka (mn) 5.67  7.59 

21 Net Income Per Share (per share of Tk. 10.00) Taka (mn)  5.67  7.59 

22 Price Earning Rati o Times 30.04  65.63 

Annex-4

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Highlights on the overall acti viti es   
As at December 31, 2011
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Auditors’ Report and
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Subsidiaries
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Report on the Consolidated Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements of LankaBangla Finance Limited and it’s 
Subsidiaries (“the Non-Banking Financial Insti tuti ons”) prepared from separate fi nancial statements which comprise 
the consolidated statement of fi nancial positi on  as at December 31, 2011, and the consolidated statement of 
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash fl ows for 
the year  then ended, and  a summary of signifi cant accounti ng policies and other explanatory informati on . 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible  for  the  preparati on  and  fair  presentati on  of  these consolidated  fi nancial statements 
of the Company in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards(BFRS), and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparati on of consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng    (BSA).Those standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the 
Company, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the enti ty’s preparati on and fair presentati on of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the eff ecti veness of the enti ty’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluati ng the appropriateness of 
accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates made by management, as well as evaluati ng 
the overall presentati on of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the mandatory compliance with the few regulati ons of Bangladesh Bank those are diff erent 
from the requirements of the Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) which have been adequately 
disclosed in notes 2.4 , the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company   prepared in accordance with the 
Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of  the consolidated  fi nancial positi on 
of  the LankaBangla Finance Limited and its Subsidiaries as at December 31, 2011 and the results of its  fi nancial 
performance and its’ cash fl ows for the year then ended and comply with the Financial Insti tuti on Act 1993, the rules 
and regulati ons issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securiti es and Exchange Rules 1987 and 
other applicable laws and regulati ons.

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders
of  LankaBangla Finance Limited and it’s Subsidiaries
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We also report that: 

1. we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof; 

2. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared 
from our examinati ons of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our  audit have been 
received from branches not visited by us; 

3.  the consolidated Statement of Financial Positi on and the consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income  of 
the Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

4.  the expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business;

5.  the consolidated fi nancial positi on of the company and it’s subsidiaries as at  December 31, 2011 and its 
statements of Comprehensive income for the year then ended have been properly refl ected in the consolidated 
fi nancial statements of the Company, and these consolidated fi nancial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounti ng principles;

6.  the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial 
Insti tuti on Act 1993 and in accordance with the accounti ng rules and regulati ons issued by Bangladesh Bank to 
the extent applicable to the Company;

7.  adequate provisions have been made for leases and advances which are, in our opinion, doubtf ul of recovery;

8.  the records and statements submitt ed by the divisions and branches have been properly maintained and 
recorded in the  consolidated in the fi nancial statements of the Company;

9.  the informati on and explanati ons required by us have been received and found sati sfactory;

10.  the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to reserves, which was found sati sfactory;

11. the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company  conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounti ng 
regulati ons issued by the Bangladesh Bank aft er consultati on with the professional accounti ng bodies of 
Bangladesh;

12. as there are no risk weighted assets determined by the Bangladesh Bank for Non banking Financial Insti tuti ons 
(NBFI), therefore, we believe that the review of 80% of risk weighted assets is not applicable for NBFI. We have 
spent around 2,085 person hours for the audit of the fi nancial statements of the Group and the Company.

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Amount in Taka
Notes 31 December 

2011
31 December 

2010
PROPERTY & ASSETS
Cash  118,809,589  92,634,585 
Cash in hand 3  166,653  202,122 
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 4  118,642,936  92,432,463 

Balance with others bank and fi nancial insti tuti ons 5  2,022,806,796  1,765,749,855 

Investment 6  3,569,127,500  2,299,844,449 
Government securiti es  1,801,810,595  1,345,693,012 
Others investment  1,767,316,905  954,151,437 

Loans, advances & lease 7  10,437,817,844  9,472,165,117 
Lease portf olio, term fi nance, short term loan, etc.

Fixed assets 8  189,056,039  195,003,546 
At cost  360,356,730  331,922,323 
Less: Accumulated depreciati on  171,300,691  136,918,777 

Other assets 9  6,042,379,681  5,496,845,259 

TOTAL ASSETS:  22,379,997,449  19,322,242,811 

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Liabiliti es  13,765,800,595  10,911,453,955 
Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks & fi nancial 
insti tuti ons

10  8,456,176,635  6,351,455,722 

Term deposits 11  5,309,623,960  4,559,998,233 

Other liabiliti es 12  2,522,299,231  3,277,591,656 

Capital & Shareholder's Equity  5,720,165,436  4,790,041,221 
Share capital 13  823,515,000  531,300,000 
Share Premium  1,090,888,800  1,090,888,800 
Retained earnings  2,998,842,535  2,459,287,496 
Payable to LB Foundati on  4,666,525  4,030,984 
Fair value measurement reserve  448,531,657  448,531,657 
General reserve  39,189,066  34,800,936 
Statutory reserve  314,531,853  221,201,348 

Non-controlling interest  371,732,187  343,155,979 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL:  22,379,997,449  19,322,242,811 

The accompanying notes form an  integral part of this fi nancial statement and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith.

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Positi on        
As at 31 December  2011

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.
   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 2011 2010

Operati ng Income

Net interest  962,018,217  585,019,310 

Interest income 14  2,358,586,879  1,601,102,083 

Less : Interest paid on deposits & borrowings 15  1,396,568,663  1,016,082,773 

Income from investment 16  152,147,795  352,892,777 

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income 17  763,978,226  1,891,649,236 

Other operati onal income 18  135,618,442  330,463,231 

Total Operati ng Income:  2,013,762,680  3,160,024,554 

Operati ng Expenses

Salary and allowances 19  195,237,635  225,477,135 

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 20  37,081,189  27,953,087 

Legal & professional fees 21  9,178,711  5,952,740 

Postage, stamp, telecommunicati on etc. 22  5,327,599  3,880,215 

Stati onery, printi ng, adverti sement 23  12,093,440  10,247,269 

Managing director's salary & allowance 24  2,275,000  5,610,000 

Director fees and expenses 25  638,582  523,550 

Audit fees 26  516,875  294,250 

Charges on loan losses 27  1,976,155  1,956,426 

Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on 28  34,043,693  31,720,255 

Other expenses 29  328,471,703  184,023,948 

Total Operati ng Expenses:  626,840,582  497,638,875 

Net Operati ng Income 1,386,922,098  2,662,385,679 

Provision for loans & advance 30 82,877,901  292,975,139 

Specifi c provision 53,242,678  158,254,264 

General provision 29,635,223  134,720,875 

Provision for diminuti on in value of investment in equity shares  -   38,308,895 

Profi t before tax and reserve: 1,304,044,197 2,331,101,645 

444,984,316  491,777,403 

Provision for tax made during the period 31 443,338,779  507,827,856 

Deferred tax (expenses)/ income 1,645,537 (16,050,453)

Net profi t aŌ er tax: 859,059,881  1,839,324,242 

Profi t att ributable to :

Non-controlling interests 67,959,006  139,170,798 

Owners of the parent 791,100,875  1,700,153,444 

 859,059,881  1,839,324,242 

Earning per share  9.61  20.65 

The accompanying notes form an  integral part of this fi nancial statement and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith.   

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.
   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 2011 2010

A) Cash fl ows from operati ng acti viti es

Interest received  1,181,528,836  3,549,327,282 

Interest paid  (1,571,746,587)  (1,155,037,090)

Direct payment-hawla, laga charges  (51,062,785)  (126,228,586)

Dividend received  2,112,360  3,936,752 

Fees and commission received  787,966,671  199,465,519 

Income from investment  120,799,722  212,018,347 

Cash paid to employees (including directors)  (128,127,686)  (182,119,645)

Cash paid to suppliers  (39,859,041)  (95,399,434)

Income taxes paid  (316,791,136)  (254,532,363)

Received from other operati ng acti viti es  402,001,047  38,319,247 

Paid for other operati ng acti viti es  (240,197,420)  (294,256,080)

Receipt from non- operati ng acti viti es  726,813,317  395,113,216 

Other Expenses  (175,375,754)  (142,923,721)

Cash generated from operati ng acti viti es  698,061,544  2,147,683,444 

Increase/ (decrease) in operati ng assets & liabiliti es

Loans and advances to customers  (933,981,058)  (1,399,401,825)

Other assets  (666,314,091)  330,265,939 

Deposits from customers  1,453,127,346  133,036,882 

Other liabiliti es  (212,398,125)  165,618,836 

Total increase/ (decrease) in operati ng assets & liabiliti es  (359,565,928)  (770,480,168)

Net Cash from Operati ng Acti viti es  338,495,616  1,377,203,276 

B) Cash fl ows from investi ng acti viti es

Changes in trading securiti es  (683,897,885)  (365,383,177)

Changes in non-trading securiti es  2,320,857  17,197,382 

Investment in FDR  (140,000,000)  -   

Net proceeds/(payments) for sale/ purchase of Treasury bills  (456,117,582)  (736,397,118)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (39,815,814)  (134,405,102)

Sales proceeds of fi xed assets  8,702,382  743,550 

Investment in subsidiary-LankaBangla Investments Ltd.  -    (199,999,970)

Investment in subsidiary-LankaBangla Asset Management Co. Ltd.  -    (24,999,500)

Net Cash used in Investi ng Acti viti es  (1,308,808,042)  (1,443,243,935)

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows       
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 2011 2010

C) Cash fl ows from fi nancing acti viti es

Increase/(decrease of long term loan  2,334,687,836  1,035,609,255 

Increase/(decrease debit balance to clients  (480,911,813)  (2,514,536,729)

Increase/(decrease credit balance to clients  (596,200,668)  520,978,070 

Issuance of Shares  -    275,000,030 

Share premium  -    1,200,000,000 

Net drawdown of short term loan  -    380,000,000 

Payment to LB Foundati on  (4,030,984)  -   

Dividend paid (cash dividend)  -    (61,660,233)

Net Cash from Financing Acti viti es  1,253,544,371  835,390,393 

D) Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  283,231,945  769,349,734 

E) Opening cash and cash-equivalents  1,858,384,440  1,089,034,705 

F) Closing cash and cash-equivalents (D+E)*  2,141,616,385  1,858,384,439 

* Closing cash and cash-equivalents

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)  166,653  202,122 

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)  118,642,936  92,432,463 

Balance with other Banks and Financial Insti tuti ons  2,022,806,796  1,765,749,855 

Total:  2,141,616,385  1,858,384,440 

     

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012
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1.00  Legal status and nature of the company:

1.1   Domicile, legal form and country of operati on

 LankaBangla Finance Limited (here in aft er referred to as “LankaBangla” or “the Company”), a joint venture non-
banking fi nancial insti tuti on, was incorporated in Bangladesh with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and 
Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-31702(823)/96 dated 05 November 1996 as a Public Limited Company under 
the Companies Act, 1994 in the name of “Vanik Bangladesh Limited”. It started commercial operati ons since 1997 
obtaining license from Bangladesh Bank under the Financial Insti tuti ons Act, 1993. LankaBangla also obtained license 
from Securiti es and Exchange Commission vide No. MB-1.064/98-05 to transact public shares in the Capital Market as 
Merchant Banker. Subsequently, it was renamed as LankaBangla Finance Limited on 27 April 2005. The Company went 
for public issue in 2006 and its shares are listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chitt agong Stock Exchange on 17 
October 2006 and 31 October 2006 respecti vely. 

 Consequently the company has acquired the following Licenses and legal approvals:

Sl. No. Name of License Registrati on of License Date of License Renewed up to

1. Trade License 0923826 24.09.2008 2011-2012

2. Bangladesh Bank License DFIM(L)/15 30.10.1997 N/A

3. Tax Identi fi cati on Number (TIN) 210-200-6736 N/A N/A

4. VAT Identi fi cati on Number 5101018797 N/A N/A

5. Import Registrati on Certi fi cate BA159696 01.01.2006 2011-2012

6. DCCI Membership Certi fi cate 2857 23.12.2008 2011

7. Board of Investment 9803054-H 30.03.1998 N/A

8. MBD License MB-1.064/98-05 22.01.1998 2011

9. PD License DMD-14/2009 23.11.2009 N/A

10. Registrati on Number C-31702(823)/96 05.11.1996 N/A

1.2 Company’s acti viti es

 The acti viti es of the company include services broadly classifi ed as fee based and fund based services:
 •  Fees based services include Credit Card Membership Fees, Merchants Commission, Underwriti ng of Securiti es, IPOs, 

Portf olio Management, Corporate Financial Services etc.
 • Fund based services include Lease Finance, Term Finance, Real Estate Finance, Hire Purchase, Credit Card Operati on, 

Factoring etc.
 • LankaBangla also provides brokerage services through its owned subsidiary companies.

1.3 Subsidiary companies

 LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.:

 The Company is holding a subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.” (formerly Vanik Bangladesh 
Securiti es Limited) with an equity interest of 90.90% (87,498,967 shares of Tk.10 each totaling Tk. 874,989,670) in 
the subsidiary company. The subsidiary is a private limited company incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-33276(22)/97 dated 03 July 1997 under the Companies Act, 1994.
The Company was subsequently emerged as a Public Limited Company on March 02, 2010. The principal acti vity of the 
subsidiary is to deal with the securiti es as broker in the capital market having membership no. 132 with Dhaka Stock 
Exchange and 91 with Chitt agong Stock Exchange with the 09(Nine) branches in the Bangladesh.

 LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited:

 The Company is also holding another subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited” 
with an equity interest of 99.998% (499,990 shares of Tk. 100 each totaling Tk. 49,999,000) in the subsidiary company. 
LankaBangla Asset management Company Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and 
Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-67738(289)/2007 dated 16 July 2007 under the Companies Act, 1994. LankaBangla 
Asset Management Company Limited also applied for registrati on, to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission for 
approval to operate in the Capital Market as Trustee of Mutual Fund under the Securiti es and Exchange Commission 
(Mutual Fund) Regulati ons, 2001, which is under process. 

 LankaBangla Investment Limited:

 The Company is also holding another subsidiary company named “LankaBangla Investment Limited” with an equity 

LankaBangla Finance Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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interest of 99.998% (29,999,997 shares of Tk. 10 each totaling Tk. 299,999,970) in the subsidiary company. LankaBangla 
Investment Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on 
no. C-83568/10 dated 29 March 2010 under the Companies Act, 1994. LankaBangla Investment Limited also applied 
for registrati on, to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission for approval to operate in the Capital Market. 

2.00  Basis for  preparati on  and Signifi cant accounti ng policies:

2.1 Basis for  preparati on and presentati on of fi nancial statements:

 The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounti ng except 
for cash fl ow statement in accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Financial Insti tuti ons Act 1993, Securiti es 
and Exchange Rules 1987, the Listi ng Rules of Dhaka and Chitt agong Stock Exchanges and Internati onal Accounti ng 
Standards (IAS) and Internati onal Financial Reporti ng Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Insti tute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh as Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng 
Standards (BFRS), except the circumstances where local regulati ons diff er, and other applicable laws and regulati ons.

 The presentati on of the fi nancial statements has been made as per the requirements of DFIM Circular No: 11, dated 
December 23, 2009 issued by the Department of Financial Insti tuti ons and Markets of Bangladesh Bank. The acti viti es 
and accounti ng heads menti oned in the prescribed form, which are not applicable for the fi nancial insti tuti ons, have 
been excluded in preparing the fi nancial statements.

2.2 Basis of measurement

 This fi nancial statement has been prepared based on Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh 
Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) and no adjustment has been made for infl ati onary factors aff ecti ng the fi nancial 
statements. The accounti ng policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company and are 
consistent with those of the previous year.

2.3 Date of authorizati on

 The Board of Directors has authorized these fi nancial statements for public issue on February 28, 2012.

2.4  Disclosure of departure from few requirements of BAS/BFRS due to mandatory compliance of Bangladesh Bank’s 
requirements

 Bangladesh Bank is the prime regulatory body for Non-Banking Financial Insti tuti ons (NBFI) in Bangladesh. Some 
requirements of Bangladesh Bank’s rules and regulati ons contradict with those of fi nancial instruments and general 
provision standards of BAS and BFRS. As such the company has departed from those contradictory requirements of 
BAS/BFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulati ons of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below along with 
fi nancial impact where applicable:

2.4.1 As per FID circular No. 02, dated 31 January 2012 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued 
at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respecti vely. Provisions has been 
made by netti  ng off  any unrealized gain/(loss) arising at the Balance sheet date.  However as per requirements of BAS 
39 investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through profi t and loss account” or under “available for sale” 
where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to profi t and loss account or other comprehensive income 
respecti vely. 

2.4.2 As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August 2002 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued 
at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respecti vely. Provision should 
be made for any loss arising from diminuti on in value of investment. As such the company measures and recognizes 
investment in quoted and unquoted shares at cost if the year–end market value (for quoted shares) and book value 
(for unquoted shares) are higher than the cost. At the period end the company’s market value and book value of 
quoted shares was lower than cost price by Tk. 9.34 million in case of the separate fi nancial statements and in case 
of the consolidated fi nancial statements the same is higher than cost by 14.15 million in the fi nancial statement. 
However as per requirements of BAS 39 investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through statement of 
comprehensive income” or under “available for sale” where any change in the fair value at the period end is taken to 
statement of comprehensive income or revaluati on reserve respecti vely.

2.4.3 As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August 2002 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued 
at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respecti vely. Provision should 
be made for any loss arising from diminuti on in value of investment. As such the company measures and recognizes 
investment in quoted and unquoted shares at cost if the year –end market value (for quoted shares) and book value 
(for unquoted shares) are higher than the cost. At the year-end the company’s market value and book value of quoted 
shares was higher than cost price by Tk. 9.34 million in the fi nancial statements. However as per requirements of 
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BAS 39 investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through statement of comprehensive income” or under 
“available for sale” where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to statement of comprehensive income 
or revaluati on reserve respecti vely.

 2.4.4 As per FID circular No. 08 dated 03 August 2002 and FID circular No. 03, dated 03 May 2006 a general provision at 
1% to 5% under diff erent categories of unclassifi ed loans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained. However such 
general provision cannot sati sfy the conditi ons of provision as per IAS 37. At the year end the company has recognized 
an accumulated general provision of Tk. 93.26 million in the statement of fi nancial positi on under liabiliti es.

2.4.5 Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for fi nancial statements which will strictly be followed by all banks and NBFIs. 
The templates of fi nancial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to include in a Single Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
Statement. As such the company does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However the company 
does not have any elements of OCI to be presented.

2.4.6 As per Bangladesh Bank guidelines fi nancial instruments are categorized, recognized and measured diff erently from 
those prescribed in BAS 39. As such some disclosure and presentati on requirements of BFRS 7 and BAS 32 have not 
been made in the accounts.

2.4.7 Basis of consolidati on of operati ons of subsidiary  

 The fi nancial statements of the Company and its subsidiary, as menti oned in note # 1 have been consolidated in 
accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” The 
consolidati on of the fi nancial statement has been made aft er eliminati ng all material inter company balances, income 
and expenses arising from inter company transacti ons. 

 The total profi ts of the Company and its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income 
with the proporti on of profi t aft er taxati on pertaining to non-controlling shareholders being deducted as ‘Non-
controlling Interest’. 

 All assets and liabiliti es of the Company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated statement of fi nancial 
positi on. The interest of non-controlling shareholder of the subsidiary are shown separately in the consolidated 
statement of fi nancial positi on under the heading ‘Non-controlling Interest’.

2.4.8 Components of the fi nancial statements

 The fi nancial statements comprises of:

 a) Statement of Financial Positi on;

 b) Statement of Comprehensive Income;

 c) Statement of Changes in Equity;

 d) Statement of Cash Flows; and

 e) Notes to the Financial Statements.

2.4.9  Prior year adjustment

 As the Assessment of Income Tax for the year 2008 has been completed with an Assessed Loss of Tk. 409,812,639 and 
we made provision for Tk. 70,123,123 during the year 2008, out of which Tk 70,000,000/- has now been reversed. 
Moreover, Provision for Bad & Doubtf ul debts has been reversed for Tk. 73,054,324 which had been provided for 
the 2010 due to collecti on and rescheduling of the Bad & Doubtf ul Lease/loans. Due to such prior year adjustment 
opening balance of retained earnings has been restated.

2.5 Presentati on and functi onal currency and level of precision

 The fi nancial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency, which is the Company’s functi onal currency. 
All fi nancial informati on presented in BDT has been rounded off  to the nearest BDT.

2.6 Use of esti mates and judgments

 The preparati on of fi nancial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) requires 
management to make esti mates and assumpti ons that aff ect the reported amounts of assets, liabiliti es, revenue 
and expenses. It also requires disclosures of conti ngent assets and liabiliti es at the date of the fi nancial statements. 
Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the fi nancial statement in line with the Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standard (BAS) 37 “Provisions, Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Conti ngent Assets” when
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 • the Company has a legal or constructi ve obligati on as a result of past event.

 • it is probable that an outf low of economic benefi t will be required to sett le the obligati on.

 • a reliable esti mate can be made of the amount of the obligati on.

 The esti mates and associated assumpti ons are based on historical experience and various other factors that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the judgments about 
carrying values of assets and liabiliti es that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may diff er 
from these esti mates. However, the esti mates and underlying assumpti ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the 
revision is recognized in the period in which the esti mates are revised.

2.7  Going concern

 The Company has adequate resources to conti nue in operati on for foreseeable future. For this reason the   directors 
conti nue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit faciliti es and resources of the 
Company provide suffi  cient funds to meet the present requirements of its existi ng businesses and operati ons

2.8  Materiality and aggregati on

 Each material item as considered by management signifi cant has been presented separately in fi nancial statements. 
No amount has been set off  unless the Company has a legal right to set off  the amounts and intends to sett le on net 
basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitt ed by the relevant accounti ng standards.

2.9  Directors’ responsibility statement

 The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparati on and presentati on of these consolidated and separate 
fi nancial statements.

2.10  Branch Accounti ng

 The Company has 02 branches and 01 SME booth, with no overseas branch as on December 31, 2011. Accounts of the 
branches are maintained at the Branch level, and consolidated through the Accounti ng soft ware automati cally in head 
offi  ce from which these accounts are drawn up.

2.11  Accounti ng for leases:

 The company, through implementati on of BAS 17, has been following the fi nance lease method for accounti ng of 
lease incomes. The aggregate lease receivables including un-guaranteed residual value are recorded as gross lease 
receivables while the excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisiti on cost and interest during the acquisiti on 
period of lease assets, consti tutes the unearned lease income. Initi al direct cost (if any) in respect of lease are charged 
in the period in which such cost are incurred.

 The unearned lease income is usually amorti zed to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding a constant 
rate of return over the period. Unrealized income is suspended, in compliance with the requirements of circular issued 
by the DFIM of Bangladesh Bank.

2.12 Accounti ng for term fi nance:

 Books of accounts of term fi nance operati on are maintained based on the accrual method of accounti ng. Outstanding 
loans, along with the accrued interest thereon, for short-term fi nance, and unrealized principal for long-term fi nance 
are accounted for as term fi nance assets of the company. Interest earnings are recognized as operati onal revenue 
periodically.

2.13 Investments:

 Investment comprises of equity and Government Securiti es. Investment in marketable ordinary shares has been 
shown at cost or market price, whichever is lower, on an aggregate portf olio basis as required by Bangladesh Bank’ 
FID circular No. 08 dated August 3, 2002. Investment in non-marketable shares has been valued at cost. Full provision 
for diminuti on in value of shares as on closing of the year on an individual investment basis is made in the fi nancial 
statements.

 Investments in Government Treasury Bills and Government Treasury Bonds classifi ed as “Held to Maturity” are non-
derivati ves fi nancial assets with fi xed or determinable payments and fi xed maturiti es that the management has the 
intenti on and ability to hold to maturity. Where the Company want to sell other than an insignifi cant amount of such 
assets, the enti re category would be reclassifi ed as held for sale.
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2.14  Recogniti on of fi xed assets:

2.14.1 Assets acquired under own fi nance:

 These are recognized initi ally at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciati on in compliance with the 
BAS 16, “Property Plant and Equipment”. The cost of acquisiti on of an asset comprises its purchase price and any 
direct cost att ributable to bringing the assets to its working conditi on for its intended use. Expenditure incurred aft er 
the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off  as revenue expenditure in 
the period in which it is incurred. In situati on where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted 
in an increase in the future economic benefi t expected to be obtained from the assets, the expenditure is capitalized 
as an additi onal cost of the assets. Soft ware and all up gradati on/enhancement are generally charged off  as revenue 
expenditure unless they bring similar signifi cant additi onal benefi ts.

2.14.2 Assets acquired under fi nance lease:

 Assets acquired under fi nance lease are accounted for by recording the assets at the lower of present value of minimum 
lease payments under the lease agreement and the fair value of the asset. The related obligati on under the lease is 
accounted for as liability. Financial changes are located to accounti ng period in a manner so as to provide a constant 
rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Depreciati on on fi xed assets acquired under lease has been charged in the 
accounts following the principal recovery method.

2.14.3 Depreciati on:

 Depreciati on on Own Fixed Assets:

 Depreciati on on freehold fi xed assets is charged using straight-line method at the following rates starti ng from the 
period of acquisiti on of assets:

 Furniture & fi xture  15%

 Offi  ce equipment  20%

 Vehicle   25%

 No depreciati on is charged in the period of disposal.

2.14.4 Depreciati on/ amorti zati on of leased assets:

 Leased assets in the use and possession of the Company are depreciated in the books of the Company over the lease 
terms.

2.15 Intangible assets:

 Intangible assets are initi ally recognized at cost including any directly att ributable cost. Amorti zati on is provided on a 
straight-line basis at 20% to writt en off  the cost of intangible assets.

 Intangible assets include soft ware, integrated systems along with related hardware.

2.16 Consistency

 In accordance with the BFRS framework for the presentati on of fi nancial statements together with BAS 1 and BAS 8, 
LankaBangla Finance applies the accounti ng disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where 
selecti ng and applying new accounti ng policies, changes in accounti ng policies applied, correcti on of errors, the 
amounts involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospecti vely in accordance with the requirement of BAS-8. We 
however have applied the same accounti ng and valuati on principles in 2011 as in fi nancial statements for 2010.

2.17 Liquidity statement:

 The Liquidity Statement has been prepared in accordance with remaining maturity grouping of Assets and Liabiliti es 
as of the close of the period as per following bases:

 a) Balance with other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons, money at call and short noti ce etc. are on the basis of their term. 

 b) Investments are on the basis of their residual maturity term. 

 c) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/ maturity schedule. 

 d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives. 

 e) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment. 

 f) Borrowings from other banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons as per their maturity/ repayment term.
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 g) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity period and behavioral past trend 

 h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term. 

 i) Provisions and other liabiliti es are on the basis of their sett lement. 

2.18  Borrowing costs:

 Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incur in accordance with BAS 23 “Borrowing cost”.

2.19  Books of accounts:

 The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in Electronic Form through soft  automati on.

2.20  Foreign currency transacti on:

 Foreign currency transacti ons are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at exchange rates prevailing at the respecti ve dates of 
transacti ons, while foreign currency monetary assets at the end of the period/year are reported at the rates prevailing on the 
Statement of Financial Positi on (balance sheet) date. Exchange gains or losses arising out of the said conversions are recognised as 
income or expense for the period/year are charged in the statement of comprehensive income profi t and loss account  aft er netti  ng 
off . 

2.21 Revenue recogniti on:

 As per BAS 18, “Revenue” is recognized when it was probable that the economic benefi ts associated with the transacti on will fl ow 
to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transacti on can be measured 
reliably.

2.21.1 Lease fi nancing:

 The Company follows the fi nance lease method for accounti ng of lease incomes in compliance with BAS 17. Interests are recognized 
as and when interest/incomes are accrued. Lease interests outstanding equivalent to or over 3 months are not recognized as 
revenue, and used to keep under interest suspense account. Fee based income and delinquent charges from lease operati ons are 
accounted for on cash basis. 

2.21.2 Loans and advances:

 Interest on term fi nance is recognized when interest is accrued. No interest on loan is accounted for as revenue where any porti on 
of capital or interest is in arrears equivalent to or over 3 months or more. Fee based income and delinquent charges from loan 
operati ons are accounted for on cash basis.

2.21.3 Credit cards:

 Interests on credit card are accrued and taken to accounts up to 03 (three) months. Interest accrued on credit card for 3 months 
equivalent to or over 3 months is accounted as Interest-in-Suspense and is not added to revenues. Thereaft er, interest is recognized 
on cash basis reversing the suspense account. Fee based income from credit card operati ons are accounted for on accrual basis

2.21.4 Other income:

 Fee based incomes other than above are recognized as income at the stage of completi on of transacti on when the amount of 
revenue can be measured reliably and economic benefi ts associated with the transacti on fl ows to the company. 

 > Profi t or loss arising from the sale of shares are accounted for on cash basis

 > FDRs, if not en-cashed on due date, are considered automati cally renewed with interest earned upto maturity  

  date and with the equivalent current rate of interest. 

2.21.5  Interest suspense account:

 Lease income earned, interest on term fi nance and on car loans overdue equivalent to or over 3 months period and interest on real 
estate fi nance overdue equivalent to or over 9 months  are  not recognized as revenue and credited to interest suspense account.

2.22 Cash and cash equivalent and Statement of cash fl ows:

 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and fi xed deposits and investments in call loan  that are readily converti ble to a 
known amount of cash, and that are not subject to signifi cant risk of change in value.

 The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method as sti pulated in Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) no. 7 
“Statement of Cash Flows” 
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2.23 Provision for loans and advances: 

 Provision against classifi ed loans and advances is made on the basis of quarter end review by the management and 
instructi on contained in FID Circular No. 08, dated 03 August 2002, FID Circular No. 11, dated 31 October 2005, and 
FID Circular No. 06, dated 20 August 2006;. The classifi cati on rates as per Bangladesh Bank circulars used for provision 
are as follows:-

Co
ns

um
er

Business Unit Rate of Provision

UC SMA SS DF BL

House Building & Professional 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

Other than House Building & Professional 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

Small & Medium Enterprise 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

All Others 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%

2.24 Write off :

 Write-off  describes a reducti on in recognized value. It refers to recogniti on of the reduced or zero value of an asset. 
Generally it refers to an investment for which a return on the investment is now impossible or unlikely. The item’s 
potenti al return is thus canceled and removed from (“writt en off ”) the business’s balance sheet.

 Recovery against debts writt en off /provided for is credited to revenue. Income is recognized where amounts are either 
recovered and/or adjusted against securiti es/properti es or advances there against or are considered recoverable.

2.25 Corporate tax:

 Provisions for tax

a.  Provision for the period

 Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.50% as prescribed in Finance Act, 2011 on the profi t made by 
the Company considering major taxable allowances and disallowances and the same is understated/ overstated to that 
extent. Any shortf all/ excess provision will be duly adjusted aft er fi nal assessment. 

b.  Deferred tax 

 The Company accounts for deferred tax as per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 12 “Income Taxes”. Deferred tax 
is provided using the balance sheet method for all temporary ti ming diff erences arising between the tax base of assets 
and liabiliti es and their carrying value for fi nancial reporti ng purposes. Tax rate prevailing at the balance sheet date is 
used to determine deferred tax.

2.26 Employees benefi t plans

 LankaBangla Finance Limited off ers a number of benefi t plans which includes contributory provident fund, gratuity 
plan, Profi t parti cipati on scheme and Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance

 2.26.1 Provident fund:

 The Company maintains a contributory employees Provident Fund recognized by Nati onal Board of Revenue for its 
permanent employees. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded equally by the employer and 
the employees 10% of their basic salary as contributi on of the fund. 

2.26.2  Gratuity fund:

 The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. Employees are enti tled to gratuity benefi t at the following rates:

Year of Confi rmed Services % of enti tlement

3 years and above but less than 4 years 50% of Last Basic Salary

4 years and above but less than 5 years 100% of Last Basic Salary

5 years and above 150% of Last Basic Salary

Required amount of gratuity provision has been kept on the basis of last basic pay depending on the length of service for 
every completed year as well as proporti onate to the fracti on period of service as of the respecti ve fi nancial year.

The actuarial valuati on has not yet been made to assess the adequacy of the liabiliti es provided for the scheme.
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2.26.3 Profi t parti cipati on scheme:

 Every employee who have completed at least three months confi rmed services in the concerned year and will receive 
the incenti ve bonus on a pro data basis in additi on, the employee must be on the pay roll on the day of declarati on of 
incenti ve bonus.

 From 2009 incenti ve bonus would paid only when the company makes profi t in a parti cular year, the quantum should 
not have any direct link with the basic salary but with the return on equity. The bases of calculati ons are as follows:

 a. No profi t, no bonus;

 b.  If Return on Equity (ROE) is less than 12%, no bonus will be enti tled as it does not cover the cost of fund of the   
 shareholders;

 c.  If Return on Equity (ROE) is between 12%-20%, the employees would receive 5% of profi t aft er taxes;

 d.  If Return on Equity (ROE) is above 20%, quantum of incenti ve bonus would be (C) above plus 10% of excess   
 amount of 20% of ROE.

2.26.4 Group Life Insurance Scheme and Health Insurance:

 The Company has a group life insurance scheme for all of its permanent employees. It has also a health insurance 
scheme for all of its permanent employees including their spouse and children. 

2.27 Legal Proceedings

 The Company is not currently a defendant or a plainti ff  in any material lawsuits or arbitrati on. From ti me to ti me, 
however, the Company is involved as a plainti ff  in some acti ons taken against the default clients in the ordinary course 
of business for non-payment of rentals/installments. We believe that the ulti mate dispositi ons of those matt ers will be 
favorable and will have no material adverse eff ect on business, fi nancial conditi ons or results of operati ons.

2.28 Earning Per Share (EPS):

 The company calculates EPS in accordance with the requirement of BAS – 33: “Earning Per Share”, which has been 
shown on the face of the Statement of Comprehensive Income and the computati on is shown in “Note # 32”.

 Basic earnings:

 This represents earnings for the period ended on 31 December 2011att ributable to the ordinary shareholders. 

 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year:

 This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary 
shares issued (as bonus share) during the year multi plied by a ti me weighti ng factor. The ti me-weighti ng factor is the 
numbers of days the specifi c shares are outstanding as a proporti onate of the number of days in the year.

 Basic earning per share:

 This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding 
for the year.

 Diluted earning per share:

 Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in foreseeable future, i.e., potenti al 
shares, without infl ow of resources to the Company against such issue. This is in compliance with the requirement of 
BAS – 33.

2.29 Corporate Governance:

 The company recognizes the importance of high standards of corporate governance and corporate social responsibility. 
Through regular Board Meeti ng (05 meeti ng held in the period 2011) and documented procedures of independence, 
the company endeavors to meet the standards expected.

 The company has taken note of the recently prescribed measures by the Securiti es and Exchange Commission in this 
regard and intends to introduce the concept of independent Director at the earliest possible opportunity. An Audit 
Committ ee is already in place. The Company also prohibits provision of non-audit services by the external auditors. 
The Audit committ ee keeps under review the independence and objecti vity of the external auditors.

 The Board is also committ ed to eff ecti ve communicati on between the company and its subsidiaries, investors, 
regulators and third party interests.
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2.30 BASEL II & its implementati on:

 To cope with the internati onal best practi ces and to make the capital more risks sensiti ve as well as more shock 
resilient, guidelines on ‘Basel Accord for Financial Insti tuti ons (BAFI)’ have been introduced from January 01, 2011 on 
test basis by the Bangladesh Bank. At the end of test run period, Basel Accord regime will be started and the guidelines 
on BAFI will have come fully into force from January 01, 2012 with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructi ons 
regarding Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital, and Disclosure requirement as stated in these 
guidelines have to be followed by all fi nancial insti tuti ons for the purpose of statutory compliance.

 In line with Bangladesh Bank requirement, the Company has already formed BASEL Implementati on Unit (BIU) to 
ensure ti mely implementati on of BASEL II accord.

2.31 Events aft er the reporti ng period:

 All material events occurring aft er the reporti ng period are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or disclosed 
in Note # 37(c).

2.32 Proposed dividend:

 Disclosure of proposed dividend has been shown in Note # Note # 40 (c) in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standards BAS – 10: “Events aft er the Reporti ng Period”. 

2.33 Conti ngent liabiliti es and conti ngent assets

 The Company does not recognize conti ngent liability and conti ngent asset but discloses the existence of conti ngent 
liability in the fi nancial statements. A conti ngent liability is a probable obligati on that arises from past events whose 
existence will be confi rmed by occurrence or nonoccurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the 
Company or a present obligati on that is not recognized because outf low of resources is not likely or obligati on cannot 
be measured reliably.

2.34 Comparati ve Figures

 Comparati ve informati on has been disclosed in respect of the period ended 31 December, 2011 for all numerical 
data in the fi nancial statements and also the narrati ve and descripti ve informati on when it is relevant for bett er 
understanding of the current year’s fi nancial statements. Figures of the year 2010 have been restated and rearranged 
whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current period.
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Amount in Taka 

2011 2010

3.00 Cash in hand :  166,653  202,122 

4.00 Balance with Bangladesh Bank:  118,642,936  92,432,463 

The above balance was laid with Bangladesh Bank  (Local currency)    

5.00 Balance with other bank and fi nancial insti tuti ons:
    

Local Currency:

Fixed deposit account (Note - 5.01)  441,146,035  330,649,920 

Interest bearing short term deposit account (Note - 5.02)  1,255,376,977  1,320,711,433 

Non interest bearing current account (Note - 5.03)  326,154,162  114,258,879 

Sub-Total :  2,022,677,173  1,765,620,232 

Foreign Currency:

Dhaka Bank Ltd- USD Account ( Exchange Rate: Tk.70.20)  94,236  94,236 

Dhaka Bank Ltd- POUND Account ( Exchange Rate: Tk.107.23)  28,501  28,501 

Dhaka Bank Ltd- EURO Account ( Exchange Rate: Tk.91.60)  6,886  6,886 

Sub-Total :  129,623  129,623 

Total :  2,022,806,796  1,765,749,855 

Country of Deposit:

In Bangladesh  2,022,806,796  1,765,749,855 

Outside of Bangladesh  -    -   

 2,022,806,796  1,765,749,855 

5.01 Fixed deposit account:
 

Mercanti le Bank Limited  54,669,904  50,577,940 

Prime Bank Limited  137,940,616  127,769,211 

Standard Bank Limited  3,634,380  3,275,207 

One Bank Limited  140,000,000 -

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  104,901,134  99,027,562 

Reliance Finance Limited  -    50,000,000 

Total:  441,146,035  330,649,920 

5.02  Interest bearing short term deposit account:

Dhaka Bank Limited  12,613,089  8,463,701 

Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited  2,392,938  844,944 

Prime Bank Limited  8,652,308  25,946,914 

One Bank Limited  1,155,500,370  1,168,156,527 

Nati onal Credit & Commerce Bank Limited  50,719  271,079 

United Commercial Bank Limited  11,189  266,669 

Utt ara Bank Limited  10,470  10,470 

Bank Asia Limited  11,819,832  4,891,548 

Exim Bank Limited  3,955  1,002 

The Premier Bank Limited  71,420  72,690 
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Mutual Trust Bank Limited  1,020  2,220 

Standard Bank Limited  13,759  15,922 

Citi bank N.A  -    117,721 

ICB Islami Bank Limited  79,669  75,935 

Social Islami Bank Ltd.  4,750  29,519,416 

Bank Asia Limited  -    10,000 

The City Bank Ltd.  1,069,712  3,363,738 

IFIC Bank Ltd.  42,840  131,242 

Pubali Bank Limited  45,003  5,000 

Mercanti le Bank Limited  1,583,835  3,584,198 

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.  5,619  8,850 

HSBC  1,375,963  9,599,047 

BRAC Bank Limited  30,387,679  44,269,171 

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited  18,421,787  7,123,541 

Trust Bank Limited  -    942 

Eastern bank Ltd.  5,000 -

Janata Bank Ltd.  5,000 -

Commercial bank Ceylon  11,209,052  13,620,427 

Total:  1,255,376,977  1,320,711,433 

5.03 Non interest bearing current account:   

Dhaka Bank Limited  396  896 

Standard Chartered Bank  15,707,351  87,840,018 

Prime Bank Limited  159,129  13,556,599 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  2,029,555  4,908,908 

One Bank Limited  7,334,620  698,563 

The Trust Bank Limited  696,420  887,929 

The Premier Bank Limited  25,874  354,436 

First Security Bank Limited  8,104  709,719 

Nati onal Bank Limited  2,899  195,338 

Standard Bank Limited  9,143  2,561,466 

Sonali Bank  -    19,140 

Social Investment Bank Limited  -    723,866 

Bank Alfallah Limited  18,555  8,363 

Southeast Bank Limited  12,239 -

Exim Bank Ltd.  50,738  1,767,646 

BRAC Bank Limited  4,484  363,196 

The City Bank Limited  300,094,655 -

Jamuna bank Ltd.  -    1,315 

Total:  326,154,162  114,258,879 

6.00 Investment: 

in Government securiti es  1,801,810,595  1,345,693,012 

Treasury bills ( Note-6.01)  305,610,595  479,293,012 

Bonds ( Note-6.02)  1,496,200,000  866,400,000 
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Other Investment  1,767,316,905  954,151,437 

Ordinary shares-Un-Quoted ( Note-6.03)  153,770,193  64,435,797 

Ordinary shares-Quoted ( Note-6.04)  1,613,546,712  889,715,640 

Total:  3,569,127,500  2,299,844,449 

6.01 Treasury bills:  

91-days Treasury bills  107,291,909  169,497,781 

182-days Treasury bills  58,522,622  169,515,055 

364-days Treasury bills  139,796,063  140,280,176 

Total:  305,610,595  479,293,012 

6.02 Bonds:

05-Year Treasury bond  241,800,000  354,900,000 

10-Year Treasury bond  637,600,000  232,700,000 

15-Year Treasury bond  370,100,000  164,500,000 

20-Year Treasury bond  246,700,000  114,300,000 

Total:  1,496,200,000  866,400,000 

6.03  Ordinary shares-Un Quoted: 

Central Depositary ( Bangladesh) Limited  1,569,450  4,416,700 

Informati on Technology Company Limited (ITCL)  5,000,000  5,000,000 

Informati on Technology Consultants Limited  6,389,433  5,000,000 

Envoy Texti les Limited  15,801,000  15,801,000 

MI Cement Factory Ltd.  -    7,217,729 

Aamra Technology Limited  10,500,000  10,500,000 

Saiham Cott on Mills Limited  1,350,000  1,350,000 

Bengal Windsor Th. Ltd.  8,000,000  -   

BD welding  Ltd.  260,310  -   

BD Venture Ltd.  2,000,000  -   

GBB Power Limited  1,400,000  1,400,000 

Financial Excellence Limited  1,500,000  1,500,000 

BizBangla Media Limited  100,000,000  -   

MJL Bangladesh Ltd.  -    12,250,368 

Total:  153,770,193  64,435,797 

6.04 Ordinary shares-Quoted: 

AB Bank Limited  683,000  -   

Bank Asia Limited  235,228,359 

Mobil Jamuna Bd Ltd  21,080 

Eastern Bank Limited  -    57,840,000 

One Bank Limited  477,000 

Nati onal Bank Limited  1,670,000  -   

The Premier Bank Ltd.  985,100  -   
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Midas Finance and Investment Ltd.  240,082,716  229,657,250 

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.  10,000,000  -   

Utt ara Bank Ltd.  939,609 

Eastern Cables Limited  87,510,996  -   

Prime Finance & Investment Limited  17,876,096 

ACI Formulati ons Limited  17,172,863  17,172,864 

Amcl (Pran)  -    24,084,561 

Delta Spinning Ltd.  -    1,800 

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporati on Ltd. (DBH)  320,600 

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.  1,635,000 

DBH 1st Mutual Fund  -    500,000 

RAK Ceramics Limited  5,664  7,803,580 

ACI 20% Converti ble Zero Coupon Bond  -    37,430,000 

Heidelberg cement Ltd.  85,105,715  63,201,233 

Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd.  -    8,662,545 

Rupali Bank Limited  140  13,285,420 

LR Global BD mutual Fund One  300,000,000 

Advance Chemicals Industries Limited  21,550,254  19,552,624 

Bangladesh Steel Re-roling Mills Ltd. (BSRM)  10,319,564 

The Premier Bank Limited  -    649,019 

Confi dence Cement Ltd.  278,107 

Apex Tannery Ltd.  12,612,424 

MI Cement  8,370 

Delta Life Insurance Limited  215,702,574  -   

Beximco Pharmaceuti cals Ltd.  332,349,012  300,644,246 

Union Capital  Ltd.  7,589,336  12,648,893 

Agrani Insurance Co. Ltd.  886,193  15,596,995 

Prime Bank Limited  133,500  -   

Conti nental Insurance Ltd.  2,003,707  5,915,702 

Quasem Drycells Ltd.  4,952,050  3,061,435 

Green Delta Mutual Fund  -    10,000,000 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.  315,000  -   

Square Pharmaceuti cals Ltd.  1,185,500  -   

Titas gas Transmission & Distributi on Co. Ltd.  612,841  -   

Beximco Ltd.  10,897  47,935,971 

Bextex Ltd.  -    3,021,033 

Pragati  Life Insurance Ltd.  -    10,544,524 

Second ICB Mutual Fund  2,817,500  -   

Ocean Containers limited  5,945  5,945 

Janata Bank 1st Mutual fund  500,000  500,000 

Total:  1,613,546,712  889,715,640 

7.00 Lease loans & advance: 

Lease portf olio  832,316,654  969,270,162 

Gross Lease rental receivable  1,035,207,928  1,267,220,674 

Less: Unearned Lease Income  192,250,878  297,950,512 
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

Term fi nance  2,420,131,528  2,183,632,002 

Term Loan - Personal  13,593,680 -

Mortgage loan  (Note- 07.01)  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

Margin loan against share trading  3,786,975,205  4,176,039,592 

Short term fi nance  581,391,052  220,083,055 

Factoring Debtors  55,684,986  34,859,180 

Credit card receivables  597,702,247  430,637,948 

Master Card  481,951,810  -   

VISA Card  115,750,437  -   

Term Finance -SME  324,747,146  182,990,057 

Term Finance -Auto Loan  246,696,312  128,751,080 

LBFL Employees Housing Loan  20,350,000  -   

Work Order Finance - Factoring  14,996,300  5,584,300 

Work Order Finance  39,579,544  37,429,524 

Total:  10,437,817,844  9,472,165,117 

 
7.01 Mortgage loan  

Mortgage Loan-Under Bangladesh Bank Scheme  808,329,092  858,751,017 

Mortgage Loan-Under Own Finance  553,884,751  62,556,330 

Mortgage -Developer Finance  141,439,347  190,394,388 

Total:  1,503,653,190  1,111,701,735 

8.00 Fixed assets:  

A. Cost

i) Freehold assets

Opening Balance  303,209,187  153,632,711 

Add : Additi on during the year  44,218,861  133,645,627 

 347,428,048  287,278,338 

Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year  15,313,710  8,219,740 

 332,114,338  279,058,598 

ii) Asset under fi nance lease

Opening Balance  -    38,590,987 

Add: Additi on during the year  -    7,059,600 

 -    45,650,587 

Less: Disposal during the year  -    21,500,000 

 -    24,150,587 

iii) Intangible assets

Opening Balance  27,943,727  28,623,388 

Add: Acquisiti on during the year  745,654  89,750 

 28,689,381  28,713,138 

Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year  446,989  -   

 28,242,392  28,713,138 

Total cost (A)  360,356,730  331,922,323 
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B. Accumulated Depreciati on

i) Freehold assets

Opening Balance  113,872,974  80,191,428 

Add : Charged during the year  40,948,991  30,503,960 

 154,821,965  110,695,388 

Less: Adjustment during the year  6,125,563  6,592,941 

 148,696,403  104,102,447 

ii) Leasehold Assets

Opening Balance  -    27,249,370 

Add : Charged during the year  -    4,021,157 

 -    31,270,527 

Less: Adjustment during the year  -    21,500,000 

 -    9,770,527 

ii) Intangible assets:

Opening Balance  22,276,392  20,942,401 

Add : Charged during the year  327,896  2,103,402 

 22,604,288  23,045,803 

Total (B)  171,300,691  136,918,777 

C. Writt en Down Value (A-B) Total:  189,056,039  195,003,546 

9.00 Other assets:
 

Trade receivables (Note-9.01)  5,077,260,188  4,629,086,773 

Advances (Note 09.02)  238,815,103  170,209,038 

Prepayments & other receivables ( Note-09.03)  216,304,389  187,549,448 

 -   

Investment in:  510,000,000  510,000,000 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited-Membership  350,000,000  350,000,000 

Chitt agong Stock Exchange Limited-Membership  160,000,000  160,000,000 

Total:  6,042,379,681  5,496,845,259 

09.01 Trade receivables: 
 

Lease installment receivables  340,527,264  261,489,237 

Term fi nance receivables  248,603,967  164,434,814 

Short term lending receivables  6,312,002  8,533,875 

Receivables- Mortgage Loan  16,557,473  9,109,483 

Term fi nance receivables-SME  10,946,477  949,200 

Receivable Lease Rental-Auto Loan  2,903,800  310,620 

Work order fi nance receivable  37,993,235  62,439,465 

Receivables from trade clients  4,310,754,232  3,828,174,164 

Receivables from DSE & CSE  102,661,739  293,645,915 

Total:  5,077,260,188  4,629,086,773 
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9.02  Advances:

Staff  loan-others  13,646,005  6,529,775 

Advance offi  ce rent  33,059,579  33,638,882 

Security deposit/Lease deposit   23,898,367  42,414,979 

Advance income tax  162,122,059  60,245,598 

Advance for others  6,089,093  26,579,804 

Advance payment for accounti ng soft ware  -    800,000.00 

Total:  238,815,103  170,209,038 

9.03 Prepayments & other receivables:

Prepayments  18,970,220  15,623,675 

Interest receivables-Fixed deposit account  26,425,270  18,744,598 

Interest receivables-Short term deposit account  -    4,690,901 

Interest receivables-Term fi nance  4,025,092  4,128,882 

Interest receivables-Short term lending  13,530,888  -   

PD-Coupon receivable -Treasury Bonds  39,741,878  18,460,984 

PD-Coupon receivable -Treasury Bills  -    671,334 

PD- Underwriti ng commission receivable- Treasury bond  -    128,625 

PD- Underwriti ng commission receivable- Treasury bill  -    103,375 

Interest receivables-Factoring  1  65,604 

Interest receivables-Mortgage loan  5,033,623  -   

Receivables/(Payables)-Other Master Card Operator  1,820,980 58,499,320 

Receivables/(Payables)-Sampth Bank Ltd.  37,566,348  -   

Issue management fees receivable  700,000  -   

Right issue fees receivable  600,000  -   

Underwriti ng commission receivable  814,660  -   

Receivables against share trading  10  3,588,599 

Deferred tax liabiliti es/(asset)  27,249,762  28,805,336 

Other receivables  39,825,657  34,038,215 

Total:  216,304,389  187,549,448 

10.00 Borrowings from Bangladesh bank, other banks & fi nancial insti tuti ons:

Secured

Bank Overdraft  (Note - 10.01) 444,035,678  420,384,567 

Long term Loan-( Note-10.02) 3,840,752,487  3,638,566,419 

REPO against Govt. treasury bills & bonds(Note - 10.03) 1,656,388,470  717,504,736 

Sub-Total:  5,941,176,635  4,776,455,722 

Unsecured

Short term borrowings (Note - 10.04)  1,835,000,000  775,000,000 

Call loans- (Note - 10.05)  680,000,000  800,000,000 

Sub-Total:  2,515,000,000  1,575,000,000 

Total:  8,456,176,635  6,351,455,722 
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Amount in Taka

2011 2010

10.01 Bank Overdraft : 

Mercanti le Bank Limited  43,728,664 65,640,322 

Prime Bank Limited 120,044,342  202,054,297 

One Bank Limited  126,486,985  -   

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  153,775,687  152,689,948 

Total:  444,035,678  420,384,567 

10.02 Long term Loan- net of current maturity: 
   

Detail of the above balance is presented bellow: 

Bangladesh Bank (under Re-Finance)- Women Entrepreneur  32,244,643  7,975,000 

Bangladesh Bank (under Re-Finance)- Mortgage Loan  841,186,452  883,794,144 

BRAC Bank Limited  16,786,944  38,559,082 

Prime Bank Limited  326,589,866  340,131,914 

Social Investment Bank Limited  57,746,411  99,771,522 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  296,778,749  44,796,306 

The Trust Bank Limited  164,592,441  204,655,068 

United Commercial Bank Limited  191,992,433  10,534,846 

United Leasing Company Limited  -    1,788,378 

Arab Bangladesh Bank  -    25,663,970 

Bank Alfalah Limited  -    6,940,000 

Bank Asia Limited  105,921,490  130,272,931 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Limited  11,666,680  40,555,560 

Exim Bank Limited  132,604,833  194,557,911 

Nati onal Bank Limited  278,832,083  361,786,240 

The UAE-Bangladesg Investment Company Ltd.  20,000,000  -   

The Premier Bank Limited  35,004,434  55,022,171 

Standard Bank Limited  113,318,401  160,758,154 

Jamuna Bank Limited  26,762,414  49,288,341 

Utt ara Bank Limited  47,401,002  88,232,637 

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited  153,081,073  210,767,994 

Mutual Trust Bank Limited  180,946,762  245,730,576 

Southeast Bank Limited  66,177,612  95,090,683 

AL Arafa Islami Bank Ltd.  232,436,571  -   

Internati onal Leasing & Financial Services Limited  92,133,599  124,365,731 

Fearest Finance Limited  97,905,732  -   

Prime Finance & Investment Limited  235,298,314  -   

MIDAS Financing  83,343,548  192,075,134 

LBFL  -    25,452,126 

Total:  3,840,752,487  3,638,566,419 

Bank Borrowings are secured by:

a.   First ranking pari passu charge on present and future fi xed and fl oati ng assets of LankaBangla Finance Limited with the 
future and existi ng lenders.

 b.  Usual charge documents (Lett er of Hypothecati on, Promissory Notes, Lett er of Conti nuati on, Lett er of Arrangements, 
etc.)
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c. Funds required for the operati on of business are primarily obtained from various banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons. Secured 
loans are covered by way of fi rst priority fl oati ng charge with full ti tle guarantee ranking pari-passu among all the lenders of 
the company. The company has off ered corporate guarantee in some cases as demanded ny the lending insti tuti ons. The 
rates of long term borrowing varies between 12% tom13% p.a. except refi nance from Bangladesh Bank which is 5% and 
the tenure being 3 to 5 years.

Amount in Taka

2011 2010

10.03 REPO against Govt. treasury bills & bonds

REPO against Govt. treasury bills  244,404,815  284,026,293 

REPO against Govt. bonds  1,411,983,655  433,478,443 

Total:  1,656,388,470  717,504,736 

10.04 Short term borrowings: 

One Bank Limited  1,235,000,000  235,000,000 

UAE-Bangladesh Investment Company Ltd.  -    20,000,000 

The City Bank Limited  -    200,000,000 

United Leasing Company Limited  -    50,000,000 

Eastern Bank Limited  400,000,000  70,000,000 

Phoenix Finance & Investment Limited  200,000,000  200,000,000 

Total:  1,835,000,000  775,000,000 

10.05 Call loan:  

Midas Financing Ltd.  -    20,000,000 

Rupali Bank Ltd.  -    200,000,000 

The City Bank Ltd.  500,000,000  -   

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited  -    100,000,000 

United leasing company  100,000,000  30,000,000 

Sonali Bank Limited  -    100,000,000 

Delta Brac Housing Limited  80,000,000  200,000,000 

One Bank Ltd.  -    50,000,000 

Bank Al falah Ltd.  -    100,000,000 

Total:  680,000,000  800,000,000 

11.00  Term deposits: 

From banks  1,330,000,000  2,030,000,000 

From other than banks  3,979,623,960  2,529,998,233 

Total:  5,309,623,960  4,559,998,233 

12.00 Other liabiliti es:

Interest payable (Note- 12.01)  308,010,416  307,919,780 

Accrued Expenses  51,826,324  204,930,652 

Provision for taxati on  (Note - 12.2)  673,487,699 518,300,271

Welfare fund payable  19,879  19,879 

IPA/ Managed equity fund  -    260,409 

Payable to Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka  -    9,266,831 

Advance receipt against leases  24,353,635  28,430,119 

Payable against merchants claims  17,019,637  9,666,256 

Payable against receipt from other card holders  1,955,563  1,053,658 

Withholding tax payable  202,032  375,935 

Payable against MCBS Charges  2,022  46,589,015 
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AIT on credit card payable  101,419  357,895 

IPO subscripti on payable  68,646  58,646 

Claims on health insurance  78,403  139,416 

VAT on credit card payable  70,050  45,689 

VISA sett lement account  103,351  85,351 

Deferred liability-employee gratuity ( Note-12.03)  47,006,931  38,909,509 

Interest suspense ( Note-12.04)  212,691,672  185,069,398 

Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses ( Note-12.05)  637,575,065  634,760,882 

Provision against reducti on of share portf olio price  -    44,605,895 

Lease rental advance  39,099,602  119,955,029 

Unpaid dividend  9,572,819  9,686,084 

ITCL statement A/C.  82,500  96,000 

VAT - Payable - VISA  78,075  15,332 

Excise Duty Payable  -    7,150 

Payable DSE & CSE  7,011,308  9,229,034 

Payable to share trading clients  340,521,790  1,080,844,478 

Other liabiliti es  151,360,395  26,913,062 

Total:  2,522,299,231  3,277,591,656 

12.01 Interest payable: 

Interest payable on term deposit  247,869,893  223,965,030 

Interest payable on long term borrowings  23,009,718  41,311,957 

Interest payable on short term borrowings  34,128,577  41,952,514 

Interest payable on call loan borrowings  3,002,222  690,279 

Total:  308,010,410  307,919,780 

12.02 Provision for taxati on:

Balance as at 01 January  518,300,271  246,146,977 

Provision during the period  443,428,744  507,827,856 

 961,729,015  753,974,833 

Adjusted  during the period (288,241,316)  (235,674,562)

Total:  673,487,699  518,300,271 

12.03  Deferred liability-employee gratuity:

Balance as at 01 January  38,909,509  21,240,958 

Provision during the year  16,167,714  18,730,951 

 55,077,223  39,971,909 

Payment during the year 8,070,292 1,062,400 

Total:  47,006,931  38,909,509 

12.04 Interest Suspense:

Lease Finance  133,152,923 105,185,997

Term Finance  73,948,218 74,065,401

Credit Card  5,162,429 5,368,000

Mortgage loan  428,102 450,000   

Total :  212,691,672  185,069,398 
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Movement of total interest suspense is as below:  185,069,398  141,430,245 

Balance as at 01 January  27,622,274  43,639,153 

Provision charged for the year  212,691,672  185,069,398 

Less: Writt en of during the year  -    -   

Total:  212,691,672  185,069,398 

12.05 Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses     

Lease fi nancing  278,333,991  232,978,950 

Term fi nance & Short term loan  195,134,773  250,055,837 

Credit card  38,954,279  27,560,436 

Mortgage Loan  14,812,065  23,165,770 

Provision on receivable from clients  110,339,957  100,999,889 

Total:  637,575,065  634,760,882 

 13.00  Share capital :

Authorized  3,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up  823,515,000  531,300,000 

Details of shares holding positi on are as under:

Sponsor shareholders:

a. Foreign sponsors  Percentage 

Sampath Bank Limited, Sri Lanka 9.47%  78,000,000  60,000,000 

9.47%  78,000,000  60,000,000 

b. Local sponsors
ONE Bank Limited-OBL, Bangladesh 4.86%  40,000,000  40,000,000 

SSC Holdings Limited, Bangladesh
Shanta Apparel Limited

1.07%  8,835,000  5,700,000 

1.84%  15,190,000  9,800,000 

Individuals 21.52%  177,257,985  114,359,990 

29.30%  241,282,985  169,859,990 

General Shareholders 61.23%  504,232,020  301,440,010 

100.00%  823,515,000  531,300,000 

Classifi cati on of shareholders by holding as required by Regulati on- 37 of the Listi ng Regulati ons of Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Ltd.
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Shares groups Number  of share
No. of 

shareholder
%

                          Less than 500  801,626  2,540  0.97 

 501  to 5000  6,266,086  3,751  7.61 

 5,001  to 10000  2,585,052  357  3.14 

 10,001  to 20000  2,715,781  189  3.30 

 20,001  to 30000  1,609,143  66  1.95 

 30,001  to 40000  1,612,604  45  1.96 

 40,001  to 50000  1,261,875  28  1.53 

 50,001  to 100000  6,017,282  88  7.31 

 100,001  to 1000000  20,329,818  73  24.69 

                        Above 1000000  39,152,233  13  47.54 

 82,351,500  7,150  100.00

The shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. And Chitt agong Stock Exchange Ltd.  on 17 October 2006 and 31 
October 2006 respecti vely, also trading started in the both houses from 01 November 2006.    

Share traded Tk. 170.20 and Tk. 170.50 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chitt agong Stock Exchange Limited respecti vely 
at the end of the year 2011. 

Amount in Taka 

2011 2010

14.00 Interest income: 

Interest income from leases  102,479,662  195,485,909 

Interest income from term fi nance  350,505,978  277,441,913 

Interest income from short term lending 115,783,561  43,130,803 

Income from credit card  132,636,737  115,073,862 

Interest income on margin trading  716,809,525  735,477,515 

Interest income from factoring  9,020,317  1,570,294 

Interest Income from mortgage loan  140,818,317  90,549,842 

Interest income from term loan personal  451,085  -   

Interest Income from SME  46,892,329  9,618,156 

Interest Income from auto loan  31,571,057  5,212,362 

Interest income on fi xed deposit  128,451,895  48,283,941 

Interest income on short term deposit  7,713,141  79,257,486 

Interest Income Debit Balance of clients  575,453,275  -   

Total:  2,358,586,879  1,601,102,083 

15.00 Interest paid on deposits & borrowings: 

Interest on term loans  377,110,639  285,292,635 

Interest on call loan and short noti ce  257,582,261  183,358,773 

Interest on Bangladesh Bank REPO  155,272,487  35,452,157 

Interest on term deposits   606,603,277  511,979,208 

Total:  1,396,568,663  1,016,082,773 
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2011 2010

16.00 Income from Investment:

Income from investment in share  12,398,494  298,400,773 

Dividend income  4,280,364  5,436,752 

Interest income from PD operati on  135,468,938  49,055,252 

Total:  152,147,795  352,892,777 

17.00 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage Income: 

Underwriti ng commission  1,530,949  571,220 

Underwriti ng commission from Treasury Bonds/Bills  1,775,525  792,940 

Merchant commission of credit card  2,161,544  3,351,737 

Brokerage commission  758,510,208  1,886,933,339 

Total:  763,978,226  1,891,649,236 

18.00 Other operati onal income: 

Membership fees of credit card  9,698,979  9,181,200 

Corporate fi nance fees  13,449,576  12,190,000 

Portf olio & Issue Management Fee  5,820,000  177,878,422 

Other income from fees & documentati ons  114,000,035  38,319,247 

Interest on employees loan & others  19,329  -   

Income from CDBL  (7,369,477)  92,894,362 

Total:  135,618,442  330,463,231 

19.00 Salary and allowances: 

Salary & allowances  164,631,029  102,794,070 

Provident fund contributi on  5,783,416  4,174,009 

Gratuity fund  9,679,190  10,810,596 

Profi t incenti ve bonus  15,144,000  107,698,460 

Total:  195,237,635  225,477,135 

20.00  Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.: 
  

Offi  ce rent  29,212,787  21,683,839 

Insurance premium  3,904,403  3,061,084 

Electricity  3,963,999  3,208,164 

Total:  37,081,189  27,953,087 

21.00  Legal & professional fees: Total:  9,178,711  5,952,740 

22.00  Postage, stamp, telecommunicati on etc.:

 Postage & courier  2,182,186  938,712 

 Stamp charges  213,691  269,427 

 Telephone bill  2,931,722  2,672,076 

Total:  5,327,599  3,880,215 
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23.00 Stati onery, printi ng, adverti sment: 

 Printi ng & stati onery  6,560,168  7,084,236 

 Adverti sement   5,533,272  3,163,033 

Total:  12,093,440  10,247,269 

24.00  Managing director’s salary & allowance:

Salary & allowances  2,000,000  4,800,000 

Provident fund contributi on  150,000  360,000 

Gratuity fund  125,000  450,000 

Total:  2,275,000  5,610,000 

25.00  Director fees and expenses: Total:  638,582  523,550 

26.00  Audit fees: Total:  516,875  294,250 

27.00 Charges on loan losses: 

Credit Card receivable   -    1,956,426 

Lease assets  -    -   

Total:  1,976,155  1,956,426 

27.00 Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on: 
  

Equipment maintenance  8,213,918  7,102,425 

Depreciati on  25,829,775  24,617,830 

Total:  34,043,693  31,720,255 

28.00 Other expenses: 

Training                     825,341  927,604 

Staff  welfare            390,218  363,187 

Membership & renewal fees  8,803,356  2,771,910 

Conveyance  1,586,758  1,204,495 

Traveling  2,835,792  680,133 

Internet & e-mail  914,795  907,007 

News paper & periodicals  75,582  150,169 

Computer accessories  997,863  1,376,213 

Fuel expense  599,416  988,871 

Vehicle maintenance/Registrati on  4,381,851  3,308,263 

Water & sewerage bill  612,914  654,096 

Offi  ce maintenance  7,877,205  7,747,944 

Donati on & Miscellaneous expenses  775,439  2,877,827 

Entertainment  2,752,791  2,816,410 

Business promoti on  4,641,596  3,047,970 

Bank charges  820,220  1,481,654 

Marketi ng expenses  6,866,071  3,751,882 

Recovery commission  181,496  453,998 
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CDBL fee  1,891,769  883,446 

MCBS charges  10,959,511  8,942,081 

Loss on sals of fi xed asset  173,215  908,249 

Inter change fees-VISA  (958,414)  17,415 

AGM & Related Expenses  3,616,609 

Loan processing fee  239,310  389,938 

Corporate guarantee charge  10,540,952  5,504,156 

IPO related expenses  -    344,142 

Subscripti on  84,969  264,977 

Uniform  103,711  55,004 

Hawla charges  7,202,422  13,118,675 

laga charges  43,860,363  113,109,911 

PD premium  441,096  16,181 

License and renewal fee  924,340  1,133,076 

Networking charge  3,636,675  2,433,339 

Other expenses  199,816,471  1,393,725 

Total:  328,471,703  184,023,948 

30.00 Provision for loans and advances : 

Specifi c provision  29,635,223  134,720,875 

General provision  53,242,678  158,254,264 

Total:  82,877,901  292,975,139 

Provision for doubtf ul accounts and future losses: 
   

Lease fi nancing  2,773,161  84,053,627 

Term fi nance and Short term lending  16,655,062  90,747,062 

Credit card  -    6,542,045 

Mortgage Loan  10,207,000  10,632,516 

Provision on receivable from clients  -    100,999,889 

Total: 29,635,223  292,975,139 

31.00 Provision for tax made during the year :  

Current tax expense  443,338,779  507,827,856 

Deferred tax expense/ (income)  1,645,537 (16,050,453)

Total: 444,984,316 491,777,403 

In calculati ng deferred tax, temporary diff erence arising from freehold assets and liability for gratuity were considered.

32.00 Earning per share (EPS): 

Earning att ributable to ordinary shareholders  791,100,875  1,700,153,444 

Number of ordinary shares outstanding  82,351,500  53,130,000 

Basic Earning per Share  9.61  32.00 
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33.00 Related party disclosure:
The company in normal course of business has entered into transacti ons with other individuals/ enti ti es that fall within 
defi niti on of related party contained in Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards-24 (BAS-24) as noted below:

SL. 
No.

Name of Related Party Relati onship
Share

holding (%)

 Transacti ons 

2011
Nature of 

Transacti ons

1 LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.  Subsidiary company 90.90 790,679,969 Short Term Loan 
& Term Loan

2 LankaBangla Investments Ltd. Subsidiary company 99.99 3,795,657,557 Loan

3 LankaBangla Asset 
Management Co. Ltd.

Subsidiary company 99.99 (63,217,924) Term Deposit

4 Sampath Bank Ltd. Sponsor Shareholder 11.29 37,566,348 Master Card 
Operati on

34.00 Disclosures of Directors Relati on:

Directors’ interests in diff erent enti ti es are stated below:

Sl. No. Name of Directors
Status in the 
Insti tuti on

Name of the fi rms/companies in which 
interested as proprietor, partner, director, 
managing agent, guarantor, employee etc.

01 Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen Chairman Tropica Garments Ltd.,
WAC Logisti cs Ltd.,
Wings Ocean Freight Ltd.,
Swift  Logisti cs Services Ltd.
S G Logisti cs (Pvt) Ltd.,
Standard Paper Products Ltd.,
LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.,
Freight Care Aviati on Services Ltd.,
Expo Express Services Ltd.,
The M & M Ltd.,
STS Educati onal Group Ltd.,
UCL Logisti c Ltd.,
Airline Cargo Resources Ltd., 
Wings Logisti c Ltd., 
Cross Freight Lines Ltd.,
Orchid Air Ltd.,
STS Holdings Ltd.,
Global Aviati on Services Ltd., 
Wings Tours & Travels Ltd., 
Global Ground Services Ltd., 
Wings Express Ltd., 
Pulsar Shipping Agencies Ltd.,
Air & Sea Internati onal Logisti cs Ltd.,
Wings Aviati on Ltd.,
Colloid Enterprise Ltd.,
LankaBangla Investments Ltd.,
Voytech Ltd.
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02 Mr. Mahbubul Anam Director Allied Aviati on Bangladesh Ltd.,
Airlines Services Ltd.,
Expolanka Bangladesh Ltd.,
Pulsar Shipping Agencies Ltd.,
Voyager Airlines Ltd.,
Tropica Garments Ltd.,
Wings Air Cargo Ltd.,
Wings Ocean Freight Ltd.,
Standard Paper Products Ltd.,
LankaBangla Securiti es Ltd.,
Freight Care Aviati on Services Ltd.,
Expo Express Services Ltd.,
The M&M Ltd.,
STS Educati onal Group Ltd.,
UCL Logisti c Ltd.,
Airline Cargo Resources Ltd.,
Air & Sea Internati onal Logisti cs Ltd.,
SDV Bangladesh (Pvt.) Ltd.,
Cross Freight Lines Ltd.,
Orchid Air Ltd.,
STS Holdings Ltd.,
Global Aviati on Services Ltd., 
Wings Classic Tours & Travels Ltd.,
S G Logisti cs (Pvt) Ltd., 
Wings Express Ltd.,

03 Mrs. Jasmine Sultana Director Shanta Washing Plant Ltd.,
Moazzem Garments Industries Ltd.,
Universal Business Machines Ltd.,
Metro Home Ltd.,
Dhaka Bank Ltd.,
Shanta Capital Management Ltd.,
SPL Holdings Ltd.

04 Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanm Director Royal Park Residence, 
GDS Chemical Bangladesh Ltd

05 Mr. Tahsinul Huque Director N/A

06 Mr. I.W. Senanayake and 
Mr. G.L.H. Premaratne Amarasuriya
(Representati ve of
Sampath Bank Limited)

Director N/A

07 Mr. Farman Rahman Chowdhury 
(Representati ve of
One Bank Limited)

Director N/A

08 Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed
(Representati ve of
SSC Holdings Limited)

Director Secti on Seven Ltd.,
Internati onal Shirt Line Ltd., 
Shirt Makers Ltd.,
Excel Apparels Ltd.,
Secti on Seven Apparels Ltd.
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35.00 Compliance of Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial 

Reporti ng Standards (BFRS):

 

Name of BAS/BFRS BAS/BFRS No. Status

Presentati on of Financial Statements  
Inventories          
Statements of Cash Flows
Accounti ng Policies, Changes in Accounti ng Esti mates and Errors
Events aft er the Reporti ng Period
Constructi on Contracts 
Income Taxes
Property, Plant and Equipments
Leases 
Revenue
Employee Benefi ts
Accounti ng for Govt. Grants and disclosures of Govt. Assistances 
The Eff ects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 
Borrowing Costs
Related Party Disclosures
Accounti ng and Reporti ng by Reti rement Benefi t Plan
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates 
Interest in Joint Ventures
Financial Instruments: Presentati on
Earning Per Share
Interim Financial Reporti ng
Impairment of Assets
Provisions, Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Conti ngent Assets
Intangible Assets
Financial Instrument: Recogniti on and Measurement
Investment Property 
Agriculture
Share Base Payments 
Business Combinati ons 
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and disconti nued operati ons
Explorati on for and Evaluati on of Mineral Resources
Financial Instruments: Disclosure
Operati ng Segments 

1
2
7
8

10
11
12
16
17
18
19
20
21
23
24
26
27
28
31
32
33
34
36
37
38
39
40
41
2
3
5
6
7
8

Applied
N/A

Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied
Applied
Applied

N/A
Applied

N/A
N/A

*Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied
Applied

*Applied
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

*Applied
Applied

Subject to departure described in note-2.04 

36.00  Audit Committ ee Disclosures:

In Compliance with the requirement of Securiti es and Exchange Commission (SEC) Noti fi cati on No. SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-
158/Admin/02-08, dated 20 February, 2006 - an audit committ ee of LankaBangla Finance Limited (LBFL) was fi rst consti tuted 
by the Board of Director of LBFL in its 47th Board meeti ng held on 21 May 2006.

Sl. No. Name of Member
Status in the 
Organizati on

Status in the 
Committ ee

Educati onal Qualifi cati on

01 Mr. Mahbubul Anam Director Chairman B.Sc (Mechanical Engineering)

02 Mr. Mirza Ejaz Ahmed Director Member MBA, IBA, University of Dhaka

03 Mr. Farman R Chowdhury Director Member MBA, IBA, University of Dhaka

04 Salauddin Ahmed Khan Independent Director Member MBA
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The Company Secretary is to act as Secretary of the Audit committ ee of the Board.

During the year 2011, the Audit Committ ee of the Board conducted 05 (Five) meeti ngs in which among other things, the 
following issues were reviewed/discussed.

> Terms of Reference of the Audit Committ ee as stated in the Securiti es and Exchange Commission (SEC) Noti fi cati on No. 
SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08, dated 20 February, 2006.

 > Reviewing the Internal Audit Reports along with Executi ve Summary of the diff erent LBFL branches/departments 
conducted by the Internal Audit Team of the Company from ti me to ti me and also the status of Compliance thereof.

> Reviewing the organogram of Internal Control & compliance Department as recommended By the Bangladesh Bank 
prudenti al guidelines.

> Reviewing the progress of strengthening the internal Control & procedure, strict compliance of Anti -money Laundering 
Act. And also the Internal Audit team of the Company.

> The committ ee places its report regularly to the Board of the Company for review and monitoring the acti viti es with 
recommendati ons on internal control System, compliance of rules and regulati on of the Regulatory Boards.  

37.00 Others:

a) Board meeti ng and directors’ remunerati on:  

 Each Director is drawing Tk 5,000 for att ending each Board Meeti ng. No remunerati on or special payment was paid to 
the directors for att ending board meeti ngs or otherwise during the year 2011. Nothing is due from any Director of the 
Company as on the date of closing the accounts. During the year under audit 07 board of director’s meeti ngs were held.

b) Employees’ details:

Year-2011 Year-2010

No. of employee received TK.3,000 per month - -

No. of employee received more than Tk.3,000 per month 141 135

141 135

c) Events aft er the Reporti ng Period:

 Right Share: 

 Parent:

 The Board of Director of LankaBangla Finance Limited in its 72nd Meeti ng held on September 24, 2011 has 
recommended issuance Right Share @ 1R : 1 (i.e. One Right Share for One Ordinary Share held) at par value of Tk. 
10.00 each approved by the shareholders in the 6th EGM and also approved by Securiti es & Exchange Commission on 
January 31,2012. Record date of Right Share issue is on February 28, 2012. 

 Dividend Informati on:

 The Board of Director in its 75th Meeti ng held on28 February 2012 has recommended 30%  Stock Dividend for the 
year ended on 31 December 2011 for placement before shareholder at 15th Annual General Meeti ng of the company 
scheduled to be held on 28 March 2012. 

 Fair Value of Share Portf olio:

 Due to recent upheaval in the capital market of Bangladesh the fair market value of investment portf olio fall drasti cally 
from BDT 550,949,716 (as on 31 December 2011, the date of Statement of Financial Positi on) to BDT 459,321,299 
(as on 26 February 2011, the date of issue of report by the Board of LankaBangla Finance Limited. Accordingly, the 
unrealized loss (net of unrealized gain) from share portf olio increased to BDT110,966,249 from BDT 9,340,068 (as on 
31 December 2011) for which provision has already been made in the fi nancial statements.   

d) Capital Expenditure Commitment:

 There was no capital expenditure contracted but not incurred or provided for at December 31, 2011. There was no 
material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not contracted for at December 31, 2011. 
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e) Director’s interest in contracts with the company

 There was no transacti on resulti ng in Director’s interest with the Company and no leasing faciliti es have been made 
available to the Directors.

f) Foreign remitt ances:

 During the year 2011, the company remitt ed USD 39,074.88 (in BDT 2,868,288) and GBP 10,015.64 (in BDT 1,191,288.88) 
against Technical Service Fees to the Foreign Shareholders.

g) General:

 i) All shares have been fully called up and paid up.

 ii) Bank Balances shown in the accounts are duly reconciled.  

   

 Chairman Director Managing Director Company Secretary

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012
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Auditors’ Report and
Audited Financial Statements of 

LankaBangla
Securities Limited
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We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of LankaBangla Securiti es Limited, which comprised of the 
Statement of Financial Positi on as at December 31, 2011 and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a summary of signifi cant accounti ng policies 
and other explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparati on and fair presentati on of these fi nancial statements in accordance with 
Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards along with Rules & Regulati on Issued by the Securiti es and Exchange Commission. 
This responsibility includes designing, implementi ng and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparati on and fair 
presentati on of fi nancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecti ng and 
applying appropriate accounti ng policies; and making accounti ng esti mates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng, those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the fi nancial statements are free from material 
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
fi nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the enti ty’s preparati on and fair presentati on of the fi nancial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the eff ecti veness of the enti ty’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluati ng the appropriateness of 
accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates made by management, as well as evaluati ng the 
overall presentati on of the fi nancial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) 
and Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS) give a true and fair view of the state of the aff airs of the Company 
as of December 31, 2011 and of the results of its operati ons and its cash fl ows for the year ended and comply with the 
Companies Act 1994, Securiti es and Exchange Commission Rule 1987, Dhaka Stock Exchange Rule 1954, Chitt agong Stock 
Exchange Rule 1995 and other applicable laws and regulati ons.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from 
our examinati on of those books;

c) the company’s Statement of Financial Positi on, Statement of Comprehensive Income and Statement of Cash Flow 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) the expenditures incurred and payments made during the year were for the purpose of the business of the 
Company.

Date: Dhaka 
February 28, 2012

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Notes
 December 31, 

2011 
 December 31, 

2010 

 Taka  Taka 
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Capital 4  962,507,000  550,004,000 
Share Premium 5  1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000 
General Reserve 6  43,107,542  38,281,742 
Fair Value Measurement Reserve 7  493,394,000  493,394,000 
Retained Earnings  2,017,752,689  2,120,586,239 
Shareholders Equity  4,716,761,231  4,402,265,981 

Long Term Liabiliti es

Deferred Liability-Employees' Gratuity 8  23,372,385  20,961,862 

Lease Finance under Capital Obligati on 9  10,640,396  8,813,518 

Long Term Loan 10  550,436,930  389,574,538 

 584,449,711  419,349,918 

Total Capital Employed  5,301,210,942  4,821,615,899 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Non-Current Assets (A)

Investment in Stock Exchange for Membership 11  510,000,000  510,000,000 
Fixed Assets less Accumulated Depreciati on 12  148,530,288  150,715,009 
Intangible Asset 13  -    409,706 
Deferred Tax Assets 26  8,803,706  13,490,327 
Investment in unlisted Securiti es 14  118,969,000  28,703,180 

 786,302,994  703,318,222 
Current Assets (B)

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 15  33,383,317  76,149,195 
Receivable from Clients 16  4,310,754,232  3,828,174,164 
Receivable from DSE & CSE 17  102,661,739  293,645,915 
Accrued Interest  13,117,334  103,790 
Investment in Listed Securiti es 18  1,043,372,987  394,050,108 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 19  1,408,649,315  1,240,107,504 

 6,911,938,924  5,832,230,675 
Current Liabiliti es (C)

Payable to Clients 20  377,929,796  974,130,464 
Payable to DSE & CSE 21  7,011,308  9,229,034 
Accrued Expenses 22  40,407,316  140,464,670 
Other Liabiliti es 23  142,290,090  33,365,746 
Short Term Loans 24  1,664,370,816  500,000,000 
Provision for Current Tax 25  165,021,650  56,743,084 

 2,397,030,976  1,713,932,998 
Net Current Assets (D)=(B-C)  4,514,907,948  4,118,297,677 

Total Assets (E)=(A+D)  5,301,210,942  4,821,615,899 

The annexed notes 1-39 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements. 

LankaBangla Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Positi on      
As at December 31, 2011

Signed as per our seperate report of same date
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Director & CEOChairman Company Secretary
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Note
 December 31, 

2011
 December 31, 

2010

Taka Taka

Operati ng Income:

Revenue from brokerage 27  758,510,208  1,886,933,339 

Capital gain from investment in share 28  11,938,168  86,382,426 

Interest income 29  82,931,475  69,194,921 

Other operati ng income 30  377,636,832  54,274,751 

Total Operati ng Income  1,231,016,683  2,096,785,437 

Less: Operati ng & Other Expenses

Operati ng expenses 32  126,964,641  137,339,716 

Direct charges 34  51,062,785  126,228,586 

            178,027,426  263,568,302 

Operati ng Profi t before Provision  1,052,989,257  1,833,217,135 

Provision for Loan, Advances and Investment

Provision for diminuati on in value of investment  23.01  (22,169,895)  22,169,895 

Doubtf ul Debt  9,947,150  -   

Total Provision for Loan, Advances and Investment  (12,222,745)  22,169,895 

Operati ng Profi t before Taxati on  1,065,212,002  1,811,047,240 

Other Income  31  1,356,706  -   

Total Profi t before Taxati on  1,066,568,708  1,811,047,240 

Less: Provision for Tax

Current tax 25  314,258,687  284,912,368 

Deferred tax expenses/income 26  4,686,621  (4,451,185)

Total Provision for Tax  318,945,308  280,461,183 

Net Profi t aft er Taxati on  747,623,400  1,530,586,057 

Other comprehensive income  -    -   

Total comprehensive income  747,623,400  1,530,586,057 

Appropriati on

Retained Surplus brought forward  2,120,586,239  728,282,724 

General Reserve  6  (4,825,800)  (38,281,742)

Interim Cash Dividend  (433,128,150)  -   

Stock dividend for last year  (412,503,000)  (100,000,800)

 1,270,129,289  590,000,182 

Retained Earnings Carried forward  2,017,752,689  2,120,586,239 

Earnings per Share (EPS) 36  7.77  15.90 

The annexed notes 1-39 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements. 

LankaBangla Securities Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income      
For the year ended December 31, 2011

Signed as per our seperate report of same date
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Director & CEOChairman Company Secretary
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 December 31, 
2011

 December 31, 
2010

Taka Taka

Cash Flows from Operati ng Acti viti es

Receipts from operati onal revenue  758,510,208  1,886,933,339 

Direct charges  (51,062,785)  (126,228,586)

(Increase)/Decrease in operati ng assets  233,750,055  (160,746,428)

Increase/(Decrease) in operati ng liabiliti es  (2,217,726)  (33,492,841)

Gratuity Payment  (5,945,578)  (873,400)

Non-operati ng Income  726,813,317  395,113,216 

Operati ng Expenses  (116,526,347)  (95,282,482)

Other Expenses  (174,789,521)  (142,923,721)

 1,368,531,623  1,722,499,098 

Other Operati ng Acti viti es 

Interest payment  (168,545,190)  (116,723,929)

Interest Income  69,917,931  69,091,132 

Income Tax paid  (205,980,121)  (235,674,562)

 (304,607,380)  (283,307,359)

Net cash from operati ng acti viti es  1,063,924,242  1,439,191,739 

Cash Flows from Investi ng Acti vites

Investment in Shares  (739,588,700)  (309,494,129)

Capital gain from investment in share  11,938,168  86,382,426 

Sale of Fixed Assets 1,669,256  -   

Leased Assets  1,826,878  (5,352,726)

Acquisiti on of Soft ware  -    (50,000)

Acquisiti on of fi xed assets  (23,935,153)  (103,620,788)

Net Cash  used in Investi ng Acti viti es  (748,089,551)  (332,135,217)

Cash Flows from Financing Acti viti es

Long Term Loan from Bank & Other Insti tuti ons  350,000,000  110,000,000 

Repayment of Loan  (189,137,608)  (103,734,274)

Issuance of Shares  -    50,000,000 

Share Premium  -    1,200,000,000 

Interim Cash Dividend  (393,745,352) -

(Increase)/Decrease debit balance to clients  (482,580,068)  (2,514,536,729)

Increase/(Decrease) credit balance to clients  (596,200,668)  520,978,070 

Short term Loan  1,164,370,816  380,000,000 

Net Cash used in  Financing Acti viti es  (147,292,880)  (357,292,933)

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents  168,541,811  749,763,589 

Cash & Cash Equivalent as on January 01, 2011  1,240,107,504  490,343,915 

Cash & Cash Equivalent as on December 31, 2011  1,408,649,315  1,240,107,504 

LankaBangla Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flows     
For the year ended December 31, 2011

Signed as per our seperate report of same date
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Director & CEOChairman Company Secretary
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1.00 Company and its acti viti es

1.01 Legal status of the company

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited (here in aft er referred to as “LBSL” or “the Company”) was incorporated with the Registrar 
of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-33276(22)/97 dated July 03, 1997 as a Private Company 
Limited by Shares namely: Vanik (BD) Securiti es Limited. Subsequently the company renamed as LankaBangla Securiti es 
Limited on April 27, 2005. On March 02, 2010 the Company was emerged as a Public Limited Company with its registered 
offi  ce at Safura Tower, 11th Floor, 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka. The Company was enti tled to commence its 
business from July 03, 1997 and the Company is a subsidiary of Lanka Bangla Finance Limited, a Non Banking Financial 
Insti tuti on incorporated in Bangladesh under the Bangladesh Bank.

1.02 Principal acti viti es of the company

The principal acti viti es of the company are to act as a member of Dhaka Stock Exchanges Ltd. and Chitt agong Stock Exchange 
Ltd. to carry on the business of brokers or dealers in stocks, shares and securiti es, commercial papers, bonds, debentures, 
debentures stocks, foreign currencies, treasury bills and/or any fi nancial instruments. The company has ten branches in 
Bangladesh namely Dhaka-Principal, Banani, Islampur, Kawran Bazar, Chitt agong-Khatungonj, Nasirabad, Agrabad, Sylhet-
Sylhet, Comilla-Comilla and Narayangonj- Narayangonj Branch.

2.00 Basis of preparati on and Signifi cant Accounti ng Policies

2.01 Components of the fi nancial statements

The fi nancial statements referred to here comprise:

a) Statement of Financial Positi on;

b) Statement of Comprehensive Income;

c) Statement of Changes in Equity;

d) Statement of Cash Flows; and

e) Notes to the Financial Statements.

2.02 Statement of compliance

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounti ng except for 
statement of cash fl ows in accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securiti es and Exchange Rules 1987, the Listi ng 
Rules of Dhaka and Chitt agong Stock Exchanges and Internati onal Accounti ng Standards (IAS) and Internati onal Financial 
Reporti ng Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh as Bangladesh 
Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS’s) including Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BASs) and other applicable laws and 
regulati ons.
 
2.03 Basis of measurement

The fi nancial statements have been prepared based on historical cost conventi on basis, except Investment for Membership 
in Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chitt agong Stock Exchange which have been re-measured at fair value. No adjustment has 
been made for infl ati onary factors aff ecti ng the fi nancial statements. The accounti ng policies, unless otherwise stated, 
have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

2.04 Date of authorizati on

The Board of Directors through its approval on February 28, 2012 has authorized these fi nancial statements.

2.05 Presentati on and functi onal currency and level of precision

The fi nancial statements have been presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency, which is the Company’s functi onal 
currency. All fi nancial informati on presented in BDT has been rounded off  to the nearest integer.

2.06 Use of esti mates and judgments

The preparati on of fi nancial statements requires management to make esti mates and assumpti ons that aff ect the reported 
amounts of assets, liabiliti es, revenue and expenses. It also requires disclosures of conti ngent assets and liabiliti es at the 

LankaBangla Securities Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
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date of the fi nancial statements. 
Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the fi nancial statements in line with the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard 
(BAS) 37 “Provisions, Conti ngent Liabiliti es and Conti ngent Assets” when

- The Company has a legal or constructi ve obligati on as a result of past event.
- It is probable that an outf low of economic benefi t will be required to sett le the obligati on.
- A reliable esti mate can be made for the amount of the obligati on.

The esti mates and associated assumpti ons are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to 
be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values 
of assets and liabiliti es that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may diff er from these esti mates. 
However, the esti mates and underlying assumpti ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is recognized in the 
period in which the esti mates are revised.

2.07  Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to conti nue in operati on for foreseeable future. For this reason the   directors conti nue 
to adopt going concern basis in preparing the fi nancial statements. The current credit faciliti es and adequate resources of 
the Company provide suffi  cient funds to meet the present requirements of its existi ng businesses and operati ons
 
2.08 Materiality and aggregati on

Each material item as considered by management signifi cant has been presented separately in fi nancial statements. No 
amount has been set off  unless the Company has a legal right to set off  the amounts and intends to sett le on net basis. 
Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitt ed by the relevant accounti ng standards.

2.09  Property and equipment

i) Recogniti on and measurement

Freehold Assets

The cost of an item of property and equipment is recognized as an asset if, it is probable that the future economic benefi ts 
associated with the item will fl ow to the company and the cost of item can be measured reliably. 

Property and  equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciati on. Cost represents the cost of acquisiti on includes 
purchase price and other directly att ributable cost of bringing the assets to working conditi ons for its intended use as per 
Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. 

Leasehold assets

Leasehold assets of which the Company assumes substanti ally all the risks and rewards of ownership are accounted for as 
fi nance leases and capitalized at the incepti on of the lease at fair value of the leased property or at the present value of the 
minimum lease payment, which ever is lower as per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 17 “Leases”. The corresponding 
obligati on under the lease is accounted for as liability.

ii) Subsequent expenditure on property and equipment

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefi t from the assets and that cost can 
be measured reliably. All other expenditures are recognized as an expense as and when they are incurred.

iii) Depreciati on
Depreciati on is calculated on the cost of fi xed assets in order to write off  such amounts over the esti mated useful lives of 
such assets. The rates of depreciati on used on a straight-line method are as follows:

Building 2.5%

Offi  ce equipment 20%

Furniture and fi xtures 10%

Offi  ce renovati on 20%

Motor Vehicle 20%

Lease Assets 20%
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Half year’s depreciati on is charged in the year in which the related assets are put into use and disposed off  irrespecti ve of 
the date.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or reti rement of an asset is determined as the diff erence between the sale proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Comprehensive Income statement.

2.10 Intangible assets and amorti zati on of intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initi al recogniti on at cost and are carried at cost less accumulated 
amorti zati on and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amorti zati on is calculated using the straight line method to write 
down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over their esti mated useful lives based on the management best 
esti mates. Subsequent expenditure on soft ware assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefi ts 
in the specifi cati ons to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

2.11 Investment in stock exchanges for membership

Investments for membership are initi ally recognized at cost (which includes transacti on costs) and are subsequently 
re-measured at fair value based on quoted bid prices. Surplus arising from changes in the fair value of investment for 
membership are transferred to fair value measurement reserve.

2.12 Investment in securiti es

Investment in quoted shares and unquoted shares are initi ally recognized at cost plus transacti on costs that are directly 
att ributable to the acquisiti on of the shares. Aft er initi al recogniti on, investment in quoted shares has been revalued at 
cost at reporti ng date. Net of unrealized gain and loss has not been recognized in profi t and loss account.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances and deposits held with banks and fi nancial insti tuti ons and 
short term liquid investments that are readily converti ble to known amount of cash and that are subject to an insignifi cant 
risk of change in value.

Cash fl ow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) 7, “Cash fl ow 
statement” under direct method.

2.14 Provision for tax

Current tax

Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and subsequent 
amendments made thereto from ti me to ti me.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is calculated as per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 12 “Income Taxes”. Deferred Tax is recognised on 
diff erences between the carrying amount of assets and liabiliti es in the fi nancial statements and the corresponding tax 
bases used in the computati on of taxable profi t and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred 
Tax liabiliti es are recognised for all taxable temporary diff erences. Deferred Tax assets are generally recognised for all 
deducti ble temporary diff erences.

Deferred Tax is measured at the tax rate that is expected to be applied to the temporary diff erences when they reverse 
based on the laws that have been enacted or substanti vely enacted by the reporti ng date

2.15 Revenue Recogniti on 

Revenue is recognized only when it is probable that the economic benefi ts associated with the transacti on will fl ow to the 
enterprise the revenue during the year and in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 18 “Revenue 
Recogniti on”: 

a. Brokerage commission

Brokerage commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order executed.

b. Interest Income from margin loan

Interest Income from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on daily margin loan balance of 
the respecti ve parti es. Income is recognized on monthly basis.

c. Dividend income and profi t/(loss) on sale of marketable securiti es

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment is established whereas profi t or loss arising from the sale of 
securiti es is accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and profi t is realized or loss is incurred.
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2.16 Earning per share

The Company calculates earning per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 33 “Earning Per 
Share” which has been shown in the face of the Profi t and Loss Account.

2.17 General reserve

The Board of LankaBangla Securiti es has decided to create a general reserve by 1% on outstanding margin loan provided to 
the client against marketable securiti es. Add or adjustment with general reserve will depend on size of outstanding margin 
loan for the respecti ve year.   

2.18 Employee benefi t Obligati on

a. Defi ned contributi on plan

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees. The fund is approved by the Nati onal 
Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a Board of Trustees and is funded by the equal contributi on both by 
the Company and employees at a predetermined rate. This fund is invested separately from the Company’s assets and is 
audited by an external auditor.  

b. Defi ned benefi t plan (Gratuity scheme)

The Company has a funded gratuity scheme for all eligible employees who have completed minimum 02 (two) years of 
confi rmed service with the Company. Required amount of gratuity is calculated on the basis of last basic pay depending on 
the length of service for every completed year as well as proporti onate to the fracti on period of service as of the respecti ve 
fi nancial year. This scheme is approved by the Nati onal Board of Revenue (NBR) and administered by an independent Board 
of Trustees. 

Following benefi ts are payable on reti rement, death or leaving service:

Year of confi rmed service  % of enti tlement 

2 years and above but less than 4 years 50% of last basic salary

4 years and above but less than 6 years 100% of last basic salary

6 years and above 150% of last basic salary

2.19 Related party disclosure

As per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS)-24 “Related Party Disclosures”, parti es are considered to be related if one of 
the parti es has the ability to control the other party or exercise signifi cant infl uence over the other party in making fi nancial 
and operati ng decisions. The Company carried out transacti ons in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis 
at commercial rates with related parti es. 

Related party disclosures have been given in Note 38.

2.20 Proposed Dividend

Proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standard (BAS)-10 “Event aft er the Balance Sheet Date. 

2.21 Interim Cash dividend

The board of Directors has declared 45% Interim Cash dividend i.e. Taka 4.50 per ordinary share for the year 2011 in the 
65th board meeti ng held on December 19, 2011 

2.22  Reclassifi cati ons

To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous year has been rearranged/ restated/reclassifi ed 
whenever considered necessary to conform to current period’s presentati on.

2.23 Branch accounti ng

The Company has a total 8 number of Branch offi  ces (excluding Head Offi  ce), with no overseas branch as on December 
31, 2011. Accounts of the branches are maintained at the head offi  ces which are included in the accompanying fi nancial 
statements.

3.00 Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparati on and presentati on of these fi nancial statements.  
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 December 31, 
2011 

 December 31, 
2010 

4.00 Share Capital Taka Taka

Authorised Capital

500,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each  5,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital  962,507,000  550,004,000 

96,250,700 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each fully paid  962,507,000  550,004,000 

(2010: 55,000,400 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid) 

Detail of Shareholding Positi on of the Company

Name of the Sponsor & Directors Shareholders No. of Shares

LankaBangla Finance Ltd.  87,498,967  874,989,670  499,994,090 

Mr. Mohammad A. Moyeen  262,502  2,625,020  1,500,010 

Mr Mahbubul Anam  263,359  2,633,590  1,504,910 

Mr Khondoker Monir Uddin  868  8,680  4,960 

Mrs. Aneesha Mahial Kundanmal  1  10  10 

Mr. Mohammed Nasiruddin Chowdhury  28,002  280,020  160,010 

Mr. Wali Ul Islam  28,000  280,000  10 

 88,081,699  880,816,990  503,164,000 

General Shareholders  8,169,001  81,690,010  46,840,000 

 96,250,700  962,507,000  550,004,000 

5.00 Share Premium

Premium amount received against issue of 5,000,000 

shares @ 240 per share in 2010.  1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000 

 1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000 

6.00 General Reserve 

 Balance as on 01 January   38,281,742  -   

 Add: Additi on during the period  4,825,800  38,281,742 

 43,107,542  38,281,742 

Less: Adjustement during the period  -    -   

Balance at 31 December  43,107,542  38,281,742 

The Board of LankaBangla Securiti es has decided to create a general reserve by 1% on  outstanding margin loan provided to 
the client against marketable securiti es. Add or  adjustment with general reserve will depend on size of outstanding margin 
loan for the  respecti ve year.   Margin loan is Tk. 4,310,754,233.25 as on December 31, 2011. 

7.00  Fair Value Measurement Reserve

 Fair Value 
Measurement 
Reserve (Tk.) 

 Fair Value 
Measurement 
Reserve (Tk.) 

Investment for Membership 
(i) Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Investment as Membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange  338,394,000  338,394,000 

Sub-total  338,394,000  338,394,000 
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 Fair Value 
Measurement 
Reserve (Tk.) 

 Fair Value 
Measurement 
Reserve (Tk.) 

(ii) Chitt agong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Investment as Membership of Chitt agong Stock Exchange  155,000,000  155,000,000 

Sub-total  155,000,000  155,000,000 

Total (i+ii)  493,394,000  493,394,000 

Investments for membership are initi ally recognized at cost (which includes transacti on costs) and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value based on current quoted bid price (in case of CSE Membership based on current bid price and DSE 
Membership based on fair market value). Surplus arising from changes in the fair value of investment for membership are 
transferred to Fair Value Measurement Reserve (FVMR). 

Investment in Stock Exchanges for membership are stated at fair value determined by Ahmad Ahmad and Associates, 
a fi nancial consulti ng fi rm. Fair Value of  investment in Stock Exchnage for Membership is incorporated in the fi nancial 
statements as on 31.12.2009. Fair Value Measurement Reserve are not available for distributi on as dividend to the 
Shareholders of the company.

8.00 Deff ered Liability - Employees’ Gratuity

Balance as on 01 January  20,961,862  9,384,671 
Add: Additi on during the year  8,356,101  12,450,591 

 29,317,963  21,835,262 
Less: Paid during the year  5,945,578  873,400 
Balance at 31st  December  23,372,385  20,961,862 

9.00 Lease Finance Under Capital Obligati on

Balance as on 01 January  8,813,518  7,106,644 
Add: Additi on during the year  7,360,000  6,300,000 

 16,173,518  13,406,644 
Less: Paid during the year  5,533,122  4,593,126 
Balance at 31st December  10,640,396  8,813,518 

10.00 Long Term Loan 

Balance as on 01 January  389,574,538  383,308,812 
Add: Drawdown during the year  350,000,000  110,000,000 

 739,574,538  493,308,812 
Less: Repayment during the year  189,137,608  103,734,274 

 550,436,930  389,574,538 
Detail of the above balance is presented below:
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited  11,046,842  25,452,126 
Internati onal Leasing Financial Services Ltd.  22,806,375  39,166,777 
Internati onal Leasing Financial Services Ltd. 2  29,112,897  38,167,797 
Internati onal Leasing Financial Services Ltd. 3  40,214,324  47,031,157 
Midas Financing Limited  33,343,093  58,325,130 
Midas Financing Limited 2  50,000,455  75,000,004 
Midas Financing Limited 3  -    58,750,000 
Nati onal Bank Limited  30,708,895  47,681,547 
Prime Finance & Investment Limited  235,298,317  -   
Feareast Finance Limited  97,905,732  -   

 550,436,930  389,574,538 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

11.00 Investment in Stock Exchanges for Membership 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited - Membership  350,000,000  350,000,000 
Chitt agong Stock Exchange Limited - Membership  160,000,000  160,000,000 

 510,000,000  510,000,000 

12.00 Fixed Assets Less Accumulated Depreciati on

Cost:
Opening balance  194,021,861  86,626,393 
Add: Additi on during the year  23,935,153  110,680,389 

 217,957,014  197,306,782 
Less: Disposal during the year  2,492,750  3,284,921 

 215,464,264  194,021,861 

Less: Accumulated depreciati on:
Opening balance  43,306,851  26,966,997 
Add: Charged during the year  25,807,326  19,624,775 

 69,114,176  46,591,772 
Less: Adjustment  2,180,200  3,284,921 

 66,933,976  43,306,851 
Writt en down value  148,530,288  150,715,009 

A schedule of fi xed assets is given in Annexure-A

13.00 Intangible Asset (Soft ware)

Balance as at 1st January  409,706  752,745 
Add: Additi on during the year  -    50,000 

 409,706  802,745 
Less: Amorti zati on off  during the year  409,706  393,039 
Balance at 31st December  -    409,706 

14.00 Investment in unlisted securiti es

Parti culars No. of Shares  Cost Price  Market Price 
Informati on Technology Consultants Limited  500,000  5,000,000  N/A 
Envoy Texti le Limited  253,000  5,819,000  N/A 
Financial Excellence Limited  150,000  1,500,000  N/A 
Aamra Technologies Limited  140,000  5,250,000  N/A 
BizBangla Media Limited  10,000,000  100,000,000  N/A 
GBB Power Limited  20,000  1,400,000  N/A 

 118,969,000 

15.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances
Offi  ce rent  12,863,514  9,127,891 
Advance for new branch opening  -    8,453,143 
Advance to Employee  1,645,840  -   
Advance for Bank guarantee margin  14,333,625  15,485,655 
Advance against expenses  261,066  510,334 

 29,104,045  33,577,023 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

Deposits
Clearing house  25,000  25,000 
PCS Bangladesh (Pvt.) Ltd.  64,000  64,000 
Security deposit with CDBL  102,500  102,500 
Security deposit for Banani Offi  ce  1,500,000  250,000 
Security deposit to One Bank Ltd.  -    40,000,000 

 1,691,500  40,441,500 
Prepayments
Group and health insurance  1,790,035  1,493,571 
Insurance for offi  ce equipment  343,051  303,385 
Insurance for motor vehicle  454,686  333,716 

 2,587,772  2,130,672 
 33,383,317  76,149,195 

16.00 Receivable from Clients

LankaBangla Investments ltd  -    106,719,314 

Other clients(Notes 16.01)  4,310,754,232  3,721,454,850 
 4,310,754,232  3,828,174,164 

16.01 Other Clients

Other clients includes receivable from share trading. 

17.00 Receivable from DSE & CSE

ABG&N DSE  2,759,084  6,903,170 
ABG&N DSE  53,742,844  18,027,080 
ABG&N DSE  16,791,384  83,455,255 
ABG&N (Spot) DSE  771,120  18,594,220 
Z DSE  251,040  65,990,523 
Z DSE  454,250  720,600 
Z DSE  16,995  2,822,963 
Z DSE  79,200  -   
Z DSE  433,225  -   
Z DSE  1,723,450  1,316,800 
Z DSE  2,307,570  22,890,000 
Z DSE  265,950  1,658,035 
Z DSE  145,400  667,750 
 Total DSE  79,741,512  223,046,395 

ABG&N CSE  -    12,038,824 
ABG&N CSE  15,742,265  20,981,969 
ABG&N CSE  3,908,550  32,628,967 
ABG&N (Spot) CSE  142,855  4,949,760 
Z CSE  168,670  -   
Z CSE  53,161  -   
Z CSE  294,335  -   
Z CSE  53,962  -   
Z CSE  223,485  -   
Z CSE  764,261  -   
Z CSE  1,064,208  -   
Z CSE  143,593  -   
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

Z CSE  360,883  -   
Total CSE  22,920,227  70,599,520 
Grand Total DSE & CSE  102,661,739  293,645,915 

18.00 Investment in listed securiti es

Parti culars No. of Shares  Cost Price 
 Market Price 

 As on 31st 
Dec'11 

 Unrealise 
 Gain/(Loss) 

Heidelberg Cement BD Ltd  200,000  70,168,000  51,180,000  (18,988,000)
Eastern Cables Limited  1,249,800  87,510,996  71,363,580  (16,147,416)
Rupali Bank Limited  20  140  2,732  2,592 
MI Cement Factory Limited  51  4,241  5,636  1,395 
MJL Bangladesh Limited  105  10,580  10,490  (90)
Ocean Containers Limited  56  5,945  3,690  (2,255)
Midas Financing Limited  2,744,145  108,947,347  176,722,938  67,775,591 
LR Global BD Mutual Fund One  30,000,000  300,000,000  318,000,000  18,000,000 
Bank Asia Limited  2,500,000  107,000,000  95,500,000  (11,500,000)
RAK Ceramics (BD) Limited  129  5,664  10,114  4,450 
Janata Bank 1st Mutual Fund  50,000  500,000  445,000  (55,000)
2ND ICB Mutual Fund  7,000  2,817,500  2,303,000  (514,500)
Delta Life Insurance Limited  76,450  215,702,574  235,091,395  19,388,821 
Beximco Pharma Limited  1,250,000  150,700,000  117,000,000  (33,700,000)

 1,043,372,987  1,067,638,575  24,265,588 

19.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand  51,606  77,122 
Cash at bank/nbfi   (Notes 19.01)  1,408,597,709  1,240,030,382 

 1,408,649,315  1,240,107,504 

19.01 Cash at Bank/NBFI

Standard Chartered Bank  10,799,330  3,907,003 
BRAC Bank Limited  30,387,679  44,269,171 
ONE Bank Limited  1,154,076,508  1,166,836,962 
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited  2,705,362  1,796,829 
Hongkong and Shanghai Corporati on Ltd.  1,375,963  9,599,047 
Trust Bank Limited  -    942 
Prime Bank Limited  8,048,817  1 
LankaBangla Finance Limited  200,000,000  -   
Commercial Bank of Ceylon  1,204,052  13,620,427 

 1,408,597,709  1,240,030,382 

20.00 Payable to Clients

IDLC Investment Ltd  3,671,702  50,363,538 
LankaBangla Investments Ltd  37,332,981  -   
Other clients (Notes 20.01)  336,925,113  923,766,926 

 377,929,796  974,130,464 

20.01 Other Clients

           Other clients includes payable from share trading. 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

21.00  Payable to DSE & CSE  

ABG&N DSE  5,367,568  6,671,027 

Z DSE  1,324,507  2,558,007 

Total DSE  6,692,075  9,229,034 

ABG&N CSE  -    -   

Z CSE  319,233  -   

Total CSE  319,233  -   

Grand Total DSE & CSE  7,011,308  9,229,034 

22.00  Accrued Expenses

Telephone bill  18,902  21,502 

Mobile bill  -    10,763 

Incenti ve  37,860,000  123,785,670 

Offi  ce rent  -    966,750 

Electricity bill  221,026  221,158 

Newspaper  -    3,018 

WASA bill  19,962  25,340 

Water charges  56,212  56,491 

Audit fee  78,000  60,000 

Offi  ce maintenance  348,224  296,628 

Overti me for casual employees  19,350  49,579 

Professional Fees  -    20,000 

Printi ng & stati oneries  439,251  108,937 

CDBL charges  1,346,389  14,838,834 

 40,407,316  140,464,670 

23.00 Other Liabiliti es 

Provident fund  -    (14,400)

Interest on short term loan  14,211,071  9,627,024 

Doubtf ul Debt  9,947,150 -

Cash Dividend  39,382,799 -

LankaBangla Investments ltd  -    636,361 

Tax deducted at source from salary  -    16,664 

Tax and VAT deducted at source  78,749,070  22,928 

Provision for diminuati on in value of investment ( Notes 23.01)  -    22,169,895 

Other liabiliti es  -    907,274 

 142,290,090  33,365,746 

23.01 Gain for Appreciati on in Value of Investment

Balance as at 1st January  22,169,895  -   

Add: Additi on during the year  -    22,169,895 

 22,169,895  22,169,895 

Less: Adjustment for appreciati on in value of investment  22,169,895  -   

Balance at 31st December  -    22,169,895 



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011218218

 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

23.02 Allocati on of Provision in Value of Investment

Listed Securiti es  -    22,169,895 

Unlisted Securiti es  -    -   

 -    22,169,895 

24.00 Short Term Loan/Term Loan 

Balance on 1 January  500,000,000  120,000,000 

Loan taken during the period  1,164,370,816  1,150,000,000 

 1,664,370,816  1,270,000,000 

Re-scheduled/repayment during the period  -    770,000,000 

 1,664,370,816  500,000,000 

Detail of tha above balance is presented below:

Lanka Bangla Finance Limited  764,370,816  300,000,000 

One Bank Limited  700,000,000  -   

Phoenix Finance & Investment Limited  200,000,000  200,000,000 

 1,664,370,816  500,000,000 

25.00 Provision for Current Tax

Opening Balance  56,743,084  7,505,278 

Add: Provision during the year  314,258,687  284,912,368 

 371,001,771  292,417,646 

Less: Paid during the year  46,931,000  8,688,238 

          Advance tax deducted at source  6,768,694  7,073,956 

          Tax deducted at source on turnover (25.01)  152,280,427  219,912,368 

 205,980,121  235,674,562 

 165,021,650  56,743,084 

25.01 Tax Deducted at Source on Turnover

As per secti on 53BBB of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, the company provide Income Tax Tk. 152,280,427 against turnover 
tax applying rate of  0.050% & 0.10% during the year 2011.

26.00 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax has been calculated based on deducti ble/ taxable temporary diff erence arising due to diff erence in the 
carrying amount of the assets / liabiliti es and its tax base in accordance with the provision of Bangaladesh Accounti ng 
Standard (BAS) 12 ‘’Income Taxes’’. 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

Parti culars

Carrying 
Amount at 

Balance Sheet 
Taka

 Taxe Base, Taka

 Taxable/
Deductable 
Temporary 

Diff erence, Taka 

Assets:

Fixed assets net of depreciati on 148,530,287  148,634,452  (104,165)

Liabiliti es:

Provision for Gratuity 23,372,385 -  (23,372,385)

Total 171,902,672  148,634,452  (23,372,385)

Applicable Tax Rate  37.50% 

Deferred Tax Assets as on 31st December 2011  8,803,706 

Deferred Tax Assets as on 01 January 2010  13,490,327 

 Deferred tax income accounted for during the year  (4,686,621)

27.00  Revenue from Brokerage 

DSE  663,855,454  1,652,225,916 

CSE  94,654,754  234,707,423 

 758,510,208  1,886,933,339 

28.00 Capital Gain from Investment in Share

Sales price of shares invested in diff erent companies  247,173,037  1,371,006,783 

Cost price of shares invested in diff erent companies  237,414,872  1,285,683,119 

 9,758,165  85,323,664 

Cash Dividend Received  2,180,003  1,058,762 

Capital Gain from Investment in Shares  11,938,168  86,382,426 
 
29.00  Interest Income

Interest on Bank Deposit

Standard Chartered Bank  8,884,488  15,010,644 

BRAC Bank Limited  2,802,223  1,879,408 

One Bank Limited  51,303,903  51,641,368 

FDR with LankaBangla Finance Limited  13,066,667  -   

STD with LankaBangla Finance Limited  6,581,128  -   

Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited  77,358  163,969 

Hong Kong & Shanghi Banking Corporati on  3,292  352,443 

Commercial Bank of Ceylon  147,422  147,088 

Prime Bank Limited  29,874  -   

Advanace to Employee  35,119  -   

 82,931,475  69,194,921 



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011220220

 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

30.00 Other Operati ng Income

Service charge from clients for CDBL  27,022,872  43,619,002 

Sale of benefi ciary owner accounts (BO) form  1,202,000  3,134,300 

 28,224,872  46,753,302 

Less: Service charge paid to CDBL  35,594,349  117,835,409 

Net Income from CDBL  (7,369,477)  (71,082,107)

Interest on debit balance of clients  747,580,004  456,979,505 

Less: Interest Expenses  173,129,237  126,350,953 

Net Interest Income Debit Balance of clients  574,450,767  330,628,552 

Excess provision in last year  -    737,882 

Sale of scrap  1,002,508  -   

 1,002,508  737,882 

Total Other Operati ng Income  568,083,798  260,284,327 

Less: Other operati ng expenses (Note: 33.00)  190,446,966  206,009,576 

 377,636,832  54,274,751 
31.00  Other Income

Gain from sale of fi xed assets  1,356,706  -   

 1,356,706  -   

32.00  Operati ng Expenses

Salaries and allowances  49,851,226  37,621,107 

P.F.Contributi on  2,410,558  1,762,139 

Gratuity  3,342,440  4,980,236 

Incenti ve  15,144,000  49,514,268 

Offi  ce rent  8,206,765  5,188,363 

Telephone bill  75,420  174,040 

Mobile bill  1,185,648  973,844 

Electricity bill  1,039,780  1,042,809 

Printi ng and stati onery  2,403,711  2,574,332 

Entertainment  1,788,784  1,965,924 

Car maintenance  2,564,995  1,721,433 

Traveling and conveyance  896,518  266,663 

Interest on lease fi nance  696,337  502,806 

Postage and courier  60,670  67,781 

Newspaper and periodicals  41,987  36,302 

License and renewal  924,340  1,133,076 

Offi  ce maintenance  2,804,299  3,002,726 

Repairs and maintenance  459,203  1,162,332 

WASA bill  37,538  39,399 

Water charges  263,053  227,267 

Fuel  290,885  355,182 

Insurance premium  1,352,799  1,037,453 

Adverti sement  178,713  260,962 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

Bank charges  179,303  205,654 

Loan processing fee  239,310  389,938 

Networking charge  3,636,676  2,433,339 

Audit fee  31,200  24,000 

Board meeti ng fees  145,882  152,000 

Legal and professional expenses  342,326  1,207,490 

Business promoti onal expenses  3,929,555  2,377,110 

Training expenses  694,841  661,236 

Uniform  103,711  55,004 

Depriciati on on fi xed assets  7,948,752  6,241,447 

Depriciati on on leased assets  2,374,178  1,608,462 

Amorti zati on of intangible assets(soft ware)  163,882  157,216 

Soft ware maintenance fee  480,451  103,100 

Commission of Bank guarantee  10,540,952  5,504,156 

AGM Related Expenses  48,984  344,142 

Subscripti ons  84,969  264,977 

 126,964,641  137,339,716 

33.00 Other Operati ng Expenses 

Salaries and allowances  74,776,839  56,431,661 

P.F.Contributi on  3,615,836  2,643,209 

Gratuity  5,013,661  7,470,355 

Incenti ve  22,716,000  74,271,402 

Offi  ce rent  12,310,148  7,782,544 

Telephone bill  113,130  261,060 

Mobile bill  1,778,472  1,460,767 

Electricity bill  1,559,670  1,564,214 

Printi ng and stati onery  3,605,567  3,861,499 

Entertainment  2,683,177  2,948,885 

Car maintenance  3,847,492  2,582,150 

Traveling and conveyance  1,344,776  399,995 

Interest on lease fi nance  1,044,506  754,209 

Postage and courier  91,005  101,672 

Newspaper and periodicals  62,980  54,452 

License and renewal  1,386,510  1,699,614 

Offi  ce maintenance  4,206,449  4,504,090 

Repairs and maintenance  688,805  1,743,498 

WASA bill  56,306  59,098 

Water charges  394,579  340,900 

Fuel  436,328  532,774 

Insurance premium  2,029,199  1,556,179 
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

Adverti sement  268 ,069  391,443 

Bank charges  268,954  308,481 

Loan processing fee  358,965  584,907 

Networking charge  5,455,014  3,650,009 

Audit fee  46,800  36,000 

Board meeti ng fees  218,824  228,000 

Legal and professional expenses  513,489  1,811,235 

Business promoti onal expenses  5,894,333  3,565,665 

Training expenses  1,042,262  991,854 

Uniform  155,567  82,506 

Depriciati on on fi xed assets  11,923,129  9,362,171 

Depriciati on on leased assets  3,561,267  2,412,694 

Amorti zati on of intangible assets(soft ware)  245,824  235,823 

Soft ware maintenance fee  720,676  154,650 

Commission of Bank gurantee  15,811,428  8,256,234 

AGM Related Expenses  73,476  516,213 

Subscripti ons  127,454  397,465 

 190,446,966  206,009,577 

34.00  Direct Charges

Hawla charges  7,202,422  13,118,675 

Laga charges  43,860,363  113,109,911 

 51,062,785  126,228,586 

35.00   Retained Surplus brought forward 

Balance at 1 January  -    719,243,582 

Adjustment for def. tax*  -    9,039,142 

Restated /Adjusted retained surplus  -    728,282,724 

*Due to adopti on of the policy on Deferred Tax as per BAS 12 “Income Tax” the opening balance of the aff ected component 
of equity for the earliest prior period presented has been adjusted/ restated as per BAS 8”Accounti ng Policies, Changes in 
Accounti ng Esti mates and Errors. 

36.00  Earnings per Share (EPS):

Net profi t aft er Tax  747,623,400  1,530,586,057 

Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding (Note: 35.01)  96,250,700  96,250,700 

Earnings Per Share (EPS)  7.77  15.90 

Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordance with BAS-33: “Earnings Per Share (EPS)”.

*** Previous year’s EPS has been restated by the current year’s outstanding shares.
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 December 31, 
2011 
Taka

 December 31, 
2010 
Taka

36.01 Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding

Balance on 1 January  55,004,000  40,000,320 

Bonus Issued on March  41,246,700  15,003,680 

 96,250,700  55,004,000 

37.00 Chief Executi ve Offi  cers Salary and Benegits 

Basic Pay  3,120,000  5,040,000 

Allowences  2,440,000  4,200,000 

Bonus  360,000  840,000 

Company's Contributi on to Provident Fund  312,000  504,000 

 6,232,000  10,584,000 

38.00 Number of Employees

The Company paid an aggregate amount of more than taka 36,000 p. a. to 195 employees and more than taka 3,000 per 
month to 195 employees who were in employment for full year or part of the year.
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Auditors’ Report and
Audited Financial Statements of

LankaBangla 
Investments Limited
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We have audited the accompanying fi nancial statements of LankaBangla Investments Limited (“the Company”) which 
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2011, and the profi t and loss account, statement of changes in equity 
and statement of cash fl ows for the year then ended, and a summary of signifi cant accounti ng policies and other relevant 
explanatory informati on. 

Management’s responsibility for the fi nancial statements

Management is responsible for the preparati on and fair presentati on of these fi nancial statements in accordance with 
Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRSs), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparati on of fi nancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the fi nancial statements,  whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider 
internal control relevant to the enti ty’s preparati on and fair presentati on of the fi nancial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
eff ecti veness of the enti ty’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluati ng the appropriateness of accounti ng policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates made by management, as well as evaluati ng the overall presentati on 
of the fi nancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the fi nancial statements give a true and fair view of the fi nancial positi on of the Company as at 31 December 
2011 and the results of its fi nancial performance and its cash fl ows for the year then ended in accordance with BFRSs and 
comply with the Companies Act, 1994, and other applicable laws and regulati ons.      

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from 
our examinati on of those books; and 

c) the balance sheet and profi t and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.     

Dhaka, 27 February 2012  

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders of LankaBangla Investments Limited  

Rahman Rahman Huq
Charated Accountants
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Note
2011
Taka

2010
TakaAssets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 4  9,443,179  4,449,719 

Capital work-in progress 5  6,255,793  800,000 

Intangible assets 6  708,371  -   

Total non-current assets  16,407,343  5,249,719 

Current assets

Margin loan 7  3,786,975,205  -   

Cash and cash equivalents 8  309,113,780  165,992 

Investments 9  151,273,374  200,000,000 

Other receivables 10  15,583,329  -   

Advances, deposits and prepayments 11  24,359,456  14,551,239 

Total current assets  4,287,305,144  214,717,231 

Total assets  4,303,712,487  219,966,950 

Equity and liabiliti es

Shareholders' equity

Share capital 12  300,000,000  200,000,000 

Retained earnings  37,878,604  3,441,708 

Total equity  337,878,604  203,441,708 

Liabiliti es

Non-current liabiliti es

Due to related parti es 13  3,442,429,816  14,626,811 

Loans - non-current porti on 14  23,231,757  -   

Total non-current liabiliti es  3,465,661,573  14,626,811 

Current liabiliti es

Bank overdraft 8  126,486,985  -   

Due to related parti es 13  315,819,735  -   

Loans - current porti on 14  5,881,117  -   

Provision for tax 15  48,815,513  1,783,431 

Other liabiliti es 16  3,168,961  115,000 

Total current liabiliti es  500,172,310  1,898,431 

Total liabiliti es  3,965,833,883  16,525,242 

Total equity and liabiliti es  4,303,712,487  219,966,950 

The annexed notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements.      
           

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Balance Sheet             
as at 31 December 2011

As per our annexed report of the same date

Rahman Rahman Huq
Charated Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
February 27, 2012

Chief Executi ve Offi  cerDirectorChairman Company Secretary
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Note
2011*
Taka

2010*
Taka

Operati ng income

Fund based income 17  716,809,525  -   

Cost of fund  (611,148,107)  -   

Net fund based income  105,661,418  -   

Fee based income 18  8,250,949  -   

Other operati ng income 19  25,530,989  -   

Total operati ng income  139,443,355  -   

Other income 20  29,259,577  6,974,330 

Total income  168,702,933  6,974,330 

Operati ng expenses

Salaries and allowances  (16,967,032)  -   

Rent, taxes, insurance, uti liti es etc. 21  (8,918,700)  -   

Legal and professional fees  (3,113,426)  -   

Postage, stamp and telecommunicati on  (886,971)  -   

Stati onery, printi ng and adverti sing  (1,146,553)  -   

Audit fees  (182,875)  (115,000)

Directors' fees  (92,000)  -   

Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on 22  (6,447,450)  (233,281)

Impairment 7  (41,596,517)  -   

Other expenses  (6,122,887)  (1,400,910)

Total operati ng expenses  (85,474,410)  (1,749,191)

Profi t before tax  83,228,522  5,225,139 

Income tax: 15

              Current tax expense
              Deferred tax charge

 (48,701,662)  (1,783,431)

 (89,964)  -   

 (48,791,626)  (1,783,431)

Profi t for the year  34,436,896  3,441,708 

*Please see note 2.6
The annexed notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of these fi nancial statements. 

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Profi t and Loss Account           
for the year ended 31 December 2011

As per our annexed report of the same date

Rahman Rahman Huq
Charated Accountants

Dated, Dhaka
February 27, 2012

Chief Executi ve Offi  cerDirectorChairman Company Secretary
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Share capital
Taka

Retained 
earnings

Taka

Total
Taka

Balance at 29 March 2010  -    -    -   

Issue of ordinary shares  200,000,000  -    200,000,000 

Profi t for the period  -    3,441,708  3,441,708 

Balance at 1 January 2011  200,000,000  3,441,708  203,441,708 

Issue of rights shares  100,000,000  -    100,000,000 

Profi t for the year  -    34,436,896  34,436,896 

Balance at 31 December 2011  300,000,000  37,878,604  337,878,604 

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity       
for the year ended 31 December 2011
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Note
2 011* 2010*
 Taka  Taka 

A) Cash fl ows from operati ng acti viti es
Cash received from fees and other income  25,519,394  192,386 
Cash paid for service charges to LBFL  (5,517,548)  -   
Cash paid for rental payments  (4,777,440)  -   
Cash paid for IT related expenses  (586,233)
Transfer to provident fund bank account  (1,400,644)  -   
Tax payment  (3,740,306)  -   
Cash paid to employees  (14,920,421)  -   
Cash paid for other operati ng expenses  (12,445,442)  (26,424)
Cash generated from operati ng acti viti es before 
changes in operati ng assets and liabiliti es

 (17,868,640)  165,962 

Sett lement with LBSL  2,078,396,343  -   
Own portf olio investment  (9,750,000)  -   
Rental advance  (2,700,000)  -   
Client deposits  1,146,977,968  -   
Client withdrawals  (2,588,050,186)  -   
Total increase in operati ng assets and liabiliti es  624,874,125  -   

Cash generated from operati ng acti viti es  607,005,485  165,962 

Net cash infl ows  from operati ng acti viti es  607,005,485  165,962 

B) Cash fl ows from investi ng acti viti es
Investment in FDR  (140,000,000)  -   
Investment in Related Party  -    (200,000,000)
Receipt from LBFL for bank account opening  -    30 
Payment for capital work-in-progress  (6,105,667)  -   
Investment in unquoted and quoted shares  (33,689,500)  -   
Proceeds from sale of own portf olio shares  163,754,567  -   
Dividend on own portf olio investment  12,000  -   
Net disbursement to LBFL  (124,000,000)  -   
Procurement of property, plant and equipment  (537,112)  -   
Net cash used in investi ng acti viti es  (140,565,712)  (199,999,970)

C) Cash fl ows from fi nancing acti viti es
Paid up capital received  100,000,000  200,000,000 
Loan received from Shajalal Islami Bank  30,000,000  -   
Installment payment on Shajalal Islami Bank loan  (1,732,000)  -   
Interest payment on LBFL loan  (412,246,970)  -   
Net cash used in fi nancing acti viti es  (283,978,970)  200,000,000 

D) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  182,460,803  165,992 

E) Opening cash and cash equivalents  165,992  -   

F) Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E) 8  182,626,795  165,992 

*Please see note 2.6 

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Statement of Cash Flows       
For the year ended 31 December 2011
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1.0 Reporti ng enti ty

LankaBangla Investments Limited (hereinaft er referred to as “LankaBangla” or “the Company”) was incorporated in 
Bangladesh with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC) vide registrati on no. C 83568/10 dated 29 March 
2010 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1994. The address of the Company’s registered offi  ce is 20, 
Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213. This Company is a fully owned subsidiary of LankaBangla Finance Limited. 

LankaBangla has obtained Merchant Banking license (registrati on certi fi cate no-MB-57/2010) from the Securiti es and 
Exchange Commission on 2 January 2011. The acti viti es of the Company include services broadly classifi ed as fee and fund 
based services, such as underwriti ng of securiti es, issue management, portf olio management, corporate fi nancial services 
etc.

2.0 Basis of preparati on   

2.1 Statement of compliance   

The fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRSs), the 
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulati ons. 

The format of the fi nancial statements follows the requirements of BFRSs which is to some extent diff erent from the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994; however, such diff erences are not material and in the view of management, 
BFRS format as menti oned in BAS 1 gives a bett er presentati on to the shareholders.

2.2 Basis of measurement

The fi nancial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for fi nancial instruments at fair value through 
profi t or loss measured at fair value.

2.3 Basis of accounti ng 

The fi nancial statements except for cash fl ow informati on have been prepared on accrual basis of accounti ng.

2.4 Functi onal and presentati on currency and level of precision

The fi nancial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk) currency, which is the Company’s functi onal currency. 
All fi nancial informati on presented in Taka have been rounded to the nearest Taka.

2.5 Use of esti mates and judgments

The preparati on of the fi nancial statements in conformity with BFRSs requires management to use judgments, esti mates 
and assumpti ons that aff ect the applicati on of accounti ng policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabiliti es, income 
and expenses. Actual results may diff er from these esti mates.

Esti mates and underlying assumpti ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounti ng esti mates are recognised 
in the period in which the esti mate is revised and in any future periods aff ected.

2.6 Reporti ng period

The fi nancial period of the Company has been determined to be from 1 January to 31 December each period. These 
fi nancial statements cover the period from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2011. Financial informati on for 2010 represents 
the period from 29 March 2010 to 31 December 2010. The Company did not engage in operati ons during this period.

3.0 Signifi cant accounti ng policies

The accounti ng policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all periods presented in these 
fi nancial statements.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

3.1.1 Recogniti on and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured  initi ally at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated 
depreciati on in compliance with Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of 

LankaBangla Investments Limited
Notes to the fi nancial statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2011
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acquisiti on of an asset comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working conditi on for its 
intended use. Expenditures incurred aft er the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally 
charged off  as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Soft ware and all up gradati on/enhancement are 
generally charged off  as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar signifi cant additi onal benefi ts.  

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have diff erent useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

3.1.2 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item 
if it is probable that the future economic benefi ts embodied within the part will fl ow to the Company and its cost can be 
measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the profi t and 
loss account as incurred.

3.1.3 Depreciati on 

Depreciati on is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Signifi cant components of individual assets are assessed 
and if a component has a useful life that is diff erent from the remainder of that asset, that component is depreciated 
separately.

Depreciati on is recognised in profi t or loss on a straight-line basis over the esti mated useful lives of each component 
of an item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciati on is charged at the following rates starti ng from the month of 
acquisiti on of assets:

Category of assets Rate of depreciati on

Offi  ce equipment 33.33%

Furniture and fi xture 15%

Motor vehicle 25%

No depreciati on is charged in the month of disposal.

3.1.4 Disposal of fi xed assets   

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are to be determined by comparing the proceeds 
from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment disposed off  and are recognised net with 
“other income” in profi t or loss account.

3.1.5 Impairment

Financial assets

A fi nancial asset is assessed at each reporti ng date to determine whether there is any objecti ve evidence that it is impaired. A 
fi nancial asset is considered to be impaired if objecti ve evidence indicates that one or more events have occurred indicati ng 
a negati ve eff ect on the esti mated future cash fl ows from that asset. All impairment losses are recognised in profi t or loss. 

Non fi nancial assets   

The carrying amounts of non-fi nancial assets are reviewed at each reporti ng date to determine whether there is any 
indicati on of impairment. An impairment loss is recognised in profi t and loss account if the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its esti mated recoverable amount. However, no such conditi on that might be suggesti ve of a heightened risk of 
impairment of assets existed at the reporti ng date.

3.2 Intangible assets  

Intangible assets are to be initi ally recognised at cost including any directly att ributable cost. Intangible assets that have 
fi nite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amorti sati on and accumulated impairment losses. Amorti sati on is 
to be provided on a straight-line basis at 20% to write off  the cost of intangible assets. Intangible assets include soft ware, 
integrated systems along with related hardware.
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3.3 Financial instruments  

Non-derivati ve fi nancial instruments comprise investments in shares and FDR, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, 
margin loans, share capital and interest - bearing borrowings.

3.3.1 Financial assets at fair value through profi t or loss

A fi nancial asset is classifi ed at fair value through profi t or loss if it is classifi ed as held for trading or is designated as such 
upon initi al recogniti on. Financial assets are designated at fair value through profi t or loss if the Company manages such 
investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the Company’s investment 
strategy. Att ributable transacti on costs are recognised in profi t or loss as incurred. Financial assets at fair value through 
profi t or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in profi t or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profi t or loss comprise equity securiti es that otherwise would have been 
classifi ed as available for sale.

3.3.2 Investment in FDR (Fixed Deposit Receipt)

If the Company has the positi ve intent and ability to hold FDR to maturity, then such fi nancial assets are classifi ed as held 
to maturity. Held-to-maturity fi nancial assets are recognised initi ally at fair value plus any directly att ributable transacti on 
costs. Subsequent to initi al recogniti on, held-to- maturity fi nancial assets are measured at amorti sed cost using the eff ecti ve 
interest method, less any impairment losses.

3.3.3 Cash and cash equivalents   

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and all call deposits with original maturiti es of three months or less. 
Bank overdraft s that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management are included 
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose only of the statement of cash fl ows.

3.3.4 Share capital

Only ordinary shares are classifi ed as equity. Incremental costs directly att ributable to the issue of ordinary share are 
recognised as a deducti on from equity, net of any tax eff ects.

3.3.5 Borrowings  

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initi ally at fair value less att ributable transacti on costs. Subsequent to initi al 
recogniti on, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amorti sed cost using the eff ecti ve interest method.

3.4 Financial risk management

The Company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk 
management framework. The Company’s management policies are established to identi fy and analyse the risk faced by the 
Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, 
procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to refl ect changes in market conditi ons and the Company’s acti viti es. The 
Company has provided in separate notes the informati on about the company’s exposure to each of the following risks, 
the Company’s objecti ves, policies and processes for measuring and managing risks and the Company’s management of 
capital. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of fi nancial instruments.

> Credit risk

> Liquidity risk

> Market risk

3.5 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initi ally measured at cost. Aft er initi al recogniti on, advances are carried at cost less deducti ons, adjustments 
or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment or expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.
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Prepayments are initi ally measured at cost. Aft er initi al recogniti on, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to profi t 
and loss account.

3.6 Revenue recogniti on

As per Bangladesh Accounti ng Standard (BAS) 18 Revenue, revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic 
benefi ts associated with the transacti on will fl ow to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to 
be incurred in respect of the transacti on can be measured reliably.

Interest: 
Interest is charged on client’s balance (due to us) on daily basis at the applicable rate. 

Management fee: 
Management fee is charged on client’s portf olio value (at market price) on daily basis at the applicable rate.

Fee based income:
Fee based income is recognised when a service is rendered in line with the related agreement.

3.7 Income and expenditures

Income and expenditures are recognised on accrual basis. Income is only recognised if its realisati on is reasonably certain.

3.8 Statement of cash fl ows 

The net cash fl ow from operati ng acti viti es is determined for the year under direct method as per Bangladesh Accounti ng 
Standard (BAS) 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

3.9 Employee benefi ts

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually covering all its 
permanent eligible employees. This scheme is qualifi ed as defi ned benefi t plan. There is also a unrecognised provident 
fund for all permanent employees of the Company. This qualifi es as defi ned contributi on plan.

3.9.1 Defi ned contributi on plans (provident fund)

Defi ned contributi on plan is a post employment benefi t plan under which the Company provides benefi ts to one or 
more employees. The recognised Employees Provident Fund is being considered as defi ned contributi on plan as it meets 
the recogniti on criteria specifi ed for this purpose. All permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the 
provident fund and the Company also makes equal contributi on. 

The Company recognises contributi on to defi ned contributi on plan as an expense when an employee has rendered services 
in exchange for those contributi on. The legal and constructi ve obligati on is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute 
to the fund.

3.9.2 Defi ned benefi t plans (gratuity)

Defi ned benefi t plan is a reti rement benefi t plan under which amounts to be paid as reti rement benefi ts are determined 
by reference to employees’ earnings and/or year of services. The recognised Employees’ Gratuity Fund is being considered 
as defi ned benefi t plan as it meets the recogniti on criteria. The Company’s obligati on is to provide the agreed benefi ts to 
current employees as per conditi on of the fund.

3.10 Tax

3.10.1 Current tax  

Income tax expense is recognised in profi t or loss. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the 
year, using tax rates enacted or substanti vely enacted at the reporti ng date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect 
of previous years. The Company  qualifi es as a “Private Limited Company”; hence the applicable tax rate is 37.50%.

3.10.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary diff erences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabiliti es for fi nancial 
reporti ng purposes and the amounts used for taxati on purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are 
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expected to be applied to the temporary diff erences when they are reversed, based on the laws that have been enacted 
or substanti vely enacted by the reporti ng date. Deferred tax assets and liabiliti es are off set if there is a legally enforceable 
right to off set current tax liabiliti es and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the 
same taxable enti ty.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profi ts will be available against which 
temporary diff erences can be uti lised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporti ng date and are reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefi t will be realised. 

3.11 Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructi ve obligati on as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outf low of economic benefi ts will be required to sett le the obligati on and a reliable esti mate 
can be made of the amount of the obligati on.

3.12 Conti ngencies

Conti ngencies arising from claims, liti gati on, assessment, fi nes, penalti es, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a 
liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably esti mated.

4.0 Property, plant and equipment - 2011

Parti culars
Offi  ce

equipment
Taka

Furniture
and fi tti  ngs

Taka

Motor 
vehicles

Taka

Total
Taka

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2011  -    -    4,683,000  4,683,000 

Acquisiti on during the year  3,613,192  5,035,756  570,000  9,218,948 

Disposal/adjustment  -    -    -    -   

Balance at 31 December 2011  3,613,192  5,035,756  5,253,000  13,901,948 

Rate of depreciati on 33.33% 15% 25%

Depreciati on

Balance at 1 January 2011  -    -    233,281  233,281 

Depreciati on for the year  1,811,155  958,583  1,455,750  4,225,488 

Disposal/adjustment  -    -    -    -   

Balance at 31 December 2011  1,811,155  958,583  1,689,031  4,458,769 

Carrying amount

At 1 January 2011  -    -    4,449,719  4,449,719 

At 31 December 2011  1,802,037  4,077,173  3,563,969  9,443,179 

4.1 Property, plant and equipment - 2010

Parti culars
Offi  ce

equipment
Taka

Furniture
and fi tti  ngs

Taka

Motor 
vehicles

Taka

Total
Taka

Cost

Balance at 29 March 2010  -    -    -    -   

Acquisiti on during the period  -    -    4,683,000  4,683,000 

Disposal/adjustment  -    -    -    -   

Balance at 31 December 2010  -    -    4,683,000  4,683,000 
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Rate of depreciati on 33.33% 15% 25%

Depreciati on

Balance at 29 March 2010  -    -    -    -   

Depreciati on for the period  -    -    233,281  233,281 

Disposal/adjustment  -    -    -    -   

Balance at 31 December 2010  -    -    233,281  233,281 

Carrying amount

At 29 March 2010  -    -    -    -   

At 31 December 2010  -    -    4,449,719  4,449,719 

5.0 Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress includes payment for new offi  ce interior work and networking work that are yet to be commissioned 
for being operated in a manner intended by management.

6.0 Intangible assets

2011
Taka

 2010 
 Taka 

Acquisiti on during the year  745,654  -   

Amorti sati on during the year  (37,283)  -   

Closing balance  708,371  -   

7.0 Margin loan

Margin loan  3,941,125,793  -   

Impairment:

Fund based income (Note 17)  (112,554,071)

Principal  (41,596,517)  -   

 3,786,975,205  -   

Impairment of margin loan has been calculated with reference to the decline in the market value of  underlying equity 
securiti es as on 31 December 2011.

8.0 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand  10,047  -   

Cash at bank (Note 8.1)  309,103,733  165,992 

Cash and cash equivalents  309,113,780  165,992 

Bank overdraft  used for cash management purpose  (126,486,985)  -   

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash fl ows  182,626,795  165,992 

Cash at bank includes Tk. 300,000,000 which was deposited, on 27 December 2011, by LankaBangla Finance Limited 
(LBFL) from its bank account to current account no. 1101344138001 of the City Bank Limited maintained by LankaBangla 
Investments Limited (LBIL). Subsequently on 19 January 2012, LBIL issued a cheque amounti ng to Tk. 300,000,000 in favour 
of LBFL by crediti ng the same amount in its books. The corresponding eff ects of these transacti ons were given in current 
porti on of due to related parti es presented in note 13 to the fi nancial statements.
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2011
Taka

2010
Taka

8.1 Cash at bank

One Bank Limited  6,842,689  -   

Dhaka Bank Limited  171,999  165,992 

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  1,994,390  -   

The City Bank Limited  300,094,655  -   

 309,103,733  165,992 

9.0 Investments

Fixed deposits  140,000,000  200,000,000 

Investments  in quoted shares  9,883,941  -   

Investments  in unquoted shares  1,389,433  -   

 151,273,374  200,000,000 

10.0  Other receivables  

Issue management fees receivable  700,000  -   

Other receivables - primary market department  29,000  -   

Rights issue fees receivable  600,000  -   

Underwriti ng commission receivable  814,660  -   

Accounts receivables  10,022,389  -   

Interest receivable on FDR  3,417,280  -   

 15,583,329  -   

2011  2010 

Taka  Taka 

11.0 Advances, deposits and prepayments 

Advance income tax  4,743,605  19,239 

Advance payment of salaries  50,000  -   

Advance staff  loans  188,824  -   

Deposit with Internati onal Leasing and Financial Services  4,920,500  -   

Prepaid rental  13,599,000  14,532,000 

Prepayment  against expenses  857,527  -   

 24,359,456  14,551,239 

12.0 Share capital

Authorised

300,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each  3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000 

Issued and fully paid-up

The issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital of the enti ty is Tk  300,000,000 divided into 30,000,000 ordinary shares 
of Tk 10 each. The break up of issued, subscribed and paid up capital of Tk 300,000,000 as on 31 December 2011 is as 
follows:
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The shareholding positi on at the balance sheet date was as follows:

Name of Shareholders 
Number of

shares
% of share

holding
2011
Taka

 2010 
 Taka 

LankaBangla Finance Limited  29,999,997 99.99999%  299,999,970  199,999,970 

Mohammad A. Moyeen  1 0.000003%  10  10 

Md. Abdullah Al Karim  1 0.000003%  10  10 

Shakil Islam Bhuiyan  1 0.000003%  10  10 

Total  30,000,000 100%  300,000,000  200,000,000 

Ordinary shares are classifi ed as equity. Incremental costs directly att ributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognised 
as a deducti on from equity, net of any tax eff ects. The holders of ordinary shares are enti tled to receive dividends as 
declared from ti me to ti me, and enti tled to vote per share at meeti ngs of the Company.

13.0 Due to related parti es

Non current porti on

Due to LankaBangla Finance Limited  3,442,429,816  14,626,811 

 3,442,429,816  14,626,811 

Current porti on

Due to LankaBangla Finance Limited  353,227,741  -   

Due from LankaBangla Securiti es Limited  (37,408,006)  -   

 315,819,735  -   

For a detailed discussion on Tk. 300,000,000 included in the current porti on of due to LankaBangla Finance Limited, please 
refer to note no. 8 Cash and cash equivalents.

14.0 Loans

A loan was taken from Shajalal Islami Bank Limited for a tenure of 4 years for the purpose of meeti ng the renovati on costs 
of the new offi  ce, offi  ce equipment, networking equipment and diff erent types of acti ve devices. Amount due within next 
12 months has been shown as a current liability.

15.0 Provision for tax

2011  2010 

Taka  Taka 

Opening balance  1,783,431  -   

Provision made during the period  48,791,626  1,783,431 

Payment made during the year  (1,759,545)  -   

 48,815,513  1,783,431 

Provision for tax is made @ 37.5% considering the signifi cant allowance and disallowable items.

16.0 Other liabiliti es

Provision for gratuity  1,307,104  -   

Accrued rent expenses  398,120  -   

Provision for uti lity expenses  27,000  -   

Payable for other expenses  186,093  -   

VAT payable  217,425  -   

CDBL expenses payable  167,300  -   

Adverti sement payable  10,000  -   
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2011
Taka

 2010 
Taka

Customer deposits - AlphaPlus  491,905  -   

Provident fund  1,226  -   

Payable for insurance expenses  101,847  -   

Liability for capital expenditure and tax at sources  73,846  -   

Interest payable - Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited  82,595  -   

Provision for audit fees  104,500  115,000 

 3,168,961  115,000 

17.0 Fund based income

Interest on margin loan  688,940,616  -   

Management fees  140,422,980  -   

Total fund based income  829,363,596  -   

Impairment of fund based income  (112,554,071)  -   

Net fund based income  716,809,525  - 

18.0 Fee based income

Rights issue fees  800,000  -   

Underwriti ng commission  1,530,949  -   

Issue management fees  5,820,000  -   

Corporate advisory fees  100,000  -   

 8,250,949  -   

19.0 Other operati ng income 

Interest on client cheque dishonor  318,429  -   

Documentati on charges  52,500  -   

Dividend Income from own portf olio investments  15,000  -   

Sett lement fees  25,145,060  -   

 25,530,989  -   

20.0 Other income

Realised gains on quoted shares  1,025,720  -   

Return from investment in unquoted shares  7,845,433  -   

Interest income on FDR  16,004,086  6,781,944 

Interest income on savings account balances  3,937,306  192,386 

Interest income on staff  loan  19,329  -   

Miscellaneous earnings  427,704  -   

 29,259,577  6,974,330 

21.0 Rent, taxes, insurance, uti liti es etc.

2011  2010 

Taka  Taka 

Rent  8,410,440  -   

Insurance premium  119,744  -   

Uti liti es  388,516  -   

 8,918,700  -   
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2011
Taka

 2010 
Taka

22.0  Repairs, maintenance and depreciati on

Repairs and maintenance  2,184,680  -   

Depreciati on expenses  4,225,488  233,281 

Amorti sati on of intangible assets  37,283  -   

 6,447,450  233,281 

23.0 Related party transacti ons

During the period, the Company carried out a number of transacti ons with related parti es in the normal course of business. 
The names of the related parti es and nature of these transacti ons have been set out in accordance with the provisions of 
BAS 24: Related Party Disclosures.

Name of the party
Relati onship 

 with the enti ty
Nature of  

 transacti on 
 

LankaBangla Finance Limited Parent Long term loan  7,195,077,355  28,592,699 

Interest expense  611,148,107  -   

LankaBangla Securiti es Limited Subsidiary of parent Share trading sett lement 12,406,630,922  -   

Own portf olio investment  31,519,381  -   

Brokerage commission  86,271  -   

24.0 Financial risk management

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk 
management framework. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to refl ect changes in 
market conditi ons and the company’s acti viti es. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of fi nancial 
instruments.

> Credit risk

>  Liquidity risk

>  Market risk

Credit risk

The carrying amount of fi nancial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. As of 31 December 2011 this exposure 
volume was Tk 4,262,945,688.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its fi nancial obligati ons as they fall due. The Company’s 
approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have suffi  cient 
liquidity to meet its liabiliti es when due, under both normal and stressed conditi ons, without incurring unacceptable 
losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputati on. Typically, the Company ensures that it has suffi  cient cash and cash 
equivalents to meet expected operati onal expenses, including fi nancial obligati ons through preparati on of the cash fl ow 
forecast, prepared based on ti me line of payment of the fi nancial obligati on and accordingly arrange for suffi  cient liquidity/
fund to make the expected payment within due date.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as interest rates and capital market conditi on will aff ect the 
Company’s income or the value of its holdings of fi nancial instruments. The objecti ve of market risk management is to 
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.
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25.0 Conti ngencies and commitments

There are no conti ngent assets or liabiliti es and unrecognised contractual commitments at the balance sheet date.

26.0 Events aft er reporti ng period

There are no material events that had occurred aft er the reporti ng period to the date of issue of these fi nancial statements, 
which could aff ect the fi gures stated in the fi nancial statements.

27.0 Number of employees

During the year ended on 31 December 2011 there were 23 (2010: 22) employees who received salary Tk 36,000 or above 
per year.
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Auditors’ Report and
Audited Financial Statements of

LankaBangla
Asset Management 
Company Limited
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 We have audited the accompanying statement of fi nancial positi on of LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited 
as at 31 December 2011 and the related statement of comprehensive income, Statement of Cash Flow and the relevant 
explanatory notes thereto for the year then ended. The preparati on of these fi nancial statements is the responsibility of 
the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these fi nancial statements based 
on our audit.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparati on and fair presentati on of these fi nancial statements in accordance with 
Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable 
the preparati on of fi nancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fi nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditi ng (BSA). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements are free of all material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the enti ty’s  preparati on and fair presentati on of the fi nancial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
eff ecti veness of the enti ty’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluati ng the appropriateness of accounti ng policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates made by management, as well as evaluati ng the overall presentati on 
of the fi nancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

 Opinion:

In our opinion, the fi nancial statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS), give a true 
and fair view of the state of the company’s aff airs as at 31 December 2011 and of the result of its operati ons and its cash 
fl ows for the period then ended and comply with the applicable secti ons of the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable 
laws and regulati ons. 

We also report that:

(a)  we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from 
our examinati on of those books; and 

(c) The company’s statement of fi nancial positi on and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are 
in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Dated, Dhaka; S. F. Ahmed & Co. 

February 28, 2012 Chartered Accountants

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
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Amount in Taka 

Notes 31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Fixed Assets Sch-A

At cost  1,025,400  1,025,400 

Less: Accumulated Depreciati on  719,240  539,430 

 306,160  485,970 

Current Assets 

Withholding income tax 4  1,265,128  679,941 

Interest receivable on TDR 5  3,163,614  2,233,650 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 6  61,360,049  56,101,518 

 65,788,791  59,015,109 

Total Assets:  66,094,951  59,501,079 

EQUITY and LIABILTIES:

Share capital 7  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Retained earning 8  9,226,438  5,134,018 

Total Equity:  59,226,438  55,134,018 

Current Liabiliti es 

Liabiliti es for expenses 9  1,332,650  1,286,650 

Provision for taxati on 10  5,535,863  3,080,411 

Total Current Liabiliti es  6,868,513  4,367,061 

Total Equity and Liabiliti es  66,094,951  59,501,079 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this fi nancial statements and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith.  

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Financial Positi on
As at 31 December 2011

   
Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
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Amount in Taka 

Notes

"01 January 
2011 

to 
31 December  

2011"

“01 January 
2010 

to 
31 December  

2010”

Revenue

Interest income 11  6,781,832  3,674,205 

Less: Expenses  233,960  215,360 

Bank Charge  1,150  6,800 

Audit Fees  46,000  28,750 

Excise duty  7,000  -   

Depreciati on Sch-A  179,810  179,810 

Net Earnings  before Tax  6,547,872  3,458,845 

Provision for taxati on  2,455,452  1,297,067 

Net Earnings aft er Tax 5  4,092,420  2,161,778 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this fi nancial statements and are to be read in conjuncti on therewith. 

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income         
For the year ended 31 December 2011

   
Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary



LankaBangla Finance Limited / Annual Report 2011246246

 

Notes

"01 January 
2011

to
31 December 

2011"

“01 January 
2010

to
31 December 

2010”

A) Cash fl ows from Operati ng Acti viti es

Interest received on STD account  58,468  102,147 

Bank Charge  (2,150)  (6,800)

Withholding tax payment  (5,847)  (10,215)

Net cash fl ows from operati ng acti viti es (Total of "A"):  50,471  85,132 

B) Cash fl ows from Investi ng Acti viti es

Investment in FDR  -    (25,000,000)

Net Cash used by investi ng acti viti es (Total of "B"):  -    (25,000,000)

C) Cash fl ows From Financing Acti viti es

Share money deposit  -    25,000,000 

Net Cash fl ows by Financing Acti viti es (Total of "C"):  -    25,000,000 

D) Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 
(A+B+C)

 50,471  85,132 

E) Opening cash and cash-equivalents  1,161,518  1,076,386 

F) Closing cash cash-equivalents (D+E)*  1,211,989  1,161,518 

* Closing cash and cash-equivalents

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)  -    -   

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)  -    -   

Balance with other Banks and Financial Insti tuti ons  1,211,989  1,161,518 

Total:  1,211,989  1,161,518 

  

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows          
For the year ended 31 December 2011

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
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Parti culars Share Capital
Statutory 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

"Balance as on 
31st December"

Balance as at 01 January 2010  25,000,000  -    2,972,240  27,972,240 

Share Capital Issued during the year  25,000,000  -    -    25,000,000 

Net profi t for the year  -    -    2,161,778  2,161,778 

Balance as at 31 December 2010  50,000,000  -    5,134,018  55,134,018 

Balance as at 01 January 2011  50,000,000  -    5,134,018  55,134,018 

Share Capital Issued during the period  -    -    -    -   

Net profi t for the period  -    -    4,092,420  4,092,420 

Balance as at 31 December 2011  50,000,000  -    9,226,438  59,226,438 

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity    
For the year ended on 31 December 2011

Dated, Dhaka
February 28, 2012

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
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1.00  Legal Status and Nature of the Company

1.01  Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Operati on

LankaBangla Asset management Company Limited was incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms 
(RJSCF) vide registrati on no. C-67738(289)/2007 dated 16 July 2007 under the Companies Act, 1994. LankaBangla Asset 
Management Company Limited has also applied for registrati on to the Securiti es and Exchange Commission for approval of 
operati ons in the Capital Market as Trustee of Mutual Fund under the Securiti es and Exchange Commission (Mutual Fund) 
Regulati ons, 2001, which is under process.

1.02 Company’s Acti viti es

The principal acti viti es of the Company will, interalia, include the following;-

>  to manage the assets of any trusts or funds of any type and/or character and to hold, acquire, sell or deal with such 
assets of any trust or funds.

>  to fl oat, administer and manage any mutual fund, growth fund or any other allott ed scheme approved by the 
Government for the ti me being. 

>   To manage and administer mutual fund, provident fund, pension fund for the purpose of investment and carry on the 
business or undertaking and execute trusts and also to act as executor, trustee, custodian and/ or  otherwise.

2.00 Signifi cant Accounti ng Policies

2.01 Basis of Preparati on and Presentati on of Financial Statements

The fi nancial statements have been prepared and the disclosure have been made in accordance with the requirements 
of Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards (BAS) ,  Bangladesh Financial Reporti ng Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 
1994, The securiti es and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulati ons.

2.02 Books of Accounts:

The Company maintains its books of accounts for main business in electronic form through soft  automati on and a 
separate set of books of accounts for the merchant banking operati on as required under the regulati ons of Securiti es 
and Exchange Commission.

2.03 Recogniti on of Fixed Assets and Depreciati on

These are recognized initi ally at cost in compliance with the BAS 16, Property Plant and Equipment. The cost of 
acquisiti on of an asset comprises of its purchase price and any direct att ributable cost of bringing the assets to its 
working conditi on for its intended use. 

Depreciati on has been charged for the year using straight line method at the following rate, so as to write off  the assets 
over their expected useful life;

Furniture & fi xture    15%

Offi  ce equipment    20%

2.04 Provision for Income Tax 

The Company has made income tax provision for the year 2011 as required by the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and 
Finance Ordinance 2011 in compliance to the Bangladesh Accounti ng Standards- 12 (BAS- 12, “Income Taxes”).

2.05 Period of Accounts

The Financial Statements have been prepared for the period from 01 January 2011 to 31 December 2011.

2.06 Reporti ng Currency and level of Precision

The fi nancial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka Currency and rounded off  to the nearest integer. 

LankaBangla Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended on 31 December 2011 
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2.07 Revenue Recogniti on:

As per BAS 18, Revenue is recognized when it was probable that the economic benefi ts associated with thetransacti on 
will fl ow to the Company and the amount of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transacti on 
can be measured reliably.

2.08 Restatement of Balances: 
For lett er presentati on and comparability fi gures have restated in few cases. 

3.00  Informati on on Financial Statement

3.01 Components of Financial Statements

Following are the components of the fi nancial Statement

i. Statement of Financial Positi on.

ii. Statement of Comprehensive Income.

iii. Statement of Cash Flow.

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity.

v. Explanatory notes to the Financial Statements. 

3.02 Comparati ves

Comparati ve fi gures and accounti ng ti tles have been rearranged where necessary to conform to the changes in 
presentati on in fi nancial statements for current period.

3.03 General 

i. The fi gures have been rounded off  to the nearest Bangladeshi taka.

ii. The fi nancial statement has been prepared covering the period from 01 January 2011 to 31 December 2011.

Amount in Taka 

"01-Jan-2011
 to

31-Dec-2011"

“01-Jan-2010
to

31-Dec-2010”

4.00 Withholding Income Tax

Opening balance  679,941  9,726 

Add: Additi on during the period  585,187  670,215 

Less: Adjustment during the period  -    -   

 1,265,128  679,941 

5.00 Interest Receivable on FDR

Opening balance  2,233,650  5,261,667 

Add: Additi on during the period  6,723,364  3,571,983 

Less: Adjustment during the period  5,793,400  6,600,000 

 3,163,614  2,233,650 
 

6.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Cash in hand  -    -   

Dhaka Bank (Account No.- 206150000001590)  1,211,989  1,161,518 

FDR with LankaBangla Finance Limited  60,148,060  54,940,000 

 61,360,049  56,101,518 
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Amount in Taka 

"01-Jan-2011
 to

31-Dec-2011"

“01-Jan-2010
to

31-Dec-2010”

 7. 00 Share Capital : 

Authorised

500,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital:

500,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each fully paid 
up. 

Details are as follows:
Sl # Name of Shareholders No. of Shares

1. LankaBangla Finance Limited  499,990  49,999,000  49,999,000 

2. Mr. Mahabubul Anam  9 900 1000

3. Mr. A. Malek Shamsher 100 -

Total:  50,000,000  50,000,000 

8.00 Retained Earning:

Opening balance  5,134,018  2,972,240 

Net Earnings aft er Tax- during the period  4,092,420  2,161,778 

Total:  9,226,438  5,134,018 

9.00 Liabiliti es for Expenses : 

Liabiliti es for offi  ce decorati on work  1,025,400  1,025,400 

Outstanding audit fees  46,000  28,750 

Outstanding expenses  167,500  167,500 

Payable to LankaBangla Finance Ltd  93,750  65,000 

Total:  1,332,650  1,286,650 

10.00 Provision for Taxati on 

Opening balance  3,080,411  1,783,344 

Add: Additi on during the period  2,455,452  1,297,067 

Less: Adjustment during the period  -    -   

 5,535,863  3,080,411 

11.00  Interest Income  

Interest on Term deposit  6,723,364  3,571,983 

Interest on STD account  58,468  102,222 

Total:  6,781,832  3,674,205 
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Registered Offi  ce: Safura Tower (Level-11), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Proxy Form
I/We ....................................................................................................................................................................................................

of .........................................................................................................................................................................................................

being a shareholder of LankaBangla Finance Limited do hereby appoint Mr/Ms ........................................................................

of .........................................................................................................................................................................................................

(or failing) Mr/Ms ...............................................................................................................................................................................

of ................................................................................................................................................................. as my/our Proxy to 

att end and vote on my/our behalf at the 15th Annual General Meeti ng of the Shareholders of LankaBangla Finance Limited 

to be held on March 28, 2012, Wednesday at 11:00 a.m. at Spectra Conventi on Centre, House No. 19, Road No. 7, Gulshan-1, 

Dhaka- 1212 or at any adjournment thereof or any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.

Signed this ..................................... day of March, 2012

..............................................................           ..............................................................

            (Signature of the Proxy)                             Signature of the Shareholder(s)

            BO ID No .........................................................................

            No. of shares being held ................................................

Notes :
i) This Form of Proxy, duly completed must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeti ng at the Company’s Registered 
Offi  ce. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stamped as indicated above.

ii) Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company.

Registered Offi  ce: Safura Tower (Level-11), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213

Att endance Slip

I/We hereby record my/our att endance at the 15th Annual General Meeti ng of the Shareholders of LankaBangla Finance 

Limited to be held on March 28, 2012, Wednesday at 11:00 a.m. at Spectra Conventi on Centre, House No. 19, Road No. 7, 

Gulshan-1, Dhaka- 1212.

............................................................................................................  ...........................................................................

            Name of the Shareholder(s)/Proxy (in Block Lett ers)                       Signature of the Shareholder(s)/Proxy

BO ID No ....................................................................................  No. of shares being held .....................................

N.B. : Shareholders att ending the Meeti ng in person or by proxy are requested to complete Att endence Slip and deposit the 
same at the entrance of the Meeti ng Hall.

Revenaue

Stamp
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